Ivei, Andrew PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thanks tim

Andrew lves

Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Thursday, October 22, 2015 10:34 PM
Wang, Tim GCPE:EX; Oiiphant, Sam PREM:EX
Re: Protest at NVIT

Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark

Office of Premier

From: Wong, Tim GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 20315 10:18 PM
To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Subject: Fw: Protest at NVIT

Bvi - likefy a few protesters at NVIT

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Pilon, Lori R <Lori.Pilon@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 10:13 PM
To: Wong, Tim GCPE.EX; Tegart, Jackie

Cc: Pilgn, Lori R LASS:EX
Subject: Protest at NVIT

Hi Tim,

Thanks for the itincraries. On anothet note, I wanted to give you a heads up that there is some discussion on
the friends of Nicola Vailey Facebook page of organizing a protest/rally at NVIT tomorrow to coincide with the

Premier's visit.

Lori Pilon
Constituency Assistant
Fraser-Nicola

Box 279

Asheroft, BC
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 4:35 PM

To: Henry, David A FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Legacy Blackberry Service Retirement
Hi David,

I spoke with PCC about it today, on track and the BB Classic is good to go.

Thaoks,
Andrew

From: Henry, David A FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 2:21 PM
To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Subject: Legacy Blackberry Service Retirement
Importance: High

Good afternoon Andrew,

Just a reminder for this... are we still on track to swap over for her device? October 31%....

is the plan stil to use the Classic B8?
Any questions/issues or assistance required don't hesitate to contact.
David

From: iStore Commumications MTIC.EX

Sent: October 22, 2015 2:18 PM

To: iStore Communications MTIC:EX

Subject: [egacy Blackberry Service Retirement
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<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>

To: iStore Preparers

Legacy Blackberry Service Retirement

Effective October 31, 2015, the Office of the Chief information Officer (OCIO) will retire the Legacy BlackBerry
Enterprise Service. This retirement is necessary to reduce the cost of maintaining aging infrastructure and to align
with new smartphone technology. This will require clients with legacy BlackBerry devices to upgrade their existing
devices.

The QCIO is advising clients currently using a legacy BlackBerry device to replace their device with one of the OCIO
approved smartphones prior to October 31, 2015

Clients needing to cancel 10 {(ten) or more users at cnce can now submit an iStore Workstation Services
Project request, instead of creating individual iStore Mobile Enterprise services canceilation orders. There will be no
cost to the client organization for the project.

The steps required for submitting an iStore Workstation Services Project order can be found in the
iStore Waorkstatigns Preparer's Guide. As part of your reguest, submit a list of users for whom the
service will be cancelled (specify “Legacy BlackBerry Enterprise Service” or “Mobite Device Access
Service”).

For more information regarding this procedure please see Service Bulletin #727

Questions?

Please contact the Shared Services BC Service Desk online, by e-mail at 77000@gov.be.ca or calt 7-7000 (toli-free 1
856-660-0811), Option 1.

Thank you,
iStore Communications
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

From:
Sent;
To:
Subject;

Hi Netty,

Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Thussday, October 22, 2015 4:34 PM
De Wit, Antoinette PREMIEX

RE: project progress

Yes | was with her then, will keep that in mind for next week.

Thanks,
Andrew

From: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 3:24 PM

To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Subject: project progress

PCC assigned a project to me this morning — you might have been with her when she called

me. | have a very good selection of materials that I hope to show her next week so we can be
sure I am on the right track.
If you spot a ten minute slot in her time next week, alert me and I will come running over with
the materials [ have managed to acquire already.

Thanks Andrew.

Antoinette De Wit
Managing Director

Premier’s Correspondence Branch

Office of the Premier
{250) 387-3570
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.I.ges, Andrew PREM:EX

From; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 4:00 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX; De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX; Cadario,
Michele PREM:EX

Cc Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX

Subject: Re: ELIZABETH MAY

Wil find out

Andrew lves

Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark
Office of Premier

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 3:37 PM

To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX; De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Cc: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX
Subject: Re: ELIZABETH MAY

Adding Andrew to confirm

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 3:34 PM

To: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX
Cc: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: Re: ELIZABETH MAY

| believe she already called May?

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and Issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers netwaork.

From: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 2:50 PM

To: Chin, Bert PREM:EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX
Cc: Gicka, Ina PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: ELIZABETH MAY

I crafted a separate letter for Elizabeth as a Party Leader and a BCer; are you okay with this:
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Dear Elizabeth:

Congratulations on your re-election as the Member of Parliament for Saanich-Gulf islands. |
know this is a great honour for you and you are looking forward to working closely with the
new Federal Government.

| also want to commend the many Green Party candidates who put their names forward and
stood for election. One of the great things about our demaocracy is that it enables citizens to
really think about issues and concerns, and it gives them the opportunity to chocose a
candidate that they feel best represents their values and their vision. As Canadians, we are
blessed to live in a country where people’s voices are not only heard, but respected, and
where we enjoy a political system that values democracy in all levels of government.

I have written to each of the Green Party candidates who ran in BC ridings. | wanted to laud
them for their willingness to stand for public office, to serve their constituents and to bring

forward the Green Party vision for our country.

Again, congratulations and best wishes to you as you represent all the citizens of Saanich-Guif
Islands in the years ahead.

.22 but see no problem in getting the whole ‘candidates who did not win’ project
completed for the Premier to see/sign Wednesday. ]
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

- _
From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 3:57 PM
To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX
Subject; Re: PCL's Sked - Fri, Oct 23
s.22

50 I'm in contact already lo!

Andrew lves
Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark
Otfice of Premier

From: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 3:55 PM
To:s5.15,5.22

Ce: Ives, Andrew PREMIEX; McPhes, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: Re: PCC's Sked - Fri, Oct 23

Fyi - Captain is Steve Smith $.22

From: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Sent: Thursdav. October 22, 2015 15:28

T 5.-19,8.22

Cc: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject; PCC's Sked - Fri, Oct 23

Andrew — ;5'22

s.22

Also, with the Orca plane tomorrow, they have changed the aircraft we normally use (King Air - what we normally use, Ts
in for maintenance and wasn’t ready in time), so they are using a Piper Navajo. This is a non-pressurized cabin, so it will

be a little louder and also adds about 15min additional time to/from YVR

I've adjusted all times accordingly - **please note revised flight times — 10am departure instead of 10:15 from YVR

**Also still waiting for the pilots names/cell #'s and will put in cal and send once | receive them

Thanks,
Tamara
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 2:40 PM
Ta: Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Judi Tyabji
Subject: Re: Photos

Wil do

Andrew lves

Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark
Office of Premier

From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 2:36 PM
To: Judi Tyabii; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Photos

Yes...Andrew will leave it with Virginia at PVO

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and Issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
fFrom: Judi Tyabii
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 2:24 PM

To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Photos

Hi Ben - | didn't get the originall I'm in Vancouver Monday, can i pick up a USB?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 1:51 PM
To: Judy T

Subject: RE: Photos

Hi Judy, just wanted to make sure you got this

From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 6:38 PM
To: Judy T

Subject: Fw: Photos
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Hi Judy here are 145 personal pics...let us know if this doesn't work and we'll use a USB key ar arrange for you
to take pictures of the pics

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and Issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX <Andrew.lves@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 6:20 PM

Fo: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Subject: Photos

Hey Ben,

Doubt this will wark in this format due to the large number JPGs, but trying it anyways. We may just need to put these
on a USB stick and give to ludi.

Andrew

10
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

From: Ives, Andrew PREMIEX

Sent: Thursday, Octaber 22, 2015 2:17 PM
To: Mills, Shane LASS:EX

Subject: RE: What time is call tomorrow?

Will send, dealing with other stuff at the moment -~ 925am

From: Mills, Shane [mailtg:Shane.Milis@leg.bc.cal
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 2;16 PM

To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Subject: What time is call tomorrow?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

il
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 1:28 PM
To: Tommy Desfossés

Cc: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call with PM Trudeau

Please call S.17 for this

Andrew [ves
Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark
Office of Premier

Fronm: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, Octoher 22, 2015 9:19 AM
To: Tommy Desfossés

Cc: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Subject: Call with PM Trudeau

Hey Tommy,

Thanks far connecting on this. 130pm PST should work for the call. Premier's cefl number is s.17

Thanks,
Andrew lves

Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark
Office of Premier

From: Tommy Desfossés

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 10:31 AM
To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Contact info - Premier Clark

Hi Andrew,
I'm working on a schedule, I'm not sure it will be doable today, but I'l]l get back to you as soon as [ have a better

idea.
Thx,
Tommy

2015-10-21 13:30 GMT-04:00 [ves, Andrew PREM:EX <Andrew.Ives@igov.be.ca>:
Thanks Gavin

Andrew Ives
Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clagk

13
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Office of Premier

Original Message
From: Gavin Menzies
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 10:26 AM
To: Ives, Andrew PREMEX; Tommy Desfosses
Subject: Re: Contact info - Premier Clark

Hi Andrew

I passed on your info to Tommy copied who is arranging the calls, He will be in touch soon

Gavin

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
Original Message

From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 13:16

To: Gavin Menzies

Subject: Re: Contact info - Premier Clark

Hey Gavin,
How's the day looking? Is there a chance that we could arrange a phone call today?

Thanks,

Andrew lves
Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark
Office of Premier

From: Gavin Menzies

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 2:16 PM
Tao: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Contact info - Premier Clark

Hi Andrew
Attached is my info. I will be in touch in the morning.
Gavin

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 17:15

To: Gavin Menzies

Subject: Contact info - Premier Clark

Hey Gavin,

Here’s my contact info.
14
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Cell S-17

Thanks,

Andrew Ives

Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark
Office of Premier

--- Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are confidential and subject to copyright. They
are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s) and may be privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation
or other use of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your

system.

--- Avis de confidentialité : Ce message et toute piéce jointe sont confidentiels et assujettis au droit d’auteur. Tl
est de 'usage exclusif du ou des destinataire(s) visé(s) et peuvent étre confidentiels. Si vous n’étes pas le(s)
destinataire(s) visé(s), nous attirons votre attention sur le fait qu’il est sirictement interdit d’utiliser cette
information, de la transmettre, de I’imprimer sur papier, de la copier, de la distribuer ou de la diffuser. Si vous
n'étes pas le destinataire visé, veuillez en aviser immeédiatement I’expéditeur par cowrriel électronique et
détruire ce message et toute copie de celui-c.

15
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
N

S S S "]
From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 1:00 PM
To: 5.22
Subject: Re's.22

We have a different photographer lined up for 31Spm at st. George's. | could try to move them sooner if that works
better?

Andrew lves
Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark Office of Premier

Original Message
From:s.22
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 12:58 PM
To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Reply To: 5.22
Subject: 5.22

I don't have to be there 6ill 210. Can jeff fit us in at 140 today?
Sent on the TELUS Mobility network with BlackBerry

16
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

MR
From: Ives, Andrew PREMEEX
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 12:23 PM
To: Johnstone, Sheila A PREM:EX; Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX; Tada, Sarah PREM:EX; Qlson, Alisha
PREM:EX; McCann, Meghan PREM:EX
Subject: RE: ABC binder delivery?

Vancouver far PCC. Thanks

From: Johnstone, Sheila A PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 12:21 PM

To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX; Toda, Sarah PREM:EX; Olson, Alisha PREM:EX; McCann, Meghan
PREM:EX

Subject: ABC binder delivery?

Helio please advise where you would like the ABC binders for the week of October 26" delivered to? Thank you. sheila

Sheifa Jolingtone

Office of the Premier, Document Processing Coordinator

033 617 Government Street

Victoria BC V8W 9vi1

Phone 250 387.5553, Fax 250 387-0740, email: Sheila.johnstone@pov.bc.ca

17
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

.
From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 11:53 AM
To: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX; Mentzelopoulos, Athana JTST:EX
Ce: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX
Subject: Re: JUSTIN TRUDEAU FINAL S-13
tna- could you print and 1'll give to PCC again.
Andrew fves
Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark
Office of Premier
From: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 11;51 AM
To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; Mentzelopoulos, Athana JTSTEX
Cc: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX
Subject: JUSTIN TRUDEAU FINAL .5.13
s.13 . ...then this should be the one to put

before PCC.

18
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lves, Andrew PREM:EX

I .t
From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, QOctober 22, 2015 11:47 AM
To: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX; Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: Fw: There's a bad typo in the letter
Andrew lves

Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark
Office of Premier

From: Mentzelopoulos, Athana JTST:EX <Athana Mentzelopoulos@gov.be.ca>
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 11:45 AM

To: kves, Andrew PREM:EX

Subject: There's a had typo in the letter

Bullet five -5.13
s.13

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

19
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

I
From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent; Thursday, October 22, 2015 10:50 AM
To: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX
Subject: Fw: JUSTIN TRUDEAU letter revised
Attachments: JUSTIN TRUDEAU.docx

Could you please print. I'll have PCC sign it

Andrew lves
Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark
Office of Premier

From: De Wit, Anfoinette PREM:EX <Antoinetite. DeWit@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, Octaber 22, 2015 10:49 AM

To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Gioka, Ina PREM:EX

Subject: JUSTIN TRUDEAU letter revised

Okay, I spotted a couple of ‘typos’ and now I believe this is perfecto! Please be absolutely sure
we scan the signed original before folding and stuffing and sending, as I believe I need to have
a colour copy of this one.

Page one should go on crested letterhead and page 2 on plain buff.

21
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Sent; Thursday, October 22, 2015 10:43 AM

To: Menzies, Brian FIN:EX; Southern, Evan PREM:EX

Cc: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Henderson, Kim N FIN:EX: Edwardson, Jamie GCPEEX;
Sweeney, Neil PREMEX

Subject: RE: here's what | have

They are currently on the call now.

Andrew

From: Menzies, Brian FINIEX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 10:42 AM

To: Southern, Evan PREM:EX

Cc: Cadaric, Michele PREM:EX; Henderson, Kim N FIN:EX; Edwardson, Jamie GCPE:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM;EX;
Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

Subject: RE: here's what i have

Working on it. Shall have this by 11.

From: Southern, Evan PREM:EX

Sent; Thursday, October 22, 2015 13:41 AM

To: Menzies, Brian FIN:EX

Cc: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Henderson, Kim N FIN:EX; Edwardscn, Jamie GCPE:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX;
Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

Subject: RE: here's what i have

Thanks Brian, this is very helpful and detailed.
Do you have the following:

1. Comparison by province of public sector wages - how BC has improved it's position vis a vis others,
2. Netincrease re mandates - our roadmap re wage negotiations over the past 15 years

From: Menzies, Brian FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 10:33 AM

To: Southern, Evan PREM:EX

Cc: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Hendersan, Kim N FIN:EX; Edwardson, Jamie GCPE;EX
Subject; FW: here's what i have

Evan, here is what we have. Standing by for further clarification.
3o you have BC's GDP forecast numbers?
We have controlled costs.

For example, salaries represent 60% of direct operating costs. Between 2010 and 2014, we reached agreements
with our public service that saw no additional taxpayer dollars added to compensation. Under the current

22
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bargaining mandate, our employers have achieved labour stability by negotiating longer-term agreements
within a fixed fiscal envelope of 5.5% over five years.

In addition to these modest increases, the mandate also provides public sector employees with the opportunity
to participate in the Province’s economic growth through the Economic Stability Dividend.

During the past 10 years we have invested $35 billion on taxpayer supported infrastricture and plan $11.4
billion over the three years fiscal plan {to 2017/18)

On cost control we have controlled our expenditures to an average of 2.56% growth over the three-vear fiscal
plan - health care is our largest expense we now have the cost curve to an average of about 3% per cent over the
three years of our fiscal plan.

We have lowest smoking rates in Canada and one of the best autcomes for certain cancer rates. * Need fact checking
on specifics,

By maintaining fiscal discipline and controlling spending, government has achieved surpluses for the
last two fiscal years and we are forecasting modest surpluses over the fiscal plan period.

» BC's key debt affordability metrics are continuing their improving trend: debt to GDP is
forecast to be 17.2% at the end of this year, declining to 16.2% by 2017/18, and debt to
revenue at 82.5% and falling to 91.5% over the same period. This is compared to debt to
GDP ratios of approximately 40% in Ontario, 50% in Quebec, and over 35% for Canada.

e On the current track, government expects direct operating debt will be eliminated by 2019/20;
the first time this has been the case since 1975/76.

» Since November 2004, we've seen 7 credit rating upgrades for BC — and we maintain the
highest credit rating possible with Moody's, Standard & Poor’s, and Fitch.

« Standard & Poor’s has once again affirmed our AAA credit rating — citing “very strong financial
management, exceptional liquidity”, and “very strong and wealthy economy.” They went on:
“We view [BC's] financial disclosures as transparent, comprehensive, and timely. Its financial
practices are the best among the Canadian provinces.” (source, June 3rd, 2015 S&P report)

« |nBC we have a diverse, free enterprise economy — not dependent on any one sector. A
diversified economy and export market serves BC well. Less 50% of our economy is
dependent upon trade from USA, close to 45% is frade Asia.

» We've done all this while maintaining some of the lowest taxes in Canada.

o No wonder a net 12,500 Canadians chose to move to BC in 2014.

LNG

23
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® The Federal CIT for 27.5 MPTA of LNG produced ( i.e. 2 mediwn and 2 small plants) would be
between $ $100 million and $ 500 million .. annually starting in 2031..( if the facilities are operational
by 2020). $29 million dollars would be generated to the federal goverament by these small and medium
size projects between 2024 and 2045

TAXES

* B.C. families generally have one of the lowest overall tax burdens in Canada,
including income taxes, consumption taxes, property taxes, heaith care premiums
and payroll taxes.

¢ B.C. currently has the lowest provincial personal income taxes in Canada for
individuals earning up to $122,000 a year.

 Provincial personal income taxes for most taxpayers have been reduced by 37 per
cent or more since 2001, and today an additional 400,000 people no longer pay any
B.C. income tax.

* The general corporate income tax rate has been cut by 33% since 2001, and is the
lowest in Canada. (11%) British Columbia's combined federal-provincial rate is
among the lowest in G7 countries.

» B.C. has a competitive small business corporate income tax rate of 2.5%, a
reduction of 44% since 2001 and the third lowest in the country (behind Manitoba at
0% and Saskatchewan at 2%).

24
Page 22 of 505 O0OP-2015-53508 S1



Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

R
From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 10:28 AM
To; Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Carale Taylor

thanks

From: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 10;23 AM
To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Carole Taylor

is confirmed for Monday at 1:45pm

From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 8:40 AM
To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Subject: Carol Taylor

5.22
Andrew lves

Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark
Office of Premier
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
i

——— ——— ———
From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 10:28 AM
To: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:-EX
Ce : McPhee, Jardan PREM:EX; Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX
Subject: FW: PM
Attachments: JUSTIN TRUDEAU.docx

Looks correct. Netty could you please format and sent back. | can print it en this end.

Thanks,
Andrew

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 22,2015 9:19 AM
To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Subject: PM

Updated letter attached. Yellow highlighting shows were | had challenges with reading her writing. Can you please
review and then share with Netty for final formatting?

Jordan McPhee | Manager of Operations
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
L .-~ -~~~ ...~

L T
From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 10:10 AM
To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX
Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX; Qliphant, Sam PREM:EX
Subject: RE: LETTER TQ THOSE WHOQ DID NOT WIN

Yes that is correct, Cons, libs, green and NDP

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2615 10;03 AM

To: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX
Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; Qfiphant, Sam PREM:EX
Subject: RE: LETTER TO THOSE WHO DID NOT WIN

I fike it — Andrew please clarify what parties she wants this to include — | assurme it is not anything beyond Conservative,
Liberal, Green and NDP at most ~ hut please check.

Alsc - please make sure we take out those candidates that withdrew but didn’t get their name off the ballot.
Michele

Michele Cadorio
Deputy Chief of Staff to Premier Christy Clark

From: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 9:59 AM

To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Subject: LETTER TO THOSE WHO DID NOT WIN

PCC wants to do a letter to all of the BC candidates who «ia nitwin. I have put some thought
to this and seek your feedback please.

How about something like:

s.13
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s.13

While you contemplate the text, we will compile the database. The letter to
incumbents will be tweaked accordingly. My goal is to have these letters ready for

signature for next Wednesday.
Thanks all ....

Antoinette De Wit

Managing Director

Premuer’s Correspondence Branch
Office of the Premier

{250} 387-3570
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

e —
From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 9:20 AM
To: Tommy Desfossés
Cc: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX
Subject: Call with PM Trudeau
Hey Tommy,
Thanks for connecting on this. 130pm PST should work for the call. Premier's cell number is s.17
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
I'm working on a schedule, I'm not sure it will be doable today, but Tl get back to you as soon as I have a better

idea.
Thx,
Tommy

2015-10-21 13:30 GMT-04:00 Ives, Andrew PREM:EX <Andrew.lvesteov. be.ca>:
Thanks Gavin

Andrew Ives
Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark
Office of Premmier

Original Message
From: Gavin Menzies
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 10:26 AM
To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; Tommy Desfosses
Subject: Re: Contact info - Premier Clark

Hi Andrew
I passed on your info to Tommy copied who is arranging the calls. He will be in touch soon
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

Subject; Re: Contact info - Premier Clark

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
From: Tves, Andrew PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 17:15

To: Gavin Menzies

Subject: Contact info - Premier Clark

Hey Gavin,

Here’s my contact info.
Cell s 17

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
recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy. copying, circulation
30
Page 28 of 505 OOP-2015-53506 .81



or other use of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, and delete this mes sage and any attachments from your

system,

--- Avis de confidentialité : Ce message et toute pidce jointe sont confidentiels et assujettls au droit d’auteur. Il
est de I'usage exclusif du ou des destinataire(s) visé(s) et peuvent étre confidentiels. Si vous n’étes pas le(s)
destinataire(s) visé(s), nous attirons votre attention sur le fait qu’il est strictement interdit d’utiliser cette
information, de la transmettre, de I’imprimer sur papier, de la copier, de la distribuer ou de la diffuser. Si vous
n’tes pas le destinataire visé, veuillez cn aviser immédiatement I"expéditeur par courriel électronique et
détruire ce message et toute copie de celui-ci.
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Bes, Andrew PREM:EX

o I ]
From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 840 AM
To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX
Subject: Carol Taylor
s.22
Andrew lves

Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark
Office of Premier
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Ives, Andrgx_v PREM:EX

I ——
From: Ives, Andrew PREMEX
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 8:09 AM
To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Cc: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX
Subject: Wheels up 809am
Andrew Ives

Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark
Office of Premier
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Hes, Andrew PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject;

5.22

Andrew lves

Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Wednesday, October 21, 2015 9:10 PM

McPhee, Jordan PREMEEX; Bryce, Krista D LASS:EX
Re: 5.22

Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark

Office of Premier

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 1:40 PM

To: Bryce, Krista D LASS:EX
Cc: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Subject: RE: 5 22

5.22

From: Bryce, Krista D [mailto:Krista.Bryce@ieg.bc.caj
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 1:20 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: 5 22
5.22

Krista Bryce
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Constituency Assistant | Michelle Stitwell, MLA Parksville-Qualicum
Office 250-248-2625 | hitp://michellestilwelimia.ca/
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lves, Andrew PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc
Subject:

Changes to tomorrow.

Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Wednesday, Octaber 21, 2015 8:36 PM
Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX; S-19,5.22
McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX;S.15,5.22
RE: PCC's sked - Thurs, Oct 22

Still drop off at residence after flight lands in YVR.

New pick up time from residence — 940am

Arrival at PVO 10am

Exit PVO Ipm
5.22

Photo shat still e, 51°

5.22

From: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 4:33 PM

To: 5.15,5.22

Cc: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: PCC's sked - Thurs, Oct 22

Andrew will advise tomorrow re: details for photo shoot

Thanks,
Tamara
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
N —

N — PSP T I —
From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 8:16 PM
To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Subject: FW: David Radler
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Ives, Andrew_PREM:EX

L S ]
From: Ivas, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 7:09 PM
To: De Wit, Antoineite PREM:EX
Subject: Re: LETTERS TO NEW P AND 8C MPS
Hi Netty,

I've given her the books. The premier would also like us to do letter for those who lost their seats and then
letter for all those who ran {from the major parties) lib, cons, ndp and greens.

Thanks,
Andrew lves

Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark
Office of Premier

From: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 10:18 AM

To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Subject: RE: LETTERS TO NEW PM AND BC MPS

Ok. when you are able to confirm connections, we can tweak those particular
letters, or she can just add a handwritten note on the hard copy that she will be

signing. Thanks Andrew.

From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 10:16 AM

To: Da Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX

Subject: Re: LETTERS TO NEW PM AND BC MPS

Yes she has been calling new and continuing BC MPS and will be connecting with the new PM. Thanks Netty

Andrew lves
Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark
Office of Premier

From: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 10:11 AM
TFo: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Subject: LETTERS TO NEW PM AND BC MPS

We are working on this project; do you know if PCC called our new PM to congratulate him?
did she maybe call some of the newly elected BC victors?
If yes, we can reference that in the congrats letter that is being prepared.
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Thanks Andrew. I am working with IGR and Exec and hope to have a collection of letters ready
for signature tomorrow evening,

Antoinette De Wit

Managing Director

Premier’'s Correspondence Branch
Qffice of the Premier

{250} 387-3570
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
e

N — T R
From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 6:19 PM
To: Mentzelopouios, Athana JTST.EX; Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Premiers call tomorrow
Thanks athana

----- Original Message-—--

From: Mentzelopoulos, Athana JTST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21,2015 6:18 PM

Ta: lves, Andrew PREM:EX; Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX; McPheg, Jordan PREMI:EX
Subject: Premiers cali tomorrow

Just to fet you know | checked with Michele and Lam to staff PCC on COF call tomorrow. | will be in VANCOUVER.

Sent from my iPad
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

L L]
From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 4:15 PM
To: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Charter Details for tomorrow - Thurs, Qct 22
.15 and knocking at hotel door is at 715am.$.15
From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 4:13 PM
To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Charter Details for tomorrow - Thurs, Oct 22
When and where will the van be departing from?
Sam Oliphant
Press Secretary
Office of Premier Christy Clark
sam.cliphant@gov be.ca
250-952-7252
From: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 4:07 PM 5.15,5.22

To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX: Gioka. Ina PREM:EX

8.15,5.22 _ o
Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; S-19.5.22

; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; Qliphant, Sam PREM:EX:

Subject: Charter Details for tomorrow - Thurs, Oct 22

Hi Alf,

Details for tomorrow’s charter flight on Pacific Coastal

*¥depariure from Victoria Shell Aerocentre (101 - 1962 Canso Road, Victoria) will be approx. 8:90am

Passengers are:
Honaourable Christy Clark, Premier
Andrew lves

Sam Oliphant

Michele Cadario

Ina Gjoka
5.15,5.22

Thanks,

Tamawra Davidson

Executive Scheduling Coordinator

Office of the Premier - Province of British Columbiag
Phone: {250} 356-2085
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Email: tamara.davidson@gov.be.ca
htto://www.gov.be.ca/premier
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

_ U
From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 3:06 FM
To: ‘McRae, Don'
Subject: RE: 5 minutes
Hey on,

We are pretty tight in time today, but If you come by the at 430, you may be able to catch her for a quick moment after
she gets out of LNG working group.

Andrew

From: McRae, Don [mailto:D.McRae@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, Gctober 21, 2015 3:04 PM
To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Subject: 5 minutes

Andrew, does the Premier have time for me to drop by and ask a quick question sometime today? 1 won't be at caucus
so | can't ask there.

Thanks,
Gon

Sent from my iPhone
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
E

I I—

from:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Wednesday, October 21, 2015 12:45 PM
Kay, Maclean PREM:EX

Qliphant, Sam PREM:EX

RE: Statement for Thursday

Thanks, but we don’t have her in the house tomorrow at this point....

From: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 11:30 AM

To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Cc: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Subject: Statement for Thursday

Attached.

Maclean Kay
Communications Manager

Office of Premier Christy Clark

s.17
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

.
From; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 12:33 PM
To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX
Ce: Gossen, Kelly L MIT:EX
Subject: Agroplan numbers

Hey Tam,

Could you flip Kelly, PCC and mines Aeropian numbers?
Thanks,

Andrew Ives

Executive Assistant
Office of Premier Christy Clark
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
s

_-_———“_—“__._-"_"

From: ves, Andrew PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 12:01 PM
To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Subject: Fw: Contact info - Premier Clark
Andrew lves

Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark Office of Premier

Original Message
From: Gavin Menzies <gmenzies@liberal.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 10:26 AM
To: ives, Andrew PREMLEX; Tommy Desfosses
Subject: Re: Contact info - Premier Clark

Hi Andrew
I'passed on your info to Tommy cepied who is arra nging the calls. He will be in touch scon Gavin

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network,
Original Message

Fram: lves, Andrew PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21,2015 13:16

To: Gavin Menzies

Subject: Re: Contact info - Premier Clark

Hey Gavin,
How's the day looking? Is there a chance that we could arrange 2 phone call today?
Thanks,

Andrew lves
Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark Office of Premier

From: Gavin Menzies

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 2:16 PM
To: ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Contact info - Premier Clark

Hi Andrew

Attached is my info. | will be in touch in the morning.

Gavin

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
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From: [ves, Andrew PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 17:15
To: Gavin Menzies

Subject: Contact info - Premier Clark

Hey Gavin,

Here’s my contact info.
Cell:s.17

Thanks,
Andrew lves
Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark Office of Premier

--- Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are confidential and subject to copyright. They are
intended only for the use of the intended reciplent(s) and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of this
message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.

—- Avis de confidentialité : Ce message et toute piéce jointe sont confidentiels et assujettis au droit #’auteur. li est de
Fusage exclusif du ou des destinataire(s} visé{s) et peuvent étre confidentiels, Si vous n’&tes pas le(s) destinataire(s)
visé(s), nous attirons votre attention sur le fait qu'il est strictement interdit d’utiliser cette information, de la
transmettre, de I'imprimer sur papier, de |2 copier, de la distribuer ou de la diffuser. Si vous n’étes pas le destinataire
visé, veuillez en aviser immédiatement I'expéditeur par courriel électronique et détruire ce message et toute copie de

celui-ci.
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lves, Andrew PREM:EX

a—— e

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Andrew hves
Executive Assistant
Office of Premier Christy Clark

Ives, Andrew PREM-EX

Wednesday, October 21, 2015 11:53 AM
Southern, Evan PREMEX: Mills, Shane LASSIEX; Sweeney,
PREM:EX; Qliphant, Sam PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM

personal prep 1pm

50

Neil PREM:EX; Chin, Ben

EX
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

.13

Andrew
s.22

Ives, Androw PREM:EX

Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Wednesday, October 21, 2015 11:48 AM

Kay, Maclean PREM:EX; Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX
Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX
Fw: . s.22
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 11:47 AM
To: 5.22

Subject: 5.22

Hi g 22

Thanks for sending this over and thanks for the offer, .13
s.13

Regards,
Andrew
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
e

P T I —— E———
From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 10:58 AM
To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX
Ce: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Your flight.....

Landed, will try to still do the call, we may have MIR in the car, but that should be fine

Andrew fves
Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark
Office of Premier

From: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 10:40 AM
To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Cc: McPher, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: RE:; Your flight.....

Thanks! Alisha sent you agenda for the pre-brief cali

From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 10:39 AM
To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Your flight....,

Landing at the airport- PPD s in position there.

Andrew lves
Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark
Office of Premier

From: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 10:17 AM
To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Your flight.....

ok

From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, Octaber 21, 2015 10:17 AM
To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Your flight.....

I don't have it, so that would be helpful
53
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Andrew lves
Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark
Office of Premier

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 10:16 AM
To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Cec: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Your fiight.....

Ok...we’re checking with Cab ops to email you the list from the binder..not sure if you have that?

From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 10:16 AM
To: Davidson, Tamara PREM;EX

Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM;EX

Subject: Re: Your fiight.....

Leave it as in at the moment, if we land at the airport then we can do the cail. If in harbour we can do in
persaon

Andrew tves
Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark
Office of Premier

From; Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, Qctober 21, 2015 10:13 AM
To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Your flight.....

Stilt ok for the pre-brief call or should ! move to after QP?

I could put a call in with John instead (the one he needs this afternoon), so switch them around?

From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 10:12 AM
To: Davidscn, Tamara PREM:EX

Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM;EX

Subject: Re: Your fiight.....

We are loaded now and will be taking off

Andrew fves
Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark
Office of Premier

From: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 10:08 AM
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Ta: Tunc Andrew PREM-FY
Cc; McPhee, Jordan PREM;EX
Subject: Your fiight..... -

Sounds like they are just waiting on the aircraft to land and they are telling me that they expect that you should be
departing approx.: 10:25/10:30am

Tamara Dovidson

Executive Scheduling Coordinator

Office of the Prernier - Province of British Columbia
Fhone: (250} 356-2089

£mail: tamara.davidson@gov.be.ca
hitp://www.gov.be.ca/premier
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
L

T — A — R —— I ——
From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 10:30 AM
To: Gavin Menzies; Tommy Desfosses
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
To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX: Tommy Desfosses
Subject: Re: Contact info - Premier Clark

Hi Andrew
| passed on your info to Tommy copied who is arranging the calls. He will be in touch soon Gavin

sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
Criginal Message

From: lves, Andrew PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 13-16

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
Ta: tves, Andrew PREM:EX

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
Tea: Gavin Menzies

Subject: Contact info - Premier Clarlk

Hey Gavin,

Here’s my contact info.
Celf 4517

Thanks,
Andrew |ves
Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark Office of Premier

--- Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are confidential and subject to copyright, They are
intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s) and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, vou
are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of this
message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system,

--- Avis de confidentialité : Ce message et toute pidce jointe sont confidentiels et assujettis au droit d’suteur. Il est de
I'usage exclusif du ou des destinataire(s) visé(s) et peuvent étre confidentiels. Si vous n’dtes pas le{s) destinataire(s)
visé{s), nous attirons votre attention sur Je fajt qu’il est strictement interdit d'utiliser cette information, de la
transmettre, de I'imprimer sur papier, de la copier, de la distribuer ou de la diffuser. 5i vous n’étes pas le destinataire
visé, veuillez en aviser immédiatement expéditeur par courriel électronique et détruire ce message et toute copia de
celui-ci.
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
A —

A S P — R — A
From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 10:18 AM
To; Davidson, Tamarz PREM:EX; Cadario, Michele PREMIEX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Cc: Qliphant, Sam PREM:EX
Subject: Wheels up 1018am
Andrew fves

Executive Assistant to Premier Ch risty Clark
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
To: Davidsan, Tamara PREM:EX
Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject; Re: Your flight.....

Leave it as in at the moment, if we land at the airport then we can do the call. H in harbour we can do in
person

Andrew ives
Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark
Office of Pramier

From: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Sent! Wednesday, October 21, 2015 10:13 AM
To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Your flight.....

Still ok for the pre-brief calt or should | move to after QF?

i could put a call in with John instead {the one he needs this afternoon), so switch them around?

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

Subject: Your flight.....

Sounds like they are just waiting on the aircraft to land and they are telling me that they expect that you should be
departing approx.: 10:25/10:30arm

Tamara Davidson

Executive Scheduling Coardinator
64
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Office of the Premier - Frovinee of British Columbia
Phone: (250} 355-2089

Emall: tamara.davidson@gov.br.ca
http://www.gov.be.ca/premier
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Wednesday, October 21, 2015 10:12 AM
Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Re: Your flight.....

We are foaded now and will be taking off

Andrew lves

Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark

Office of Premier

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 10:08 AM

To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: Your fiight.....

Sounds like they are just waiting on the aircraft to land and they are telling me that they expect that you should be
departing approx.: 10:25/10:30am

Tamawra- Dovidsory

Executive Scheduling Coordinator

Office of the Premier - Province of British Columbia

Phone; {250} 356-2089%
Emali: tamara.davidson@gov.be.ca

hitp.//www.gav.bc.ca/premier

&0

Page 57 of 505 OOP-2015-53508 S1



Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

I PR ]
From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 9:56 AM
To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX
Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: Re: 10:45am meeting/pre-brief

tdon't have her cabinet binder with me, it's in Vic. So not sure how useful the call will he, Sounds like we are
still delayed here by a bit more than we expected

Andrew tves
Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark
Office of Premier

From: Davidson, Tamara PREM;EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 9:32 AM
To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM;EX

Subject: 10:45am meeting/pre-brief

I've changed to conf czll...and have moved by 30min to 11:15am instead for 15min

She’ll probably be late for QP Prep

Tamara Dewidson

Executive Scheduling Coordinator

Office of the Premier - Pravince of British Columbia
Phone: {250} 356-2085

Emzil: tamara.davidson@gov.be.ca
http://www.gov be.cafpremier
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

. o
From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 9:26 AM
To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX; 5.15,5.22
Cc: McPhee, lordan PREM:EX; 'S.15,5.22
Subject: Re: Fog in Victoria and flights landing at airport this morning

How's it looking? We are heading HI now

Andrew ives
Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark
Office of Premier

From: Davidson, Tamara PREM:FX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 8:40 AM

To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX;S.15,5.22

Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX;S.15,5.22

Subject: Fog in Victoria and fiignts landing at airport this morning

No issues leaving from Van Harbour but flights have been delayed approx.. 20-25min this morning and they are

currently landing at the Victoria airport.
VIl have to keep checking to with Helijet to see, but for now plan to land at airport in Victoria

Thanks

Tamara Davidson

Executive Scheduling Coordinator

Office of the Premier - Provinee of British Columbiz
Phone: (250) 355-2089

Ernaii: tamara.davidson@gov.be.ca

http//www.gov.bc.ca/premier

&8
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

L PR I
From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 6:20 PM
To: Henry, David & FIN:EX
Subject: Re: Another option

Thanks David

Andrew lves
Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark
Office of Premier

From: Henry, David A FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2015 6:19 PM
To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Another option

OK will get it ready and let you know 1st thing in AM what fli ght it is on

David

~~~~~~~~ Original message «-—-——

From: "Ives, Andrew PREM:EX" <Andrew.]vesd sov.be.ca>
Date: 2015-10-29 18:18 (GMT-08:00)

To: "Henry, David A FIN:EX" <David.}Henrvia gov. be.ca>
Subject: Re: Another option

We have to leave around 1145, so 1 could grab the Mac Air from the harbour air or belijet in the morning,
would have to be a flight that arrives before 1015 so | would have enough time. She has her ipad already,
believe she's keen it being a computer.

Andrew lves
Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark
Office of Premier

From: Henry, David A FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 5:15 PM
To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Subject: Another option

Good evening Andrew,

I'am working on wiping and reinstalling our mac laptop air and could get it ready and fly it over.
OR

Could have an iPad ready and couriered over on seaplane

What time do you leave?
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David
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
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From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 6:15 PM
To: Henry, David A FIN:EX
Subject: Re: Reset MAC lzptop

I'm out with PCC at the moment, I'm going to have to try to do it in the morning.

Andrew ves
Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark
Office of Premier

From: Henry, David A FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 5:38 PM
Ta: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Subject: Reset MAC laptap

Evening Andrew, the process is pretty convoluted, and | can see a few issues happening as there are a number of

steps.
https:/fsupport.apple.comfen-ca/HT201065

| did a test with mine and it did not go well, still trying to get the 0S back on.
Give me a call and we can discuss more?

David
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

A
From: Ives, Andrew PREM;EX
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 6:06 PM
To: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX
Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: Proclamation/certificate
Hey, Netty,

PCC is asking us to put together a certificate/proclamation type of document for a Mr and Mrs. Yuk- ful}
names- Mr. Kwok Cheung Yuk and Mrs. Laam W, for thanking them for their contributions, philanthropy
and service to the Provinces of British Columbia. She is hoping we can complete this as soon as possible and
send it over to our staff in China. We can frame it on that side for the presentation later in the trip.

Thanks,
Andrew ves

Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark
Office of Premier
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
L e
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From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 6:04 PM
To: Adrienne Davidsan
Subject: Re: Yuk names

Thanks Adrienne, really appreciate it.

Andrew {ves
Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark Office of Premier

Criginal Message
From: Adrienne Davidson
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2015 6:02 PM
Te: lves, Andrew PREM:EX
Subject: Yuk names

Hi Andrew
Mr. Kwok Cheung Yuk and Mrs. Laam Wu
Please let me know if you need anything else

Safe travels!
Adrienne

Adrienne Davidson
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

IR T A S P,
From: Ives, Andrew PREMEEX
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 3:20 PM
To: Jordan, Annette MIT:EX
Subject: Re: Check in online now

Am | supposed to check in? | thought kelly was doing that?

Andrew lves
Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark
Office of Premier

From: Jordan, Annette MIT:EX

Sent: Thursday, Qctober 29, 2015 2:06 PM
To: Ives, Andrew PREM:FX

Subject: FW: Check in online now

Sincerely yours,

Annetie Jordan

Mission and Events Officer

internationzal Missions & Corporate Events Branch
Ministry of International Trade

Suite 730 — 999 Canada Place

Vancouver, British Columbia V6C 3E1

Canada

Tel: +1.604.660.6816 Facsimile: +1.604.775.2197
Mobile: +1.604.561.4431

Website: www.gov.bc.ca
From: Air Canada [mailto:communications@emails.aircanada.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 2:06 PM

To: Jordan, Annette MIT:EX
Subject: Check in online now

Save time at the airport

ATHR CANADA

!

IT'S TIME TO CHECK IN ONLINE

Can't see this email? Pieas: view 17 onling
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GET YOUR BOARDING PASS IN ADVANCE.

You can now check in for your flight and you will receive a boarding pass aflowing you to avoid line-ups and save
time at the airport.

Booking Reference:

Departure: Friday, October 30, 2015

FLIGHT AC29 YVR PEK

Vancouver Beijing
N N

Departing at: Arriving at:

13:55 16:00

PASSENGERS ON THIS BOOKING

s.22
ANDREV IVES

YOU MAY ALSO WISH TO

@ Sign up for fhght nohflcatlons on your mobue dewce or by e- maul

ﬁ Vlew the !atest baggage ai!owance and secunty requn’ements

.
' P\ ' Avoid checked baggage fees and ensure a smooth boarding experience; make sure
;> the items yau bring on board meet carry-oa waichi and size limits,

ONE PERSONAL ITEM ONE CARRY-ON ITEM DO YOUR BAGS FIT?
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Thank you for choosing Air Canada.

A STAR ALLIANCE MEMBER %2

To ensure delivery to your inbox, please add .1 ». . oo Loditen et 10 your address book or safe list,

This service email was sent by Air Canada to annefts jordan@gov.bo.ca because you purchased an Air Canada Night and provides
important flight information that must be eommunicated 1o you. This seivice email is not a promotional ernail.

Your privacy is important to us. To iearm how Afr Canada collects. uses, and pratects the persgnal infarmation you provide, please view
QU . oy By,

Please do rot reply to this email, as this inbox is not monitored. if you hiave any questions please visit . .-+ -

Alr Canada, PO Box 4239, RPQ Thorncliffe, Calgary, Alberta, T2K 647
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Ive, ndre REME

From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2015 2:51 PM

To: Lalari. Terrv MCF:EX: Southern, Evan PREM'EX
Subject: Re:.5:19,5.22

Thanks Terry, | have shared with our PPD,

Andrew lves
Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark
Cffice of Pramier

From: Lalari, Terry MCF:EX

Sent: Thursday, Cctober 29, 2015 2:49 PM

To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; Southern, Evan PREM:EX
Subject: FW:s.15,5.22

FYl — We received a threat vis telephone to MSC and PCC today. U've attached the summary Kari sent to Leg Security.

From: Stoane, Kari MCF:EX

Sent: Thursday, Qctober 29, 2015 2:47 PM

To: Nelson, Greg LASS:EX

Cc: Lalari, Terry MCF:EX; Kuharic, Rhea MCFEX
Subject; .5.15,5.22

Hi Greg,

Please see my statement attached,

Kari Sloane

Administrative Assistant | Honourahle Stephanie Cadieux
Ministry of Children and Family Development

PO Box 9057 Stn Prov Govt Victoria, BC VBW 9£2
Phone: 250-387-9659 | Fax: 250-387-9722

10
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
AP

_
From: Ives, Andrew PREMIEX
Sent; Thursday, October 29, 2015 1:71 PM
To: McCann, Meghan PREM:EX
Subject: RE; Call for Records QOP-2015-53377

No records

From: McCann, Meghan PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 1:21 PM
To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX: Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX; Grant, Wade

PREM:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; Kay, Maclean PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX; Southern,
Evan PREM:EX; Toda, Sarah PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2015-53377

Please let me knaw by N~ 127 whether or not you have any records responsive to the following requesi, if you
have records please pravide them to me in printed form,

: = P . Fpe R, TR T T L T PO I P ;- A T e .
ShoBEa DN Bofes T R O TR S D KN S T LR S B Snll i e T TR e i
P i [ [
: A T St . . [ e .
e g 1 s e e e AR o .
i IR T R L IR PR SRS S B A | VAR L N

e ;&’(H.f.f;clfr'-’." Kovord search: Frome 10032600 Jo Je v RN

If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records will exceed
200 pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Sarah, please check with the Chief of Staff.
Thank you all for your assistance with this request!

Meghan

iz
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

AT A
From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 12:37 PM
To: Gossen, Kefly L MIT:EX
Subject: RE: Departure Scenario

Yes Kelly that shouldn’t be 2 problem.

Thanks,
Andrew

From. Gossen Kelly L MIT EX

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 12:37 PM
Ta: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Departure Scenario

Thanks Andrew — the AC staff will escort to lounge as usual. is it ok for the Acting Consul General to be at the Security
Gate to see her off?
He will be doing so for Minister Wat at 1130.

From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 12:27 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Gossen, Kelly L MIT:EX
Cc: Jordan, Annette MIT:EX

Subject: RE: Departure Scenario

Hi Kelly,

There won’t be a media event, so we will go threugh normally and | would assume $.15 .
will let you know how many bags for check in when | pick up the Premier. We have planned to do a few calls from the
A5 _Interms of timing, | am picking her up at 1145, and it's about a 20 min drive so we should be fine. Let me
knaw if you need anything else from me.

Andrew

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM EX

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 12:17 PM

To: Gossen, Kelly L MIT:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Cc: Jordan, Annette MIT:EX

Subject: Re: Departure Scenario

Hi Kelly,

Adding Andrew who will ke able to confirm final logistics. 1 have no issues if the acting Consul wants to see
PCC off.

Andrew, can you connect with Kelly about final timings and if any media interviews have heen confirmed?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smariphone on the TELUS network.
13
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From: Gossen, Kelly L. MIT:EX

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 2:53 AM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Cc: Jordan, Annette MIT:EX

Subject: RE: Departure Scenario

Hey Jordan
Sorry but the Consulate is asking us again — | don’t want te tell them a time until | hear back from you.

Kelly

From: Gossen, Kelly L MIT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 3:41 PM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Cc: Jordan, Annette MIT:EX

Subject: Departure Scenario

Hi Jordan,

If there is ne media event at YVR Annette and I will do our usual thing — we will check the premier and Andrew in ahead
of time — I will ask Andrew to email me number of bags when they are on their way. We will meet her curbside and she
can go with AC staff through security. The latest she can be there is 1230 pm according to AC staff. { If there is a media
event we will still pre-check them in)

However we have been advised that the Acting Consul General Mr. Fan would like to see the Premier off and attend a
media event if there is one.

s this ok? We could direct him to the area close to the Security date for a quick fareweil if this is ok with you. He will
likely see Minister Wat off earlier.

Kelly

Kelly Gossen

Mission and Events Officer

International Missions and Corporate Events

Ministry of International Trade

Suite 730~ 999 Canada Place | Vancauver. British Columbia | CANADA VEC 3E1

Tel: 604.660.6815| Mobile:S-17 | Fax: 604.775.2197 |Website: www.gov.bc.ca

BRETiSES
LIt 4
CANATI
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
L

e TR
From: Ives, Ancrew PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 12:35 PM
To: Davidson, Tamara PREM.EX; Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX
Cc: Wilson, Ashlea GCPEEX
Subject: RE: video scripts for today

Yas sorry were net*

From: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 12:34 PM

To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; Dolan, Chelsea PREM;:EX
Cc; Wilson, Ashlea GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: video scripts for today

You mean, you were not able to get them done....

Ok, thanks. I'tl follow up with IGR

From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 12:28 PM

To: Dalan, Cheisea PREM:EX; Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX
Cc: Wilson, Ashlea GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: video scripts for today

Hey,

We were able to get these dane, so unfortunately they won't have them for their event.

Sorry about that.

Andrew

From: Dolan, Chelsea PREM;EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 8:44 AM

To: Surovy, Kyle GCPE:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Cc: Wilson, Ashiea GCPE:EX

Subject: video scripts for today

s.13

16
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Have a great evening.

s.13

Chelsea Dolan
Communications Coordinator | Office of the Premier
Telephone: 250-952-7250 | E-mail: chelsea.dolan@eoy be.ca

17

Page 73 of 505 OOP-2015-53506 S1



Ives, Andrew PREMI:EX

e — — —
From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2015 12:28 PM
To: Dclan, Chelsea PREM:EX; Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX
Ce: Wilson, Ashlea GCPEEX
Subject: RE: video scripts for today

Hey,
We were able to get these done, so unfortunately they won'’t have themn for their event.,
Sorry about that,

Andrew

From: Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX

Sent: Manday, October 26, 2015 8:44 AM

To: Surovy, Kyle GCPE:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Cc: Wilson, Ashlea GCPE:EX

Subject: video scripts for today

s.13

s.13

18
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s.13

Chelsea Dolan
Communications Ceordinator | Office of the Premier
Telephone: 250-952-7250 | E-mail: chelsea dolansegov.be.ca

19
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

T R R s ENEERRint
From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 12:21 PM
To: McCann, Meghan PREM:EX
Subject: RE: REVISED - Call for Records QOP-2015-53358

No records

From: McCann, Meghan PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 10:42 AM
Ta: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Dolan, Chelsea PREM;:EX; Grant, Wade

PREM:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; Kay, Maclean PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX; Southern,

Evan PREM:EX; Toda, Sarah PREM:EX
Subject: REVISED - Cali for Records QOP-2015-53358

Please disregard my previous email for this request and conduct your search based on this revised wortding,

Please let me know by \ov. 12" whether or not you have any records responsive to the Jollowing request:

Vi csrrespordenve relbed e e repert T e ess Plomed Besond [eter et g (Yonpainar rractice o i

Ciesvernment o Britsdn Cotummblia™ wimu fre Sl ~ i Bodseer S aiad? o 1o f [ N T

Btormation wand Privacy Commissioner el Dun ot Snvied e cividie oo Toliors 5o STNTRNESTTRNEE

el lizds refted o e draland o (g covon e e v

(Earte Bange fue Revord Seareh: Frome S0 22859 o i0-207 3015

Please note this request has also been sent fo MTICS and JAG.

If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records will exceed
200 pages, please let me Jmow as soon as possible.

Sarah, please check with the Chief of Staff’
Thank you all for your assistance with this request!

Meghan

22
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
o Al

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc
Subject:

Andrew lves

Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Wednesday, October 28, 2015 9:12 PM

Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX; Cadario, Michele PREMEX
Mills, Share LASS:EX; Dwivedi, Anish GCPEEX

Wheels up 912

Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark

Office of Premier

23
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lves, Andrew PREM:-EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hey Netty,

Unfortunately, we weren't able to get any sighing done. We

Andrew lves

Ives, Andrew PREM-EX

Wednesday, October 28, 2015 3:24 PM
De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX

Carey, Linda J PREM:EX

Re: letters

Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark

Office of Premjer

‘IThave to get it next time.

From: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 2:03 PM

To; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Cc: Carey, Linda J PREM:EX
Subject: ietters

If she had a chance to sign anything,
... Just have Linda call me and I will

Antoinetta De Wit
Managing Director

Premier's Correspondence Branch

Qffice of the Premier
{250} 387-3570

25

I will come over to get those processed and out the door
come over. Thanks Andrew.
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
EE— L
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From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 1:00 PM
Te: McCann, Meghan PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Caii for Records O0OP-2015-53358

No records

From: McCann, Meghan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 12:58 PM

To: Bhuliar, Barinder PREM:EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Delan, Chelsea PREM:EX; Grant, Wade
PREM:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; Kay, Maclean PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Ofiphant, Sam PREM:EX; Southern,
Evan PREM.EX; Toda, Sarah PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2015-53358

Please let me know by ‘v > whether or not you have any records responsive to the Jollowing request:

i . e e [ S, AT T P .
R L N Y T I N N ST RO LN Y CRR Fid il i i Fah L2 TS PR, 1 i Sy,
TG e U b SRl
T T T T B sofhpyl PP A 1
AN e o TR G eriici i e i Hisio Uoipiaiing o Vit i YR

R iy el o

A R e L T Ty T R R E AR

(Bute Rauge for Recosd Search: Srom V122005 7o (0 6. Ja R

Please note this request has also been sent to MTICS and JAG.

If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records will exceed
200 pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Sarah, please check with the Chief of Staff
Thank you all for your assistance with this request!

Meghan

26
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

i
From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 11:47 AM
To: Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX; Mills, Shana LASS:FX; Southern, Evan PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Personal prep

Right after QP prep, as she's doing the lunch event and media avajl

From: Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 11:46 AM
To: lves, Andrew PREM:EX

Subject: Personal prep

D¢ we have one?

Sent from my iPhene

27
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Ives, Andrew PREM:E)L

L T ]
From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 10:54 AM
To: McCann, Meghan PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2015-53350
Attachments: FOI Protocel ; Memo from Premier Clark ; RE: Note; Re: Note; Note

From: McCann, Meghan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 10:5C AM
To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Dalan, Chelsea PREM:EX; Grant, Wade
PREM:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; Kay, Maclean PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX; Southern,
Evan PREM.EX; Toda, Sarah PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Recards O0P-2015-53350

Please let me know by .. . whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

L T S, N . . s e o " T . e . Cam g ere a e .
B R S N PO R E R R L A S ST S TR T AP IS MRS B Y R .r'll'.:’.’.'{r VT (R YT S AN A T A R R R P T P L B R P
SRRy F N N 3 R L ) T P S R R i O T RPUT N ESTEAR TS
: i N : . o N Tag b 2 C o - EREE
s hre Heproe don Hocong Selironr Foen R P oLt

i you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records will exceed
200 pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Sarah, please check with the Chief of Staff
Thank you all for your assistance with this request!

Meghan

29
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
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From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 10:49 AM
To: McCann, Meghan PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2015-53351
Attachments: FQI Protocol ; Memo from Premier Clark ; RE: Note: Re: Note; Note

From: McCann, Meghan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 10:45 AM
Ta: Bhullat, Barinder PREM:EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX; Grant, Wade
PREM:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; Kay, Maclean PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX; Southern,
Evan PREM:EX; Toda, Sarah PREM:EX

Subject: Cali for Records Q0P-2015-53351

Please let me know by \ov. (1" ywhether or not you have any records responsive to the Jollowing request:

edosrraenifon i SRR N D Rad ey e oy A N T,

R .'\?5-_'1:.-'-.-_".:'.:'\ R R .

P oo 40 i P U e e e T P
Pt PR L e Neg e h L T A I BERAY

Please note this request has also been sent to MTICS.

If you think that the search Jor vecords will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records will exceed
200 pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Sarah, please check with the Chief of Staff.
Thank you all for your assistance With this request!

Meghan

30

Page 84 of 505 OO P-2015-53506’51



Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
L - - - .

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thaniks David

Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Wednesday, Qctober 28, 2015 10:33 AM
Henry, David A FIN:EX

RE: Roaming plan request for Premier's office s.15

From:; Henry, David A FIN:EX |
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 10:31 AM

Te: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Roaming plan request for Premier's office

Good morning Andrew,

15

Roaming plan setup. Looks like Meghan setup for PCC’s other device as well.,
Any guestionsfissues or assistance required don't hesitate to contact,

David

From: BC CorpDedicatedTM34 [ maitoicors3s i@
Sent: October 28, 2015 10:21 AM

To: Henry, David A FIN:EX

Cc: VIP Services; Mustajab Khan
Subject: Re: Roaming plan request for Premier's office

Hello David,
s.22

4

b

. r'--.ﬂ-ﬁ]
PP

s.15

Please note that Meghan McCann from Office of the Premier also requested the same passport be added to Premier
Clark's corporate blackberry 5.17 for the same time period.

The TELUS Case [D of this message is:

s.15

3
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Susi Stefanon

Corporate Public Service Care
CororrElepubissenite e @ie s o
Toll Free: 1-800-377-50110ption 2
TELUS Business Solutions

Hours of Operation Monday-Friday 8:00am-5:00pm (PST)

This e-mail and any attachment are corffidential and may be privileged. Any unauthorized use, disclosure,
dissemination or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you receive it in error, please advise immediately by
return e-mail and delete it. Thank you.

Ce courriel et tout annexe sont confidentiels ot peut-étre privilégiés. Toute utilisation, divuigation, diffusion ou
copie non autorisée de ce courriel est strictement interdite. Si vous le recevesz par erreur, veuiliez nous en aviser
immédiatement par retour de courrie! et effacer le message. Merci.
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
L

e L e e ]
From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, Octaber 28, 2015 946 AM
To: McCann, Meghan PREM:EX
Subject; RE: Calt for Records OOP-2015-53341
Attachments: DRAFT Caucus Agenda for 2015 Qctoher 21; Charter Details for tomorrow - Thurs, Oct

22; RE: Charter Details for tomorrow - Thurs, Oct 22; RE: Charter Details for tomorrow -
Thurs, Oct 22; RE: letter; Fw: AS REQUESTED FOR TODAY: Briefing package for Oct 22
conference call of Premiers; RE: DRAFT Caucus Agenda for 2015 October 21; Fw: Notes
on EA; Questions - urgent; RE: Questions - urgent; RE: Questions - urgent; Re:
Questions - urgent; Another Q; Today at 1:15pm - Phone call w/Rt. Hon. Paul Martin;
RE: Another Q; LETTER TO THOSE WHO DID NOT WIN; Ew: LETTER TO THOSE WHQ DID
NOT WIN; RE: LETTER TO THOSE WHO DI NOT WIN; RE: LETTER TO THOSE WHO DID
NOT WIN; Re: LETTER TO THOSE WHO DID NOT WIN; Reguest; RE: LETTER TO THOSE
WHO DID NOT WIN; RE: here's what | have; RE: here's what i have; RE: here's what i
have; RE: here's what | have; RE: LETTER TO THOSE WHO DID NOT WIN; Re: ELIZABETH
MAY; Note; Re: Note; Itinerary - Cctober 23rd - NVIT Trades Training Building Grand
Opening / / DiaCarbon Biofuels Production Facility: RE: Nate; ASK PCC - Meeting with
David Btack?; RE: Wheels up Merritt to Kamioops - 321pm

From: McCann, Meghan PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 1:51 PM

To: Bhuliar, Barinder PREM:EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX; Grant, Wade
PREM:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; Kay, Maclean PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Cliphant, Sara PREM:EX; Southern,
Evan PREM:£X; Toda, Sarah PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2015-53341

Please let me kmow by \in. - whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

foo PR D1 s e ol te it coertuang
VD reconds v SR AN L CHEY N GG P00 Foriive s Pl o S oy o

- ) Wt - LT L] AT T ae - : P
Phos 0 A pedden 28 DHES incindine. ool ay R S T S P T ATt

R o0 oo L e e el e - G
HI)EHL' bt JOr Necolg Nenedr By d00 00 TiifE 000 A IR Y

if you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records will exceed
200 pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Sarah, please check with the Chief of Staff,
Thank you all for your assistance with this request!

Meghan
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

R S T
From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 9:35 AM
To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Meeting with PCC

Please see below for a meeting for consideration.

Thanks,
Andrew

From. Ives, Andnew PREM EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 9:34 AM
To: Henry, David A FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting with PCC

Hi David,

Thariks for pessing this onie, | will share with aur staff and we will get back to leff and et you know if we are gbleto do
this,

Andrew

From: Henry, David A FIN:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 8:54 AM
To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Subject: Meeting with PCC

Good morning Andrew,

The BC Blackberry rep ~ Jeff I-‘amllten has asked abaout the most senior Canadian exec of BB meeting with the
Premier as below — Navember 9™, They will be in Vic and Van.

I that timing does work out and is agreeable, if you/PCC want a technical expert there, | am available at your
converierice either before/after or during.

David

From. Jeff Hamrlton [“am @'}an“?wngb‘awen'. ""1:"!']
Sent: October 27, 2015 2:51 PM

To: Henry, David A FIN:EX

Subject: Premier Meeting

Hi David,

| hope all is well. Wondering if | can ask you for some help?
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Gur most senior Executive in Canada and a global influencer....... Managing Director of Canada David Hodge would
appreciate the opportunity to meet with quickly with Christy Clark on November 9th when he is with me in Victoria &
Vancouver. Mr. Hodge would like to offer Executive support at the highest level in an effort to ensure that The
Government of the Province of BC achieves your goals and desired outcomes with data security and privacy. Our
BlackBerry story is now focused around protection and privacy of critical Government data.

Your feedback on a meeting time with Mr. Hodge would be appreciated, thank you very for your time.

Jeff Hamilton
Manager, Enterprise Accounts

**BlackBeny.

Mobite: 778-874-5838 | Email: :2hamibonBilackbemvcor | Linkedin | BBM: 2B64298F | BlackBerry Biog

THE ABC’S OF WatchDox

*i:BlackBerry

Fresented by WalchDox & BlackBerry

This transmission (including any attachments) may contain confidential information, privileged material
(including material protected by the solicitor-client or other applicable privileges), or constitute non-public
information. Any use of this information by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have
received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender and delete this information from your
system. Use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this transmission by unintended recipients is not
authorized and may be unlawful.
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

- M T
From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 9:29 AM
To: McCann, Meghan PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2015-53340
Mo records

From: McCann, Meghan PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 12:53 PM
To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX; Grant, Wade

PREM:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; Kay, Maclean PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Cliphant, Sam PREM:EX; Southern,
Evan PREM:EX; Toda, Sarah PREM:EX
Subject: Cali for Records OOP-2015-53340

Please let me know by \ov " whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

SRR AN I CNCHHRAT G CEPRIIII S G PO FURCUAC Y i e 1 e T e e S I S g,
ez, 2 NHES o FRAERI C-ibidlon i o finr Grafe s By A S i PO T N U T LAY
i J . P T PR Lo LR H e 1
v f\u’!ri,'l. SRR N i iy FE G BT Lo e T i

if you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records will exceed
200 pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Sarah, please check with the Chief of Staff.
Thank you ail for your assistance with this request!

Meghan
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

___ L R T Ay
From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent; Wednesday, October 28, 2015 9:27 AM
To: McCann, Meghan PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Cali for Records OCP-2015-53335

NG records

From: McCann, Meghan PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 11;58 AM
To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX; Cadario, Michefe PREM:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX; Grant, Wade
PREM:EX; lves, Andrew PREM:EX; Kay, Maclean PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX; Southern,
Evan PREM:EX; Toda, Sarah PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2015-53335

Please let me know by \ov v whether or not you have any records responsive fo the following request:

Dt e P Uk T N BIGIROY GGG PR B WA Tr \ an i \
i -}i. P R A D T S e W PR F PN T N .‘__‘!:‘_.“v:'.\;u R R S A B AR E R SUR TR
ek Loy i VR R . PR - g
N J{'"-'l ."\,L.'a'i";‘_‘i.' MO G N s ey s . ! >

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

i —— L

Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Wednesday, October 28, 2015 8:48 AM
Kay, Maclean PREM:EX

Sweeneay, Neil PREM:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX
RE: VIEA draft

From: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 8:33 AM

To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Cc: Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Subject: RE: VIEA draft

With the one fine filled in. {(Page 12) No further changes anticipated from me.

From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 5:04 PM

To: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX
Subject: Re: VIEA draft

Okay thanks

Andrew lves

Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark

Office of Premier

From:: Kay, Maciean PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 4:42 PM

To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Subject: VIEA draft

tf she wants to review priar to tomorrow am. There is one blank line (highlighted yellow)
Transportation projects being announced tomorrow. Stil] working on getting the exact n

Maclean Kay

Communications Manager

Office of Premier Christy Clark
s.17
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Sent; Wednesday, October 28, 2015 7:58 AM

To: Henry, David A FIN:EX

Subject: Data plan for PCC for china

Hey David,

PCC will need a data plan for her phone .22 for China, we leave on Friday the 30" and return Saturday the 7%,

as I'm sure you are already aware.
Thanks,
Andrew |ves

Executive Assistant
Office of Premier Christy Clark
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

L _ R S I
Fram: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 %41 PM
To: Menzies, Brian FIN:EX; Harper, Katie FIN:EX; Moy, Greg W FIN:FX
Cc; Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX; Toda, Sarah PREM:EX
Subject; Re: MDJ meeting with PCC tomorrow

Thanks for the call Brian, as discussed, let's go for 1235-1pm option.

Andrew lves
Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark
Office of Premier

From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 9:33 PM

To: Menzies, Brian FIN:EX; Harper, Katie FIN:EX; Moy, Greg W FIN:EX
Ce: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX; Toda, Sarah PREM:EX

Subject: Re: MD] meeting with PCC tomorrow

Another option would be 1235-1pm.
Tam- we couid adjust speech prep for later or via call.
Andrew ives

Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark
Office of Premier

From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 8:33 PM
To: Menzies, Brian FIN:EX; Harper, Katie FIN:EX: Moy, Greg W FIN:EX
Cc: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX; Toda, Sarah PREM:EX

Subject: MDJ meeting with PCC tomorrow

Hey all,

Would MDJ be able to do his meeting with PCC at 8am tomorrow, instead of 230pm? Please let me know
Thanks,

Andrew hves

Executive Assistant
Office of Premier Christy Clark
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

M. A — ]
From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent; Tuesday, Qctober 27, 2015 8:34 PM
To: Menzies, Brian FIN:EX; Harper, Katie FIN-EX: Moy, Greg W FIN:EX
Ce: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX; Toda, Sarah PREM:EX
Subject: MDJ meeting with PCC tomorrow
Hey all,

Would MDI be able to do his meeting with PCC at 8am tomorrow, instead of 230pm? Please let me know
Thanks,
Andrew Ives

Executive Assistant
Gffice of Premier Christy Clark

44
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

— P T - T
From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, Gctober 27, 2015 7:48 PM
To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX; Dwivedi, Anish GCPE:EX
Ce: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Minister Stitiwell

Okay, we could also do a call on the drive from Victoria to Nanaimo.

Andrew lves
Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark
Office of Premier

From: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Sent; Tuesday, October 27, 2015 7:43 PM

To: Dwivedi, Anish GCPE:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Minister Stitlwel!

Adding Andrew, and yes, should be able to make it work...maybe once PCC wraps at maybe 745pm not sure

we'll have time before.

Will leave for you two to make it work. Thanks guys

From: Dwivedi, Anish GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 15:34
To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: Minister Stiliwel!

Minister wants 15 mins to give the Premier an economic update following her speech tomorrow. Apparently

she had a discussion with Jordan at some point.

Last year they did it in the elevator which was not ideal. Can we give them 15 mins at VIEA event? There is a

room available.

Anish

Anish Dwivedi ,
Office of Premier Christy Clark
Cell: {778) 875-9129
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
L "

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Okay thanks

Andrew lves

T —

Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Tuesday, October 27, 2015 5:04 PM
Kay, Maclean PREM:EX

Re: VIEA draft

Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark

Office of Premier

From: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 4:42 PM

To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Subject: VIEA draft

If she wants to review prior to tomorrow am. There js one blank line (highl
Transportation projects being anncunced tomorrow., 5till working on getti

Maclean Kay
Communications Manager

Office of Premier Christy Clark
s.17
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

I — M — N S — R S oo A —
From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 4:48 PM
To: Ben Chin
Subject; Re; Pics of you PCC

This is taken care of, spoke with tim again. They were looking in the wrong area

Andrew lves
Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Ciark Office of Premiar

Original Message
From: Ben Chin
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 4:47 PM
To: ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Pics of you PCC

See her {ast email? No USE in the envelope she says

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network,
Original Message

From: lves, Andrew PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 7:41 PM

To: Ben Chin; Judi Tyabiji

Subject: Re: Pics of you PCC

Tim wang just called, he was able to help

Andrew lves
Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark Office of Premier

Frem: Ben Chin

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 4:40 PM
To: judi Tyabji; ves, Andrew PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Pics of you PCC

Judy, | believe Andrew is in Victoria or Tafino with the Premier...when are you heading home?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers netwark.
From: Judi Tyabiji

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 7:38 PM

To: lves, Andrew PREM:EX

Cc: Ben Chin

Subject: Re: Pics of you PCC

?Am at 740 to get USB but ne one is answering

47

Page 98 of 505 O0OP-2015-53508 S1



Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
From: lves, Andrew PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 3:24 PM

To: 'Ben Chin'; "judi Tyabji'

Subject: RE: Pics of you PCC

Hey Judi,

There are quite a few pictures of young Premier, there are just under 150 photos on the USB stick. Attached in one of
them,

Thanks,
Andraw

From: Ben Chin $-22

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 3:06 PM
To: Judi Tyabyji; ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Pics of you PCC

Passing on this request to Andrew as | don't have the pics with me
Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone an the Rogers network.
From: Judi Tyabji

Sent: Menday, October 26, 2015 3:02 PM

To: Ben Chin

Subject: Pics of you PCC

Hi,

Am going to pick up the USB tomorrow morning. Are there pics of a young premier on there? Any that you can email
meavs

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
e

L TR R T
From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 4:41 PM
To: Ben Chin; Judi Tyabyji
Subject: Re: Pics of you PCC

Tirmn wong just called, he was able to help

Andrew [ves
Executive Assistant ta Premier Christy Clark
Office of Premier

From' Ben Chll"l

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 4:40 PM
To: Judi Tyabji; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Pics of you PCC

Judy, I believe Andrew is in Victoria or Tofino with the Premier...when are you heading home?

Sent from my B[ackBerry 10 smartphcme on the F{ogers netwcrk

From. Jud| Tyab}i

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 7:38 PM
To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Cc: Ben Chin

Subject: Re: Pics of you PCC

Arn at 740 to get USB but ne one is answering

Sent from my BIackBerry 10 smartphone on the IELUS netwcark

From' Ives, Andrew PREM: EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 3:24 PM
To: 'Ben Chin'; Judi Tyabif’

Subject: RE: Pics of you PCC

Hay Judi,

There zre quite a few pictures of young Premier, there are just under 150 photos o the USB stick. Attached in one of
them.

Thanks,
Andrew

From: Ben Chin S.22

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 3:06 PM
To: Judi Tyabji; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Pics of you PCC
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Passing on this request to Andrew as  don't have the pics with me

From: Judi Tyahji

Sent: Monday, Cctober 26, 2015 3:02 PM
To: Ben Chin

Suhject: Pics of you PCC

Hi,

Am going to pick up the USB tomorrow morning. Are there pics of a young premier on there? Any that you can
email me?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

ARC— ———
From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent;: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 1:55 PM
To: Mills, Shane LASS:EX
Subject: Re: Heading back to plane now
Thanks
Andrew lves

Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark
Office of Premier

From: Mills, Shane

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 1:54 PM
To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Subject: Heading back to plane now

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 1:45 PM
To: Carey, Linda J PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Printer

Trrw morning while they are in cahinet would work best then.

Andrew fves
Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark
Gffice of Premier

From: Carey, Linda J PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, Octoher 27, 2015 1:44 PM
To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Printer

He will probably need your systern to be signed in. Weould tomarrow be better ?

From: Ives, Andrew PREM;EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 1:43 PM
To: Carey, Linda I PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Printer

Sure if he's able to. { might not be in the office hut he should be able to check it out still.

Andrew lves
Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark
Office of Premier

From: Carey, Linda J PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 1:40 PM
To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Subject; RE: Printer

Hi Andrew — Do you want Ryan to come by this afiernoon ?

From: Werk, Ryan FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 12:53 PM
To: Carey, Linda J PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Printer

Hi Linda,

Yes. Shouid be able to get there this afternoon. Want me to cue up a time with Andrew?
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Ryan Werk
Systems Analyst — Ministry of Finance, IMB

Cell: 230 858-3225

L’IP Services:
s.17

Cn Cct 27, 2015, at 12:24 PM, Carey, Linda J PREM:EX <_inda.Care v Secy. or.r2> wrote:

Hi Ryan — Andrew lves is having problems with his printer. Would you be able to pop over either today
or tomorrow to have a look ?

Thanks
L

Linda Carey
© Administrative Assistant
- Office of the Premier
- West Annex - Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC V&W SE1

BRITISH
COLUMBLA

W 250-387-1715 |0 s Ezoeciis
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
R — T

L - %
From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 1:43 PM
To: Carey, Linda J PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Printer

Sure if he's able to. | might not be in the office but he should be able to check it out still.,

Andrew fves
Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark
Office of Premier

From: Carey, Linda J PREMIEX

Sent: Tuesday, Cctober 27, 2015 1:40 PM
To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Printer

Hi Andrew — Do you want Ryan to cama by this afternoon ?

Fromy: Werk, Ryan FIN:EX
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 12:53 PM
To: Carey, Linda J PREM;EX

Subject: Re: Printer

Hi Linda,

Yes. Shouid be able to get there this afternoon. Want me to cue up a time with Andrew?
Ryan Werk

Systems Analyst — Ministry of Finance, IMB

Cell: 257 30£-2235

§/IP Services:

's.17

On Oct 27, 2015, at 12:24 PM, Ca rey, Linda } PREM:EX < _rgs. Carey B gov.00.c5> wrote:

Hi Ryan — Andrew Ives is having problems with his printer. Would you be able to pop over either today
or tomorrow to have a look ?

Thanks
L
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Linda Carey
- Adeninistrative Assistant
Office of the Premier

BRITIS = - Payli iich Tetoris "9E1
Cf_}]_t}.‘s{?ég,\ West Annex - Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC VBW 9E1

= e

- 2503871715 | froprmrmiBameoncis
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

_“_—“—‘—-—-———_-—_-_

From: lves, Andrew PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 11:50 AM
To: Dolan, Chelsea PREMEX

Subject: RE: SAMI

yas

From: Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 11:49 AM
To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Subject: Fw: SAMI

Are you free right now?

From: Merrifield, Katy HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 11:36 AM
To: Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX

Subject: SAMI

Hi Chelseg,

As discussed — KM’s on the SAM| initiative. This will be helpful for the Mental Health and Substance Use
category, if desired. Thanks,

Our government is committed to providing the best supports for people facing
challenges with mental illness and/or substance use, and recently invested more
than $25 million for an action plan to address the needs of people with severe
addictions and mental illness.

Since 2013, this funding has supported new assertive community treatment
teams, new beds and new services that are designed to better meet the needs of
a specific subset of patients with the most complex form of addiction or mental
illness.

This has included establishment of eight additional Assertive Community
Treatment (ACT) teams and six Intensive Case Management Teams across the
province and development of an Assertive Outreach Team in Vancouver.

These teams have been enormously successful.

Within the first year of implementation, clients receiving treatment from an ACT
team in Vancouver had a 70% reduction in emergency department visits, a 61%
reduction in criminal justice involvement, and a 23% reduction in incidents of
victimization.
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¢ The Vancouver Police Department recently reported a 50% decrease in Mental
Health Act apprehensions, a 51% reduction in violent offences and 71%
reduction in street disorder for those receiving ACT team supports.

e For Assertive Qutreach clients, they saw a 90% reduction in Mental Health Act
apprehensions, an 85% decrease in negative police contact, and a 77%
decrease in violent offences.

Katy Merrifield

Chief of Staff to the Honourable Terry Lake
Minister of Health

Office: (250} 953-3547

I il =T i TR S
Katy.erTed8 000005
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lves, Andrew PREM:EX

A — _ w
From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 11:23 AM
To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Holme, Matt TRAN:EX
Ce: Mills, Shane LASS:EX
Subject: Wheels up 1122am

Andrew lves
Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark
Office of Premier
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
m—

From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 923 AM

To: Gordon, Matt GCPE:EX; McCaffrey, Julianne GCPE:EX; McPhee, jordan PREM:EX: Holme,
Matt TRAN:EX

Cc: Watson, Andy GCPE:EX; Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX; Jabs, Ryan GCPEEX; Mills, Shane

LASSEX; Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX: Fraser, John Payl GCPEEX; Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX;
Finnigan, Brooke GCPE:EX; Woods, Emily GCPEEEX
Subject: RE: Tofino this aft (PLEASE READ CAREFULLY)

We should also account for a brief lunch stop. Matt H ~ are there any ebvious options for this?

Andrew

From: Gordon, Matt GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 9:11 AM

To: McCaffrey, Julianne GCPE:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Holme, Matt TRAN:EX

Cc: Watson, Andy GCPE:EX; Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX; Jabs, Ryan GCPE:EX; Mills, Shane LASS:EX; Oliphant, Sam
PREM:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; Fraser, John Paul GCPE:EX; Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX; Finnigan, Brooke GCPE:EX;
Woods, Emily GCPE:EX

Subject: Tofino this aft (PLEASE READ CAREFULLY)

Importance: High

¢ Docks is preferred...... timing Is 12:30pm — Jules let us know name/address of location for MA asap

*  Matt H working with Mayor/mayhe Chief (see if Chief can attend)..... ideally we know this asap to add to
advisory {otherwisa | wont include but cross fingers)

¢ Shane is PO point of contact on ground/with pcc....S.17
¢ Photas - Jules please take them and send back asap......video also if possible {tag team this with matt H)

¢ Brooke: be ready o review and post photos on social media / Andy please assist with tz2glines

Matt Gordon

Assistant Deputy Minister

Corporate Priorities & Communications Operations
Governmant of British Cofumbia

250 356.7398 office | g 17 rrobile

From: McCaffrey, Julianne GCPE:EX
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 9:04 AM
To: Gordon, Matt GCPE:EX

Cc: Watson, Andy GCPE:EX; Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX; Jabs, Ryan GCPE:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Mills, Shane
LASS:EX; Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Subject: Re: draft MA

Weather good. Cauld do at park or docks. Site photos coming

Julianne E. McCaffrey, Manager
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Issues and Media Management
Emergency Management B.C.
250-852-5045

Gn Oct 27, 2015, at 8:49 AM, Gordon, Matt GCPE:EX < 3att EoroonEery. br.co> wrote:

Whats the weather like? Is outside a possibility? Chambers isn’t ideal for BCC.... Could some kind of walk
around be doabie also? CCing PO as we don't have time to run normat process

Matt Gordon

Assistant Deputy Minister

Corporate Priorities & Communications Operations
Government of British Columbia

250 358,7398 office | 5.17 rnobile

Sent: Tuesday, Cctober 27, 2015 8:48 AM

To: Stagg, Linda R GCPE;EX

Cc: Gordon, Matt GCPE:EX; Jabs, Ryan GCPE:EX; McCaffrey, Julianne GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: draft MA

Here is the draft MA Linda

Matt - Tofina council has been shortened this morning so witl fast 10-1045 a.m. today — so the chamber
could pe available (we would need to double check but should be good) from 11-12 if we want 1o hold
the avaiiabiity there.

We have notified the mayor that the media avallahitity has been postponed.

Let rme know once we have a time and we can plug into the MA and then get final confirmation on
location (which will hinge an the time),

Thanks,
Andy

From: Gordori, Matt GCPE:EX
Sent: October-27-15 8:35 AM
To: Watson, Andy GCPE:EX; Jahs, Ryan GCPE:EX

Cc: Woods, Emily GCPE:EX; Kerr, Carleen GCPE:EX; Holme, Matt TRAN:EX; Fraser, John Paul GCPE.EX;
Qliphant, Sam PREM:EX; Mills, Shane LASS:EX

Subject: RE: draft MA

Importance; High

Andy please format ma below, wait for final time and confirmation and then once we receive — please
coordinate to have sent out asap through linda. tks

Matt Gordon

Assistant Deputy Minister

Carporaie Priorities & Communications Operations
Government of British Calumbia

250 358.7398 office | 5 17 maobile

From: Gordon, .Matt GCPE:EX
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 8;20 AM
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To: Mills, Shane LASS:EX (Shane.Mills@leg.bc.ca); Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Cc: Waods, Emily GCPE:EX; Kerr, Carleen GCPE:EX; Holme, Matt TRAN:EX: Fraser, John Paul GCPE:EX
Subject: draft MA

Importance: High

Ifit’s a go.... We will issue this below subject you any edits (with Shane as contact)

MEDIA ADVISORY — Office of the Premier

TOFINO — Premier Christy Clark will be joined by Minister of State for Emergency Preparedness
Naomi Yamamoto and Mayer of Tofino Josie Osborne to speak with media about the recent
tragedy in Tofino.

Event Date: Tuesday Oct. 27, 2015
Time: X:XX

Location:
Tofino Council Chamber, Municipal Office, 380 Campbelt Street.

Contact:
Shane Mills
250 661-1015

Matt Gordon

Assistant Deputy Minister

Corporate Priorities & Communications Gperations
Government of British Columbia

250 356.7398 office 5 17 mebile
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

T

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject;

Andrew {ves
Executive Assistant
Office of Premier Christy Clark

Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Tuesday, October 27, 2015 9:16 AM

—W

Southern, Evan PREM:EX; Mills, Shane LASS:EX; Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

personal prep 930am
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

oo o EE
From: Ivas, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 7:54 AM
To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX;
Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX; Carey, linda J PREM:EX
Subject: Wheels up 753am

Andrew lves
Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark
Office of Premier
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
T I

- S
From: Ives, Andrew PREMIEX
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 7.59 PM
To: 5.15,5.22
Subject: Fw: PCC's sked - Tues, Oct 27
Attachments: Oct 27 .pdf

Andrew fves
Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark
Office of Premier

From: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX <Tamara.Davidson@gov.bc.ca>
Sent; Mondav. October 26, 2015 4:34 PM

To: 5.15,5.22

Cc: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Subject: PCC's sked - Tues, Oct 27

Page 117 of 505 OOP-2015-53506 S1



Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Will do

Andrew lves

Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Monday, October 26, 2015 4:28 PM
Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Re; Note

Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark

Office of Premier

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:£X

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 4:19 PM

Ta: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Subject: Note

Can PCC send a note to Dave Peterson an ADM from FLNRG -

5.22

M

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

&7
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

I . A o]
From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 2:38 PM
To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX; McFhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Ce: Wilson, Ashlea GCPE:EX; Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX
Subject: RE: video scripts for today

Unfortunately, we weren’t able to tape these today.

Tam- can we try to find a time In Victoria tomorrow or Wednesday. We can possibly have Jordan Grimsrud doing the
taping.

Andrew

From: Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX

Sent; Monday, October 26, 2015 8:44 AM

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
Telephone: 250-952-7250 | E-mail: sheises dolandary b oz

m
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
e

BT L R EE—
From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 2:13 PM
To: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX
Subject: RE: LETTERS TO NEW PM AND BC MPS

Yes | took care of that over the weekend.

From: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 2:12 PM

To: Ives, Andrew PREMEX

Subject: RE: LETTERS TO NEW PM AND BC MPS

Have you reprinted the letters to the NDP and Conservative victors?

From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 1:32 PM

To: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX

Subject: RE: LETTERS TO NEW PM AND BC MPS

Yes AP wilt work far those ones. I've attached the updated tempiate for the ones that she current has with her for
signing, for your reference.

Thanls,
Ancirew

From: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 12:48 PM

To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Subject: RE: LETTERS TO NEW PM AND BC MPS

I separated the 8 letters to incurnbents and set them into a separate folder for
signature. I think the other 113 to the main party candidates who were not
successful, can be a/p ... do you agree? That text has been approved.

From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 7:09 PM
To: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX

Subject: Re: LETTERS TO NEW PM AND BC MPS

Hi MNetty,

I've given her the books. The premier would alsa like us to do letter for thase who last their seats and then
ietter for all those who ran (from the major parties) lib, cons, ndp and greens.

Thanks,
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Andrew ves
Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark
Cffice of Premier

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

Ta: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX
Subject: Re: LETTERS TO NEW PM AND BC MPS

Yes she has been calling new and continuing BC MPS and will be connecting with the new PM. Thanks Netty

Andrew jves
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
for signature tomotrow evening,

Antoinetie De Wit

Managing Director

Premier’s Correspondence Branch
Office of the Premier

{250} 387-3570
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

M M
From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 101 PM
To: Bremner, Virginia PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Premier Gallant is here.

Thanks

Andrew lves
Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark
Office of Premier

From: 8remner, Virginia PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 12:59 PM
To: Ives, Andrew PREM;EX

Subject: Premier Gallant is here.

Virginia Bremner

Executive Receptionist and Administrative Support to Premier Christy Clark
Barinder Bhullar, Director of Palicy

D: 604,775.1600

E: virginia.bremner@gov.bc.ca
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 12:33 PM

To: McCann, Meghan PREM:EX

Ce: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM-EX
Subject: Data for trade mission

Hey Meghan,

Sounds like we will need data packages for myself, sam, jordan and the Premier's phone. I'll aiso need one for
my ipad. Let me know how | can help in getting these set up.

Thanks,
Andrew ives

Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark
Office of Premier
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

. i e ]
From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 11:20 AM
To: Massy, Michelle £ PREM:EX; Olson, Alisha PREM:EX; McCann, Meghan PREM:EX; Tada,

Sarah PREM:EX; Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX; Grills, Kiran GCPE:EX; Hart, Emma FIN:EX; MacLean,
Sheltey FIN:EX
Cc: Tsukayama, Debbie PREM:EX; johnstone, Sheila A PREM:EX: Preyde, Anne M PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Update for ABC binders

PCC's is updated.

From: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 11:11 AM

To: Oison, Alisha PREM:EX; McCann, Meghan PREM:EX; Toda, Sarah PREM:EX; Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX; Grills, Kiran
GCPE:EX; Hart, Emma FIN:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; MaclLean, Shelley FIN:EX

Ce: Tsukayama, Debbie PREM:EX; Johnstorne, Sheila A PREM:EX; Preyde, Anne M PREM:EX

Subject: Update for ABC binders

Importance: High

Hellg,

Please update Premier, Michele, Dan, Kim, Bobbi, Neil, John, and John Paul ABC Binders {below) and confirm when

updates are completed.
Cabinet

Tab 4: Add Material

<< File: $.12 notes 151021 .pdf >>
Tab 5: Add Material

<< File: PCC notes- PP151022FINAL.pdf >>

Thank youl
Michelle

Michelle Massy

Exccutive Assistant

Cabinet Operations, Office of the Premier

Room 049 - 617 Government St, Victoria BC VBW OWe
Phone: (250} 387-6020
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

_ MR
From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 11:14 AM
To: McCann, Meghan PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Calf for Records QOP-2015-53297

Mo records from me

From: McCann, Meghan PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 9:33 AM

To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX; Grant, Wade
PREM:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; Kay, Maclean PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Qliphant, Sam PREM:EX; Southern,
Evan PREM:EX; Toda, Sarah PREM:EX

Sulbiject: Call for Records OOP-2015-53297

Please let me know by » v« whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

. ; L] aed N - TP L g . - ;. T ; . :
NIRRT T CERGTE (H e el LIV PR 0 ciar MPMGRICELCC I O T ! LN i e
MR NG s Wl s Wiy Corre s e 4, ST
:\.r‘.'*':..'."'lif-’..’,’.;‘!-'.’.",’_ e feipls Lipici o edet ol LN Pyt et
1 Ly N "\I_.' ; "I : Il
H . 3 . 1 i, . p: L,
VLS f'\}.'.f;_l‘ll_f_'(' e floa s Sewcd D e e !

Please note this request has also been sent to JTST.

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

78

Page 126 of 505 OOP-2015-53506 S1



Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Sent: Maonday, Cctober 26, 2015 11:13 AM
To: McCann, Meghan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records QOP-2015-53283

No records from me

From: McCann, Meghan PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 9:32 AM
To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX; Grant, Wade

PREM:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; Kay, Maclean PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Qliphant, Sam PREM:EX; Southern,
Evan PREM:EX; Toda, Sarah PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records QOP-2015-53283

Please let me know by “v+ <" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

N L L T N TS T L P O ; . D T . e . S A
PRI o T G WG DR ey BRI R R R e L O R L A N S e A

T S N L F RS S S A R

LI T R -a ST LT
R AT RN R E R LA S T L A RS L I A PO

If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours andior the rotal volume of records will exceed
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

Yes please, thanks

Andrew jves

Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

—W

Monday, October 26, 2015 10:00 AM
De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX
Re: SUCCESSFUL FEDERAL LIBERAL CANDIDATES

Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark

Office of Premier

From: De Wit, Antoinette PREM;EX
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 9:57 AM

To: Ives, Andrew PREM;EX

Subject: SUCCESSFUL FEDERAL LIBERAL CANDIDATES

PCC signed all of the letters to successful Liberal Candidates ... shall I go ahead and get those

in the mail today?

Antoinette De Wit
Managing Director

Fremier's Correspondence Branch

Office of the Premier
(250) 387-3570
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

5.15,5.22

Andrew ives

Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Monday, October 26, 2015 9;32 AM
5.15,5.22

Fw: New pick up time is 10am

Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark

QOffice of Premier

From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX <Andrew.lves@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Mondav. October 26, 2015 9:12 AM

To 5.15,8.22

Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX
Subject: New pick up time is 10am

s.22

Andrew lves

Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark

Office of Premier

3
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Ives, Andrew PREMI:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Tves, Andrew PREM:EX

Monday, October 26, 2015 9:17 AM
Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX
McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Re: New pick up time is 10am

Is it possible to make the ALC meeting 15 mins?

Andrew ives

Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark

Dffice of Premier

From: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 2:15 AM

To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; < 15

Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Ross, Kara L. PREM:EX
Subject: Re: New pick up time is 10am

Ok

Kara - can you please extend TP booking. You will probably have to check with Meghan or Alisha

From: ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 09:12

To: s.15

Cc: McPheg, Jordan PREM:EX; Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX
Subject: New pick up time is 10am

s.22

Andrew lves

Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark

Office of Premier
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 9:57 AM

To: Han, Henry MIT:EX; McDanald, John MIT:EX; Krleger Brian MIT:EX; Irwin, Paul MIT:EX
Subject: : -~ RE: Clark lunch Vancouver Availability

I can’t do 20"

From: Han, Henry MIT:EX

Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 3:44 PM

To: McDonald, John MIT:EX; Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX; Krieger, Brian MIT:EX; Irwin, Paul MIT:EX
Subject: Re: Clark lunch Vancouver Availability

21: Clark, Klaus, John, Henry, Barinder only Paul unable to attend.

Anyone NOT able 10 do 20th please respond.

On Oct 16, 2015, at 3:38 PM, Krieger, Brian MIT:EX <Brian Kriegertgov.be.ca> wrote:

21 or 22 ok

Brian
s.17

From: Han, Henry MIT.EX

Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 3:09 PM

To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Cc: Irwin, Paul MIT:EX; Krieger, Brian MIT EX; McDonald, John MIT:EX
Subject: Re: Clark lunch Vancouver Availability

Ditto. Anyorne ¢lse unable to do the 21st?

On Oct 16, 2015, at 3:02 PM. Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX <Barinder. Bhullar@lgov.be.ca>
wrote:

Ccl 21 works for me,

From: Han, Henry MIT:EX

Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 2:32 PM

To: Irwin, Paul MIT:EX; Krieger, Brian MIT:EX; McDonald, John MIT:EX; Bhullar,
Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Clark lunch Vancouver Availability

1
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Any of these dates for lunch work?

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Yap, Joyce MIT:EX" <Jovce. Yapfidigov.be.ca>
Date: October 16, 2015 at 1:54:25 PM PDT

To: "Han, Henry MIT:EX" <Henry. Han@gov.be.ca>
Subject: RE: Clark lunch Vancouver Availability

Clark has October 20 and 21 lunch time available while in
Vancouver.

On October 22, the office is doing 5.2
Joyce

----- Original Mcssage-----

I'rom: Han, Herry MIT:EX

Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 1:22 PM
To: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Subject: Clark lunch Vancouver Availability

Does he have any days to do $.22 next
weck?
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From; Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Meonday, October 19, 2015 1043 AM
To: ‘Liz Shotten'

Subject: - - - RE Good to see you yesterday! - -
HI Lz,

It was great to see you last week. Thanks for the note!

Cheers,
8

Barinder S Bhullar | Director of Policy
Office of the Prarmier
Province of British Columbia

s.17 | E: barinder.bhullar@pov.be.ca

This e-mail message moy contain privileged or confidentiol informotion.
If vou received this e-mail messoge in error, please delete the e-mail and any cttachiments ond notify the sender.

From: Liz Shorten [mailto;liz.shorten@cempa.cal
Sent: Thursday, Cctober 15, 2015 11:56 AM
To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: Good to see you yesterday!

Hi Barinder
Good to see you at funch and glad to hear vou are enjoying your new position.
Let me know if | can ever be of assistance on the creative industries file.

Best regards
Liz

Wit vce Mesident diperations and Member Services
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhultar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 11:21 AM

To: Roberts, Clark MIT:EX; miklos_dietz@mckinsey.com
Ce: C o McPheg, Jordan PREMIEX o '
Subject: Introduction: Clark Roberts & Mikios Dietz

Hi Clark,

As per our phone conversation, [ want to introduce you to Miklos Dietz, Director & Managing Partner of McKinsey's
Vancouver office. Jordan and | had an opportunity to meet Mikios this morning and he has offered to share some of
McKinsey's work and insight on China. We thought it would be great for the two of you to connect.

Miklos,
Clark Roberts is the Assistant Deputy Minister, International Business Development, with the Ministry of International
Trade. Clark’s team looks after our International Trade presence in China, Asia, Europe and the US.

Hope you guys can connect soon.

Regards,
Barinder

Barinder 5, Bhullar | Director of Policy
Office of the Premier
Pravince of British Columbia

A7 | E: barinder.bhullar@gov.bc.ca

This e-moil messoge ymay cantoin privilegea ar confidentiol information,
If pou recefved this e-mail message i error, please delete the e-moif and ary ottechments and notify the sender.
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barincder PREMEX

Sent; Monday, October 18, 2015 11:27 AM
To: 'Matt Maclnnis'

Subject: ' ' RE: Coffee?’

0k

From: Matt Maclnnis [mailio:MMaclnnisdinational.ca)
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 11:22 AM

To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Coffee?

See you there

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX [mailto:Barinder.Bhullar@gov.be.cal
Sent: Qctober 19, 2015 11:22 AM

To: Matt Maclnnis <MMacinnis@national.ca>

Subject: RE: Coftee?

5.22

From: Matt Maclnnis [railfg:MMacinnis@nafionat.ca]
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 11:20 AM

To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Coffee?

That works great. Do you have a preferred spot that's convenient for you?

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREMEEX [maitto:Barinder.Bhullar@gaov bic.ca)
Sent: October 19, 2015 11:13 AM

To: Matt Maclnnis <pMacinnis@national.ca»

Subject: RE: Coffee?

Hi Matt,
How about Wednesday at 3PM?

B

From: Matt Maclnnis [mailto;MMacinnis@national.cal
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 10:20 AM

Tu: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: Coffea?

Hey! — Just checking in to see if you might have time to grab a coffee in the next two weeks 50 i can learn all about how
you're going o fix the long-term issues related to the Maritime Museum and other important files I'm sure you're
working on?
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Matt Maclnnis

Manager, Public Affairs
NATIONAL Public Refations

Box 34, One Bentalt Centre
Suite 620, 505 Burrard Street
Vancouver BC Canada V7X 1aM4
T 604-691-7397
C778-628-1703

£ 604-684-6981
www.natignal.ca

NIAIT|ITHO N AL

Prusied Pacneeen, Baold Thinking

Please click here to unsubseribe from the receipt of future commertial electranic messages

‘the information in this email is confideatial. fUis intended solely for the addressee. Il you are not the intended recigiznt, please nokify us immediately and deiete this

emall from your system. Any unauthorized use, disclosure or reproduction of this email is prahibited,

L'infarmation contenue dans ce massage est confidentielle. Elle est destinée uniguement aux personnes a quile message a été adresse, 5 ce mestage ne vous #1ail
pas desting, veuillez nous préavenir immédiatement puis supprimer ce message de votre systéme. Toute utilisation, communicalion ou rapeaduction not autorisée du

present message est inlerdite.
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhulfar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 11:35 AM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM;EX

Subject: ' RE: Gregoire Contact info

Thanks

From: McPheeg, Jordan PREMEX

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 11:11 AM
To: Bhuilar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Gregoire Contact info

----- Originat Message---—

From: Mentzelopoulos, Athana JTST:EX
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 11:10 AM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: Gregoire Contact info

from: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 11:01 AM
To: Mentzelopoulos, Athana JTST:EX
Subject: Contact info

Governor Gregoire's contact information is listed below.
Governor Chris Gregoire

5.22
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 11:53 AM

To: Daoyle, Ban PREMEX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX
Cc Toda, Sarah PREM:EX; Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX
Subject: Victoria

5.22

Just FYl = | mentioned last week but wanted to make sure you were aware.

5.22

B
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent; Monday, October 19, 2015 11:57 AM
To: Ciiphant, Sem PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Chinese Visa for Trade Mission

You should get them dene. You can use them here also.

From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 11:56 AM
To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Chinese Visa for Trade Mission

Guess not?

Sam Oliphant
Press Secretary
QOffice of the Premier

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gassen, Kelly L MIT:EX" <Kelly.Gossen{@gov.bc.ca>

Date: October 19, 2015 at 11:53:06 AM PRT

To: "Cliphant, Sam PREM:EX" <Sam.Oliphant@gav.bc.ca>

Cc: "Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX" <Tamara.Davidson@gov.hc.ca>
Subject: RE: Chinese Visa for Trade Mission

Might be a stupid question but Sam you will need translated business cards — we can help with the
proofing if you need it.

From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 6:50 AM
To: Gossen, Kelty L. MIT:EX

‘Cc: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Chinese Visa for Trade Mission
Hi Kelly,

hust getting my pictures printed now across the street. Application is done, and | have my passport,
Should | bring it all over to you in 20 mins?

Sam Oliphant

Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

On Cct 16, 2015, at 3:23 PM, Gossen, Kelly L MIT:EX <Kelly.Gossen@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

1

Page 141 of 505 OOP-2015-53506 S1



You are awesome thanks!

From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, October 15, 2015 3:24 PM
To: Gossen, Kelly L MIT:EX

Cc: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Chinese Visa for Trade Mission

t can send that this evening.

Sam Oliphant

Press Secretary

Office of Premier Christy Clork
sam.gliphant@gov.bc.ca
250-952-7252

From: Gossen, Kely L MIT:EX

Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 3:22 FM
To: Qliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Cc: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Chinese Visa for Trade Mission

Sam would you be able to send me some info over the weekend? | need your full name
as per your passport, date of birth, passport number, date of issue and expiry?

it would be a huge help — we need to send info to China for customs clearance and also
to the Chinese Consulate for your — 1 am hoping they can then prepare your visa when
| pick up the others — | can wait for it and get them alt at once.

Thanks
Kelly

From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent; Friday, October 16, 2015 2:59 PM

To: Gossen, Kelly L MIT:EX

Cc: Jordan, Annette MIT:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Davidson, Tamara PREM;EX
Subject: Re: Chinese Visa for Trade Mission

Thanks Kelly, will have alt that for you on Monday.
Sam Oliphant

Press Secretary
Qffice of the Premier

On Oct 16, 2015, at 2:57 PM, Gossen, Kelly L MIT:EX <Kelly.Gossen&gov.be.ca> wrote:

Hi Sam
I understand you are taking over Ben Chin's spot on the Missien. | have

attached the application form — will need you to complete and return to
me with a photo and your passport. | am going to the Visa office
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Tuesday to pick up PCC and others so can drop yours off then. i will
take a few days to get it back. | am next door to VPO in Suite 730.

t will take care of your hotels and Annette Jordan will be in contact
about flights.

For the itinerary portion in the Visa you can put the following:
Beijing — October 31 =- Nov3 - S.15

Guangzhou Nov3-6=5.15

Shenzhen Novb = §.15

Hong Kong Nov6-7 = |

For inviter from China — please leave blank

If you have any questions please let me know.

Kelly

Ketly Gossen

Mission and Events Officer

International Missions and Corporate Events
Ministry of International Trade

Suite 730 — 999 Canada Place |Vancouver, British Columbia | CANADA V6C 3E1

Tel: 6504.660.6815| Mobile: .17 | Fax: 604.775.2197

[ Website: www gov.bc.ca
<imageQ01.jpg>

<Chinese Visa Application.pdf>
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Bhuilar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 4:.07 PM
To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: Meeting re; Workplan
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, Qclober 19, 2015 441 PM
To: Hector Bremner

Cc: Bremner, Virginia PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Lunch?

Sure. V - can you book time next week.

B

From: Heclor Bremner

Sent: Monday, Cctober 1S, 2015 3:24 PM
To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Cc: Bremner, Virginia PREM:EX

Subject: Lunch?

Mr. B,
Thought we could catch up, let me know when you have time...talk to you soon!

Best regards,

HECTOR D. BREMNER - Vice-FPresident, Public Affairs
T 604.646.3585 € 604.773.8543 E hbremnaer@pacegroup.cont

Suite 200 - 5& Water St
Vancouver, BC V6B 1Al
S AWWWLPRCRGROURERIM— —~ - -

_______________________________

This email and its attachments are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed, Any
views or opinions expressed are salely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Pace Group Communications
Inc. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, please contact the sender and delete this email.
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhultar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 2:07 PM
To: ‘Matt Maclnnis’

Subject: RE. Coffee?

Hey Matt... 've been added to a canference call at 3PM today. Can we connect next week? Monday or Tuesday?

From: Matt Maclpnis [mailto:MMacinnis@national.ca]
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 11:22 AM

To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Coffee?

See you there

From: Bhuliar, Barinder PREM:EX [mailto:Barinder Bhullar@gov.bc.ca)
Sent; October 19, 2015 11:22 AM

Ta: Matt Maclnnis <MMacinnis@national.ca>

Subject: RE: Coffee?

5.22

From: Matt MacInnis [mailto: MMaclnnis@national.ca]
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 11:20 AM

To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Coffee?

That works great. Do you have a preferred spot that's convenient for you?

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX [mailto:Barinder.Bhullar@gov be.ca]
Sent: October 19, 2015 11:13 AM

To: Matt Maclinnis <MMacinnis@national.ca»

Subject: RE; Coffee?

Hi Matt,_

How about Wednesday at 3PM?

B

From: Matt Maclnnis [mailto:MMaclnnis@national.ca)
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 10:26 AM

To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject; Coffee?

Hey! ~ fust checking in to see if you might have time to grab a coffee in the next two weeks so | can learn all about how
you're going te fix the long-term issues related to the Maritime Museum and other important files {'m sure you're
working on?

Page 146 of 505 OOP-2015-53506 S1



Matt Maclnnis

Manager, Public Affairs
NATIONAL Public Relations

Box 34, One Bentall Centre
Suite 620, 505 Burrard Street
Vancouver BC Canada V7X 1M4
T 604-691-7397

C 778-628-1703

F 604-684-6981
www.natignal.ca

NIAITITOINIA|L

Trusted Porioes. Bold Thinkiog ™!

Please click here to unsubscribe from the receipt of future commercial giectronic messapes

The information in this email is confidential. It is intended solely for the sddressee. if you are not the intended recipient, please natify us immediately and delete this

ernail from your system. Any unauthorized use, disclosure ar reproduction of this email ts prohibited.

l'infarmation contenue dans ce message est confidentiella. Elle est destinge unigquement aux persornes 3 qui le message a &1¢ adressé. Si ce messaga na vous était
pas desting, veuillez nous prévenir immédiaterriont puis supprimer ce message de votre systéme. Toute utilisation, communication ou reproduction nan dutorisée du

présent massage estinterdie.
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 805 AM
To: Menzies, Briart FIN:EX

Subject: Meeting

Does MMDIJ have time tomorrow to connect with Ben and JP?
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Bhutlar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhultar, Barinder PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, Octaber 20, 2015 9:06 AM
To: Ives, Andrew PREMEX
Cc: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX
Subject: MP Phone #'s

Here is a start... I'll send a few others also...

Sukh Dhaliwal

Liberal (Surrey-Newton)

5.22

Randip Sarai

Liberal {Surrey Centre)

5.22

Harjit Sajjan
Liberal {Vancouver South)

5.22

Dianne Watts
Conservative (South Surrey- White Rock)
s.22

Jati Sidhu
Liberal (Mission-Matsqui-Fraser Canyon)
s.22
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 10:47 AM
To: MePhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Video Greeting Reguest

Yau want me to send it to them?

B

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 8:40 AM
Ta: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Video Greeting Request

Do you have an ICBA contact? F don’t know Phil that well,

PCC is currently scheduled to be in Victoria that night so we thought a video greeting would be needed. I'm not sure if
they are aware it’s coming or not.

Jordan

From: Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 4:22 PM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREMIEX

Subject: RE: Video Greeting Reguest

Jordan — here’s a link for them 1o download the video.

s.17

From: McPhea, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 10:46 AM
To: Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX; Kay, Maclean PREM:EX
Cc: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Subject: Video Greeting Request

The IC8A 40th Anniversary is on November 18", can we please ensure that we have a video greeting done up for it?

Jordan McPhee | Manager of Operations

Office of Premigr Christy Clark
T: 604.775. 1600 | ¥; 604.775.1688
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREMIEX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 10:49 AM

To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Fraser, John Paul GCPEEX
Subject: FW: Meeting

Yt

Fraom: Menzies, Brian FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 8:25 AM
To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Cc: Marquis, Yvette FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting

We will see what we can do. It's pretty full already, but working on it.

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, Cctober 20, 2015 8:05 AM
To: Menzies, Brian FIN:EX

Subject: Meeting

Does MMDJ have time tomorrow to connect with Ben and JP?
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 10:55 AM
To: Han, Henry MIT:EX

Subject: Accepted: .22
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhutlar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 11:27 AM

To: ‘Mannu Sandhu’

Subject: RE: Letter far Vancouver International Sauth Asian Film Festival
Thanks

Barinder 5. Bhullar| Birectar of Policy
Office of the Premicr
Pravince of British Columbia

s.17 E: barinder.bhullari@gov.be.ca

This e-mail message may contsin privifeged or confidentiol information.
if you received this e-modl messoge in errgr, please deiete the e-moul and any ottaciments and notify the sender

From: Mannu Sandhu $.22

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 12:53 AM

To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX; Barinder Bhullar

Subject: Letter for Vancouver Infernational South Asian Film Festival

Please see attached

Mannu Sandhu
Principals Talent

www. nannusandhu.com
Infoiamannusandhu.com
Facebook~ dMannu Sandhu
Twitter~-mannusandhu(
G~ mnusandhu
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 11:32 AM
To: Metcalfe, Kailey MIT:EX

Subject: FW: Pending Approvals Notification

Do you know why | am getting this?

From: ContactCentrePay.HRSystems@gov.be.ca [mailto:ContactCentrePay. HRSystems@gov. he.cal
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 7:.01 AM

To: Bhullar, Barinder PREMIEX

Subject: Pending Approvals Notification

Be advised that there are Time or Leave transactions that may require your approval. If you are an alternate
approver/expense authority, please confirm with the primary before taking action.

As a Leave Approver, please Jogon 1o Time and Leave to approve your employee's [eave requests.

As a Time Approver/Expense Authority, please logon to Time and Leave to approve your employees’ time or exceptions
to pay. Please note that Expense Authority must be applied no later than 5:00 p.m. Monday in order to process within
the current pay period,

Time and Leave Webhsite: htips://chips.gov.bc.ca:7002/psp/CHIPSBC/EMPLOYEE/HRMS/h/ Ptab=DEFAULT

At this time, you should also adjust your personal timesheet and/or leave requests if you have any exceptions to report
such as gvertime or leave during this pay period,

If you reguire assistance or have any questions that affect your approval, please call MyHR at 250-952-6000 or 1-877-
277-0772 (Press "3" for Time and Leave support) or use AskMyHR to submit an online service reguest.
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhutlar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 11:34 AM
Ta: Menzies, Brian FIN:EX

Subject: RE: India

Let me know when dates are finalized,

From: Menzies, Brian FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 1:52 PM
To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM;EX

Subject: Fwd: India

I'll nced your assistance 1o sct up mectings 5.16,5.17
Brian Menzies, MA

Chief of Staff to

The Honourable Michael de Jong
Minister of Finance & House Leader
Government of British Columbia
Canada

Cell 250-882-0679

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Menzies, Brian FIN:EX" <Brian.Menzies@igov.be.ca>

Date: October 15, 2015 at 1:49:29 PM PDT

To: "Denney, Jay MIT:EX" <Jay.Dennevi@gov.be.ca>, "Baskerville, Shannon MIT:EX"
<Shannon. Baskervillet@gov.be.ca>, "Roberts, Clark MI'T:EX" <Clark Roberis@poev.be,ca>,

"Nicholas, Michael MIT:EX" <Michael.Nicholasi@gov.be.ca>

Ce: "Marquis, Yvette FIN:EX" <Yvetle Marquisi@gov.be.ca>, "Henderson, Kim N FIN:EX"

<Kim.Henderson(gpov.be.ca>, "Macl.ean, Shelley FIN:EX" <Shelley Maci.eanf@gov.be.ca>,

"Hopkins, Jim FIN:EX" <lim.HopkinsZdgov.be.ca>

Subject: India
5.16,5.17
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5.16,5.17

['Hl ask Yvetie to set this up with your office.
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

Sent: Tuesday, Octaber 20, 2015 12:05 PM
To: Scheffei, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: MSP

Thanks

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 11:42 AM
To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: RE: MSP

Yeponit

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, Qctober 20, 2015 11:43 AM
To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: MSP

Hi Emile,
Can you please give Tim a call.

Thanks,
B
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhuflar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 12:59 PM
To: s.22

Subject: RE: .g 22

Helio,

L am unable to attend the event $.22

5.22

Barinder S. Bhullar| Director of Policy
Office of the Premier
Province of British Columbia

s.17
T 602.77%.2196 | M> | E: barinder.bhullar@egy.be.ca

Tiug e-maf ragssage may contaeir prvileged o confidentol mformoatian.
if yau receweed s @ mal messoge wt crror, pivase defete e eanalf ond any attochments and notify the sender.,

From: S.22
Sent: Friday, October 9, 2015 2:51 PM
Subject: g 22

5.22

Thank you,
The Logistics Team

Office of Protocol
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Bhulfar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 2:35 PM

To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Cc: McPhee, Jardan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: FYT - Thurs and Trade Mission Briefing
Thanks &

From: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 2:28 PM

To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Cc: McPhee, lordan PREM:EX

Subject: FYI - Thurs and Trade Mission Briefing

I have removed you from this meeting now ©

Tamawva Davidsory

Executive Scheduting Coordinator

Office of the Premier - Previnee of British Columbia
Phone: {250} 356-2089

Ematl: tamara.davidson@gov.he.ca
hitp://www.gov.be.ca/premier
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhutlar, Barincdler PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 3:13 PM
To: Bremner, Virginia PREM:EX
Subject: MIn Polak

Can you please cancel with them for tomorrow. | won't be in Vic.

B
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhuflar, Barinder PREM-EX
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 3:40 PM
To: . McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: RE: FN on Mission
s.16

Also highlight that they need to pay for their own trave! and accommodations... They can be invited to
luncheens/receptions but not any meetings PCC is dong.

B

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 3:38 PM
Te: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: RE: FN on Mission

i can, do we normally give up that infe?

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 3:38 PM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: FW. FN on Mission

You want to call him?

From: Hector Bremner [maifto:HBremner@pacegroup.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 3:35 PM

To: Bhultar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: FN on Mission

Hey again,

Just received a call from the Huu-ay-aht FN, who are looking to potentially attend the next mission to Asia. They are
hoping, as part of their pianning and decision making process, to get an idea of which FN have already confirmed...is
that something you can help me with?

H it's not possikle to share this, | understand, they asked me to see what was possible — thanks in advance!

Best regards,

HECTOR D. BREMNER - Vice-President, Public Affairs
T 604.646.3585 € 604.773.8943 E hbremner@pacegroup.com
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Suite 200 - 55 Water St
Vancouver, BC V&B LAl
WWW.DACEgroup.com

g kg ek o o ok e o e o el o e e

This email and its attachments are confidential and are intended solely for the use ¢f the individual to whom it is addressed. Any
views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Pace Group Communications
Inc. If you are nat the intended recipient of this 2mail and its attachments, please contact the sender and delete this email.
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhuilar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 3:43 PM
To: 'Hector Bremner'

Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREMIEX

Subject: RE: FN on Mission

Hi Hector,

lordan will give you a call.

B

From: Hector Sremner [mailto:HBremner@pacegraup.com]
Sent: Tuesday, Qctober 20, 2015 3:35 PM

To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: FN on Mission

Hey again,

Just received a call from the Huu-ay-aht FN, who are jocking to potentially attend the next mission to Asia. They are
hoping, as part of their planning and decision making process, to get an idea of which FN have already confirmed...is

that something you can help me with?

If it’s not possible to share this, | understand, they asked me to see what was possible — thanks in advance!

Best regards,

HECTOR D, BREMNER - Vice-President, Public Affairs
T 604.646.3585 € 604.773.8943 E hbremner@pacegroup.com

Suite 200 - 55 Water St
Vancaouver, BC V6B 1Al
WWW.pacegroup.com

-------------------------------

This email and its attachrents are confidential and are intended solely fur the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. Any
views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Pace Groug Commenications
Inc. If you are not the intended recipient of this emnail and its attachments, please contact the sender and delete this email.
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From; Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 3:50 PM

To: Jonathan Hamel'

Subject: RE: Premier Clark speech for Jean Charest

Helto lonathan,

We don’t have the Premier’s speech recorded. | sent Mr, Charest the bullets beiow. Please tet me know if you need
anything specific.

LNG in BRITISH COLUMBIA.:

¢ British Columbta has a unigue opportunity to build a globally competitive new industry for Canada,
creating thousands of new jobs and facilitating positive enviranmental change with the world's
cleanest burning fossil fuel.

s investments and opporiunities are increasing as B.C. LNG prospects grow with the global market
demanding new energy sources. To date, the British Columbia Government estimates over $12.5
billion has been invested by industry to further B.C.’s LNG opportunity.

e British Columbia has built strong business relationships with Asia and attracted major investments to
build this new export industry — for B.C. and Canada. A lot is happening to further growth prospects
and create certainty for industry. Some highlights are below:

o The province has taken action to secure investment and growth by passing the B.C. LNG Income
Tax Act and Liguefied Natural Gas Agreements Act. The latter Act enables Project
Development Agreements (PDAs} which lay the groundwork for Final Investment Decisions -
creating greater cost certainty for LNG proponents. The first agreement has been signed with
Pacific NorthWest LNG who have since announced a preliminary final investment decisicn.

o The process for environmental reviews has made strides with the introduction of the
substitution tool, introduced by the Canadian Environmental Assessment Act in 2012, Under
substitution, there can be a single review process (the provincial one) and two decisions
{federal and provincial). In other cases, assessments can be co-ordinated to limit unnecessary
duplication between federal and provincial information requirements. The substitution process
has already supported certification for the LNG Canada proposal.

o B.C.is making sizeable training investments through their Skills for Jabs Blueprint. The Blueprint
realigns nearly $3 billion in funding over the next 10 years so British Columbians/Canadians
have the skills they need to capitalize on high-paying LNG jobs.

o B.C. has been working with organized labour, LNG Proponents, First Nations and other industry

stakeholders since September 2013 to line up job cpportunities in the sector with the
province’s labour pool.
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o B.C. also recently launched the 14th instaliment of the Infrastructure Royalty Credit Program,
offering $115 million in royalty deductions to facilitate the construction of new resource roads
and pipelines, creating jobs and facilitating development to suppart the LNG opportunity.

= British Columbia now has 20 LNG export proposals at this time and more are possible, inciuding new
domestic LNG operations.

» For further infoermation you can also visit: www.Inginbc.ca

Barinder 5. Bhultar | Director of Policy
Qffice of the Premier
Srovince of Britisk Cotumbia

s.17 | T: barinder.bhullar@gov.be.ca

This gnadd message may contoin privileged or configentiol information.
it you received this e-maif message in error, plense delete the e-muaif pnd any Grtochments and natify the sender,

From: Jonathan Hamel $.22

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 11:48 AM
To: Bhuilar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: Premier Clark speech for Jean Charest

Mr. Bhullar,
I hope this email finds you well.

| work for Jean Charest and | arn trying to find the speech Premier Clark has given at the Third Annual
International LNG around October 15th.

Could you please give the link to a copy of that speech?
Thanks,

Jonathan
Jonathan Hamel

5.22
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 3:51 PM
To: Raberts, Clark MIT:EX

Subject: FW: Feb 25th and 26th, 2016, ABLAC

From: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 11:37 AM
To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Feb 25th and 26th, 2016, ABLAC

Yes, | have these dates on HOLD as a banner far now as we haven't officially confirmed PCC for this or the dinner that Jil!

mentions on the Thursday night

Frani: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 11:34 AM
To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Feb 25th and 26th, 2016, ABLAC

Tam,
Are we holding the same dates?

5

From: Roberts, Clark MIT:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 1:39 PM

To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject; Fwd: Feb 25th and 26th, 2016, ABLAC

Can you re-confirm.
Thanks!

Clark

Clark M. Roberts
Assistant Deputy Minister
international Business Development
Ministry of International Trade
T: 604 775 0005

s.17

Begin forwarded message:
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From: lil} Price <jill.price@asiapacific.ca>

Date: October 15, 2015 at 12:55:50 PM PDT

To: "Roberts, Clark MIT:EX" <Clark.Roberts@gav.bc.ca>
Subject: Feb 25th and 26th, 2016, ABLAC

The exclusive dinner for the Premier and Asian business leaders is scheduled for Thursday , February
25" 6-8 pm.

tn addition we would like her attandance as the £VP at the ABLAC council meeting on Friday , February
26", This is all day including the closing dinner where we would like the Premier to join a panel with

other Leaders to speak to the Council. The afl day agenda is likely more interesting in the marning.
Many thanks

il

From: Roberts, Clark MIT;EX [mailto:Clark.Roberts@gov.be.ca]
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 12:46 PM

To: Jill Price

Subject: ABLAC

Hi Jill:
Remind me what dates and times you need the Premier.
Fhanks!

Clark

Clark M. Roberts, ac

Assistant Deputy Minister
International Business Development
ot v L nieeational Trede

T: 604 775-0005 | C: .17

ﬂ s i e

www.britishcolumbia.ca | @BCTradelnvest |Linkedin | YouTube
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Bhultar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent; Tuesday, October 20, 2015 4:26 PM

To: ‘Emilie Piry’

Cc: Bremner, Virginia PREM:EX; Dave Cyr s.22
Subject: RE: Meeting Request

Hello Emilie,

Thanks for the e-mail, | would be happy to meet with Mr. Allard.
Virginia — can you piease find a time that works in Vancouver. Please also include Dave Cyr.

Cheers,
B

Barinder 5. Bhullar | Birector of Palicy
Uffice of the Premier
Province of British Columbia

s.17

| E: barinder.bhullar@pov.be.ca

This ¢ maif message may contam privilegea or confideniied viformatan.
t you received ts € mod message it ercar, please getete the e-mail and ony atiechmenis and notfy the sender.

From: Emilie Piry [mailtp:emilie@goodhopecannery.com]
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 1:57 PM

To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: Meeting Request

Dear Mr. Bhullar,
I am writing to you on behalf of Mr. Tony Allard.
Please find attached a letter in which Mr. Allard expresses his gratitude on the decision

to freeze any further cpen net pen expansions, as well as requests to meet with you in
person.

Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions or concerns.
Have a great day.

Best Regards,

Emitie Piry
Assistant Operations Manager | Good Hope Cannery
Email: emilie@ggodhopecannery.com | Phone: 778-862-3985
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent; Wednesday, October 21, 2015 8:41 AM

To: McDonald, John MIT:EX; Krieger, Brian MIT:EX; Buttner, Klaus MIT:EX; Han, Henry
MIT:EX; Irwin, Paul MIT:EX

Subject: Re: lunch today

Ok

From: McDonald, John MIT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 8:38 AM

To: Krieger, Brian MIT:EX; Buttner, Klaus MIT:EX; Han, Henry MIT:EX; Irwin, Paul MIT:EX; Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX
Subject: RE: lunch teday

No prob here

From: Krieger, Brian MIT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 8:38 AM

To: Buttner, Klaus MIT:EX; McDonald, John MIT:EX; Han, Henry MIT.EX; Irwin, Paul MIT:EX; Bhuliar, Barinder PREM:EX
Subject: lunch today

Would you guys be ok heading out about 15 minutes early for lunch today? 1 have a 1.30 meeting scheduled for today.

Brian
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 10:11 AM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Video Greeting Request

Yes - Catherine Loiacono. Fll send to her.

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM;EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 9:35 AM
To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Video Greeting Request

Ya, do you know their comms person?

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 10:47 AM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Video Greeting Request

You want me to send it to them?

From; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 8:40 AM
To: Bhular, Barinder PREMIEX

Subject: FW: Video Greeting Request

Do you have an ICBA contact? | don’t know Phil that well.

PCC s currently scheduled to be in Victoria that night so we thought a video greeting would be needed. I'm not sure if

they are aware it's coming or not.

jordan

From: Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, October 16, 201% 4:22 PM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Video Greeting Request

Jordan —here’s a link for them to download the video.

s.15

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 10:46 AM
To: Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX; Kay, Maclean PREM:EX
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Cc: Davidsen, Tamara PREM:EX
Subject: Video Greeting Reguest

The ICBA 40th Anniversary is on Naovember 18™, can we please ensure that we have a video greeting done up for it?

Jordan McPhee | Manager of Operations

Cffice of Premicr Christy Clark
T 604.775.16C0 t F: 004.775.1688
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject;

Hi Catherine,

Bhular, Barinder PREM:EX

Wednesday, October 21, 2015 10:12 AM
‘Cathering Loizcone (catherine@icba.ca)'
"Philip Hochstein {Philip@icba.ca)

Video Greeting

Here is a link for the Premier’s video greeting for the ICBA Anniversary event;

s.15

Cheers,
Barinder

Barinder S. Bhullar [ directar of Pohicy
Office of the Premie
Province of 8ctish Calumbia

s.17

F: barinder.bhuller@gov.be.ca

This e-mail message moay contain priviteged or confidentiol information.

If vou receaved this e-moil messoge in ereor, plegse delete the e-mail ond ony attochments and notify the sender.

o
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 10:14 AM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Video Greeting

Attachments: Catherine Loiacono.vcf; Philip Hochstein.vef

| hit send... Attached is Catherine and Phil's contact info.

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 1(:12 AM
To: ‘Catherine Loiacono (catherine®@icba.ca)
Ce: 'Phitip Hochstein (Philip@icha.cay
Subject: Video Greeting

Hi Catherine,

Here is a link for the Premier’s video greeting for the ICBA Anniversary event;

s.15

Cheers,
Barinder

Barinder S. Bhullar| Director of Policy
Qffice af the Premier
Pravince of British Columbia

s.17 _ E: barinder.bhuliar@gov.be.ca

This e-mai message moy contaie grivieged ar confideatial tiformotien.
if you recerved this & mar message in error, please delete the e-mail and any ottachments and nottfy the sender
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhuliar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 10:27 AM
To: '‘Rob MacKay-Dunn'

Subject: RE: following up

Thanks Rob!

Barinder S. Bhullar | Director of Poiicy
Office of the Premier
Pravince of British Columbia

s.17 £: barinder. bhullar@gov.be.ca

This e-mad message may cantan privieged o confidentigl infarmating.
tf yau receved s e mesaage e 2rror, plegse delete the ¢ mod and any gtiagchments g nplify the senger

From: Rob MacKay-Dunn [mailto:rmackay-dunn@boardoftrade.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 10:26 AM

To: Bhultar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject; following up

Hey Barinder!
Great seeing you last night.

As requested, !'ve added you to our events email list. As always, you and your team are most welcome at any of our
events as our guests just let me know,

5.22

Flen dta ey =D

Director, Puklic Policy and Communications, The Vancouver Board of Trade

The Vancouver Board of Trade | Suite 400, 999 Canada Place | Vancouver | BC | ¥6C 3E1 | Canada
To unsubscribe email unsubscribe@boardoftrade.com
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, Qctober 21, 2015 10:29 AM
To: 'Jonathan Hame!l'

Subject: RE: Premier Clark speech for Jean Charest

Hi Jonathan,

I only have the list of projects that are proposed in BC, which can be found at: http://engage. gov.bc.ca/Inginbe/Ing-

projects/

| will double check with our officials.

Barinder §. Bhultar | Director of Poiicy
(rfice of the Premier
Province of British Columbia

s.17

E£: harinder.bhullar@gov.be.ca

This e-maif message may contain privileged or confidential nformation.
If you received s e-mail messege in error, please defete the e-maif and ony attochments and notify the sendor.

From: Jonathan Hamel [maiito: 5.22

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 7:01 PM

To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Premier Clark speech for Jean Charest

Thanks Barinder, it's appreciated!

I am trying to list every LNG projects in the country, but the web page of Natural Resources Canada hasn't
been uptaded since 2014. Da you have that list or/and a map of those projects? I want M. Charest to tell them
we actually have a problem with natural gas since we have only onc foreign customer: the US, but we have
thany projects/solutions to solve this issue.

Thanks!

Jonathan

Envoyé de mon iPhone

Le 2015-10-20 & 18:50, Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX <Barinder. Bhullar@gov.be.ca> a écrit

Hello Joaathan,

We don't have the Premier’s speech racorded. t sent Mr. Charest the hullets below. Please let me kiow
if you need anything specific.
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LNG in BRITISH COLUMBIA:

¢ British Columbia has a unique opportunity to build a globally competitive new industry
for Canada, creating thousands of new jobs and facilitating positive environmentat
change with the world’s cleanest burning fossil fuel.

* Investments and opportunities are increasing as B.C. LNG prospects grow with the
global market demanding new energy sources. To date, the British Columbia
Government estimates over $12.5 billion has been invested by industry to further B.C's
LNG opportunity.

s British Columbia has built strong business relationships with Asia and attracted major
investments to build this new export industry — for B.C. and Canada. A lot is happening
to further growth prospects and create certainty for industry. Some highlights are
helow:

o The province has taken action to secure investment and growth by passing the
B.C. tNG Income Tax Act and Liquefied Natural Gas Agreements Act. The latter
Act enables Project Development Agreements (PDAs) which lay the groundwork
for Final Investment Decisions - creating greater cost certainty for LNG
proponents. The first agreement has been signed with Pacific NorthWest LNG
who have since announced a preliminary final investment decision.

o The process for environmental reviews has made strides with the introduction of
the substitution tool, introduced hy the Canadian Environmental Assessment Act
in 2012. Under substitution, there can be a single review process (the provincial
one) and two decisions (federal and provincial). In other cases, assessments can
he co-ordinated to limit unnecessary duplication between federal and provincial
information requirements. The substitution process has aiready supported
certification for the LNG Canada proposal.

o B.C.is making sizeable training investments through their Skills for jobs
Blueprint. The Blueprint realigns nearly S3 billion in funding over the next 10
years so British Columbians/Canadians have the skilis they need to capitalize on
high-paying LNG jobs.

o B.C. has been working with organized labour, LNG Proponents, First Nations and
cther industry stakeholders since September 2013 to line up job opportunities in
the sector with the province’s labhour pool.

o B.C. alsoc recently launched the 14th installment of the Infrastructure Royalty
Credit Program, offering $115 million in royalty deductions to facilitate the
construction of new resource roads and pipelines, creating jobs and facilitating
development to support the LNG opportunity.

s British Calumbia now has 20 LNG expart proposals at this time and more are possible,
including new domestic LNG operaticns.
2
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s For further information you can also visit: www.Inginbc.ca

Barinder S. Bhullar| Director of Policy
Office of the Premier
Fravince of Brirish Colummia

s.17 i E: barinder.bhyllar@gov.bic.ca

s e-maif message may comtain paviteged or confidentiol informaotion.
If you recoived tivs e-mail message in error, please delete the e-moil and any gtiachments and ratify the sender,

From: Jonathan Hamel §.22

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 11:48 AM
To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: Premier Clark speech for Jean Charest

Mr. Bhullar,
| hepe this email finds you well.

| work for Jean Charest and | am trying to find the speech Premier Clark has given at the Third
Annual International LNG around October 15th.

Could you please give the link to a copy of that speech?
Thanks,

Jlonathan
Jonathan Hamel

5.22
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 10:31 AM
To: Metcalfe, Kaitey MIT:EX

Subject: RE: Pending Approvals Notification

Thanks Kailey. No fuck with the phone yet. t am going to look at a few baxes tenight.

From: Metcaife, Kailey MIT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 10:28 AM
To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Pending Approvals Notification

Hi, I think we need to put in a request to disconnect you from the TLAM system. | can send a note to Jim. It's weird that
they haven't done this yet.

Any luck with the mission cell?

————— Original Message-----

From: Bhultar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 11:32 AM
To: Metcalfe, Kailey MIT:EX

Subject: FW: Pending Approvals Notification

Do you know why | am getting this?

————— Criginat Message-----

From: ContactCentrePay, HRSystems@gov.be.ca Imailto:ContactCentrePay. HRSystems@gov.be.ca)
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 7:01 AM

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

As a Leave Approver, please logon to Time and Leave to approve your employee's leave requests.
As a Time Approver/Expense Autharity, please logon to Time and Leave to approve your employees' time or exceptions
to pay. Please note that Expense Authority must be applied no later than 5:00 p.m. Monday in erder to process within

the current pay period.

Time and Leave Wehbsite: https://chips.gov.bc.ca:7002/npsp/CHIPSBC/EMPLOYEE/HRMS/h/tab=DEFAULT

Page 180 of 505 OOP-2015-53506 S1



At this time, you should also adjust your personal timesheet and/or leave requests if you have any exceptions to report
such as overtime or leave during this pay peried.

If you require assistance or have any questions that affect your approval, please call MyHR at 250-952-6000 or 1-877-
277-Q772 (Press "3" for Time and Leave support} or use AskMyHR to submit an online service request.
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent; Wednesday, October 21, 2015 11:02 AM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREMIEX

Subject: Adam Johnson

Attachments: Adam Jahnson.wvct

Adam Johnson
Barnseliffe Strateqy Group
Principal

-1 [@04) 678-2993 ok

s 29
adamBearnscliffe.ca
1030 Wast Georgia Street
Suite 1003

Yancouver BC YWGE 2Y3
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Froms Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 11:23 AM
To: 'chris@govgregoire.com’

Subject: Premier Christy Clark

Gov. Gregoire,
it was a pleasure to speak with you yesterday, thank you very much for your time.

| have passed on your regards to the Premier and she is looking forward to the opportunity to meet with you again. Can
you please advise if you have any travel plans to Vancouver or British Columbia? The Premier will be in China from
QOctaober 30 — November 8.

Also as follow up to our conversation | am sending you my complete contact details, which are listed below. If | can be
of any assistance at any time — please do not hesitate to contact me.

Look forward to hearing from you soon.

Regards,
Barinder

Barinder S. Bhullar | Director of Policy
Office of the Premier
Arovinge of British Columbia

.17 | E: barinder.bhuilar@gov.bc.ca

This e-mail message may contain priviteged or confidential informution.
if you received this e-mail message In error, please defete the e-moil and any attachments und noitfy the sender.
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, Cctober 21, 2015 11;30 AM

To: ‘Rob MacKay-Dunn {rmackay-dunn@boardoftrade.com)’
Subject: Carol Taylor

Do you have current e-mail and phone # for her?
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 11.51 AWM
To: Davidson, Tamara PREMEX

Subject: Re: Call with PCC at 12:15pm

Just saw it. Vll call in. You know what it is regarding?

From: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 11:50 AM
To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: Call with PCC at 12:15pm

Just making sure you saw this for today...just got added via Conf call

Thanks

Tamara Davidsovy

Execulive Scheduling Coordinator

Office of the Premier - Province of British Colurmbia
Phone: {250) 356-2039

Email: tamara.davidson@gov.bc.ca
http://www.gov.hc.ca/premier

Page 185 of 505 OOP-2015-53506 S1



Bhuflar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barincler PREMIEX

Sent: Wednesday, Qctober 21, 2015 11:52 AM
Ta: Davidson, Tamara PREMIEX

Subject: RE: Call with PCC at 12:15pm

Ok

From: Davidson, Tamara PREM;EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 11:52 AM
To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call with PCC at 12:15pm

{don't, sorry...it’s PCC, MC, Neil, Ben and you

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Wednasday, October 21, 2015 11:51 AM
To: Davidson, Tamara PREMEX

Subject: Re: Call with PCC at 12:15pm

Just saw it. 1'll call in. You know what it is regarding?

From: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 11:50 AM
To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: Call with PCC at 12:15pm

Just making sure you saw this for today...just got added via Canf call

Thanks

Tamoaro Dovidsov

Executive Scheduling Coordinator

Office of the Premier - Pravinge of 8ritish Columbia
Phone: (250) 356-2089

Email: tamara.davidson@gov.bc.ca
http.//www.gov.be.ca/premier
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Bhutlar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 11:53 AM
Subject: Accepted: Meeting/Phone call with Michele, Neil, Ben and Barinder
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhuflar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, Octaber 21, 2015 11:54 AM
To: ‘Rob MacKay-Dunn'

Subject: RE: Carol Taylor

Thanks!

B

Barinder S. Bhullar | Director of Policy
Office of the Premier
Pravince of British Columbia

.17 | £: barinder.bhullar@gov.be.ca

This e-mail message moy contoin orivifeged or confidentiol informaotion.
if vau received this g-meii message in errsr, pleose delete the e-mail gnd ony attachments and nottfy the sender.

From: Rob MacKay-Dunn [mailto:rmackay-dunn@boardoftrade.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 1133 AM

Tao: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Carol Taylor

{ dan’t have her phone & handy but she is responsive by email: Carole Taylor $.22

Fiuly Macday Buann
Director, Public Policy and Communications, The Vancouver Board of Trade
L e o e
LTI U R

The Vancouver Board of Trade | Suite 400, 999 Canada Place | Vancouver | BC ; V6C 3F1 | Canada

To unsubscripe email unsubscribe@boardoftrade.com
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Bhultar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 2:06 PM

To: ‘Reb MacKay-Dunn'

Subject: RE: Just Announced: Premier of New Brunswick, The Honourabie Brian Gailant

Yes — hoth Premiers will be meeting on Monday.

From: Rob MacKay-Dunn [mailto:rmackay-dunn@boardoftrade.com]

Sent: Wednesday, Cctober 21, 2015 1:27 PM

To: Bhuliar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Just Announced: Premier of New Brunswick, The Honourable Brian Gallant

Gallant is back in town on Monday. Are you guys doing anything with him?
Thx, R

Froti Mooy -Dunn

Direclor, Public Policy and Communications, The Vancouver Board of Trade

The Vancouver Board of Trade | Suite 400, 999 Canada Place | Vancouver | BC | V6C 3EL | Canada
To unsubscribe email ynsubscribe@®boardoftrade.com

From: The Vancouver Board of Trade [mailto:no-reply gboardoftrade.crsend .com] On Behalf Of The Vancouver Board
of Trade

Sent: October-21-15 9:31 AM

To: Cargline Bleay

Subject: Just Announced: Premier of New Brunswick, The Honourable Brian Gallant

Monday, QOctober 26, 2015 7:15 AM

The Honourable Brian Gallant, Premier, The Province of New Brunswick

A7 to Gutlook Calendsr
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REGISTER NOW >

Gallant, Premier of New Brunswick,

The Honourable Brian West Cuast as they are on the East Coast.
Gatlant

REGISTER MOW >

Date: Monday, October 26, 2015

Time: Registration: 7:15 a2.m.

Lunch and Program: 8:00 - 9:00 a.m.

Location: Coast Coal Harbour Hotel
1180 W Hastings $t, Vancouver

Tickets: Individuals: 539 + GST
Table of 8 %375 + GST

Join The Vancouver Beard of Trade for a keynole address by the Honourable Brian

In his address to B.C.'s business community, Galtant will share insights on how
New Brunswick is working to <reate jobs, help families, address financial
challenges, and seize ecanomic opportunities. Gallant will discuss how his
government is working to spur econemic growth, diversify energy exports, reach
new glabal markets overseas, and chart a new path forward with the newly
etected government in Ottawa — themes that are just as relevant here on the

Farw. ail

This email was sent to clrvayihomds ek oo by no-reply@boeardofirade.com
Update Profile/Email Address Rapid removal with SafeUnsubscribe™  About our service provider.

The Vancouver Buard of Trade | Suite 400, 999 Canada Place | Vancouver | BC | V&C 3€1 | Canada
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 2:22 PM
To: Toda, Sarah PREM:EX; Gjoka, Ina PREMEX
Subject: Meet with Dan & Michele

Hi there,

Is there a day this week or next week when Dan and Michele are in Vancouver? | need 15 min.

Thanks,
B
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From; Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 2:13 PM
To: Bremmner, Virginia PREM:EX

Subject: RE: So goad to meet you

For PVQ please. Thanks!

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 2:09 PM

To: 'Pedmore Russell, Jennifer {(CA - British Columbia)’

Cc: Sawchuk, Jamie (CA - British Columbia); Bremner, Virginia PREM:EX
Subject: RE: So good to meet you

Hellp lenn,
It was great te meet you. | wauld be happy 1o connect — Virginia will set up a time for us.

Cheers,
Barinder

Barinder S. Bhullar | irector of Policy
Qifice of the Prenier
Province of British Columbia

s.17 | €: barinder.bhullar@pov.be.ca

This e-rmait message may contain priviteged or confidentiol information.
if you received this e-mait message int error, piease delele the e-moil ond any sttochments and netify the senger,

From: Podmore Russell, Jennifer {(CA - British Columbia) [maflto:ipodmore@deloitte.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 1:38 PM

To: Bhuiltar, Barinder PREM;EX

Cc: Sawchuk, Jamie {CA - British Columbia)

Subject: So good to meet you

Barinder,
Thank you for taking the time to say hello yesterday, can only imagine how in demand your time is at such events.

As | believe Jamie has shared with you, | am incredibly interested in advancing discussions around housing and
affordability in the province and specifically in the metro areas of Vancouver, Kelowna and Victoria. The increasing focus
on the media on housing prices is something that | pay particular attention to and have put quite a bit of thought into how
we bridge the gap between the current understanding of the market and the insights needed (specifically on investor
participation, home ownership intention etc.) | perscnally believe that there are opportunities through data analytics to
start enahling greater insights into this aspect of the market.

Any time you might be able to provide in order to continue this discussion would be most appreciated and happy to meet
you at our Langley offices or come to you.

Be well,
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Jenn

Confidentiality Warning:

This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s), arc confidential,
and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notilied that any review,
retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of this message and any attachments
is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notily the sender immediately by return e-
mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system, Thank You

If you do not wish to receive future commercial electronic messages from Deloitte, forward this email to
unsubscribeideloitie.ca

Avertissement de confidentialité:-

Ce message. ainsi gue toutes ses piéees jointes, cst destiné exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) prévu(s), cst
confidentiel et peut contenir des renseignements privilégiés. Si vous n'étes pas le destinataire prévu de ce
message. nous vous avisons par la présente que la modification, la retransmission, la conversion en format
papter. fa reproduction. la diffusion ou toute autre utilisation de ce message et de ses piéces jointes sont
strictement interdites. Si vous n’étes pas le destinataire prévu, veuillez en aviser immdédiatement I expéditeur en
répondant a ce courriel et supprimez ce message et ioutes ses piéees jointes de votre systéme. Merel,

Si vous ne voulez pas recevoir d’autres messages électroniques commerciaux de Deloitte a avenir, veuillez
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Frow: Bhutlar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 2;23 PM
To: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX

Cc: Toda, Sarah FREM:EX

Subject: RE: Meet with Dan & Michele

Sure

From: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, Qctober 21, 2015 2:14 PM
To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Cc: Toda, Sarah PREM:EX

Subject: RE; Meet with Dan & Michele

Doesn't look like it B.
Canwe do TP?

Ina Gjoka

Executive Assistant ta the Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of Premier Christy Clark

740-999 Canada Place, Vancouver, BC V6L 3E1
Phone: (604) 775-1677

Cell: (778} 873-6114

ina.gjoka@gov.bc.ca
http://www.gav.bcea/premier

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 2:12 PM
To: Toda, Sarah PREM:EX; Gjcka, Ina PREMIEX
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

Sent; Wednesday, October 21, 2015 2:24 PM

To: Metcalfe, Kailey MIT:EX

Subject; RE: COMPLETED | TL Request Form | Employee: < 22 Bhullar, Barinder | Action: Role
Change

Thanks

From: Metcalfe, Kailey MIT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 1:13 PM

To: Bhuillar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: FW: COMPLETED | TL Request Form | Employee: < 92 Bhullar, Barinder | Action: Role Change

From: Cowan, Jim MIET:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 1:04 PM

To: Metcalfe, Kafley MIT:EX

Subject: FW: COMPLETED | TL Request Form | Employee: $.22 - Bhullar, Barinder | Action: Role Change

Fyi,
Regards

Jim

From: TSS Contact Centre for BC Gov Payroll & HR Systems

[(mailto: TSS_ContactCentreforPayroll, HRSystems_BCGOV@telus.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 11:46 AM

To: Cowan, Jim MIT:EX

Subject: COMPLETED | TL Request Form | Employee: 8.22 - Bhullar, Barinder | Action: Role Change

The following request has been COMPLETED!

Please note: To view schedule changes you rmay need to refresh your timecard.
Requaest Number; 206152

Reguest Date: 2015-10-21 11:30:49

Completed On: 2015-10-21 11:45:58

If you require further assistance, please reply fo this email or phone the Contact Centre at 1-877-277-0772

1
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and refer to request # 206152,

Thank you.

Requested Action(s):

* Role Change

Effective Date: Immediately

General Information:

Form Submitted By:

Submitter's Phone Number:

Submitter's Email:

Employee Last Name:
Employee First Name:
Employee |D:

DIR:

Business UnitDepartment 1D:

Jim Cowan
604-660-5395

Jim Cowan@gov.be.c
a

Bhullar

Barinder

s.22

s.15

065 - 5536

Rele Information:

Employee Role:  Employee Self Service

Notes/Comments:

Please remove expense authority from Barinder, he is on a temporary assignment and only requires the role of employee.
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, Octaber 21, 2015 2:39 PM
To: "Matt Maclnnis’

Subject: RE: Coffee?

Thanks

From: Matt Maclnnis [maiito:MMacInnis@national.cal
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 2:31 PM

To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM;EX

Subject: RE: Caoffee?

Saunds good. See you Monday.

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX {mailto:Barinder.Bhullar@gov.bc cal
Sent: October 21, 2015 2:13 PM

To: Matt Macinnis <MMaclnnis@national.ca>

Subject: RE; Coffes?

4PM on Monday?

From: Matt MacInnis {mailto:MMacinnis@national.ca)
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 2:11 PM

Ta: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Coffee?

Sure thing if that works better for you. Ill juat watch the Jays instead! Tuesday won't work, but Monday is

pretty flexible.

Sent from my Samsung device

-------- Original message --------

From: "Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX" <Barinder.Bhullar(@gov.be.ca>

Date: 2015-10-21 2:07 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: Matt Maclanis <MMaclnnis@national.ca>
Subject: RE: Coffee?

Hey Matt... Pve been added 1o a conference call at 3PM today. Can we connect next week? Monday or

Fuesday?
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From: Matt Maclnnis [mailto;MMacInnis@national.ca]
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2015 11:22 AM

To: Bhuliar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Coffee?

Sce vou there

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX {mailto:Barinder. Bhullar@gov.be.cal
Sent: October 19,2015 11:22 AM

To: Matt Macinnis <MMaclnnistinational.ca>

Subject: RE: Coffee?

s.15

From: Matt Maclnnis [mailta:MMaclnnis@naticnal.cal
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 11:20 AM

To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Coffee?

That works great. Do vou have a preferred spot that's canvenient for vou?

From: Bhullar. Barinder PREM:EX | mailto: Barinder. Bhullargov.be cal
Sent: October 19, 2015 11:13 AM

Teo: Matt Maclnnis <MMacInnis@national.ca>

Subject: RE; Coffee?

Hi Matt,

How about Wednesday at 3PM?

B
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From: Matt Maclnnis [mailto:MMacInnis@natignal.ca]
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 10:26 AM

Ta: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: Coffee?

Hey! — Just checking in to see if you might have time to grab a coffee in the next two weeks so [ can learn all
about how you're going to fix the long-term issues related to the Maritime Museum and other important files
I'm sure you're working on?

Matt Maclnnis

Muanager, Public Affairs
NATIONAL Public Relations
Box 34, One Bentall Centre

Suite 6290, 565 Burrard Strect
Vancouver BC Canada V7X M4
T 604-691-7397

C 778-628-1703

F 604-684-6981

wwiwy . national.ca

N|AIT|HOINIAIL

Frusied Pastner, Rold Thinking

Pease click here to unsubscribe from (he receipt of fulure commereial elecironic messages

The infarmation in this email is confidential. W s isended selely Tor the addressee. M you are not 1he intended recipient, please notify us nnmediaely and delete this
email from your system. Any unaethorized use. disclosure or reproduction of this email is prohibited.

L informaltion sontenue dans ce message est eondidentielle. Elle est destinée uniguement aux personmes a qui e message a été adressé. Sr oe ressage ne vous dlatt pas
destine, veuitles nuus prévenr anmédisteaent puis suppriner oo message de votre systéme. Toule wtilisation. communication ou reproduciion non awlorisde di présent
message o5t interdile,
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 3:22 PM
To: Bremner, Virginia PREM:EX

Subject: Print

Can you please print the Liberal, NDP and Green platforms. From the website below.

http://www che.ca/news/politics/canada-election-2015-party-platforms-1.3264887

| afready have the Conservative platfarm.

Thanks,
B
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhuilar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 9:50 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: FW: INVITATION: Premier's Trade Mission to China 2015

FYI - flagging for Paris...

From: Paul Kariya [mailto: Paul.Kariva@cleanenergybe.org]

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 4:49 PM

To: Bains, Harbs MIT:EX

Cc: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: Re: INVITATION: Premier's Trade Mission to China 2015

Harbs

Normally we would be along with Premier but Nov 1-4 is our annual conference in Vancouver. My regrets
Let me know about Paris as soon as you can

Paul

Paul Kariya

Clean Energy 8C

paul. karlya@cleanenergyhc.org
604-568-4778

On Oct 21, 2015, at 9:54 AM, Bains, Harbs MIT:EX <Harps.Bains@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning,

You recently received the below email INviting you ta join the Premier’s Trade Mission to China 2015, in
addition to the information in the invite, attached you will fingd an itinerary of all public events during
the Mission. More specifically, the following events pertain specifically to the Clean Technology sector
and provide an excellent opportunity to connect with Chinese companies, government officials, and
decision makers working in the sactor.

Monday, Nav 2 — Beijing — Clean Energy Lunch

Weds, Nov 4 - Guangzhou — Clean Energy Lunch

Weds, Nov 4 -- Guangzhou - BC- Guangdong Tech & Innovation Seminar
Friday Nov 6 — Shenzhen - Luncheon with the Shenzhen business community

*Note: In regards to logistics ~ Air Canada and JAL have offered flight discounts to our business
delegation, as have the Beijing Rosewood Hotel and the Guangzhou Four Seasons (where most events
are taking place}. Chinese visa applications take 3-4 days but there is an option to rush the process.

If you are interested in attending or for more information, please contact Rehecca Macloed at 604 775
2237 or Rebecca.Macloed@gov.be.ca
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Premier's Trade Mission to China 2015

Premier Christy Ctark will lead a trade mission to the priority market of China from Oct. 30 to
Nov. 7, 2015, accompanied by the Minister of International Trade, the Honourable Teresa Wat.
Minister Wat will then continue on a trade Mission to Vietnam from November 7th - 10th.

The Premier and Minister will travel to Bejjing, Guangzhou, Shenzhen, and Hong Kong for
face-to-face meetings with key business and government officials in order {c strengthen trade
and investment relationships.

A highiight of the mission will be a series of special events in Guangzhou to commemorate the
20th Anniversary of the British Columbia Guangdong Sister Province Relationship. Over two
days in Guangzhou, the program will feature several museum exhibition cpenings and other
networking events to celebrate the rich legacy of culturat ties between B.C. and Guangdong.

A series of other business workshops, seminars and other matchmaking sessions wili be
organized throughout the trade mission to promote British Columbia's resources and
technology to a diverse range of stakeholders. The focus will be on several priority sectors
including information and communications technology, digital entertainment, clean technology,
and lguefied natural gas.

if you are interested in joining the trade mission and you would like more information, please
click here.

Please click the link below to register and submit your expression of irterest by Gclober 23,
2015.

When October 30th, 2015 - November 7th, 2015

Where Beijing, Guangzhou, Shenzhen, Hong Kong
China

Registration Deadline: Friday, October 23, 2015
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Flease respond by clicking une of the buttons below.

<image002.gif><imagel03.gif>

<PCC CHINA - Public Itinerary v06.pdf>
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 12:12 PM

To: ‘Rob MacKay-Dunn'

Cc: emorrey-jones@boardoftrade com; derawford@ boardoftrade com; Bremner, Virginia
PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Invitation to East Meets West; New Brunswick Premier Brian Gallant talks economic

opportunities on Monday, Qctober 26th

Thanks Rob. t will attend.

Cheers,
Barinder

Barinder S. Bhullar | Director of Palicy
Tffie of the Premuer
Province of British Columig

s.17

{ € barinder. bhuliar@gov.be.ca

This e-mail niessage may contoin privileged or confidental informotion.
i you received this e-mai messoge in error, pleuse delete the e-mait and gny attachments and notify the sender.

From: Rob MacKay-Dunn [mailto:rmackay-dunn@boardoftrade.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 11:56 AM

To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Bhultar, Barinder PREM:EX; Grant, Wade PREM-EX

Cec: emorrey-jones@boardoftrade.com; derawford@boardofltrade.com

Subject: Invitation to East Meets West: New Brunswick Premier Brian Gallant talks econemic opportunities on Monday,
October 26th

Dear Micheile, Barinder and Wade,

We are pleased to be hosting The Honourahle Brian Gallant, Premier, The Province of New Brunswick this Monday,
October 26" at the Coast Coal Harbour. Premier Gallant will speak about how New Brunswick is working to create jobs,
help families, address financial challenges, and seize economic opportunities. Gallant will discuss how his government is
waorking to spur economic growth, diversify eNErgy exparts, reach new giobal markets overseas, and chart a new path
forward with the newly elected government in Ottawa. :

I know how busy each of you are, hut if your schedule permits, we love it if you could attend the breakfast as cur guests.
DATE: Monday, October 26", 2015
LOCATION: Coast Coal Harbour Hotel (1180 W Hastings St. Vancouver)
BREAKFAST AND PROGRAM:
Coal Harbour Ballroom (2™ Floor)

Registration and Breakfast: 7:15 a.m.
Program: 8:00 - 9:00 a.m.
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RSVP Reguired: Please RSVP by replying to this email or calling 604 640-5456, referencing this invitation to confirm your
complimentary attendance.

Best regards,
Rob

Rob Mackay-Dunn
Director, Public Policy and Communications, The Vancouver Board of Trade

R IR WY P B I S ST R BV Ry

P T i T P
P RETIEEES I T-ANL N A BN LN

it

The Vancouver Board of Trade | Suite 400, 699 Canada Place | Vancouver | BC | V6C 3E1 | Canada
To unsubscribe emait ynsubscribetiboardaftrade com
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Bhulfar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhultar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 2:28 PM
To: Hayes, Victoria MIT:EX

Subject: RE: Dinner with Belgium

Can you iet me know who the delegation is? What is their business focus?

From: Hayes, Victoria MIT:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 12:21 PM
To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Dinner with Beigium

Shoutd mention Minister Witkinson is hasting,

Victoria

From: Hayes, Victoria MIT:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 11:43 AM
To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX
Subject: Dinner with Belgium

Hi Barinder,

We are looking ta send a couple of additional invitations to the BC dinner with the Official Belgium delegation. Do you

have any suggestions of high level folks that are normally invited to these types of events?

Cheers,

Victoria Hayes

Director, India & Europe

International Market Development

Ministry of internaticnal Trade

Suite 730 - 999 Canada Place, Vancouver, British Columbia
Canada V6(C 3E1

T: 604 660-9727

M:s.17

F: 604 775-2197

mﬂ

www britishcolumbia.ca | @BCTradelnvest {LinkedIn | YouTube

Page 207 of 505 OOP-2015-53506 S1



Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent; Thursday, October 22, 2015 2:42 PM
To: Hayes, Victoria MIT:EX

Subject: RE: Dinner with Belgium

When is it?

From: Hayes, Victoria MIT:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 2:36 PM
To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Dinner with Belgium

Hi Barinder,

Princess Astrid and Ministers from across the three regions of Brussels. Cross-sectoral delegation with interests in
energy, life sciences, ICT, fiim, aerospace, transportation, engineering, agriculture, etc. 228 delegates total in
delegation, but dinner is for the Official group only and set at 30 max {15 from Belgium, 15 from BC).

We are missing energy representatives, but we have Advantage BC, APF, Methanex {TBC), FortisBC (TBC), CDRD,
Creative BC present. Agriculture isn’t represented, but they are really interested in importing their products in this
area.

Victoria

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 2:28 PM
To: Hayes, Victoria MIT:.EX

Subject: RE: Dinner with Belgium

Can you let me know who the delegation is? What is their business focus?

From: Hayes, Victoria MIT:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 12:21 PM
To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Dinner with Belgium

Should mention Minister Wilkinson is hosting.

Victoria
From: Haves, Victoria MIT:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 11:43 AM

To: Bhuliar, Barinder PREM:EX
Subject: Dinner with Belgium

Hi Barinder,
We are looking to send a couple of additional invitations to the BC dinner with the Official Belgium delegation. Do you

have any suggestions of high level folks that are narmally invited to these types of events?
1
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Cheers,

Victoria Hayes

Director, India & Eurvpe

International Market Development

Ministry of International Trade

Suite 730 - 999 Canada Place, Vancouver, British Columbia
Canada V6C 3E1

T: 604 660-9727

M:'s. 17

F: 604 775-2197

www.britishcolumbia.ca | @BCTradelnvest |Linkedin | YouTube
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Fronm: Bhuilar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 3:02 PM
To: Gilt, Manjit MNGDEX

Subject: RE: nova scotia

Thanks.

Barinder . Bhullar | Buectar of Policy
Office of the Premier
Province of British Columbia

s.17 " E: barinder.bhullar@gov.be.ca

This e-moi message may contain privileged or confidential information.
if you received this ¢-moil messoge in error, please delete the e-maifl ond any ottachments aind netify the sender.

From: Gill, Manjit MNGD:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 3:00 PM
To; Bhuliar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: nova scotia

Hi Barinder
with the Exception of peaking facilities located at Titbury in Delta and one on the island, we are aware only of this

proposed project In Nova Scotia. Attached is an info note
m
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 4:00 PM
To: ‘Patell, Jeanette (GE Global Growth)'
Subject; Il be 10 min late... Sarry!
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 5:23 PM
To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject; Re: MSP

Thanks for following up!

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 5:08 PM

To: tmlang@proshow.com’

Cc: Merrifield, Katy HLTH:EX; Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX
Subject: MSP

Tim,

Further to our phone conversation the other day — | had our staff put together the attached statement of our policy.

Please direct any further inquiries to the following contact:

lanice Mclean
Supervisor, Enrolment
Medical Services Plan, HIBC
716 Yates St.
Victoria BC, VBW 114
(250) 405-6926

And, if any challenges persist, don’t hesitate to let me know.

E
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Bhutllar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 5:25 PM
To: Merrifield, Katy HLTH:EX

Subject: LiveCare

Hey Katy.. we're you able to follow up?
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, Qctober 22, 2015 5:27 PM
To: Merrifield, Katy HLTHEX

Subject: Re: LiveCare

Ok, thanks, Let me know when you have connected with him.

B

From: Merrifield, Katy HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 5:26 PM
To; Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: RE: LiveCare

Waiting for a BN from staff and calling Dr. Mathur is on my list of to-do’s for tomorrow! Sorry for the delay.

Katy Merrifield

Chief of Staff to the Honourable Terry Lake
Minister of Health

Office: (250} 953-3547
Katy.Merrifield@gov.bc.ca

From: Shullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, Octeber 22, 2015 5:25 PM
To: Merrifield, Katy HLTH:EX

Subject: LiveCare

Hey Katy.. we're you abie to follow up?
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 10:22 AM

To: Peck, Joyce CSCDHEX

Subject: Declined: Hosting Advisory Committee Meeting
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 10:24 AM

To: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Letter for Vancouver International Scuth Asian Film Festival
Attachments: Han. Christy Clark.pdf

Hi Netty,

Would you be able to do for tomorrow? | just gat a note this morning that there deadline is tomorrow.

Thanks,
Barinder

Barinder S. Bhullar| Dirertor of Policy
Office of the Premier
Province cf British Columbia

s.17 | E: barinder bhullar@gov.be.ca

Thiy e-monl messoge mey contan privieged or confidentiol information.
If you recerved thes e-nonl migssoge in error, please delete the e moil and aity sttechments and norify the sender.

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 11:27 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREMIEX

Subject: FW: Letter for Vancouver International South Asian Film Festival

Please send a greeting letier.

8

s.22
From: Mannu Sandhu [
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 12:53 AM
To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX; Barinder Bhullar
Subject: Letter for Vancouver International South Asian Fitm Festival

Please sce attached

Manau Sandhu
Principals Talent
www.mannusandhu.com
Info¢'mannusandhu.com
Facebook~ Mannu Sandhu
Twitter~mannusandhu0
1G~ mnusandhu
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 10:30 AM
To: Petrie, Cynthia MEMEX

Subject: Call

Hi Cynthia,

Can you give me a call this afternoon? Whenever you have time.

My direct line is:s'17 or my cell.

Thanks,
B

Barinder S. Bhullar | oirector of Policy
Office of the Premier
Pravince of British Caturmnbis

s.17 | E: barinder.bhullar@gov.be,ca

This e-muail message may contoin privileged or confidentiul information.
i you received this e-maif message in errar, please delete the e-mail and any attechments and notify the sender.
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Bhuliar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhutlar, Barinder PREM:EX
Sent: Manday, October 26, 2015 11:19 AM
To: Hayes, Victoria MIT:EX
Subject; Call

s.17
Hi Victoria... Can you give me a quick call when you have a sec..
Thanks,
B
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Bhultar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 11:21 AM
To: Hayes, Victoria MIT:EX

Subject: RE: Call

Thanks. | will give William a call.

From: Hayes, Victoria MIT:EX

Sent: Monday, Octeber 26, 2015 11:21 AM
To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call

Stuck in a seminar, but William is in the office if it's related to the visit -s.17
QOtherwise, | can give you a shout at noon.

Victoria

Sent from my iPad

On Qct 26, 2015, 2t 11:19 AM, Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX <Barinder.Bhullar@gov.be.ca> wrote:
s.17

Hi Victoria... Can you give me a quick call when you have a sec...

Thanks,
B
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Matt,

Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Monday, October 26, 2015 11:43 AM
‘Matt Maclnnis'

RE: Sorry...

MNo problem. Let me know what works for you.

B

From: Matt Maclnnis [mailto:MMaclnnis@national.cal

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 11:40 AM

To: Bhuilar, Barinder PREM:EX
Subject: Sorry...

Hey —I'm really sorry to do this but | unexpectedly need to head home today, so 'm not geing to be able to make coffee
today. fabsolutely want to get together, but just can’t make it today.

Cheers,

Matt Macinnis

Manager, Public Affairs
NATIONAL Public Relations

Box 34, One Bentall Centre
Suite 620, 505 Burrard Street
Vancouver BC Canada V7X 1M4
T 604-691-7397

C 778-628-1703

F 504-684-6981
www.national.ca

NIAITITO N AL

Trasend Porteres, Bald Thinking, ™

Please click here to unsubscribe from the receipt of future commercial electronic messages

The informatian in this email is confidentiai. It is intended solely far the addressee. if you are not the wilended recipient, please notify us immediately and delete this

emait from your system. Any unauthorized use, disclosure or reproduction of this email is prohibited.

Linfermation contenue dans ce message est confidentielle. Eile est destinée uniguerment aux personnes  qui le message 2 é1é adressé. Sice message ne vous alai
pas destineg, veuiilez nous prévenir immédiatement puis supprimer ce message de volre systéme. Toute utilisation, communication ou reproduction non autarisée du

present message est interdite.
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 11:46 AM
To: Jordan, Annette MIT:EX

Subject: RE: dinner tomorrow

Yes

From: Jordan, Annette MIT:EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 11:41 AM
To: BhuHar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: dinner tomorrow

Hi Barinder,
Are you attending the dinner tomorrow night with the Belgian Princess?

Sincerely yours,

Annette lordan

nMission and Events Cfficer

International Missions & Corporate Events Branch
Ministry cf International Trade

Sujte 730 - 999 Canada Place

Vancouver, British Columbta vaC 3E1

Canada

Tel: -1.604.660.681¢ Facsimile: +1.604.775.2197
dMobile: 5. 17

Website; www.gav.bc.ca
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM;EX

Sent: vonday, October 26, 2015 12:12 PM
To: Hoyle, William MIT:EX

Subject: RE: Monty Sikka £-mail?

Monty@monark.com

From: Hoyle, William MIT:EX
Sent: Monday, QOctober 26, 2015 12:11 PM
Fo: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX
Subject: Monty Sikka E-mail?

Hi Barinder,

Would you be able te re-send us Monty's e-mait address and contact details please?
Thanks,

William

William Hoyle

Senior Manager, India & Europe
Internaticnal Markets Branch
Ministry of International Trade

Office: 604-398-3492 Cell: 604-655-8436
Suite 730 - 999 Canada Place

Vancouver, British Columbia

Canada V6C 3E1

www.britishcolumbia.ca | @BCTradelnvest {LinkedIn | YouTube
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREMEX

Sent: Moncay, Octaber 26, 2015 1:44 PM

To: ‘Mannu Sandhu’

Subject: RE: Letter for Vancouver International South Asian Film Festival
Hi Mannu,

SFU Woodward's Goldeorp Centre for the Arts?

From: Mannu Sandhu [maiito: g 22

Sent: Sunday, October 25, 2015 10:43 PM

To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Letter for Vancouver International South Asian Film Festival

Hey Barinder our deadline for the program is October 27th, you think we can get something by tomorrow?

Mannu Sandhu
Principats Talent

www. nrannusandhu. com
Info omannusandhi com
Facebook~ Munnu Sandhu
Twitter~mannusandhul
[G~ mnusandh

On Tue, Oct 20, 2015 at 12:13 PM, Manau Sandhu <5.22 > Wrote:
Thank you and pls book of nov 27 for me :)

A Sandn

On Oct 20, 2015, at 11:26 AM, "Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX" <Barinder. Bhulardgov.be.ca> wrote:

Thanks

Barinder S. Bhullar| owrector of Policy
Dffice of the Premier

Province af British Columbia
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T:604.775.2196 | M: 604.750.0111 | E: barinder.bhullar@sov.bc.ca

This e-meil message oy coptoin prvileged or confidental wijormation,

tf you received this e-mait messoge m error, pleose delete the e-mail and eay sitcchments and natify the serider

From: Mannu Sandhu [ $.22 ]

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 12:53 AM

To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX; Barinder Bhuilar

Subject: Letter for Vancouver International South Asian Film Festival

Plecase see attached

Mannu Sandhu
Principals Talent

www mannusandhu.com

Info exmannusandhy com

Facebook~ Mannu Sandhu
Twitter~mannusandhu®
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Maonday, October 26, 2015 1:53 PM

To: Hayes, Victoria MIT:EX

Subject; RE: Oct 27 Dinner Invitation: Visit by HRH Princess Astrid, Belgium

Ok, thanks. Dan't warry about me.
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhultar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 1:54 PM

To: De Wit, Antoinette PREMEX

Subject: RE: Letter for Vancouver International South Asian Film Festival

Yes — it will be at SFU Woodwords.

From: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 1:30 PM

To: Bhuilar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Letter for Vancouver International South Asian Film Festival

Will this event take place in the SFU Woodward’s Goldcorp Centre for the Arts

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 10:24 AM

To: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Letter for Vancouver International South Asian Film Festival

Hi Netty,
Would you be able ta do for tomorrow? 1 just got a note this morning that there deadline is tomorrow.

Thanks,
Barinder

Barinder S. Bhullar | Director of Policy
Office of the Prerier
Pravince of 3ritish Columbia

.17 | €: barinder baullar@gov.bo.ca

This e-mail message moy contain privileged or confidentia! mformation,
If you recewved this e-mait message in errar, pleqse selete the e-marf and ony uttuchmens and notify the sender.

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 11:27 AM

To: OfficecfthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Letter for Vancouver International South Asian Fifm Festival

Please send a greeting lettar.

B
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From: Mannu Sandhu [mailto; s 22

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 12:53 AM

Ta: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX; Barinder Bhullar

Subject: iLetter for Vancouver International South Asian Film Festival

Please see attached

Mannu Sandhu
Principals talent
www.mannusandhu.com
Infocmmnusandhu com
Facebook~ Manny Sandhu
Twitter~mannusandhuQ
[G~ mnusandhu
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:£X

Sent: Manday, October 26, 2015 2:22 PM

Ta: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX

Cc Volk, Frances PREM:EX

Subject: RE: South Asian Film festival event message

Great — please send from your end. Thanks!

B8

From: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 2:22 PM

To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Cc: Volk, Frances PREM:EX

Stubject: RE: South Asian Film festival event message

Yes, vou can 1if you want: we will close it at our end.

will.

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 2:10 PM

To: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX

Cc: Volk, Frances PREM:EX

Subject: RE: South Asian Film festival event message

Yes, looks good. Do you want me to send along?

From: De Wit, Antoinetie PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, Octcber 26, 2015 2:07 PM

To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Cc: Volk, Frances PREM:EX

Subject: South Asian Film festival event message
Importance: High

Barinder; this seems fine to me; do you agree?

If vou prefer we send it, we
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhitllar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Maonday, October 26, 2015 6:30 PM

To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX, Kay, Maclean PREMIEX

Cc: Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX; Dwivedi, Anish GCPEEX

Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL: South Asian WW1 Fvent (Wednesday}

Good, Kesur Singh is pronounced "Kay-Sir" if you wan to add to notes.

From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 6:03 PM

To: Kay, Maclean PREM;EX; Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Cc: Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX; Dwivedi, Anish GCPE:EX

Subject: Re; FOR APPROVAL: South Asian WW1 Event (Wednesday)

Barinder?

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and Issues Mgmt
Cffice of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent fram my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 5:47 PM

To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Cc: Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX; Dwivedi, Anish GCPE:EX

Subject: FOR APPROVAL: South Asian WW1 Event (Wednesday)

Attached,

Maclean Kay
Communications Manager
Office of Premier Christy Clark
s.17
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Bhultar, Barinder PREM:EX

From:

Sent: Tuesday, QOctober 27, 2015 7:12 AM
To: Doyle, Dan PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Chief of Staff Meeting

I'Hl be in Vancouver
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhuilar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 9:.00 AM

To: Bremner, Virginia PREMEX

Subject: Re: Your 11lam is cancelled, need to reschedule on their end.
Ok

From: Bremner, Virginia PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 8:51 AM

To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: Your 11am is cancelled, need to reschedule on their end.

Virginia Bremner

Executive Receptionist and Administrative Support to Premier Christy Clark
Barinder Bhutlar, Director of Policy

D: 604.775.1600

E: virginia.bremner{@gov.bc.ca
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 10:21 AM
To: Rass, Kara L PREMIEX

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR YOUR ADVICE: Event:

https://www.facebook.com/events/900708876710216/

Regrets

From: Ross, Kara L PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, Octaber 27, 2015 9:03 AM

To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: REQUEST FOR YOUR ADVICE: Event: https://www.facebook.com/events/900708876710216/

Hi BR,
Just following up.
Please advise.

Thanks,
Kara

From: Ross, Kara L PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, Octeber 23, 2015 11:49 AM

Ta: Bhullar, Barinder PREMEX

Subject: FW: Event: https://www.facebogk.com/events/300708876710216/

Hi Barinder,
| just wanted to run this one by you.

PCC will be eut of the Country and unable to attend. It seems more {ike it's an FYi, Is this something we shoutd be
catling regrets io?

Please advise.
Thanks,
Kara

From: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 8:45 AM

To: Ross, Kara L PREM:EX; Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Event: https://www.facebock.com/events/S00708876710216/

From: Puneet mann s 22
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 9:53 PM
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To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: Event: hitps://www.facebook.com/events/900708876710216/

Hello Christy Clark,

| am writing to you regarding this event that is being held at the Sikh Temple on Nov 1 from 6-8pm. Thisis a
candle vigil that we have organized regarding the current situation in Punjab. Above, is the attached link, its a
request please help us spread the word. It would be a great honor if you could be at this event, and help us in
our goal, which is to raise awareness, as media coverage is tacked.

Thanks so much,

FPuneet Mann
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 11:02 AM
To: Hoyle, William MIT:EX

Subject: RE: Delivery: Belgian Bias

Hi William,

Correct spelling for Anthony’s name is; Anthony von Mand!
Needs to be corrected on the list.

B

From: Hoyle, William MIT:EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 11:50 AM
To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: Delivery; Belgian Bios

Hi Barinder,

Find attached the bios, alternatively they are on the mission website here:
hitp://belgianecanemicmigsion.be/contact-organizers {see participants on right hand tool bar).

I've also attached the list of participants for the dinner.
Cheers,
William

William Hoyle

Senior Manager, India & Europe
International Markets Branch
Ministry of International Trade

Office: 604-398-3492 Cell; S.17
Suite 730 - 999 Canada Place
Vancouver, British Columbia
Canada V6C 3E1

www.britishcolumbia.ca | @BCradelnvest |LinkedIn | YouTube
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhutlar, Barinder PREMIEX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 1:31 PM
To: Merrifield, Katy HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: LiveCare

Thank you!

From: Merrifield, Katy HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 12:38 PM
To: Bhuliar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: RE: LiveCare

Just wanted to keep you in the loop that I'm waiting for Dr. Mathur to give me a shout back, | made the initial call.

Katy Merrifield

Chief of Staff to the Honourable Terry Lake
Minister of Health

Office: (250) 953-3547

Katy Merrifield@gov.be.ca

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 5:27 PM
To: Merrifield, Katy HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: LiveCare

Ok, thanks. Let me know when you have connected with him.

B

From: Merrifield, Katy HITH:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 5:26 PM
To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: RE: LiveCare

waiting for a BN from staff and calling Dr. Mathur is on my list of to-do’s for tomorrow! Sorry for the delay.

Katy Merrifieid

Chief of Staff to the Honourable Terry Lake
Minister of Health

Office; (250} 953-3547

Katy.Merrifield @gov.be.ca

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 1:32 PM
To: Merrifield, Katy HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: tiveCare

He @

From: Merrifieid, Katy HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 1:31 PM
To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: RE: LiveCare

We spoke, she’s sending me some info and | will get her in touch with the appropriate official for further discussion

Katy Merrifieid

Chief of Staft to the Honourable Terry Lake
Minister of Hezlth

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

Just wanted to keep you in the laop that I'm waiting for Dr. Mathur to give me a shout back, | made the initial catt.

Katy Merrifield

Chief of Staff to the tHonourable Terry Lake
Minister of Health

Office: (250) 953-3547

Katy Merrifield @gov.bc.ca

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

Waiting for a BN from staff and caliing Dr. Mathur is on my list of to-do's for tomorrow! Sorry for the delay.

Katy Merrifield

Chief of Staff to the Honourable Terry Lake
Minister of Health

Office; (250} 953-3547
Katy.Merrifield@sov.be.ca

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

Hello Powakh,

Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Tuesday, October 27, 2015 1:40 PM

Ng, PoWah LASS:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Ng, PoWah LASS:EX

RE: Metaiturgical Corporation of China Ltd.

Jordan has departed to China with staff from the Ministry today. t am sure he will reply once he lands,

B

From: Ng, Powah [mailto:PoWah .Ng®@leq.bc.ca)
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 12:53 PM

To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Cc: Bhuilar, Barinder PREM:EX; Ng, PoWah LASS:FX
Subject: RE: Metallurgical Corporation of China Ltd.

Dear Andrew and Barinder,

Jordan is away. Could you help with an update on Amy Yang’s request.

Regards,

Po-wah
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From:; Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 3:21 PM
To: ‘lessie Kaur'

Subject: #BCTECH Summit

Hi Jessie,

As per your request, here is the website for information on the upcoming #BCTECH Summit: http://bctechsummit.ca/

Cheers,
Barinder

Barinder . BhullariDirector of Policy
Qffice of the Premier
Province of British Columbia

s.17 | £: barinder.bhullar@gov.be ca

This e-mail message rmay contoin privileged or confidentiof information,
if you recefved this c-mail messoge in errar, piease defete the e-mail and any attochments ond notify the sender.
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 7:19 AM
To: Fraser, John Paul GCPE:EX
Subject: Accepted: Transportation
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 10:51 AM
To: Henry, David A FIN;EX

Subject: RE: Your IDIR password will expire in 6 days

Thanks David, | will change.
Can you let me know how | can get the PREM calendar on my blackberry and iPad?

Thanks,
B

From: Henry, David A FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, Octeber 28, 2015 7:40 AM

To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Cc: VIP Services

Subject: RE: Your IDIR password will expire in 6 days

Good morning Barinder,

Areminder that the your IDIR password will soon expire. We are letting you know to ensure you do not
get locked out on the iPad/iPhone/Android/Blackberry and PC.

If logged on to a standard workstation, please change password through the usual process.

If using a device other than a standard workstation, go to https:/fwww.pwchange.gov.be.caf to change
your IDIR password. Now updated, you will need to change it on your mobile devices
(iPhonefiPad/Android/Blackberry/Windows Phone). There are normally a few locations the IDIR password
needs to be changed:

¢ Active sync (iPhone/fiPad/Android*/Blackberry 10 devices/Windows Phone); this is far
email{calendarfcontacts/tasks. See below.

¢  WiFi (iPhone/iPad/Android*/Blackberry 10 devices/Windows Phone): if connected to Government WiFi
(BCNGN). See below.

* PDF Expert (iPad): if used this is for SharePoint documents - there may be a few SharePoint sites that nead
to be changed. See befow.

*  Microsoft Lync (iPhone/Android): if used

If any issues or questions please Contact:
VIP Services Tel:s.17

FEAAXEA KR AL AN

Updating IDIR Password on BlackBerry to

1. Swipe down from the top of the screen and choose ‘Settings’.
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Q.

wpia Fern

2. Select ‘Accounts’. o Dy
3. Select your ‘Gavernment’ account.
4. Type your new passward in the ‘Update Password’ field.
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5. Press the ‘Save’ button (top right).

Updating IDIR Password on iPad/iPhone

On the iPadfiPhone Screen, Tap Settings
Click on Wi-Fi on the Top Left. If you are inside a Government building, look to see if BCNGN is
ticked. Click on it and it should prompt you for a Username and Password. Enter with new IDIR
password,

WiFi T

i u‘i Notticstions ! Chatr o Meiwork @
v v OBLHGH P

fort Location Services o E b 13

Qrthvor .. "

By Carrier :
. |

Fogm ou L
"

Ak to Join Networks

fexf Crightness & Watipapee

M Pitture Fraone

You should now have the active fan in the top left corner of the iPad. and go to Step 5.
If the Wireless does not prompt you for a Username and/or Password then you will need to Forget
Network and reconnect,

G

Click on the Blue Arrow. Choose “Forget Network” at the top. Close the window and
then click on the BCNGN to reconnect entering: IDIR\username and Password. If BCNGN is not
available, then go to step 5.
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5. In Settings tap Mail, Contacts and Calendars. On the right tap on Exchange.
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6. This will bring up the Exchange information window. Tap your Email Address.

A G BT

ElJ Contazie

E Caradn
C} Poemiraders
Sl Days 1o Syne AT
ad Foiders 10 Peih e a

7. This will bring up your Exchange Details. Tap Password to bring up the keyboard. Delete old
password and type in new one.
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Tap Done and then tap Home button to exit.

FhERFRTAA AR A FLAR

UPDATE password in PDF Expert

There may be one or more locations {DIR password needs resetting in PDF Expert - if used.
See below on how to make this change.

1. In PDF Expert, tap on “Network™ in the left column,

LSRR S L

L TS docs

oBindar

4 Add Accounl... >

Sync AH Folders
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Tap on the little arrow > to right of the account name account. (i.e. eBinder or e0i()
Change the password to your newly changed IDIR password.

Then, tap on the “Save” button in top right.

Do this for each entry under accounts.

AR

** NEVER go to your folders or files under network OR Accounts or syncing will not work!
* K

6. Tap Documentsin top left and sync/access your files and folders there.

Other Troubleshooting Tips

If you are have an Exchange Password pop-up that you can’t get out of see below to close all the
apps. Then Hold down power button at top of iPad for § seconds until the prompt to Power Off
appears. Power off wait for a few seconds and press and hold on-off button again to restart. Then
proceed to Step 4.

1> OnyouriPad Click the Home button 2 times quickly to show ali the running applications.

. b s Ty e s

Then swipe up from bottom of app screen to close each app.

If any issues or questions please Contact:
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s.17
VIP Services Tel:

From: NoReply@goy.bc.ca [maifto: NoReply@gov.be.cal
Sent: October 28, 2015 5:01 AM

To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Cc: VIP Services

Subject: Your IDIR password will expire in 6 days

Your IDIR password will expire in 6 days.
I you are logged on to a standard workstation, pleasc change your password through the usual process.

If you are using a device other than a standard workstation, click here to change your password.
For additional password information, click here.

*** This notification is generated automatically - please do not reply ***
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhuliar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 10:53 AM
To: Petrie, Cynthia MEM:EX

Subject: RE: Site C timeline

Thanks!

Page 247 of 505 OOP-2015-53506 S1



Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Woednesday, October 28, 2015 10:53 AM

To: '‘Byng Giraud'

Subject: RE: INVITATION - Vimny Ridge foundation Event with the Lieutenant Governor
Hi Byng,

Thanks for the invitation S-22

Cheers,

Barinder

From: Byng Giraud S.22

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 3:48 PM

To: Byng Giraud

Subject: INVITATION - Vimy Ridge Foundation Event with the Lieutenant Governor

| would like to invite you and a guest to the following event on November 10", the evening before Remembrance Day.
There is no cost to attend.

It is an opportunity to enjoy an evening together in remembrance of the 100" anniversary of World War One (1914-
1918) and Canada's role.

Fer more information on this worthwhile cause and historical event see: https:A/www.vimyfoundation.ca/

Please rsvp as per below. Thank you for your consideration.

Byng
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THE VEMY FOUNDAOSN
[A FONDATION VINY

On behalf of The Vimy Foundation

we invite you to attend a reception with

The Honourable Judith Guichon, OBC

Lieutenant Governor of British Columbia

Date: Tuesday, November 10th at 5:00PM-7:00PM

Location: Shangri-La Hotel Vancouver (1128 West Georgia Street, Vancouver, BC)

The mission of The Vimy Foundation is to preserve and promote Canada’s First Worid Wor legacy
os symbolized with the victory at Vimy Ridge in April 1917, o milestone where Canada came of age

and was then recognized on the world stage.

For further information please contuct Murian Ngo s.22

Byng Giraud
Viee Presudent. Corporate Affairs

Woaodfibre
LNG

#1020 - LO73 W Georgia 81 Vancouver, BC, Canada V615 3¢9
teb + 1 604.620.7883  Fux: ~| 604.620.8860
byng_girpud@dwlng.ca | woodfibrelng.ca
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 11:39 AM

To: Bremner, Virginia PREM:EX

Subject: Fw: Government Caucus Meeting-Wednesday, December 16, 2015

From: Dunn, Greg <Greg.Dunn@leg.be.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 11:34 AM
Subject: Government Caucus Meeting-Wednesday, December 16, 2015

FYI: The following note was sent to staff and all Members' accounts.
Greetings,
Please note that a Government Caucus Meeting has been scheduied for the following:

Wednesday, December 16, 2015
Government Caucus Meeting

TIME: 1:00 PM to 4:00 PM

tegislative Assembly of BC — Room 223

As always leave from this meeting must be sought through the Government Whip's Office via the leave request system

s.15

Also piease save the date fur the following event:

Annual Caucus Christmas Party
Wednesday, December 16, 2015
4:00 PM 1o 6:00 PM

Details to follow soon

Regards,

Greg Dunn
Senior Manager, Operatiors
BC Government Caucus

e s arhanent Baildinnrs SV toer o Britsh Salumiin L VEY X

Phopes D00 REY 0200 L aw Pl 2200200 Dnad, greg.dunn@leg.be.ca
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 3:22 PM

To: Bremner, Virginia PREM:EX

Subject: Fw: Government Caucus Meetings-January 2016

From: Dunn, Greg <Greg.Dunn@®leg.bc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 2:55 PM
Subject: Government Caucus Meetings-January 2016

FYI: The following note was sent to staff and all Members' accounts.
Greetings,
Please note that Government Caucus Meetings have been scheduled for the following:

Friday, January 15, 2016
Government Caucus Meeting
TIME: 10:00 AM to 12:00 PM
Lower Mainland Igcation - TED

Thursday, January 28, 2016
Gavernrment Caucus Meeting
TIME: 10:0C AM to 12:00 PM
Lower Mainland location - TBD

As always leave from these meetings must be sought through the Government Whip's Office via the leave request
system S.15

Regards,
Greg Dunn

Senior Manager, Operations
BC Government Caucus

Past Annex | Pariament Buildings | Victoria | British Columibia VAV 1X4
Phone: 290 387 Q205 | Faxw 250 387 9212 1 [mail: greg.dunn@leg.be.ca
i
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Bhulfar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhuilar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent; Wednesday, October 28, 2015 3:28 PM

To: Bremner, Virginia PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Government Caucus Meetings-January 2016

Yes please add. Thanks!

From: Bremner, Virginiz PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 3:22 PM

To: Bhulfar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Government Caucus Meetings-January 2016

OK, twill add all Caucus meetings unless you state otherwise®

From: Bhuilar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 3:22 PM

To: Bremner, Virginia PREM:EX

Subject: Fw: Government Caucus Meetings-January 2016

From: Dunn, Greg <Greg.Dunn@leg.hc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, Qctober 28, 2015 2:55 PM
Subject: Government Caucus Meetings-January 2016

FYI: The following note was sent to staff and all Members' accounts.
Greetings,
Please note that Government Caucus Meetings have been scheduled for the foltowing:

Friday, January 15, 2016
Government Caucus Meeting
TIME: 10:00 AM to 12:00 PM
Lower Mainland location - TBD

Thursday, January 28, 2016
Government Caucus Meeting
TIME: 10:00 AM tc 12:00 PM
Lower Mainland location - TBD

As always leave from these meetings must be sought through the Government Whip's Office via the leave request
system g 15
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Regards,

Greg Dunn
Senior Manager, Operations
BC Government Caucus

Sl Caluentaa o R Ix

Tkt grep dunn@leg be.ca

[t Py Potliiment Budcanr, - WVician

Placpe ZR00RT G305 faw 2RO AET O

Page 258 of 505 OOP-2015-53506 S1



Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 9:52 AM

To: Lansdell, Hayden MIT:EX

Cc Smollett, Debbie MITEX; Bremner, Virginia PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Mandate letter - India Strategy

Perfect. Can you come over to #7407

B

From: Lansdell, Hayden MIT:EX

Sent; Wednesday, October 28, 2015 10:30 PM
To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Cc: Smollett, Debbie MIT:EX

Subject: Re: Mandate letier - India Strategy

ilt be there in Vancouver.

On Oct 28, 2015, at 10:2& PM, Bhuilar, Barinder PREM:EX <Barinder.Bhullar@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Yes. Are you in Vancouver or conference call?

From: Lansdell, Hayden MIT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 10:14 PM
To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Cc: Smollett, Debbie MIT:EX

Subject: Re: Mandate letter - India Strategy

Great - would 10:00 on Monday work?

On Oct 28, 2015, at 5:29 PM, Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX <Barinder.Bhullar@gov.hc.ca> wrote:

Happy to da. | cah do Monday or Tuesday.

From: Lansdell, Hayden MIT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 5:08 PM
To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Cc: Smollett, Debbie MIT:EX

Subject: Mandate letter - India Strategy

Hi Barinder,

As | am sure you are aware, Minister Wat has in her mandate letter the requirement
that we develop an India market strategy. The more we move faorward with the
strategy, the more we see government-to-government work as critical to the success of
long-term economic objectives, We chatted with Stewart last week and then with Fazil
this week and both times your name came up. Would it be possikle to grab 30 minutes

I
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of your time early next week to run through where we are at and the tvpes of people
we will need in market going forward? .12

Hope things are good,
Hayden
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
Ta:
Subject:

Hi Michelle,

Bhullar, Barinder PREMEEX

Thursday, October 29, 2015 10:42 AM
Leamy, Michelle T PREM:EX

CIC

Can | please request a farmal signed copy of my OIC?

Thanks,
Barinder
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhutlar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, Qctober 29, 2015 11:30 AM
To: Metcalfe, Kailey MIT:EX

Subject: Accepted: Spin the Wheeh IMCE + B
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhutlar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 2:06 PM
To: McCann, Meghan PREM:EX

Subject; RE: Call for Records QOP-2015-53377

t have no records.

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
Evan PREM:EX; Tada, Sarah PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records O0P-2015-53377

. i . . . .
Please let me know by Nov. 13" whether or not you have any records responsive (o the following rec west, i vou
. . g reyg

Detadls, minutes, notes from the meeting between Mark Werner, Scott Eiflis and ol Guide Outfiiters Association
of BC membery or affiliates o or arownd
October 27 2004 wirh Premier Clark and’or MLA, Ministers. Assistanty eice.

(Date Rauge for Record Search: From [/13/2014 To 10/31/2014)

if you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records wilf exceed
200 pages, please lei me know as soon as possible.

Sarah, please check with the Chief of Staff.
Thank you all for your assistance with this request!

Meghun
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

I i
From: tMecPhee, jordan PREMIEX
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 5:05 PM
To: Acquarone, Francis MIT:EX; Irwin, Paul MIT:EX; Roberts, Clark MIT:EX
Subject: Re: Media Avail

Thanks. { afso think Nur bekri's name is mispelled.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

Fram: Acquarone, Francis MIT:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 4:49 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Irwin, Paul MIT:EX; Roberts, Clark MIT:EX
Subject: RE: Media Avail

Will remove. Updated version will be ready tomarrow morning.

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 4:30 PM

To: Irwin, Paul MIT;EX; Acquarone, Francis MIT:EX; Roberts, Clark MIT:EX
Subject: Media Avail

No media avail on the friday departure, FYL.

Sent from my BiackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, Octaber 22, 2015 4:37 PM

To: Kerr, Carleen GCPEEX

Ce: Safarik, Melissa GCPEEX; Gleeson, Kelly T GCPEEX
Subject: Re: CP News: BR FedElxn Climate Premiers

Exact dates are currently T8D.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Kerr, Carleen GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 4:31 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Cc: Safarik, Melissa GCPE:EX; Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: CP News: BR FedElxn Climate Premiers

Can you please advise the dates PCC will be away?

From: tno@gov.bc.ca [mailto;tno@gov.be.cal
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 4:23 PM

Subject: CP News: BR FedElxn Climate Premiers
CP News

22-Oct-2015 16:17

Copyright
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This e-mail is a service provided by Government Communications and Public Engagement and is only intended for the original
addressee. All content is the copyrighted property of a third party creator of the material. Copying, retransmitting, redistributing,

selling, licensing, or cmailing the material to any third party or any employee of the Province who is not authorized to access the
material is prohibiled.
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREMIEX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 4:30 PM

To: Irwin, Paul MIT:EX; Acquarone, Francis MIT:EX; Roberts, Clark MIT:EX
Subject: Media Avail

No media avail on the friday departure, FYL

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Thursday, October 22, 2015 2:03 PM
Toda, Sarah PREM:EX

Ted Seraphim West Fraser

Dan wouid like a meeting with him on Monday. Can you send me his contact info?

Jordan McPhee | Manager of Operations

Office of Premier Chrisfy Clark
T: 604.775.1600 | ¥;: 604.775.1688
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

—~
From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, Octaber 22, 2015 1:25 PM
To: Irwin, Paul MIT:EX; Acquarone, Francis MITIEX
Subject: RE: we're meeting in our usual Friday room, Jardan - if you want to come over and join

us for the call

I'm in Victoria today.

From: Irwin, Paut MIT:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 1:24 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Acquarone, Francis MIT:EX

Subject: we're meeting in our usual Friday room, Jordan - if you want to come over and join us for the call
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

M
From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 12:45 PM
To: Safarik, Melissa GCPE:EX; Davidson, Tamara PREMIEX
Subject: RE: BC Lions Skills for Life Status Report - Oct 22
Regrets for PCC

From: Safarik, Melissa GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 12:40 PM

To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: FW: BC Lions SKills for Life Status Report - Oct 22
Importance: High

Checking again — will PCC be participating now that it is Sunday Nov 8? Going to assign events coordinator, however,
event lead will change if PCC involved. Please advise

From: Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 10:31 AM

To: Kerr, Carleen GCPE:EX; Safarik, Melissa GCPE:EX; Croft, Robyn 2 GCPE:EX

Cc: Brendeland, Deb GCPE:EX; Keenan, Jason GCPE:EX; Brooke, Daisy GCPE:EX; Ralph, Kerri GCPE:EX
Subject: BC Lions Skills for Life Status Report - Oct 22

Importance: High

Hi there — We just got off a call with the BC Lions about their “Skiils for Life” event. It will be heid on Sunday, Nov
8™, (Agenda attached) '
The Grey Cup game which many of the participants atiend is on Saturday this year.

Minister Band/Minister Fassbender and Minister Bernier are attending. Waiting to see if PCC is attending too. While the

event seems well-organized, seeking direction about GCPE event assistance given that 3 ministers are now attending
and possibility PCC.
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 12:36 PM
To: Harmata, Becky LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Free for a chat at 12:30pm?

Sounds good, | need 5 now tao. Apm for 1245

From: Harmata, Becky [mailto:Becky. Harmata@leg.bc.ca)
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 12:35 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Free for a chat at 12:30pm?

lust an the other line, will cafl you in 5,

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX [mailto:Jordan.McPhee @gov.be.ca)
Sent: October 22, 2015 12:34 PM

To: Harmata, Becky <Becky.Harmata@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Free for a chat at 12:30pm?

Just tried you on the office line. Give me a shout whenever works for you. Free il 1pm

From: Harmata, Becky [mailto:Becky.Harmata@leg.bc.ca)
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 12:26 PM

Ta: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Free for a chat at 12:30pm?

Yes. Call me on the office phone when you are free....

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX [maiito:lordan.McPhee@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: October 22, 2015 12:22 PM

To: Harmata, Becky <Becky.Harmata@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Free for a chat at 12:30pm?

Jordan McPhee | Manager of Operations

Office of Premier Chh’éty Clark
T: 604.775.1600 | F: 604.775.1688
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

_
From: McPhee, Jordan PREMEX
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 12:34 PM
To: Harmata, Becky LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Free for a chat at 12:30pm?

lust tried you on the office line. Give me a shout whenever warks for you. Free til 1pm

From: Harmata, Becky {maitto:Becky.Harmata@leg.be.ca)
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 12:26 PM

Fo: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Free for a chat at 12:30pm?

Yes. Call me on the office phone when you are free....

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX [maiito:Jordan.McPhee @gav.be.cal
Sent: October 22, 2015 12:22 PM

To: Harmata, Becky <Becky.Harmata@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Free for a chat at 12:30pm?

Jordan McPhee | Manager of Qperations

Office of Premier Christy Clark
T: 604.775.1600 | Fr 5604.775.1688
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 12:22 PM
To: Harmata, Becky LASS:EX

Subject: Free for a chat at 12:30pm?

Jordan McPhee | Manager of Operations

Office of Pramiar Chriéty Clark
T: 604.775.1600 | F: 604.775.1688

10
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 12:08 PM
To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting Request

’ L . . . . , . . 815
Can’t send cut invites from his cal but we are calling everyone to confirm their attendance, Meeting will be in

s15  at12:30pm.

From: Chin, Ben PREM;EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 11:59 AM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: Meeting Request

Can you send out a reguest on Dan's behalf to me, John Jakcbsen, Bobbi Plecas, Neil and me for 1230

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and Issues iigmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BiackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

It
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From:; McPhee, fardan PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 12:07 PM

To: Plecas, Bobbi PREM:EX; Sweeney, Neil PREMEX
Subject: 12:30pm meeting with Dan

You will receive the meeting invite through formal channels but just want to flag. Dan is hoping to meet with
yourselves, Ben and John Jacobson at 12:30pm in 815

Can you please step out of PnP for this ?
Jordan McPhee | Manager of Operations

Office of ?rérﬁfér'Christy Clark
T: 604.775.1600 | F: 604.775.1688

12
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From:; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 12:03 PM
To: Toda, Sarah PREM:EX

Subject: Fw: Meeting Request

Can you please send out the meeting invite? | will call them.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX <Ben.Chinfdgov.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 11:59 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject; Meeting Request

Can you send out a request on Dan's behalf to me, John Jakobsen, Bobbi Plecas, Neil and me for 1230

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications and lssues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
250-588-3113

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

13
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

-
From: McPhee, Jordan PREMEX
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 11:56 AM
To: Wong, Tim GCPEEX
Cc Tegart, Jackie
Subject: NVIT Event
Hi Tim,

As discussed we are fine with the order NVIT proposes. Please make sure you share updated itinerary with MLA
Tegart's office.
Jordan McPhee | Manager of Operations

Office of Premier Chrisly Clark
T: 604.775.1600 | F: 604.775.1688

14
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

i — L
Subject: Canceled: Trade Mission pre-brief
Location: Telepresence Gov/PVO Locations
Start: Thu 2015-10-22 1:30 PM
End: Thu 2015-10-22 2:30 PM
Show Time As: Free
Recurrence: {none)
Meeting Status: Not yet responded
Organizer: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Required Attendees: Roberts, Clark MIT:EX; Irwin, Paul MIT:EX; Acquarone, Francis MIT:EX; Denney, Jay

MIT:EX; Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Importance: High

15
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Trade Mission Pre-Brief
Location: Teleconference

Start: Thu 2015-10-22 1:30 PM
End: Thu 2015-13-22 2:30 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded
Organizer: Roberts, Clark MIT:EX
Importance: High

From: Roberts, Clark MIT:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 11:51 AM

To: Roberts, Clark MIT:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Denney, Jay MIT:EX; Irwin, Paui MIT:EX; Acquarone, Francis
MIT:EX

Subject: Trade Mission Pre-Brief

When: Thursday, October 22, 2015 1:30 PM-2:3C PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Teleconferance

Importance: High

As advised by Clark, please do not use the Telepresence Room for the call.
Kindly dial-in as follows:
e Locai Dial-tn: 5.1

s North America Dial-In: $.19

Participant: S-1°

16
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McFPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 11:35 AM

To: Acquarcne, Francis MIT:EX; Irwin, Paul MIT:EX; Roberts, Clark MIT:EX
Subject: RE: Teday's Meeting

ft says access denied. Does someone on that side have {a give me permissions?

From: Acquarcne, Francis MIT:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 11:33 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Irwin, Paul MET:EX; Roberts, Clark MIT:EX
Subject: RE; Today's Meeting

From Mission and Events;

FY| - the fatest China E-Binder is up on our sharepoint site; 5.15

s.15 The E-Binder wili be brought down/up far update Friday and
locked prior to being loaded up on I-Pads Monday by VIP Services. FYi-- we are also able to icad up the Mission
calendar to I-Pads and I-Phones Monday if devices are available.

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 11:32 AM

To: Trwin, Paul MIT:EX; Acquarone, Francis MIT:EX; Roberts, Clark MIT:EX
Subject: RE: Today's Meeting

Sam Oliphant and Jay Denney are joining.

When will | be able to see materials? i want to see them before the official briefing. Can you send me a knk to
sharepoint?

From: Irwin, Paul MIT:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 11:29 AM

Ta: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Acquarone, Francis MiT:EX; Roberts, Clark MIT:EX
Subject; RE; Today's Meeting

lordan — believe this is just a meeting with Clark, Francis and ? Not sure if you want to do this via telepresence — or just
a sit-down? Clarkis in Victoria today.

We have not yet prepared an agenda for the briefing on Manday.
From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, Gctober 22, 2015 11:26 AM

To: Acquarene, Francis MIT:EX; Irwin, Paul MIT:EX

Subject: Today's Meeting

Will there be materials? Can | receive digital copies for those on the Victoria side?

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

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 11:34 AM

To: Acquarone, Francis MIT:EX; Irwin, Paul MIT:EX; Roberts, Clark MIT:EX
Subject: RE: Today's Meeting

Thanks!

From: Acquarone, Francis MIT.EX

Sent; Thursday, October 22, 2015 11:33 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM;EX; Irwin, Paul MIT:EX; Roberts, Clark MIT:EX
Subject: RE: Today's Meeting

From Mission and Events:

FYl —the latest China E-Binder is up on our sharepoint site: s.15

s.15 The E-Binder will be brought down/up for update Friday and
locked prior to being loaded up on I-Pads Monday by VIP Services. FYi-- we are also able to load up the Mission
calendar to |-Pads and I-Phones Monday if devices are available.

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

When will | be able to see materials? { want to see them befare the official briefing. Can you send me a link to
sharepaint?

From: Irwin, Paul MIT:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 11:29 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Acquarone, Francis MIT:EX; Roberts, Clark MIT:EX
Subject: RE: Today's Meeting

Jardan — believe this is just a meeting with Clark, Francis and 1?  Not sure if you want to do this via telepresence - or just
a sit-down? Clarkis in Victoria today.

We have not yet prepared an agenda for the briefing on Monday.

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 11:26 AM

To: Acquarone, Francis MIT:EX; Irwin, Paut MIT:EX
Subject: Today's Meeting

Wili there be materials? Can | receive digital copies for those on the Victoria side?

Jordan McPhee | Manager of Operations

19
Page 282 of 505 OOP-2015-53506 S1



Office of Premier Christy Clark
Ty 604.775.1600 | Fz 604.775,1688
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

——
From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 11:32 AM
To: Irwin, Paul MIT:EX; Acquarcne, Francis MIT;EX; Roberts, Clark MIT:EX
Subject: RE: Today's Meeting

Sam Oliphant and Jay Denney are joining.

When will | be able to see materials? § want to see them before the official briefing. Can you send me a link to
sharepoint?

From: Irwin, Paul MIT:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 11:29 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Acquarone, Francis MIT:EX; Roberts, Clark MIT:EX
Subject: RE: Today's Meeting

Jordan - believe this is just a meeting with Clark, Francis and }? Not sure if you want to do this via telepresence — or just
a sit-down? Clark is in Victoria today.

We have not yvet prepared an agenda for the briefing on Monday.

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 11:26 AM

To: Acquarone, Francis MIT:EX; Irwin, Paul MIT:EX
Subject: Today's Meeting

Wwill there be materials? Can | receive digital copies for those on the Victoria side?
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

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 11:28 AM
To: Gossen, Kelly L MIT:EX

Subject: RE: Chinese Legacy pull up banners

Most are fine hut would it be possible to change the recognizing places to Recognizing Histarical Places?

From: Gossen, Kelly L MIT:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 11:09 AM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: PV: Chinese Legacy pull up banners

For approval thanks Jordan
Kelly

From: Macdonald, Regan MIT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 10:51 AM
To: Gossen, Kelly L MIT:EX

Subject: Chinese Legacy pull up banners

HI Kelly,

I've cleaned out my emails, so 'm not sure if PO has seen these or not, These are the Chinese Legacy pull up banners for
the mission. There has been some back and forth with the MO on these, and | can’t remember if PO has seen them. This
is the latest version, that includes elements requested by MO.

Do you recall if you've sent these forward? If so, we are prohably ok to proceed once MO approves. If not, can you flip
forward? These are due to go to print end of day Thursday so that they get to China on their Friday.

Thanks!

Ragan Macdonald

Manager, International Marketing

Strategy, Business Intelligence & International Marketing
Ministry of International Trade

Suite 300 — 1803 Douglas Street, Victoria, British Columbia
Canada V8T 5C3

P: 250 387.2482

M: s.17

fBuxisee
§ AL oNEALY

1 L

www. britishcolumbia.ca | @BCTradelnwest [LinkedIn | YouTube
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

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 9:41 AM

To: Davidscn, Tamara PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Kristin's contact info

For consideration, given our travel schedule is up in the air 1 don’t think we can confirm. I'll let him know we will take a

lock and scheduling will follow up.

From: Faiz Abdulla {mailto;faiz@paysavvy.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 9:37 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Kristin's contact info

Hi Jordan,
Hope this finds you well.

Not sure if you recall, we invited Premier Clark to our open house last October (see correspondence below), she
wasn't able to attend, but when I ran into her at Zahra Mamdani’s dinner, the premier promised to fry and make
our event this year, Last vear's event was a huge success, we had Minister Andrew Witkinson as guest speaker
and really wanted Premier Clark to be part of the celebration of our tech community in BC.

This year, we're inviting Minister Amrik Virk, a few other dignitaries and about 200 business leaders /
executives from the tech and financial communities, we would absolutely love to have Premier Clark join us
and address the crowd. Can you make it happen?? The event is planned for Thursday November 26th from 6 to
9 pm, even a brief appearance would be amazing!!

I look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards,
Faiz

Faiz Abdulla, CPA&, CHMA, PMP

Paysavvy s
f. 604.336.2900 X503 | ¢.”
WWW. paysavvy.com | @Paysavvy

17

Follow Paysavvy on LinkedIn for ihe latest HiR & Payroll newsl
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McPhee, Jardan PREM:EX

-
From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 9:02 AM
To: Toda, Sarah PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting with Dan
yes

From: Toda, Sarah PREM:EX

Sent; Thursday, Octeber 22, 2015 9:02 AM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting with Dan

No worries, | can put stuff in. That's MLA Hamilton ['m assuming?
Sent from my iPhone

On QOct 22, 2015, at 9:01 AM, "McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX" <Jardan.McPhee@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

t can’t add stuff to the cal, | also don’t know what dan likes... so can you follow up when you are back? If
you want to stop checking emails | can just text/call if anything urgent comes up.

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 8:59 AM
To: Klepsch, Kadagn LASS:EX

Cc: Toda, Sarah PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting with Dan

Yes. Let's go with 430pm if there are any issues Sarah will foliow up with you.

From: Klepsch, Kadagn [mailto:Kadagn.Kiepsch@leg.bc.cal
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 8:59 AM

To: McPhee, Jardan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting with Dan

He has a lunch planned with his constituents on the 28", Can we move on the 430 meeting?

Kadagn Klepsch

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX {mailto:Jordan.McPhee@gov.be.cal
Sent: October-22-15 8:52 AM

To: Klepsch, Kadagn <Kadagn.Klepsch@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Meeting with Dan

430 could work but not ideal. How about 12 ar 1230 on the 28™?

From: Klepsch, Kadagn [mailto:Kadagn.Klepsch@leg.be.ca]
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 8:33 AM
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To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting with Dan

ts 13Q or 430 possible?

Kadagn Klepsch

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX [maiito:lordan.McPhee @gov.be.cal
Sent: October-22-15 8:28 AM

To: Klepsch, Kadagn <Kadagn.Klepsch@teg.bc.ca>
Subject: Meeting with Dan

Hey Kadagn,

$.22 but | understand Scott wants to meet with Dan. Would Tuesday Oct 27™
at 2:30pm work?
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

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 9:.01 AM
To: Toda, Sarah PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting with Dan

f can't add stuff to the cal, t also don't know what dan fikes... so can you follow up when you
stop checking emails i can just text/cali if anything urgent comes up.

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 8:59 AM
To: Klepsch, Kadagn LASS:EX

Cc: Toda, Sarah PREM.EX

Subject: RE: Meeting with Dan

Yes. Let’s go with 430pm if there are any issues Sarah will follow up with you.

From: Klepsch, Kadagn [mailto:Kadagn.Klepsch@ieg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 8:59 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting with Dan

He has a lunch planned with his constituents on the 28" Can we move on the 430 meeting?

Kadagn Klepsch

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX [mailto:lordan.McPhee @gov.be.cal
Sent: October-22-15 8:52 AM

Ta: Kiepsch, Kadagn <Kadagn.Klepsch@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Meeting with Dan

430 could work but not ideal. How about 12 or 1230 on the 28™?

From: Klepsch, Kadagn {mailto:Kadagn.Klepsch@lea.bc.cal
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 8:33 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting with Dan

Is 130 or 430 possible?

Kadagn Klepsch

From: McPhee, lordan PREM:EX [mailto:Jordan.McPhee @gov.be.cal
Sent: October-22-15 8:28 AM

To: Klepsch, Kadagn <Kadagn Klepsch@leg. bc.ca>

Subject: Meeting with Dan

28

are back? If you wanti to

Page 291 of 505 OOP-2015-53506 S1



Hey Kadagn,

s.22

1 but | understand Scott wants to meet with Dan. Would Tuesday Oct 27 at 2:30pm
work?

Jordan McPhee | Manager of Operations

Office of Premier Chr;isty Clark
T: 604.775.1600 | F: £04.775.1688
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

from:
Sent:
Ta:
Subject:

Looks great!

McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Thursday, October 22, 2015 8:50 AM
Gossen, Kelly L MIT:£X

Re: FYI - pheto of Scarf for trade mission

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Gossen, Kelly L MIT:EX

Sent: Thursday, Getober 22, 2015 8:41 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: FW: FYI - photo of Scarf for trade missicn

The fina! product — the Deloitte Scarf
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McPhee, Jorgan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 8:49 AM
To: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX
Subject: PM trudeau Letter

Can you please send the word doc file?

Jordan McPhee | Manager of Operzstions

Office of Premier Chrisﬁy Clark
i 604.775.1600 | F: 604.775.1688
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX .

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 8:28 AM
To: Klepsch, Kadagn LASS:EX

Subject: Meeting with Dan

Hey Kadagn,
=22 but | understand Scott wants to meet with Dan. Would Tuesday Oct 27 at 2:30pm

work?

Jordan McPhee | Manager of Operations

Office of Premier Christy Clark
T: 604.775.1600 | Er 604.775.1688
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 8:48 PM

To: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX; Heiman, Carolyn GCPEEX; Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX: Chin, Ben
PREM:EX

Subject: Fw: For direction: Draft Mission NR

Attachments: NR_Hong Kong Terry Fox Run_Nov 6 2015_DRAFT 2.docx; NR_Departure-Climate

Change MGU_Qct 30 2015_DRAFT 2.docx

Attached

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Heiman, Carolyn GCPE;EX <Carolyn.Heiman@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 4:26 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX
Cc: Kay, Maclkean PREM:EX

Subject: For direction: Draft Mission NR

Attached are two draft NRs for mission.

I'd particularly like to know if we are on the right track for the departure NR in terms of content. | feel it is too long;
perhaps we should chop the cultural/gold exhibit theme in the interest of keeping it mare focused. {FYl: We also need
the green light from Guangdong that this will be signed and they are ok with it being announced ahead of the signing.)
t'm attaching the Terry Fox NR for approval.

I should be sending you a Poly Cultural head office one shortly; it’s in ministry approvals.

RBCM assures me that they will be sending their Gold Exhibit NR scon and ¥l share that when § see it.

Kind regards, Carolyn

Carolyn Heiman

Communications Director |Government Communications & Engagement

Ministry of International Trade & Responsible for Asia Pacific Strategy and Muiticuituratism
PH 250 356-7104[CELL 250-888-3545
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 6:48 PM

To: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Subject: Fw: Chinese Legacy pull up banners

Attachments: PCC-CHNMission-PullUpBanners-ChineseLegacyBC-Draft5 pdf

Ben is pretty busy so wondering if | can get your thoughts on approval. | think they are fine. The one thing | might

change is recognizing places as | think it just sounds weird. Thoughts?

From: Gossen, Kelly L MIT:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 11:09 AM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Chinese Legacy pull up banners

For approval thanks jordan
Kelly

From: Macdonald, Regan MIT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 10:51 AM
Ta: Gossen, Kefly L MIT:EX

Subject: Chinese Legacy pult up banners

HI Kelly,

I've cleaned out my emails, so F'm not sure if PO has seen these or not. These are the Chinese Legacy pull up banners for
the mission. There has been some back and forth with the MO on these, and | can’t remember if PO has seen them. This

is the latest version, that includes elements requested by MO.

Do you recall if you've sent these forward? If so, we are probably ok to proceed once MO approves. if not, can you flip
forward? These are due to go to print end of day Thursday so that they get to China on their Friday.

Thanks!

Regan Macdonald

Manager, International Marketing

Strategy, Business Inteiligence & International Marketing
Minisiry of International Trade

Suite 300 — 1803 Douglas Street, Victoria, British Columbia
Canada V8T 5C3

P: 250 387.2482

M:is 17

s

Tt I5e
LIERH Rt JURN

1 oanaln
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www britishcolumbia.ca | @BCTradelnvest |Linkedln | YouTube
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

_
From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 6:41 PM
To: Gossen, Keily L MIT:EX
Subject: RE: yes, wording for Plague for GZ Gov Gift
Good to go.

From: Gossen, Kelly L MIT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 6:40 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: FW: yes, wording for Plaque for GZ Gov Gift

From the artist — ok to proceed?

From: lyle sopel [mailto;studio@sopel.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 6:33 PM

To: Gossen, Kelly L MIT:EX

Subject: Re: yes, wording for Plague for GZ Gov Gift

the first plague - the brushed goldish brass.
Placed in the centre of the box.

Cheers,

Colette

Sent from my iPad

OnOct 21, 2015, at 12:19 PM, "Gossen, Kelly L MIT.EX" <Kelly.Gossen@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

May | ask a question — which plaque design do you think would look better with the box? And also
where do you think the best place would be to put it?

From: Driesen, Jacqueline MTIC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 203, 2015 2:37 PM

To: Gossen, Kelly L MIT:EX
Subject: RE: yes, wording for Plague for GZ Gov Gift

Hi Kelly,

Yes, can do... Are you just needing a plate to go on an item? or the wooden plague that the plate goes
on -alsa? A few options are below of colored plates and plagues.

Color plate options: 1} Gold plate with black writing, 2} Silver plate with biack writing, 3) Black
plate with gold writing, 4] Black plate with sitver writing...

( plates come with a double sided tape , you peel off and piace on the item)

<image003.jpg> j
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Plagues:

I would just need the coding you wish to use, and the size of the plate, and the color of the plate

and we can get this done...ASAP.

Coding required inred : Customer number:  Min: response;
line; STOR: project:

Thank you,

lacquie

From: Gossen, Kelly L MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 1:57 PM

To: Driesen, Jacqueline MTIC:EX

Subject: FW: wording for Plaque for GZ Gav Gift
Importance: High

Hi lacquie

Service

t need a plague done up the working is below. Are you able to help me with this? [will get the

measurements to you.
Kelly

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 1:54 PM

To: Gossen, Kelly L MIT:EX

Cc: Irwin, Paul MIT:EX; Roberts, Clark MIT:EX
Subject: RE: wording for Plague for GZ Gov Gift

That's fine.

From: Gossen, Kelly L MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 1:53 PM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREMIEX

Cc: Irwin, Paui MIT:EX; Roberts, Clark MIT:EX
Subject: wording for Plaque for GZ Gov Gift

Hey Jordan
How does this sound — it has been blessed by Protocol/IGRS
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Presented to
Hon. Zhu Xiaodan, Governor, Guangdong Province
On the oeeasion of the
20™ Anniversaty of Sister Province Relations
by
Hon. Christy Clark, Premier, Province of British Columbia, Canada
November 2015

Kelly

Kelly Gossen

Mission and Events Officer

International Missions and Corporate Events

Ministry of international Trade

Suite 730 — 999 Canada Place |Vancauver, British Columbia | CANADA V6C 3F1

Tel: 604.660.6815| Mobile: 5.17 | Fax: 604.775.2197 |Website: www.gov.bc.ca

<image001.jpg>
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREMIEX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 6:40 PM

To: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Assembiy of First Nations 2017 Annual General Assembly

Netty, | sent Titas an email little earlier. 1 just need sign off on one thing before it goes. Will get you an answer before
the deadline.

From: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 2:23 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: PW: Assembly of First Nations 2017 Annual General Assembly
Impartance: High

Can you please let us know if we can go ahead with this one? Thanks Jordan.

From: Uzdavinys, Titas PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 2:21 PM

To: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX

Subject: RE; Assembly of First Nations 2017 Annual General Assembly

Metty,

[ have sent the letter of support to Jordan yesterday for him to approve it. But he has not responded yet. | just want to
check with you what you would like me to do since they want the letter of support by Friday. Thanks.

Titas

From: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 1:02 PM

Ta: Uzdavinys, Titas PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Assembly of First Nations 2017 Annuai General Assembly

Don’t send it to the requestee until Jordan has cleared it.

Fram: Uzdavinys, Titas PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 12:16 PM

To: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Assembly of First Nations 2017 Annual Generat Assembly

Once you approve it, then | will send it to Jordan and the requestor. Thanks.

Titas

From: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 9:54 AM
Ta: McPhee, lordan PREM:EX
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Cc: Uzdavinys, Titas PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Assembly of First Nations 2017 Annual General Assembiy

This is just a standard request to get a group to choose BC as the location for their
2017 meeting; once Titas has completed the draft, he will send it to you.
Thanks Jordan.

From: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 11:21 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Cc: Uzdavinys, Titas PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Assembly of First Nations 2017 Annual General Assembly

Holding; thanks Jordan.

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 11:19 AM

To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX; De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX

Cc: Ross, Kara L PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Assembly of First Nations 2017 Annual General Assembly

f just want to double check ane thing an this, Please hold off on drafting.

From: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 11:17 AM

To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX; De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX

Cc: Ross, Kara L PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Assembly of First Nations 2017 Annual General Assembly

We will handle this one. Thanks.

Thanks,

From: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, Qctober 18, 2015 11:04 AM

To: OfficecfthePremier, Office PREM:EX; De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX

Cc: Ross, Kara L PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Assembly of First Nations 2017 Annual General Assembly

Believe Correspondence normally handles these and not scheduling

Netty - can you please confirm and advise if we should leave this with you and your team to handle?

From: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 9:50 AM

To: Ross, Kara L PREM:EX; Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Assembly of First Nations 2017 Annual General Assembly

Over to you. Please note, this is time sensitive.

Thank you,
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Frances

From: Gareth Allen-Symmons [mailto:gallensymmons@tourismvancouver.com]
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 9:44 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: Assembly of First Nations 2017 Annual General Assembly

Dear Office of the Premier,

Please find attached a copy of our LOS request to host the Assembly of First Nations 2017 Annual General Assembly. As
this is a time sensitive request, we hope to have the signed letter of support by Friday, October 23, 2015.

Please let me know if you have any questions!

Thank you,
Gareth

Gareth Allen-Symmons

Sales Associate, Meetings & Conventions, Canada & International
Tourism Vancouver

604.631.2891

gallensymmons@tourismvancaouvear.com

www . fourismyvancouver.com

TOURISM
VANCOUVER

I REE S January 10-13 2018
#pcmaVancouver

A Member of BestCities Global Alliance

“This ernadl and any fites transmitted willl it are confidential and infended solely for the use of tha individual or entity to which they are addrassed. if you
have received ihis email in error pleass notify us immediatafy by telephons, permanently destroy any copies you may kave and return this document o
us ai our expense at Ihe email address notad above. Please note that any viewss or opinions presented i this email are solgly those of the aulhor and
do not necessarily represant those of the company. Finially, the recipient should checi this emakl and any alfachiments for the prasence of viruses. The
company accepts no lability for any damage caused by any virus transritted By this emaft”’
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, jordan PREMEX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 6:38 PM

To: Heiman, Carolyn GCPE:EX; Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX; Chin, Ben PREMEX
Cc: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX; Gliphant, Sam PREMIEX

Subject: RE: For direction: Draft Mission NR

Adding Sam

From: Heiman, Carolyn GCPE:EX |
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 4:27 PM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Dolan, Chelsea PREM;EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Cc: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX
Subject: For direction: Draft Mission NR
Attached are two draft NRs for mission.

I'd particularly like to know if we are on the right track for the departure NR in terms of content. | feel it is too long;
perhaps we should chop the cultural/gold exhibit theme in the interest of keeping it mare focused. (FYI: We also need
the green light from Guangdong that this will be signed and they are ok with it being announced ahead of the signing.)

Fm attaching the Terry Fox NR for approval.
i should be sending you a Poly Cultural head office ane shortly; it’s in ministry approvals.

RBCM assures me that they will be sending their Gold Exhibit NR soon and {'ll share that when | see it.

Kind regards, Carolyn

Carolyn Heiman

Communications Director |Government Communications & Engagement

Ministry of International Trade & Respaonsible for Asia Pacific Strategy and Multicuituralism
PH 250 356-7104 | CELL 250-888-3545
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, tordan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 5:59 PM
To: Irwin, Paul MIT:EX; Roberts, Clark MIT:EX
Subject: RE: two additional points

Just confirming that they will travel to our hotel for the bilateral meeting? If we were to do it do we think Sunday
morning would be a possibility?

From: Irwin, Paul MIT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 12:06 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Roberts, Clark MIT:EX
Subject: two additional points

Related to consideration of the BoC with Governor of Hebei, and Mayor of Z, based on BCSRA meetings this morning;

- Minister of Finance reminds us that Bank of China is part of their working group as they discuss the on-shore
‘Panda bond’ issue, working with HSBC; also issue of BoC moving head office operations to BC, of course. Clark
is part of these discussicns with Finance and can expand

- DestinationBC reminds us that they have been using the occasion of the announcement of Beijing Winter
Olympics 2022 to do a big marketing push on inviting Chinese skiers to BC to learn this exciting new winter sport
—another opportunity for discussion.
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 5:56 PM

To: Uzdavinys, Titas PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Assembly of First Nations 2017 Annual General Assembly

Titas, | have not forgotten this but | do need one final sign off before we send it.

From: Uzdavinys, Titas PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, Ociober 20, 2015 1:45 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Assembly of First Nations 2017 Annual General Assembly

Jordan,

Please see attached the letter of support. Please let me know if it is ok to send. Thank you.

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

Subject: RE: Assembly of First Nations 2017 Annuatl Generat Assembly

tjust want to double check one thing on this. Please hold off on drafting.

From: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Sent: Manday, October 19, 2015 11:17 AM
To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX; De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX
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€Cc: Ross, Kara L PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Assembly of First Mations 2017 Annual General Assembly

We will handle this one. Thanks.

Thanks.

From: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 11:04 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX; De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX
Cc: Ross, Kara L PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Assembly of First Nations 2017 Annuai General Assembly

Believe Correspondence normally handles these and not scheduling

Netty — can you please confirm and advise if we should leave this with you and your team to handle?

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

fFrances

From: Gareth Allen-Symmons [mailto:galiensymmons@tourismvancouver.com]
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 9:44 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: Assembly of First Nations 2017 Annual General Assembly

Dear Office of the Premier,

Please find attached a copy of cur LOS request to host the Assembly of First Nations 2017 Annuai General Assembly. As
this is 2 time sensitive request, we hope to have the signed letter of support by Friday, October 23, 2015.

Please let me know if you have any questions!

Thank you,
Gareth

Gareth Allen-Symmons

Sales Associate, Meetings & Conventions, Canada & international
Tourism Vancouver

604.631.2891

gallensymmons@tourismvancouver.com

www tourismvancouver.com

TOURISAM

§ VANCOUVER
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(REEYHIEE

_ Fekit & January 10-13, 2016
#pcmaVancouver

A Mamber of BestCities Global Alliance

‘This email and any fles fransmitted with it are confidentiai and intendad solaly for the use of the individual ar entily fo which fhey are addressed If you
have received this email in error please natify us immediately by telephone, permanently desiroy any copfes you may have and refurn this document to
us at our expense al the ornail address noted above. Please nole that any views or opinions presenied int this emaif are sofely those of the author and
dc not necessaily represent those of the company. Finally, the recipient shauld check this email and any attachmants for the presence of viruses. The
company accepts no kahifity for any damage caused by any virus transmitled by this emeal.’
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREMIEX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 5:16 PM
To: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Materials for Wed 5 pm meeting

Please print for MC too.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: McPhee, Jardan PREM;EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 5:12 PM
To: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX

Subject: Fw: Materials for Wed 5 pm meeting

Can you please print for me?
Not sure if mc has one or not,

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Kapac de Frias, Martina E ENV:EX <Martina.KapacdeFrias@gov.be.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 11:05 AM
To: McPhee, Jordan FREM:EX
Subject: FW: Materials for Wed 5 pm meeting

Here you go

From: Kapac de Frias, Martina E ENV:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 9:02 AM
To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Cc: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Materials for Wed 5 pm meeting

For 5pm. Thanks, M

From: Laakscnen-Craig, Susanna ENV:EX
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 4:59 PM
To: Kapac de Frias, Martina E ENV:EX; Mentzelopoulos, Athana JTST:EX
Subject; Materials for Wed 5 pm meeting

Hs,

Here are the two documents for tomorrow's meeting. 1 apologize the lateness as I had to do some cditing. Let
me know if the documents don't come through as I have had some issues with forwarding documents from my

iPad.

Thanks,
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Susanna

Sent from my iPad
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 5:13 PM

To: Gjoka, Ina PREMEEX

Subject: Fw: Materials for Wed 5 pm meeting

Attachments: Paris Priorities - Oct 20.docx; ATTO0001 htm; DRAFT - COP 21 Program Options - Oct

20.docx; ATT00002 him

Can you please print for me?
Not sure if mc has one or not.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS netwaork.

From: Kapac de Frias, Martina £ ENV:EX <Martina.KapacdeFrias@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 11:05 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Materiais for Wed 5 pm meeting

Here you go

Fromm: Kapac de Frias, Martina E ENV:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 5:02 AM
To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Cc: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Materials for Wed 5 pm meeting

Far 5pm. Thanks, M

From: Laaksonen-Craig, Susanna ENV:EX
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 4:59 PM
To: Kapac de Frias, Martina E ENV:EX; Mentzelopoulos, Athana JTSTIEX
Subject: Materials for Wed 5 pm meeting

i,
Here are the two documents for tomorrow's meeting. 1 apologize the latencss as I had to do some editing. Let
me know if the documents don't come through as 1 have had some issues with forwarding documents from my

iPad.

Thanks,
Susanna

Sent from my iPad
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREMEX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 4:44 PM

To: 'mingyu_guan@mckinsey.com’; Roberts, Clark MIT:EX
Subject: E-Introduction

Afternoon,

Thank you for taking the time for a quick introductory chat, | just wanted to make sure that you both had each other’s
emazil so that you can both follow up on the items discussed on the call.

Mingyu, please don’t hesitate to let us know if you have any questions.

Regards,

Jordan McPhee | Manager of Operations

Office of Premier ”Chn'stf Clark
T: 604.775.1600 | F: 604.775.1688
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

e
Subject: Trade Mission pre-brief
Location: Telepresence Gov/PVQ Locations
Start: Thu 2015-10-22 1:30 PM
End: Thu 2015-10-22 2:30 PM
Show Time As: Tentative
Rectirrence: {none)
Meeting Status: Not yet responded
Organizer: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Required Attendees: Roberts, Clark MIT:EX; Irwin, Paul MIT:EX; Acquarone, Francis MIT:EX; Denney, Jay

MIT:EX; Cliphant, Sam PREMEX
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREMIEX

Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2015 3:37 FM
To: Cummings, Derek SBRT:EX

Cc Petryshyn, Yarko SBRT.EX

Subject: Re: Veterans videc message?

Hey Derek,

| don't think we are going to be able to fit a full caucus video but our office is going to film one from pce to include.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network,
Original Message

From: Cummings, Derek SBRT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 6:54 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Cc: Petryshyn, Yarko SBRT:EX

Subject: Re: Veterans video message?

At this point | don't think it is but MCO would ke something to happen and just raised it with me. MCQ's idea is to have
a video message taped with MLAs on the leg steps.

On Oct 20, 2015, at 6:46 PM, McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX <lordan.McPhee@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
| wasn't aware anything was taking place tomorrow though.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
Original Message

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 6:45 PM

To: Cummings, Derek SBRT;EX

Subject: Re: Veterans video message?

Yes, MC flagged it for me. | haven't had a chance to talk to her about it yet.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
Original Message

From: Cummings, Derek SBRT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 6:44 PM

To: McPhee, jordan PREM:EX

Subject: Veterans video message?

HiJordan - MCO was talking with Michele about trying to have a video message taped with caucus regarding Paul and
Ferri Nichols tomorrow. Are you aware of this?
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent; Wednesday, October 21, 2015 2:18 PM

To: Vinning, Gurpreet S EDUCEX; Kay, Maclean PREM:EX
Ca Mills, Shane LASS:EX

Subject: RE; When does PCC make the statement?

Sorry, | was never really in the loop on this one. s.13

From: Vinning, Gurpreet 5 EDUC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 2:17 PM

To: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: Re: When does PCC make the statement?

A3

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.,

~~~~~~~~ Original message -------

From: "Kay, Maclean PREM:EX" <Maclean. Kay@gov.be.ca>

Date: 2015-10-21 8:24 AM (GMT-08:00}

To: "Vinning, Gurpreet S EDUC:EX" <Gurpreet. Vinning(@gov.be.ca>, "McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX"
<Jordan.McPhee@gov.be.ca>

Subject: RE: When does PCC make the statement?

Don't know. s.13

From: Vinning, Gurpreet 5 EDUCEX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 7:56 AM
To: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX

Subject: When does PCC make the staternent?

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREMIEX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 217 PM
To: Myers, Tobie A MNGD:EX

Subject: Nathan Cirillo Statement

Hey Tobhie,

Tomorrow is going to be one year since Nathan Cirillo was kitfed during the attack on Parliament Hill. Tomorrow they
are going to be holding ceremany in Ottawa and we thought it would be fitting for a statement to happen in the

house. Given MRC’s role as Deputy Premier/Military Liason | thought | would check in with your office first before going
to the House Leader.

Can you let me know if it's something MRC would be interested in?
Jardan McPhee | Manager of Operations

Office of Premier Cm"i"s'ty Clark
T: 604.775.1600 1 F: 604.775.1688
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 2:04 PM

To: Harmata, Becky LASS:EX; Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Remembrance Day in Kelowna

Thanks Becky!

From: Harmata, Becky {mailto:Becky. Harmata@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 2:01 PM

To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Remembrance Day in Kelewna

Hi Tamara/lordan,

Here are the events that are happening in PCC riding over Remembrance Day. The Kelowna ceremony is downtown
which is for sure in her riding as weil as the Bertram Street location but the Parkinson Recreation Centre is not. The
downtown ceremony will be bigger, complete with parade but will be a mix of all 3 mia constituents attending.

West Kelowna ceremony and gathering at Lions Hall will ke all her constituents but not a lot from the downtown
portion of the riding as they wifl most likely be at the City Park one, unless of course they know she will be there and
may make the trip. The Royal LePage one is always full, arena holds approx. 1500 in seats as weli as approx. 150-200 on
the rink service participating in the ceremony. PCC would be on the rink service in chairs with the other dignitaries
waiting to place the wreath.

Kelowna - City Park Cenotaph
Organized by the Royal Canadian Legion, Kelowna Branch #26

At approximately 10:25 a.m. a parade of participating organizations and the Colour Party will march from Kerry Park
(Mill Street) along Abbott Street to the Cenotaph in City Park for the ceremony.

Following the ceremony, participating youth groups are invited to the Legion Branch, 1380 Bertram Street for lunch. A
period of social remembrance will be held in the Parkinson Recreation Centre, 1800 Parkinson Way from 1:00 p.m. to
330 p.m

Woest Kelowna
Royat LePage Place, 2760 Cameron Road, West Kelowna
Organized by the Royal Canadian Legion, Westbank Branch #288

Please arrive by 10:3C a.m. as a parade involving participating organizations and the Colour Party precede the 11:00
a.m. ceremony. Following the ceremony, lunch will be served at the Westbank Lions Community Hall, 2466 Main Street.

Let me know if you need any further information.

Becky Harmata, Constituency Assistant to the
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Honourable Christy Clark, MLA Westside — Kelowna
Phone: 250 768-8426 | Fax: 250 768-8436

From: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX [mailto:Tamara.Davidson@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: October 20, 2015 1:21 PM

To: Harmata, Becky <Becky.Harmata@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Remembrance Day in Kelowna

Hi Becky,

Just wanted to check in with you as Jordan mentioned he asked you to check on some options for Kelowna that
date. Do you have any info/approx.. times of events and where?

Thanks,

Touwmara Davidson

Executive Scheduling Coordinator

Office of the Premier - Province of British Columbia
Phone: {250} 356-2089

Emall: tamara.davidson@®@gov.bc.ca
http://www.gov.be.cafpremier
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject:
Location:

Start:

End:

Show Time As:
Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:

Cali in detaiis for 4:15pm call.

----- Original Appointment-—-

FW: Possible support to Premier's Trace Mission in China
Please dial Calgary .15 and enter passcode 5.15 || Beifing +
$.15

Wed 2015-10-21 4:15 PM
Wed 2015-10-21 445 PM
Tentative

{none)

Not yet responded

Mingyu Guan/VAN/NorthAmerica/MCKINSEY

From: Mingyu Guan/VAN/NorthAmerica/MCKINSEY [mailto:mingyy_guan@mckinsey.com)
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 12:09 AM

To: Mingyu Guan/VAN/NorthAmerica/MCKINSEY; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: Possible support tc Premier’s Trade Mission in China

When: Thursday, October 22, 2015 7:15 AM-7:45 AM (UTC+08:00} Taipei.

Where: Please dial Calgary $.15

ATTO0001. btm 030843 .ics

and enter passcode 5.15 |1 Beijing S.19
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

I
From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 1:58 PM
To: ‘mingyu_guan@mckinsey.com’
Ce: Bhuliar, Barinder PREM:EX; Jessica_chien@mckinsey.com’; 'miklos_dietz@mckinsey.com;
‘Sharon Dinh'
Subject: RE: Mission to China

Mingyu, Clark Roberts, our Assistant Deputy Minister from International Trade would also like to join. | wilf share the
call in details with him if that is alright.

My celiis S-17 if there are any issues.

From: mingyu_guan@mckinsey.com {maifto:mingyu_guan@mckinsey.com}

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 8:46 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Cc: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX; Jessica_chien@mckinsey.com’; ‘miklos_dietz@mckinsey.com'; 'Sharon Dinh'
Subject: RE: Mission to China

Dear Jordan,

The invitation has been sant with diat-in number. In case it didn't work, please kindly let me know which number | can also
reach you.

My mobile right now is $.22
Cheers,

MG

Mingyu Guan (3145 3)

Pariner 2IR#E E Ak A

Mabile: ¢ 29 (maln), $.22 {back up)

B (Assistant). Jessica Chien@McKinsey.com | ©B35(T). +886 2 8758 6561

"McPhee, Jordan PREM EX" --10/21/2015 12:40:00 AM---4:15pm works for me. Pll await the details from your

assistant. From: mingyu qguan@mgckinsey.com [ma

From: "McPhee, Jardan PREM:EX™ <Jordan.MePhee@aov be.ca>
To: "mingyu_guan@snckinsey.com™ <mi navu guan@meckinsey.com>
Ce: "Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX” <Barindar. Bhullar@gov.bg cax, "jessica_chien@mckinsey.com™ <jessica chien@mckinsey.coms,

"miklos_dietz@rnckinsey.com™ <miklos dietz@mckingey.com=>, “Sharon Dinh" <sharon dinh@mckinsey . com>
Date: 10/2172015 12:40 AM
Subject: RE: Mission to China

4:15pm works for me. V'l await the details from your assistant.

From: mingyu guan@mckinsey.com [mailto:minayu guan@mckinsey.com]
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Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 9:36 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Cc: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX; ‘jessica_chien@mckinsey.com'; ‘miklos_dietz@mckinsey.com'; ‘Sharon Dinh'
Subject: RE: Mission to China

Dear Jordan,

Thanks for the prompt reply. If works, we can do Wednesday afternoon around 4:15PM your time. My assistant will send
along the invitation with a diakin code.

Let me know if that works for you and | am relatively flexible before 5:15PM your time.

Cheers,
MG

Mingyu Guan (%1 5%)

Partner 2 ERE H &K A

Mobile: 5.22 {main), 5.22 {back up}

B (Assistant). Jessica Chien@McKinsey.com | 8 37(T): +886 2 8758 6551

" “"McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX" —-10/21/2015 12:25:49 AM---HI Mingyu, Let me know a goad time for you to
connect. Wednesday afternconfevening would work well

From: "McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX" <Jordan.McPheed@qgov be ca>
To: "mingyu_guan@mckinsey com™ <(ninavu_guan@mckinsey com>, "miklos_dietz@mckinsey.com™ <miklos _dietz@mckingey.com>
Cc: “harinder.bhullar@gov.bea.ca™ <barinder.bhuflar@gov bea.ca». "Sharon Dinh™ =sharon dinh@mckinsey com>, “jessica_chien@mckinsey.com™

<jessica_chien@mckinsey.com=
Data: 10/21/2015 12:26 AM

Subject: RE: Mission to China

HI Mingyu,
Let me know a good time for you te connect. Wednesday afternaon/evening would work well for me,

Regards,
Jardan

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 6:08 AM

To; miklos dietz@mckinsey.com

Cc: barinder.bhuliar@gov.bca.ca; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Sharon Dinh; jessica chien@mckinsey.com
Subject: Re: Mission to China

Thanks Miklos for connecting.
Dear Jordan,

It is exciting that the delegation is coming to China soon! As Miklos mentioned, | recently transferred to our Vancouver
office but will be in China and join the delegation. Given McKinsey is very well established here, { would love to find an
opportunity to discuss with you and explore what could be ways we can suppart in order te maximize the time you are all
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in China.

The formats and ways can be very different as Miklos mentioned already and we are very flexible on that front. It will be
great if you could suggest a good sfot to talk to you in coming days so we can jointly figure aut some plan during the busy
week in China.

Very much look forward to hear from you and to our conversation.

Cheers,
MG

Mingyu Guan (&8 ¥)

Partner IR E A% A

Mobile: g 22 (main), 5.22 (back up)

B (Assistant): Jessica_Chien@McKinsey.com | Hii&(T): +886 2 8758 6561

Miklos Dietz—-10/20/2015 02:15:33 AM---Dear Jordan, It was great {o meet you today! As agreed, 1 am connecting you
with Mingyu Guam, our Va

From: Miklos Digtz/VaN/NorthAmerica/MCKINSEY

To: “jordan.mephep@gov.be.ca” <jordan mephec@aov.be.ca>, Mingyu Guan/VAN/NarthAmerica/MCKINSEY @mekinsey
Cc: "barinder bhutlar@qov.beaca’ <barinder.bhulla@goy bea.ca», "Sharon Dinh" <sharon.dinh@mckinsey comz>

Date: 10/2042015 02:15 AM

Subject: Missien to China

Dear Jordan,

It was great to meet you today! As agreed, | am connecting you with Mingyu Guam, our Vancouver partner from {(and still
in) China. As discussed, it may make sense for you to discuss some possible areas of cooperation regarding the Trade
Mission but also potentially following it, such as

- us helping you in connecting in important to see the Premier in one of the group events

- McK sharing some relevant research {e.g. China Insights reports, articles, book on the next billion customers, etc) so
you can select from them possible prereads for the mission team

_if there is interest, connecting in senior McKinsey colieagues who can give insights on how businesses can be
successful in China

- connecting people to relevant Chinese business leaders

- any other logistical details

We are maore than happy to help. Mingyu has already signed up to be part of the delegation, would be amazing if he could
join the team, he can add valuable perspectives

Have a safe trip to Victoria
Miklos

Sent from my iPhone

+= - =— = - —— e =
This email is confidential and may be privileged. If you have received it

in error, please notify us immediately and then delete it. Please do not

copy it, disclosc its contents or use it for any purposc.
p===mm== = - ===+
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This email is confidential and may be privileged. If you have recetved it

in error, please notify us immediately and then delete it. Please do not

copy it, disclose its contents or use it for any purpose.

+ +
This email is confidential and may be privileged. If you have received it

in error, please notify us immediately and then delete it. Please do not

copy it, disclose its contents or use it for any purpose.

=== —————— =i +
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Woednesday, October 21, 2015 1:56 PM

To: 'Mingyu Guan/VAN/NorthAmerica/MCKINSEY'

Subject: Accepted: Possihle support to Premiet's Trade Mission in China
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject:
Location:

Start:

End:

Show Time As:
Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:
Required Attendees:

—

Trade Mission pre-brief
Telepresence Gov/PVO Locations

Thu 2015-10-22 1:30 PM
Thu 2015-10-22 2:30 PM
Tentative

fnone}

Not yet responded

McPhee, Jardan PREM:EX

Roberts, Clark MIT:EX; Irwin, Paul MIT:EX; Acquarone, Francis MIT:EX; Denney, Jay

MITEEX
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Fram: McPhee, Jordan PREMEX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 1:47 PM
To: Kapac de Frias, Martina £ ENV:EX
Subject: FW: Camping NR

Attachments: NR_Camiping_Oct21.doex

Hey understanding there was a desire to have this go tomorrow.

s.13
but 'm wondering if there is an MLA or two who may want to drive this in their

communities?

68
Page 328 of 505 OOP-2015-53506 S1



McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc
Subject:

I'd be fine with Monday morning.

From: Kerr, Carleen GCPE;EX

McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Wednesday, October 21, 2015 1:45 PM

Kerr, Carleen GCPEEX

Safarik, Melissa GCPEEEX; Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX
RE: Shared food processor safety NR

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 1:25 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Cc: Safarik, Melissa GCPE:EX; Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX
Subject; Shared food processor safety NR

Hi Jordan — shop would like this release to go out Monday or Tuesday next week. I'm thinking Monday might work well.

I've also asked the shop to see if a spokespersen from the BCCDC will be available to media.
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent; Wednesday, October 23, 2015 1:39 PM
To: Roberts, Clark MIT-EX

Subject: Paris

Did Barinder ever speak with you about PCC’s trip to Paris?

Jordan McPhee | Manager of Operations

Office of Premiier Christy Clark
T: 604.775.1600 | F: 604.775,1688
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 103 PM

To: Chandler, Penelope E FIN:EX

Cc: Kay, Mactean PREM:EX; Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX
Subject: MNathan Cirillo Statement

Penelape, | forgot that a last minute COF conference call with all the Premier’s had been scheduled for when QP is
scheduled to take place. PCC will not be able to make the statement. g 13
s.13

Jordan McPheae | Manager of Operations

Office of Premier Chrfét‘y Clark
T:604.775.1600 § F: 604.775.1688
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 12:51 PM
To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Paris Hotels

From: Kapac de Frias, Martina E ENV:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 12:45 PM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Paris Hotels

info below .....

From: Laaksonen-Craig, Susanna ENV:IEX
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 12:34 PM
To: Kapac de Frias, Martina E ENV:EX
Cc: Copage, Caitlin ENV:EX
Subject: RE: Paris Hotels
s.15
Currently, we've have a booking at the most delegations, including the other
PTs and the Canadian federal government, have made bookings.15 .
and there will be a regular shuttle service for delegates from this area {similar arrangement we just used in Lima).

All rcom reservations need to be prepaid. We made some early reservations in order te ensure we wouldn't be left
sleeping on a bench in a park and we took the best guess we could in terms of the dates. Rooms that we have cusrently
prepaid on my EA’s purchase card are as follows {as of August 13}
s Seven rooms booked in total:
o Four rooms x five nights - December 5 to December 10 {tentatively, Minister, Martina, DM and Susanna)
o Three rooms x four nights - December 6 to December 10 {tentatively, Premier and two staff}

Shannon will try to change or amend this booking as required if she has confirmation on check in / check out dates. We
will be charged for cancellation full price for cancellations uniess they will be able to rebook the rooms but the system is
what it is.

As you know, we have been conscious that the PO might want to make their own reservations, The COP 21 booking
service is called B-Networl:S-19

L The website is currently
showing availabilities for four- and five-star hotels in most areas. If the Premier’s office would like to book directly with
a B-Network, they can contact Orithie Fur, a praject manager with this organization, by email at grithie.fur@b-
network.com. If they do, would really appreciate if they could fet us know and we’ll manage the cancellations at our
end.

Thanks,
Susanna

Susanna Laaksonen-Craig, PhD
Head, Climate Action Secretariat
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Tel. (250) 387-9995

From: Kapac de Frias, Martina E ENV:EX
Sent: Wednesday, Cctober 21, 2015 11:06 AM
To: Laakscnen-Craig, Susanna ENV:EX
Subject: Paris Hotels

Where? When?
Thank you,
Martina Kapac de Frias

Chief of Staff to the Hon. Mary Polak
Minister of Environment

Ph: 250.387.1187 | E: Martina.Kapacdefrias@gov.bc.ca
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 12:.08 PM
To: Gossen, Keily L MIT:EX

Subject: RE: yes, wording for Plaque for GZ Gov Gift

i'm fine with that plan.

From: Gossen, Kelly L MIT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 12:05 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: yes, wording for Plaque for GZ Gov Gift

f can send the samples to the artist and ask them which they think would go best.

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 12:03 PM

To: Gossen, Kelly L MIT:EX

Subject: RE: yes, wording for Plague for GZ Gov Gift

Ok, 1 don't have a strong preference for what we use but just want to make sure the colours work well with what the

box looks like.

Black background with silver colours is fine by me.

From: Gossen, Kelly £ MIT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 12:02 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: yes, wording for Plaque for GZ Gov Gift

It is — custom made for the statue.

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 12:01 PM

To: Gossen, Kelly L MIT:EX

Subject: RE: yes, wording for Plaque for GZ Gov Gift

ts it a wooden box?

From: Gossen, Kelly L. MIT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 11:59 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: yes, wording for Plaque for GZ Gov Gift

No not one the gift — it will go on the box we are making

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 11:37 AM

To: Gossen, Kelty L MIT:EX

Subject: RE: yes, wording for Plaque for GZ Gov Gift
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Just confirming this is separate from the gift? It is not going on the gift, correct?

From: Gossen, Kelly L MIT:EX

Sent: Wednasday, October 21, 2015 11:08 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM;EX

Subject: FW: yes, wording for Plaque for GZ Gov Gift

Which form at do you prefer for the plaque — it wilt be 4 inches. t don’t recommend the wood ones.

From: Driesen, Jacqueline MTIC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, Cctober 20, 2015 2:37 PM

To: Gossen, Kelly L MIT:EX

Subject: RE: yes, wording for Plaque for GZ Gov Gift

Hi Kely,

Yes, can do... Are you just needing a plate to go on an item? or the wooden plague that the plate goes on -also? A few
options are below of colored plates and plagues.

Color plate optigns: 1) Gold plate with black writing, 2} Silver plate with black writing, 3) Black plate with gold
writing, 4} Black plate with siiver writing...

( plates come with a double sided tape , you peel off and place on the item)
[ 2 -

I’immi.'w
Suzanne Moreau
In recopaition of yeur conrsibutions
t the BC Public Service

. - ;:ng-“
Sherie Welsfond

i Repistration aod Ceefication Disvsion F
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Copyright

lwould just need the coding you wish to use, and the size of the plate, and the color of the piate and we can get this
done.. . ASAP,

Coding required inred: Customer number:  Min: response: Service
tine: STCB: project:
Thank you,
Jacquie
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From: Gossen, Kelly L MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 1:57 PM

To: Driesen, Jacqueline MTICEX

Subject: FW: wording for Plagque for GZ Gov Gift
Importance: High

Hi Jacguie
I need a plaque dane up the working is below. Are you able to help me with this? | will get the measurements to you.
Kelly

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 1:54 PM

To: Gossen, Kelly L MIT:EX

Cc: Irwin, Paul MIT:EX; Roberts, Clark MIT:EX
Subject: RE: wording for Plaque for GZ Gov Gift

That's fine.

From: Gossen, Kelly L MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 1:53 PM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Cc: Irwin, Paul MIT:EX; Roberts, Clark MIT:EX
Subject: wording for Plague for GZ Gov Gift

Hey Jordan
How does this sound ~ it has been blessed by Protocol/IGRS

Presented to
Hon. Zhu Xiaodan, Governor, Guangdong Province
On the occasion of the
20" Anniversary of Sister Province Relations

by
Hon. Christy Clark, Premier, Province of British Columbia, Canada
November 2015
Kelly
Kelly Gossen

Missien and Events Officer

international Missions and Corporate Events

Ministry of International Trade

Suite 730 — 999 Canada Place |Vancouver, British Columbia | CANADA V6C 3E1

Tel: 604.660.6815] Mohite; S.17 | Fax: 604.775.2197 |Website: www.gov.be.ca

Burtissy
LrRganla
_ASRER
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 11:42 AM

To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Call

Tam, can we maybe see if Athana only needs 15 mins?

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 11:40 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX
Subject: Call

We need 15 min today w pcc - me, Neil, Ben, Barinder - he can call in
M

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhes, Jordan PREMEX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 11:23 AM
To: Bremner, Virginia PREM:EX

Subject: s.15

Attachments:

From: S 19

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 10:13 AM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: 5.15
s.15
July 29, 2015 Reservation Number:

Jordan McPhee

74Q- 899 Canada Place
Vanceuver BC

Vet 3E1

CA

 Dear Jordan,

s.15
Thank you for choasing as your destination while visiting Parksville. Please find

attached, a copy of your receipt.

We hope to welcome you back soon!
Best Regards,
s.15
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jardan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 10:27 AM

To: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX; Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Missed conversation with Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX

lust down chatting with evan. We may use his car.
Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 10:24 AM

To: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: Missed conversation with Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX

Gjolaa, Ina PREM:EX [10:22 AM):
Hey! Let me know when you have a sec.
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

.
From: McPhee, Jordan PREMEX
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 14:23 AM
Ta: Southern, Evan PREM:EX
Subject: Is your car here? May need for pcc.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS netwark.
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM.EX

Sent: Woednesday, October 21, 2015 10:13 AM
To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Videon Greeting Request

Thanks, feel free to copy me so that | have their contact info maving forward if you want.

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 10:11 AM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Video Greeting Request

Yes - Catherine Loizcono. I'H send to her,

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 9:35 AM
To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: RE; Video Greeting Request

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

Subject: FW: Video Greeting Request 592

Do you have an ICBA contact? { don’t know

PCC is currently scheduled to be in Victaria that night so we thought a video greeting would be needed. I'm not sure if
they are aware it's coming or not.

Jordan

From: Dolan, Chelsea PREMIEX

Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 4:22 PM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Video Greeting Request

Jardan — here's a link for them to download the video.
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s.15

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 10:46 AM
Ta: Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX; Kay, Maclean PREM:EX
Cc: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Subject: Video Greeting Reguest

The ICBA 40th Anniversary is on November 18%, can we please ensure that we have a video greeting done up for it?

Jordan McPhee | Manager of Oparations

Office of Premier Christy Clark
T: 604.775.1600 | F: 604.775.1688
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREMEX

Sent: Wednesday, Cctober 21, 2015 10:02 AM

To: Roberts, Clark MIT:EX; Acquarone, Francis MIT:EX; Irwin, Paul MIT:EX
Cc: s.15,8.22

Subject: Trade Mission Security

Morning,

| wanted to take a second to connect you all with $.15.8.22
s.15,8.22

Can we ensure that our Trade Offices are aware of his visit as he will probahly require their assistance in advancing
certain venues. Can we provide an updated itinerary 10815 that includes addresses of the meetings?

$.15,5.22 s0 that staff on the ground are
aware?
Jordan McPhee | Manager of Operations

Office of Premier Chﬁsfy Clark
T: 604.775.1600 | F: 604.775.1688
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 9:35 AM
To: Bhudlar, Barinder PREMEX

Subject: RE: Video Greeting Request

Ya, do vou know their comms person?

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 10:47 AM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Video Greeting Request

You want me ta send it to them?

B

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 8:40 AM
To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Video Greeting Request

Do yvou have an ICBA contact? | don’t know $.22

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

Jordan ~ here’s 3 link for them to downicad the video,

s.15

From; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 10:46 AM
To: Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX; Kay, Maclean PREM:EX
Cc: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Subject: Video Greeting Request

The ICBA 40th Anniversary is on November 18", can we please ensure that we have a video greeting done up for it?

Jordan McPhes | Manager of Operations

Office of Premier Christy Clark
T: 604.775.1600 | F: 604.775.1688
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREMIEX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 9:05 AM

To: Roberts, Clark MIT:EX; Irwin, Paul MIT:EX; Acquarone, Francis MIT:EX
Subject: AL Flights

A delegate has reached out to me saying AC has seats availakle on a flight but can’t sell them. Are we holding seats for
our delegation?
Jordan McPhee | Manager of Operations

Office of Premier Christy Clark
T: 604.775.1600 | F: 604,775.1688
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Fronx: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 8:55 AM

To: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Ce: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX; Mills, Shane LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Premier's meeting?

Sorry, All premiers we just have a conference call | believe. No meetings. Tam can you confirmE

From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 8:54 AM

To: McPhee, lordan PREM:EX

Cc: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX; Mills, Shane LASS:EX
Subject: Re: Prermier's meeting?

Their office? I'm talking all Premiers. I there an all Premier meeting in Nov?

Sam Oliphant
Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

> On Qct 21, 2015, at 8:53 AM, McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX <lordan.McPhee@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Wae are trying to confirm one, |understand their office is giving us trouble with the dates.

-]

> From: Qliphant, Sam PREM:EX

> Sent: Wednesday, Octeber 21, 2015 8:53 AM
> To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX
> Cc: Mills, Shane LASS:EX

> Subject: Premier's meeting?

>

> |s there one in end of Nov?

>

> Sam Cliphant

> Press Secretary

> Office of the Premier

-
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREMEX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 7:15 AM
To: Dwivedi, Anish GCPE:EX

Cce: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Subject: RE: This marning

Boom mic may take away from the encounters. Will let Sam make the cali on site.

From: Dwivedi, Anish GCPEIEX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 7:14 AM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Cc: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Subject: Re: This morning

Great thought...or even a boom mic. Wonder if Kyle has one?

> On Oct 21, 2015, at 7:12 AM, McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX <jordan.McPhee@gov.bc.ca» wrote:
-

> Should we have her mic'd for these?

>

> Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

> QOriginal Message

> From: Dwivedi, Anish GCPE:EX

> Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 7:10 AM

> To: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

> Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

> Subject: Re: This morning

=4

>

> For sure. | briefed him yesterday and will go over with him this morning as well.

-

> Anish

>

>

=

»> On Oct 21, 2015, at 7:09 AM, Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX <Sam.Oliphant@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
3

>> Perfect. He should be ready to shoot her interactions with folks she meets with backstage.
e

>> Sam Oliphant

>> Press Secrefary

»> Office of the Premier

>>

e

>»> On Oct 21, 2015, at 7:08 AM, Dwivedi, Anish GCPE:EX <Anish.Dwivedi@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
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Do
>>> Yes, he will set up his stick than meet us at arrival for b-roll.
S>>

>>> Anish

-l 52

g

>

>>>> On Oct 21, 2015, at 7:07 AM, Oliphant, Sam PREM:FX <Sam.Oliphant@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
-

>>>> Will Kyle be there at We Day?

-l

>>>> Sam Qliphant

>>>> Press Secretary

>>>> Office of the Premier

3>
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Wednesday, October 21, 2015 714 AM
Campbell, Carolyn ABR:EX

RE: TNG LOI

Sorry, thought ( had responded. 1 pm works and gepe has the go ahead. MCO aware as well?

From: Campbeil, Carolyn ABR:EX
Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2015
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: RE: TNG LOI

10:54 AM

Yes. We're looking at 1pm for release if that works for you.

We've got a briefing w Donna at 5:30, but it's just a refresher as we've updated her as we go along w negotistions.

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015
To: Campbell, Caralyn ABR:EX
Subject: TNG LOI

10:25 AM

Can we send the release tomorrow?

Jordan McPhee | Manager of Operations

Office of Premier Christy Clark
T: 604.775.1600 | E: 604.775.1688
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, lardan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 7:13 AM

To: Dwivedi, Anish GCPE:EX; Qliphant, Sam PREM:EX
Subject: Re: This morning

Shouid we have her mic'd for these?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
Original Message

From: Dwivedi, Anish GCPL:EX

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

> On Oct 21, 2015, at 7:09 AM, Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX <Sam.Oliphant@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
=

> Perfect. He should be ready to shoot her interactions with folks she meets with backstage.
>

> Sam Oliphant

> Press Secretary

> Office of the Premier

=

-

>> 0n Oct 21, 2015, at 7:08 AM, Dwivedi, Anish GCPE:EX <Anish.Dwivedi@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

>> Yes, he will set up his stick than meet us at arrival for b-roll.

=

>» Anish

>

3]

>

»>>> 0n Oct 21, 2015, at 7:07 AM, Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX <Sam.Oliphant@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
e

>>> Will Kyle be there at We Day?

P

»>> Sam Qliphant

>>> Press Secretary

»>>> Office of the Premier

5>
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

—
From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 6:46 PM
To: Cummings, Derek SBRT:EX
Subject: Re: Veterans video message?

[ wasn't aware anything was taking place tomorrow though.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
Original Message

From: McPhee, jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 6:45 PM

To: Cummings, Derek SBRT:EX

Subject: Re: Veterans video message?

Yes, MC flagged it for me. I haven't had a chance to talk to her about it yet.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
Griginal Message

From: Cummings, Derek SBRT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 6:44 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: Veterans video message?

HiJardan - MCO was talking with Michele about trying to have a video message taped with caucus regarding Paul and
Terri Nichols tomorrow. Are you aware of this?
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 559 PM
To: Ehl, Cameraon FLNREX

Subject: RE:

Hey Cam,

The only public event we have in HK is the Terry Fox run.

htips://news.gav.bc.cafreleases/2015PREMO063-001560

She’s more than welcome to register and participate if she wishes.

From: Ehl, Cameran FLNR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 2:57 PM
To: McPhee, lordan PREM:EX

Subject:

Jordan,

is this something we can facilitate? Inviting a student to a reception in Asia when PCC is there? See below.

Cam
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

-

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, Gctaber 20, 2015 5:36 PM

To: Southern, Evan PREM:EX; Mills, Shane LASS:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Bioenergy Day Press Release DRAFT + ICC Group $CAN 100 Million Announcement
PR Draft + Dr. Bryan Imber, CEO and President of ICC Group - Resume

Attachments: BCBN Bioenergy Day Press Release for 210c¢t2015 DRAFT.pdf; BCBN ICC Group 100

Million UK Project 21 October 2015 Press Release FINAL.pdf; BCBN ICC Bryan Imber
detailed resume 20151019.pdf

Importance; High

FY( - Facey didn’t have much additional info as they flagged it so late. Sounds like some of the pieces that are going into
the plant will be manufactured here. He didn’t have any specific job numbers.

just wanted on your radar.

From: Facey, Nick MTIC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 5:01 PM

To: Kay, Maclean PREM;EX

Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:FX; Ingram, Geoff MTIC:EX

Subject: FW: Bioenergy Day Press Release DRAFT + ICC Group $CAN 100 Millien Announcement PR Draft + Dr. Bryan
Imber, CEO and President of ICC Group - Resume

Importance: High

This just in**

Announcement is about a BC company building a plant in the UK.
Notes of a pian to build {another) one on Van island in 2016,

The 21% is National Bioenergy Day. MAV intro in house and I'm seeing the NR with quote from MAV for the first time.
Just wanted to keep you up to speed.

From: Plant, Marnie {mailto;:Marnie.Plant@bchigenergy.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, Qctober 20, 2015 4:19 PM

To: Blonde, Sarah MTIC:EX; Facey, Nick MTIC:EX

Ce: Weedon, Michael

Subject: Bioenergy Day Press Rejease DRAFT + ICC Group $CAN 100 Million Announcement PR Draft + Dr. Bryan
Imber, CEO and President of ICC Group - Resume

Importance: High

Please advise if Minister Virk has a quote for the DRAFT Bioenergy Day Press Release, attached,
2 other attachments are {CC Group documents for your information.
[ am back on e-mail after Spm, text or cell until then S22

Cheers,
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Marnie
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

-
From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 5:13 PM
Ta: Facey, Nick MTIC:EX
Subject: RE: Binenergy Day Press Release DRAFT + ICC Group $CAN 100 Million Announcement

PR Draft + Dr. Bryan Imber, CEO and President of ICC Group - Resume

Nick, can you give me some more info on this? Maybe give me a call?

From: Facey, Nick MTIC:EX

Sent; Tuesday, October 20, 2015 5:01 PM

To: Kay, Mactean PREM:EX

Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Ingram, Geoff MTIC:EX

Subject: FW: Bioenergy Day Press Release DRAFT + ICC Group $CAN 100 Million Announcement PR Draft -+ Dr. Bryan
Imber, CEQ and President of ICC Group - Resume

Importance: High

This justin**

Annauncement is gbout a BC company building a plant in the UK.
Notes of a plan to build (another) one on Van Istand in 2016.

The 21" is National Bicenergy Day. MAV intro in house and 'm seeing the NR with quote from MAV for the first time.
Just wanted to keep you up to speed.

From: Plant, Marnie {mailto:Marnie.Plant@bcbioenergy.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 4:19 PM

To: Blonde, Sarah MTIC:EX; Facey, Nick MTICIEX

Cc: Weedon, Michael

Subject: Bioenergy Day Press Release DRAFT + ICC Group $CAN 100 Million Announcement PR Draft + Dr. Bryan
Imber, CEQ and President of ICC Group - Resume

Importance: High

Please advise if Minister Virk has a quote for the DRAFT Bioenergy Day Press Release, attached.
2 other attachments are [CC Group documents for your information.

s
| am back on e-mail after 5pm, text or cell until then

Cheers,
Marnie
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 5:06 PM

To: Kerr, Carleen GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Bicenergy Day Press Release DRAFT + ICC Group $CAN 100 Million Announcement
PR Draft -+ Dr. Bryan Imber, CEO and President of I1CC Group - Resume

Attachments: BCBN Bioenergy Day Press Release for 210¢t2015 DRAFT,pdf; BCBN ICC Group 100

Million UK Project 21 October 2015 Press Release FINAL.pdf; BCBN ICC Bryan Imber
detailed resume 20151019.pdf

Importance: High

Is this on your radar?
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREMEX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 4:34 PM

To: Merrifield, Katy HLTH:EX; Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX; Dhanowa, Damon HLTH:EX
Subject: FW; November 4 - Diabetes event

Attachments: EP Diabetes awareness month_Sept 10_2015_110pm.docx

Hey, understand MTL has a preference for the 4" just wanted to flag that this day is pretty busy.

Not sure if it's a scheduling reason or not, we can make it work but it will be one of 3 events at the leg that day.
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 3:43 PM
To: Diacu, Raz TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: Regional release

Thanks.

From: Diacu, Raz TRAN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 3:42 PM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Regional release

MBB has seen the NR and approved the guote; we didn’t offer an event because at this point there won’t be much to
base the event around — the system is being instalied but only for testing, and wan’t be ready to go live for a coupie of

maonths. We’'re planning to do an event around the go live date

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 2:20 PM
To: Diacu, Raz TRAN:EX

Subject: FW: Regional release

Confirming MBB is good with just a release and doesn’t want to hold for an event?
From: Kerr, Carleen GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 2:16 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Ce: Safarik, Melissa GCPE:EX; Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX

Subject: Regional release

Hi Jordan — this one is going out at 8:30am tomorrow,
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject:
Location:

Start;

End:

Show Time As:
Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:
Required Attendees:

Trade Mission pre-brief
Telepresence Gov/PVO Locations

Thu 2015-10-22 1:30 PM
Thu 2015-10-22 2:30 PM
Tentative

{none}

Not yet respanded

McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Raoberts, Clark MIT:EX; Irwin, Paul MIT:EX; Acquarone, Francis MIT:EX
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, Cctober 20, 2015 3:28 PM _

To: Kerr, Carleen GCPE.EX; Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX; Kay, Maclean PREM:EX
Cc: Safarik, Melissa GCPEEEX

Subject: RE: We Day NR timing?

915 works for me, Sam can you confirm?

From: Kerr, Carleen GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 3:28 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX; Kay, Maciean PREM:EX
Cc: Safarik, Melissa GCPE:EX

Subject: We Day NR timing?

Hi folks — do you want this to go out at 9:15am or you prefer to give the go ahead?
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 2:56 PM

To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Davidson, Tamara PREMEX
Subject: RE; Thursday

1 atso think we should open this up to ADM's travelling with us on the mission. 'm not opposed to that. | know we want
to keep meetings small but it helps to have everyone on the same page.

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 2:54 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Thursday

Yes move trade mission to Monday - it can lkely be 45 minutes
M

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 2:53 PM

To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX
Subject: Thursday

PCC hoping to get back to Van earlier and do xmas card shoot.

MC, do we think PnP will end on time? What does the agenda look like? Only flight option back is 1:45pm, Tam checking
out aptions.

We would have to move trade mission briefing to Monday. | have a call with Clark to make sure he would be good
delaying it.
Jordan McPhee | Manager of Operations

Office of Premier Chriéiy Clark
T: 604.775.1600 | F: 604.775.1688
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, Cctober 20, 2015 2:52 PM
To: Raberts, Clark MIT:EX

Subject: RE: Free for a chat?

Sorry, just caught up on a call. Will cal shortly.

From: Roberts, Clark MIT:EX
Sent: Tuesday, Oclober 20, 2015 2:41 PM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Free for a chat?

Sure. Call me at 2:45. On my cel.

C

Clark M. Roherts

Assistant Deputy Minister
international Business Developmeant
Ministry of [nternational Trade

T: 604 775 Q005

Cs.17

On Oct 20, 2015, at 2:39 PM, McPhee, lordan PREM:EX <lordan.McPhee@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Jordan McPheeg | Manager of Operations

Office of Premier Christy Clark
T: 604.775.1600 | F: 604.775.1688

120

Page 366 of 505 OOP-2015-53506 S1



McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 2:39 PM
To: Raberts, Clark MIT:EX

Subject: Free for a chat?

Jordan McPhee | Manager of Operations

Office of Premier Christy Clark
T 604.775.1600 | F: 604.775.1688
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Tuesday, October 20, 2015 2:20 PM

Diacu, Raz TRAN:EX

FW!: Regional release

nr_New wildlife detection systems installed.docx

Confirming MBB is good with just a release and doesn’t want to hold for an event?

From: Kerr, Carleen GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 2:16 PM

TFo: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Cc: Safarik, Metissa GCPE:EX; Gleescn, Kelly T GCPE:EX

Subject: Regional release

Hi lordan —this one is going out at 8:30am tomorrow.
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 2115 PM

To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Oct 21 PPT

Attachments: MOH 10-Year Capital Priorities - Oct 2015.pptx

Realized you weren’t copied on this but Andrew was. Can we add to cal?

From: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 4:23 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Subject: Oct 21 PPT

Hey guys,
Attached is a deck for MTL's meeting with PCC and MMd] next week on capital planning.
Any questions, let us know.

Cheers E
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 1:54 PM

To: Gossen, Kelly L MIT:EX

Cc Irwin, Paul MIT:EX; Roberts, Clark MIT:EX
Subject: RE: wording for Plaque for GZ Gov Gift
That’s fine.

From: Gossen, Kelly L MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 1:53 PM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Cc: Irwin, Paul MIT:EX; Roberts, Clark MIT:EX
Subject: wording for Plaque for GZ Gov Gift

Hey lordan
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
Navernber 2015
Kelly
Kelly Gossen

Mission and Events Officer

international Missions and Corporate Events

Ministry of international Trade

Suite 730 — 999 Canada Place |Vancouver, British Columbia | CANADA v6C 3E1

Tel: 604.660.6815] Mobile: g 17 | Fax: €04.775.2197 |Wcbsite: www.gov.bc.ca

HRETI™

W ] CIAL My
4 [OLST-EY

¥
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_!VlcPhee. Jordan PREM:EX

N
From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 1.53 PM
Ta: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX
Subject: FW: wording for Plaque for GZ Gov Gift

| have zero concerns with this.

From: Gassen, Kelly L MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 1:53 PM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:IEX

Cc: Irwin, Paul MIT:EX; Raberts, Clark MIT:EX
Subject: wording for Plague for GZ Gov Gift

Hey Jordan
How does this sound ~ it has been blessed by Protocol/IGRS

Presented to
Hon. Zhu Xizodan, Governor, Guangdong Province
On the occaston of the
20" Anniversary of Sistet Province Relations
by
Hon. Christy Clark, Premier, Province of British Columbia, Canada
November 2015

Kelly

Kelly Gossen

Mission and Events Officer

International Missions and Corporate Events

Ministry of Internationaf Trade

Suite 730 —999 Canada Place |Vancouver, British Columbia | CANADA V&C 3E1

Tel: 604.660.6815| Mobile: g 17 | Fax: 604.775.2197 |Website: www.gov.bc.ca

BREVIN
N4

Canagu
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREMIEX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 12:53 PM

To: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX; Dwivedi, Anish GCPE:EX; Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Premiers Introduction for tamarrow

Agree with Maclean, it should include something on anti-bullying. Maclean want to write a quick draft for them?

From: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 12:41 PM

To: Dwivedi, Anish GCPE:EX; Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX
Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Premiers Introduction for tomorrow

Shauld we not mention Pink Shirt Day?

From: Dwivedi, Anish GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 12:36 PM

Ta: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX; Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX
Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: Premiers Introduction for tomorrow

This is what We Day has as voice of god. Please apprave.

OUR NEXT SPEAKER IS A PASSIONATE ADVOCATE FOR WOMEN’S RIGHTS AND EDUCATION — AND SHE WENT ON HER
FIRST ME TO WE TRIP LAST DECEMBER TO MEET COMMUNITIES IN INDIA. PLEASE WELCOME, THE PREMIER QF BRITISH
COLUMBIA, THE HONOURABLE CHRISTY CLARK!

Anish
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:E)(Ill

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent; Tuesday, October 20, 2015 11:38 AM

To: Macleod, Rebecca MIT:EX

Cc Irwin, Paul MIT:EX; Acquarone, Francis MIT:EX; Yung, Philip MIT:EX; Zhu, Raymond
MIT:EX

Subject: RE: Delegate List

Thanks Rebecca,

Do we also keep a list of those who travelled on our last mission to China? If so, can you share?

From: Macteod, Rebecca MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 9:43 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM;EX

Cc: Irwin, Paul MIT:EX; Acquarone, Francis MIT:EX; Yung, Phifip MIT:EX; Zhu, Raymond MIT:EX
Subject: RE: Delegate List

| have attached the last version that | have, Raymond/Philip have there been any updates since Oct 16?

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 $:41 AM

To: Macleod, Rebecca MITEX

Cc: Irwin, Paul MIT:EX; Acguarone, Francis MIT:EX
Subject: RE: Delegate List

Thanks, do we have the community delegation as well?

From: Macleod, Rebecca MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 9:32 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM;EX

Cc: Irwin, Paul MIT:EX; Acquarone, Francis MIT:EX
Subject: FW: Delegate List

Hi Jordan,
Please find attached the latest business delegation registration list.
Best,

Rebecca

Rebecca Macleod

Information Officer

International Missions and Corporate Events

Ministry of International Trade

Suite 730 — 999 Canada Place [Vancouver British Columbia | CANADA V6C 3E1

Tel: 604.775.2237} Mobile $.17 | Fax: 604.775.2237 |Website: www.gov bc.ca
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From: Irwin, Paul MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 7:33 AM

To: MacLeod, Rebecca MIT:EX; Acquarone, Francis MIT:EX
Subject: Fwd: Delegate List

Pls send direct.
sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX" <igrdan.McPhee@gov.bc.ca>

Date: October 20, 2015 at 6:57:55 AM PDT

To: "Acquarone, Francis MIT:EX" <Francis.Acquarone@gov.bc.ca>, "Inwin, Paul MIT:EX"

<Paulirwin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Delegate List

Can someone please provide a digital file of the most up to date list we have?

Jordan McPhee | Manager of Operations

Office of Premier (fh}istyuciark'
T: 604.775.1600 | F; 604.775.1688
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 11:04 AM

To: Kerr, Carleen GCPEEX; Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX; Gordon, Matt GCPEEX; Woods, Emily
GCPEEX

Ce: Safarik, Melissa GCPEEX

Subject: RE: Public Disclosure

Thanks.

From: Kerr, Carleen GCPE:EX
Sent; Tuesday, October 20, 2015 11:04 AM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX; Gordon, Matt GCPE:EX; Woads, Emily GCPE:EX

Cc: Safarik, Melissa GCPE:EX
Subject: Public Disclosure

Hi Jordan and ail-S.13
s.13 Lock ahead will be adjusted.

129
Page 375 of 505 OOP-2015-53506 S1



McPhee, Jorjlan PREM:EX

From: ivicPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 10:37 AM
To: Kerr, Carleen GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: IGRS release tomorrow

I won't put to MC for approval ©

Al good.

From: Kerr, Carleen GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 10:36 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Cc: Safarik, Melissa GCPE:EX; Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX
Subject: IGRS release tomorrow

Importance: High

Going at 11am.
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 10:27 AM

To: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Subject: RE: RUSH - MCFD 224867 - Open letter to Gervais family/ friends

Netty, agree the MSC should be responding. Please proceed.

From: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 10:04 AM

Ta: Chin, Ben PREM.EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM;EX

Subject: FW: RUSH - MCFD 224867 - Open tetter to Gervais family/ friends

s.13

Antoinette De Wit
Managing Director
Premier’s Correspondence

From: Lafari, Terry MCF:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 2:44 PM

To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX; De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Cc: Sandur, Parveen MCF:EX

Subject: Fwd: RUSH - MCFD 224867 - Cpen letter to Gervais family/ friends

Here is the draft far review.

Begin forwarded message:

Erom: "Iflingworth, Jeanne MCFEX" <Jeanne.litingworth@gov.bc.ca>
Date: October 15, 2015 at 2:40:08 PM PDT

To: "Lalari, Terry MCF:EX" <Terry.Lalari@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Newburg, Pam A MCF:EX" <Pam.Newburg®@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RUSH - MCFD 224867 - Open letter to Gervais family/ friends

Terry,

Further to your request, please see attached draft 224867 (open letter to Gervais family/ friends) for
MOs and POs review and approval please. This draft has been reviewed and approved by ADM Cory
Heavener, GCPE, and the DM.

Once approved, please e-mail the draft back to me and | will update e-approvals and prepare the final
to send.

Thanks,
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Jeanane Uingwortn

CORRESPONDENCE COORDINATOR / MCFD EAPPROVALS CONTACT
CLIENT RELATIONS / EXECUTIVE OPERATIONS

MINISTRY OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY DEVELOPRCMT

PH: 250 356-8795
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREMIEX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 10:25 AM
To: Campbell, Carolyn ABRIEX

Subject: TNG LOI

Can we send the release tamorrow?

Jordan McPhee | Manager of Operations

Office of Premier Christy Clark
T: 604.775.1600 | F: 604.775.1688
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McPhee, Jordan PEEM:EX

I
From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 9:41 AM
To: Macleod, Rebecca MIT:EX
Cc: Irwin, Pgul MIT:EX; Acquarone, Francis MIT:EX
Subject: RE: Delegate List

Thanks, do we have the community delegation as well?

From: Macleod, Rebecca MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 §:32 AM

Ta: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Cc: Irwin, Paul MIT:EX; Acgquarone, Francis MIT:EX
Subject: FW: Delegate List

Hilordan,
Please find attached the latest business delegation registration list,
Best,

Rebecca

Rebecca Macleod

infarmation Officer

Internationat Missions and Corporate Events

Ministry of International Trade

Suite 730 - 999 Canada Place |Vancouver, British Columbia | CANADA VGC 3E1

Tel: 604.775.2237| Mobile: .17 | Fax: 604.775.2237 |Website: www.gov.bc.ca
E1:CANAD T B
Al Tvir

; N LA
7 oo B R LR T
[‘&m 1AmA

Fram: Irwin, Paul MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 7:33 AM

To: MacLeod, Rebecca MIT:EX; Acquarone, Francis MIT:EX
Subject: Fwd: Delegate List

Pls send direct.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX" <lordan.McPhee@gov.be.ca>

Date: October 20, 2015 at 6:57:58 AM PDT

To: "Acquarone, Francis MIT:EX" <Francis.Acquargne@gov.be.ca>, "irwin, Paul MIT:EX"
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<Paul.lrwin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Delegate List

Can someane please provide a digital file of the most up to date list we have?

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

Sent: Tuesday, Cctober 20, 2015 9:26 AM

To: 'mingyu_guan@mckinsey.com’; ‘miklos_dietz@meckinsey.com’

Cc: ‘barinder.bhullar@gov.bca.ca’; 'Sharon Dinh'; ‘jessica_chien@ mckinsey.com’
Subject: RE: Missicn to China

Hl Mingyu,

Let me knaw a good time for you to connect. Wednesday afternoon/evening would work well for me.,

Regards,
lordan

From: mingyu_guan@mckinsey.com [mailto:mingyu_guan@mckinsey.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 6:08 AM

To: miklos_dietz@mckinsey.com

Cc: barinder.bhullar@gov.bca.ca; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Sharon Dinh; jessica_chien@mckinsey.com
Subject: Re: Mission to China

Thanks Miklos for connacting.
Dear Jordan,

It is exciting that the delegation is coming to China soon! As Miklos mentioned, | recently transferred to our Vancouver
office but will be in China and join the delegation. Given McKinsey is very well established here, 1 would love to find an
opportunity to discuss with you and explore what could be ways we can support in order to maximize the time you are all
in China.

The formats and ways can be very different as Miklos mentioned already and we are very flexible on that front, It will be
great if you could suggest a good slot to talk to you in coming days so we can jcintly figure ouf some plan during the busy
week in China.

Very much look forward to hear from you and to our conversation.

Cheers,
MG

Mingyu Guan (15 42)

Partner 223K & 1k A

Mobile:s.22 L {back up)
HiEH(Assistant}: Jessica Chien@McKinsey.com | Hi16(T): +886 2 8758 6561

" Miklos Dietz---10/20/2015 02:15:33 AM---Dear Jordan, I was great to meet you today! As agreed, | am connecting you
with Mingyu Guam, our Va

From: Miklos Dielz/VAN/MNorthAmernca/MCKINSEY
To: "fordan. mephee@gov.bo.ca” <jardan mephee@gov.be.ca>, Mingyu GuanfVAN/NorthAmericaMMCKINSEY @mckinsey
Ce: "barinder.bhultar@geov boa.ca” <barinder.bhulla ov.bea.ca-, "Sharon Dinh" <sharon.dinh@mcekingey. com>
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Date: 10/20/20115 02:15 AM
Subjecl: Mission to China

Dear Jordan,

[t was great to meet you today! As agreed, | am connecting you with Mingyu Guam, our Vancouver pariner from (and stilt
in) China. As discussed, it may make sense for you to discuss some possible areas of cooperation regarding the Trade
Mission but also potentially following it, such as

- us helping you in connecting in impoertant to see the Premier in one of the group events

- McK sharing some relevant research (e.g. China Insights reports, articles, book on the next bilion customers, efc) so
you can select fram them possibie prereads for the mission team

- if there is interest, connecting in senior McKinsey colleagues who can give insights on how businesses can be
successful in China

- connecting people to relevant Chinese business leaders

- any other logistical details

We are more than happy to help. Mingyu has already signed up to be part of the delegation, would be amazing if he couid
join the team, he can add valuable perspectives

Have a safe trip to Victoria
Miklos

Sent from my iPhone
+ e i — ey
This email is confidential and may be privilcged. If you have received it

in error, plcase notify us immediately and then delete it. Please do not

copy it, disclose its contents or use it for any purpose.

{ T
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

.
From; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, Cctober 20, 2015 9:40 AM
To: 'mingyu_guan@mckinsey.com'
Ce: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX; ‘jessica_chien@mckinsey.com’; 'miklos_dietz@mckinsey.com’;
‘Sharon Dinh'
Subject: RE: Mission to China

4:15pm works for me. It await the details from your assistant.

From: mingyu_guan@mckinsey.com [mailto:mingyu_guan@mckinsey.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 9:36 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Cc: Bhuilar, Barinder PREM:EX; 'jessica_chien@mckinsey.com'; 'miklos_dietz@mckinsey.com'; 'Sharon Dinh'
Subject: RE: Mission to China

Dear Jordan,

Thanks for the prompt reply. If works, we can do Wednesday afternoon around 4:15PM your time. My assistant will send
along the invitation with a dial-in code.

Let me know if that works for you and | am relatively flexible before 5:15PM your time.

Cheers,
MG

Mingyu Guan (14 57

Partner RREH-EHKA

Mobile:s.22 back up)

Bh# (Assistant): Jessica Chien@McKinsey.com | it iF(T); +886 2 8758 6561

 "McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX" -—10/21/2015 12:26:49 AM---HI Mingyu, Let me know a good time for you to
connect Wednesday afternoon/evening would work well

From: "McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX" <Jordan McPhee@oov.be.ca>

To: “mingyu_guan@mckinsey.com” <mingyu_guan@mckinsgy.com>, "miklos_dietz@mokinsay.com"™ <miklos dietz@mckinsey.com>

Ce: "barinder.bhullar@gov. bea.ca™ <parinder.bhullar@gov. bea.cax, “Sharon Dinh™ <sharon.dinh@mckinsey.com>, "jessica_chien@mckinsey.com™
<jgssica chien@mekinsey com>

Crate: 10/21/2015 12:28 A

Subjecl: RE: Mission ta China

HI Mingyu,
Let me know a good time for you to connect. Wednesday afternoon/evening would work weil for me.

Regards,
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fordan

From: mingyu guan@mckinsey.com [mailto:mingyu guan@mckinsey.com}

Sent: Tuesday, QOctober 20, 2015 6:08 AM

To: miklog_dietz@mckinsey.com

Cc: barinder.bhuilar@gov.bca.ca; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Sharon Dinh; jessica_chien@mickinsey.com
Subject: Re: Mission to China

Thanks Mikios for connecting.
Dear Jordan,

It is exciting that the delegation is coming to China scon! As Miklos mentioned, | recently transferred to our Vancouver
office but will be in China and join the delegation. Given McKinsey is very well established here, | would love to find an
opportunity to discuss with you and explore what could be ways we can support in order to maximize the time you are all
in China.

The formats and ways can be very different as Miklos mentioned already and we are very fiexible on that front. It will be
great if you could suggest a good slot to talk to you in coming days so we can jointly figure out some plan during the busy
week in China.

Very much look forward to hear from you and to our conversation.

Cheers,
MG

Mingyu Guan (Z 1 5)

Partner - 3REHE2HA

Mahile: S22 __ .. . _ ..., (back up)

149 (Assistant): Jessica Chien@McKinsey.com | #,1%(T): +886 2 8758 6561

“Mikios Dietz---10/20/2015 02:15:33 AM---Dear Jordan, it was great to meet you today! As agreed, | am connecting you
with Mingyu Guam, our Va

From: Miklos Diet2AVAN/NothAmerica/MCKINSEY
To: "jordan.mophee@aov.be.cg” <jordan mephee@qgov.bé.ca, Mingyu Guanf/ANNorthAmerica/MCKINSEY@mckinsey

¢ "barinder bhullar@eoov.bea.ca’ <barinder bhuHar@gov bea.ca=, "Sharon Dinh* <sharon dinh@mckinsey com>
Date: 1042072015 02:15 Al
Subject: Mission to China

Dear Jordan,

It was great to meet you today! As agreed, | am connecting you with Mingyu Guam, our Vancouver partner from (and still
in) China. As discussed, it may make sense for you to discuss some possible areas of cooperation regarding the Trade
Mission but also potentiailly following it, such as

- us helping you in connecting in important to see the Premier in one of the group events

- McK sharing some relevant research {e.g. China Insights reports, articles, book on the next billion customers, eic) so
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
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We are more than happy te help. Mingyu has already signed up to be part of the delegation, would be amazing if he could

joint the team, he can add valuable perspectives
Have a safe trip to Victoria
Mikios

Sent from my iPhone

===

This email is confidential and may be privileged. If you have received it
in error, please notify us immediately and then delete it. Please do not
copy it, disclose its contents or use it for any purpose.

_+_......._-.-—._...__._.._ -

This email is confidential and may be privileged. If you have received it
in error, please notify us immediately and then delete it. Please do not
copy it, disclose its contents or use it for any purpose.

B ——r—r— __.+

+———— — —_
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc
Subject:

McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Tuesday, October 20, 2015 8:49 AM

Kerr, Carleen GCPE:EX; Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX
Safarik, Melissa GCPE.EX

RE: GP for Me

Thanks, can you share the draft once it is ready?

From: Kerr, Carleen GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, Gctober 20, 2015 8:48 AM
To: Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Cc: Safarik, Melissa GCPE:EX
Subject: GP for Me

Good morning,

s.13

ke's speaking at the Vancouver Division of Familv Practice Thursday evening. < 13

s.13

das

Kelly - I've indicated to Carlene that you likely would have thoughts on this, so that | wanted to flag for you before
confirming anything, however it is noticnally on Thursday at 11am to accommaodate the Minister’s request.

No news release yet as MTL has just asked for ane, however attached and befow you'll fing that letter with more info.

From: A GP for Me

Sent: Friday, Cctober 16, 2015 5:01 PM

To: A GP for Me

Subject: A GP for Me Implementation Phase Time Extension

s.13
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREMEX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 8:47 AM
To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Event Planning - Fortis, Nov 16

Have Tim or Anish been assigned yet? Can | leave that with you?

————— Qriginat Message-----

From: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 8:47 AM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Event Planning - Fortis, Nov 16

Sounds great, thanks

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 8:46 AM
Ta: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Subject; RE: Event Planning - Fortis, Nov 16

Ya, I'm just a little conscious of her battling morning traffic. | was thinking even if we push it back 30 mins. tncluding the
meeting | think she wil! only need an hour. 9:30-10:30 or 9:45am-10:45am.

-—-0riginal Message-——

from: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Sent; Tuesday, October 20, 2015 8:44 AM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Event Planning - Fortis, Nov 16

Thanks and Vanessa actually called me about this last week....

We'll have to watch the times and getting her to Delta because she has a confirmed junch event downtown that date

----- Criginal Message--—-

From: McPhee, Jardan PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 8:35 AM

To: 'Bennett, David A’

Cc: Connolly, Vanessa; Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Pickell, Grace; Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Event Planning

Thanks Dave,

That sounds great, | may ask that we push the start time back slightly but other than that it looks good. We'll also
assign on ane of our event coordinators to help plan the logistics on our end.
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From: Bennett, David A [maiito:DavidA.Bennett@fortishc.com]
Sent: Sunday, October 18, 2015 3:03 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Cc: Connolly, Vanessa; Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Pickeli, Grace
Subject: Re: Event Planning

Hi Jordan,

We'll be in touch this week to ptan things out before you head off to China. What we were thinking was & 9 am start
with a 1/2 hour meeting in ours.15 with Fortis Inc. Chairman Barry Perry from Newfoundland
and Michael Mulcahy, FortisBC President and CEO. They would put on PPE and proceed outside the building for & photo
op with the press around 9:30. Wrap up around 10. We'll scout out places to get the new construction in the backdrop.

Regards,

Dave

David A. Bennett
Director, Communications and External Relations FortisBC

Sent from Samsung Mobile

———————— Original message --------

From: "Chin, Ben PREMEX" <Ben.Chin@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 10-16-2015 10:59 AM (GMT-08:00}

To: "Bennett, David A" <DavidA.Bennett@fortisbc.com>

Cc: "Connally, Vanessa” <Vanessa.Connolly@fortishc.com>, “McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX" <Jordan.McPhee@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Event Planning

Hey Vanessa and David, great seeing you. | think this all works, connecting you with Jordan who'll be our lead (until he
goes to Chinaj

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications & Issues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
Government of British Columbia
250-588-3113

> On Qct 15, 2015, at 11:50 AM, "Bennett, David A" <David A, Bennett@fortisbc.com> wrote:

=

> Hi Ben,

=

> Nice to see you yesterday. Thinking about the event we discussed. Nov 16 would be a good date from our
perspective and possibly the Premier. We have our Chairman in town from Newfoundtand and he and our CEO have a
meeting already lined up with the Premier at 11:00 at Canada Place. We could move the meeting offsite for the photo
op perhaps look at an earlier start for the press, say @ am.

g
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> Fortis is hosting the governiment caucus at a reception with our executive and Board in Victoria that night so it would
be a great fit.

>

> Let me know yaur thoughts.

>

> Dave

>

-

-

> David A. Bennett

> Director, Communications and External Relations FortisBC

>

> Sent from Samsung Mobile

>

=

=

> This email was seni {0 you by FortisBC*, The contact information to reach an authorized representative of FortisBC is
16705 Fraser Highway, Surrey, British Colutmbia, VAN OE&, Attention: Communications Department. You can
unsubscribe<http://www fartisbc.com/About/Newsletters/Unsubscribe/Pages/default.aspx> from receiving further
emails from FortisBC or email us at unsubscribe@fortisbe.com<mailto:unsubscribe@fortisbe.com>,

-2

> *"FortisBC” refers to the FortisBC group of companies which includes FortisBC Holdings. Inc., FortisBC Energy inc.,
FortisBC Inc., FortisBC Alternative Energy Services Inc. and Fortis Generation inc.

>

> This e-mail is the property of FortisBC and may contain confidential material for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s}. Any review, use, distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. FortisBC does not accept fiability
for any errors or omissions which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender immediately and delete all copies of the message including removal from your hard drive. Thank
yau.

This email was sent to you by FortisBC*. The contact information to reach an authorized representative of FortisBC is
16705 Fraser Highway, Surrey, British Columbia, VAN 0£8, Attention: Communications Department, You can
unsubscribe<http://www.fortishc.com/About/Newsletters/Unsubscribe/Pages/default.aspx> from receiving further
emails from FortisBC or email us at unsubscribe@fortishc.com<maitto:unsubscribe@fortishc.coms,

*FortisBC” refers to the FortisBC group of companies which includes FortisBC Holdings. Inc., FortisBC Energy Inc.,
FortisBC Inc., FortisBC Alternative Energy Services inc. and Fortis Generation Inc,

This e-mail is the property of FortisBC and may centain confidential material for the sole use of the intended
recipient{s). Any review, use, distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. FortisBC does not accept liability
for any errors or omissions which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender immediately and delete all copies of the message including remaval from your hard drive. Thank
you.
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:E)S‘

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 8:46 AM
To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Event Planning - Fortis, Nov 16

Ya, I'm just a little conscious of her battling morning traffic. [ was thinking even if we push it back 30 mins. including the
meeting | think she will anly need an hour. 9:30-10:30 or 9:45am-10:45am,

----- QOriginal Message-----

From: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 8;44 AM
Ta: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Event Planning - Fortis, Nov 16

Thanks and Vanessa actually called me about this last week....

We'll have to watch the times and getting her to Delta because she has a confirmed lunch event downtown that date

—---0riginal Message-----

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 8:35 AM

To: 'Bennett, David A'

Cc: Connolly, Vanessa; Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Pickeil, Grace; Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Event Planning

Thanks Dave,

That sounds great, | may ask that we push the start time back slightly but other than that it looks good, We'lt also
assign on one of our event coordinators to help plan the logistics on our end.

From: Bennett, David A [mailto:DavidA.Bennett@fortisbe.com)
Sent: Sunday, Octoher 18, 2015 3:03 PM

To: McPhee, fordan PREM:EX

Cc: Connolly, Vanessa; Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Pickell, Grace
Subject: Re: Event Planning

Hi Jardan,
We'll be in touch this week to plan things out before you head off to China. What we were thinking was a 9 am start
with a 1/2 hour meeting in 5.15 with Fortis Inc. Chairman Barry Perry from Newfoundtand

and Michael Mulcahy, FortisBC President and CEO. They would put on PPE and proceed outside the buitding for a photo
ap with the press around 9:30. Wrap up around 10. We'll scout out places to get the new construction in the backdrap.

Regards,
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Dave

David A. Bennett
Director, Communications and Externai Relations FortisBC

Sent from Samsung Mobile

———————— Original message --------

From: "Chin, Ben PREM:EX" <Ben.Chin@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 10-16-2015 10:59 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: “Bennett, David A" <DavidA.Bennett@fartisbc.com>

Cc: "Connoily, Vanessa" <Vanessa.Connally@fortisbc.com>, "McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX" <Jordan.McPhee@gov.bc.ca»
Subject: Re: Event Planning

Hey Vanessa and David, great seeing you. | think this all works, cannecting you with Jordan who'll be our lead {until he
goes to China)

Ben Chin

Executive Director
Communications & lssues Mgmt
Office of Premier Christy Clark
Government of British Columbia
250-588-3113

> On Oct 15, 2015, at 11:50 AM, "Bennett, David A" <DavidA.Bennett@fortisbc.com> wrote:

>

> Hi Ben,

>

> Nice to see you yesterday. Thinking about the event we discussed. Nov 16 would he a good date from our
perspective and possibly the Premier. We have our Chairman in town from Newfoundland and he and our CEQ have a
meeting already lined up with the Premier at 11:00 at Canada Place. We could move the meeting offsite for the photo
op perhaps look at an earlier start for the press, say 9 am.

-2

> Fortis is hosting the government caucus at a reception with our executive and Board in Victoria that night so it would
he a great fit.

3

> Let me know your thoughts.

>

> Dave

=

=

>

> David A. Bennett

> Director, Communications and External Relations FortisBC

>

> Sent from Samsung Mohile

>

-

-]
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> This email was sent to you by FortisBC*. The contact information to reach an authorized representative of FortisBC is
16705 Fraser Highway, Surrey, British Columbia, V4N OES, Attention: Communications Department. You can
unsubscribe<http://www.fortisbc.com/About/Newsletters/Unsubscribe/Pages/default.aspx> from receiving further
emails from FortisBC or email us at unsubscribe @fortisbc.com<mailto:unsubscribe@fortisbc.coms.

>

> *"FortisBC” refers to the FortisBC group of companies which includes FortisBC Holdings. Inc., FortisBC Energy inc.,
FortisBC Inc., FortisBC Alternative Energy Services Inc. and Fortis Generation Inc.

-

> This e-mait is the property of FortisBC and may contain confidential material for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s}. Any review, use, distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. FortisBC does not accept lability
for any errors or omissions which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender immediately and delete all copies of the message including removal from your hard drive. Thank
you.

This email was sent 1o you by FortisBC*. The contact information to reach an authorized representative of FortisBC is
16705 Fraser Highway, Surrey, British Columbia, VAN 0E8, Attention: Communications Department. You can
unsubscribe<http://www.fortishc.com/About/Newsletters/Unsubscribe/Pages/default.aspx> from receiving further
emails from FartisBC or email us at unsubscribe @fortishc.com<mailto:unsubscribe @fortisbc.com>.

*FortisBC” refers to the FortisBC group of companies which includes FortisBC Holdings. Inc., FortisBC Energy Inc.,
FortisBC inc., FortisBC Alternative Energy Services Inc. and Fortis Generation inc.

This e-mail is the property of FortisBC and may contain confidential material for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s). Any review, use, distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. FortisBC does not accept Hability
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
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 8:44 AM
To: Pilon, Lori R LASS:EX
Cc: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Oct 23rd
15

There will be 2 staff >

Can you give me a cail on my cell when you are in the office? s.17

From: Pilon, Lori R [maiito:Lori.Pilon@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 8:42 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:IEX

Subject: RE: Oct 23rd

Thanks Jordan,

| will reserve and order for two for sure, and would be happy to order and reserve a second table for staff is you would
like. If so, how many staff will the premier have with her?

Lori

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX [mailtg:tordan.McPhee@gov.bc.cal

Sent: Octobher 20, 2015 8:00 AM

To: Pilon, Lori R <Lori.Piion@leg.be.ca>

Cc: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX <Andrew.lves@gov.bc.ca>; Wong, Tim GCPE:EX <Tim.Wong@gov.be.ca>
Subject: RE: Oct 23rd

Lori,

We will need to order lunch for staff but they will probably eat at a separate table. We should try and keep it to just
the Premier and MLA eating together.

From: Pifon, Lori R [malilto:Lori.Pilon@leg.be.cal
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 7:41 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Oct 23rd

Wil do, for certainty, should | prearder sushi for yourself or whoever is also travelling with the Premier? Or does the
premier and MLA generally iunch without stafi?

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX [mailto:Jordan.McPhee@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Octoher 20, 2015 6:25 AM

To: Pilon, Lori R <Lori.Pilon@ies.be.ca>

Cc¢: Tegart, Jackie <).Tegart@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Oct 23rd

That sounds great Lori.
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Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS netwaork.

From: Pilon, Lori R

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 13:23 PM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Cc: Tegart, lackie

Subject: FW; Oct 23rd

Hi Jordan,

MLA Tegart advised that $.15,5.22
s.15 So, | suggest:

NWVIT from 11:15 to 11:55 am

Drive to Florentine 11:55 o noon
Florentine from noon to 12:25 pm

Drive to 5-1° 12:25 to 12:35
$.15 order ahead) 12:35 to 12:55

Drive to BioEnergy 12:55 to 1:00 pm

If that sounds okay on your end ! will make arrangements to visit the Florentine Seniors Retirement Home. | can also pre
order and reserve at the s 15 if you would like.

Cheers,
Lori

From: Pilon, Lori R

Sent: October 19, 2015 9:02 AM

To: McPhes, Jordan PREM:EX <Jordan. McPhee@gov.be.ca>
Subject: Re: Oct 23rd

The seniors center and a s.15 is close to NVIT. The S:19 has a buffet so it showuid be quick,
however the $-19 is somewhat private and s.15 most people woutd be tourist |
think. There is a more visible restaurant called S-19 an the way to the

bioenergy plant. 1 am wondering if it might be better to go to the seniors center right after NVIT, and grab a quick lunch
on the way to the bio energy plant? Your thoughis?

[ 'am in the office at 11 if you want ta chat firsthand about our options. 250 453-9726

Lori Pilon
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 19, 2015, at 8:26 AM, McPhee, lordan PREM:EX <jordan.McPhee@gov.bo.ca> wrote:

Lori, | think we are aiming for noon departure. i 'm not mistaken that means we should have from
roon to 1pm to grab a lunch and potentially fit in a visit to a seniors centre. Is there a restaurant near
NVIT that you would recommend the Premier and Jackie go for a quick lunch?

From: Filon, Lori R [mailto:Lori.Pilon@leg.he.cal
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 3:59 PM
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To: McPhege, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Oct 23rd

Do you know when will she be leaving NVIT?

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX [mailto:Jordan.McPhee@gov.be.ca]
Sent: October 16, 2015 3:10 PM

To: Pilon, Lori R <Lori.Pilon®@leg.bc.ca>

Ce: Tegart, Jackie <).Tegart@leg. bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Oct 23rd

Hi Lori,
We have the Premier arriving by 11:15am.

From: Pilon, Lori R [mailto;Lori.Pilon@leq.be.ca)
Sent: Thursday, Octaber 15, 2015 5:56 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Cc: Tegart, Jackie

Subject: PW: Oct 23rd

Hi Jordan,

MLA Tegar forwarded your email to me as | am heiping to plan another event if possible, or a
lunch at a more public place. | understand that the Premier will be at the BioEnergy Facility

from 1,00 10 2:00, s.15 from 2:00 to 3:00.

t don't know, however, when the Premier will be arriving and leaving NVIT. Could you please

advise.
Thankst

Lo

Lori Pilon

Constituency Assistant to

Jackie Tegart, MLA Fraser-Nicola
Box 279, Ashcroft BC, VOK 1AD
Office (250) 453-9726

Cell (250) 457-3344

Toll free: 1-877-378-4802

Connect with MLA Jackie Tegart

From: "McPhee, jordan PREM:EX" <lordan.McPhee@gov.bc.ca>
Date: October 15, 2015 at 8:38:05 AM PDT
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To: "Tegart, lackie" <).Tegart@leg.bc.ca>
Subject; Oct 23rd

Hi Jackie,

I hope you are enjoying your break week, although | know it’s not a break for MLA's it
just means they are back in the riding working even harder, Tim mentioned you were
hoping to have the Premier stop by a seniors residence on the way to the bic mass
facility. {love the idea of trying to fit in another event or two but am just concerned
about the amount of time the Premier will have on the ground.

The more I think about it the more | think it might be best to not have the Premier stay
at NVIT for the lunch. It will just fimit the amount she is able tc do in your riding. f you
think they might be offended | have no issues with our office taking the lead to reach
out to them to explain that the Premier’s time is fimited and that she will not be able to
stay. We find that organizations are very understanding of the demands an her
schedule and are grateful for her attendance even if she can’t stay for the whole event.

That way we will be able to fit in another event or two or even just a lunch in a public
place in the riding. Thoughts?
Jordan McPhee | Manager of Operations

Office of Premier Christy Clarlk
T: 604.775.1600 1 F: 604.775.1688
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

-~
From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 8:27 AM
To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Capasiti Report - For the Premier's Attention
Attachments: PTC Exports Report 2015 - FINAL - Aug 18 (2).pdf

FYi, the report is also with Bobbi.

| will thank them for sharing it and let them know that we should follow up shouid a briefing be necessary.

From: Turner, Louise S MTICEX

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 2:40 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Cc: Plecas, Bobbi PREM:EX; 'GREG PEET'; Brooke, Andrew MTIC:EX
Subject: Capasiti Report - For the Premier's Attention

Hi Jordan
| hope you are well.

The PTC has been concerned for some time that the value of exports from BC's tech sector is being undercounted. In
part this happens because many of the tech sector's revenues come from software and services, which can be difficult
1o track.

To address this issue, the PTC commissioned research from Capasiti Consulting. Capasiti received information from 266
BC companies, representing 3% of the 9,000 tech sector companies in BC, 37% of the tech sector's employees and 20%
of the sector's revenues.

The research shows that:

_ BC's tach sector revenues are largely service driven, with 71% of total revenues coming from software and software
services;

- Data from BC Stats shows that export revenues of the tech sector amounted to $4.4 billion in 2013. However, the
Capasiti research for the PTC indicates that tech sector export revenues range between $7 billion and $11.7 billion,

- Export revenues of $11.7 billion amount to 55,7% of tech sector revenues, suggesting that BC's tech sector export
performance is comparable to the 53% of export revenues enjoyed by all of BC's manufacturing businesses.

t am pleased to attach a copy of the Capasiti report for the Premier's attention,

We will be sharing this research within government, with copies being circutated to MTICS, JTST, MIT, HQ Vancouver
and BCIC this time next week (the 26" of October).

Please let me know if the Premier would like us to provide more informaticn.

Best wishes,
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Louise

Louise S. Turner

President | Premier's Technology Council
545-995 Canada Place, Vancouver BC V6{ 3C1
604-787-7215 Loujse.S.Turner@gov.be.ca

BlISH
COLUNMBLA
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 8:25 AM

Ta: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX; Wong, Tim GCPE:EX
Subject: Cumberland Letter

Please go with the below.
October 6, 2015

Mavyor Leslie Baird
Village of Cumberland

Box 340
Cumberland, BC VOR 150

Dear Mayor Baird:

It was great to see you at the 2015 UBCM Convention last month. These occasions are important, as they present a
better opportunity to discuss and better understand the issues most important to you.

It was also a perfect opportunity for me to recognize the Viltage of Cumberland as the first community to adopt social
praocurement policies in BC. Congratulations and thank you for all of the important work you are doing in your
community.

t wish you all the best in the year ahead.

Sincerely,

Jordan McPhee | Manager of Operations

Office of Premier Christy Clark
T: 604.775.1600 | F: 609.775.1688
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McPhee, Jordan PREM.EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 8:22 AM

To: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX; Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX
Subject: Cumbertand letter

Any concerns with the below?

Qctaober 6, 2015
Mayor Leslie Baird
Village of Cumberland

Box 340
Cumberland, BC VOR 150

Dear Mayor Baird:

It was great to see you at the 2015 UBCM Convention last month. It is one of those occasions that is really important to
me and my Government, as it gives us a better opportunity to understand the issues that are most important to you.

It was also a perfect opportunity for me to recognize the Village of Cumberland as the first community to adopt social
procurement policies in BC. Congratulations and thank you for alt of the important work you are doing in your
community.

[ wish you all the best in the year ahead.

Sincerely,

Christy Clark
Premier

Jordan McPhee | Manager of Operations

Office of Premier Christy Clark
T: 604.775.1600 | F: 604.775.1688
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: tMcPhee, Jordan PREMEEX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 821 AM

Ta: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX; Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Camosun Trades Cenire

Passible dates include the 9" {Throne), 16™ (Budget), and possibly the 26",

Tam, should | just get the contact from the shop so that you can speak to them directly? I think it would be best to give
them some tenfative holds but not confirm anything untit the new year,

Jordan

From: Kerr, Carleen GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 4:01 PM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Cc: Safarik, Melissa GCPE:EX; Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX
Subject: Camosun Trades Centre

Hi Jordan,

As discussed, the shop reached out to Camosun and has been advised that President, Sherri Bell, and Board Chair Russ
tazaruk are both available an these dates:

February 4, 5,9, 11, 12, 15-18, 23, 25, 26.
Please advise if one of these dates works for PCC and if so next steps you'd like me to take with shop.

Kind regards,
Carlee
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 8:.00 AM
To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Oct 23rd

Attachments: imageQ02 png

FYl for friday

From: Pilon, Lori R [mailto;Lori Pilon@leg.bc.cal
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 10:23 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Cc: Tegart, Jackie

Subject: FW: Oct 23rd

Hi Jordan,

MLA Tegart advised that15.15,5.22
s.15 8o, I suggest:

NVIT from 11:15 to 1155 am

Brive to Florenting 11:55 to noon
Fiorentine frem noon to 12:25 pm

Driveto 510 12:2510 12:35
s.15 {order ahead) 12:35 to 12:55

Drive to Bioknergy 12:55 to 1:00 pm

If that sounds okay on your end | will make arrangements to visit the Florentine Seniors Retirement Home. | can also pre
order and reserve at thes.15 if you would like.

Cheers,
Lori

From: Pilon, Lori R

Sent: October 18, 2015 9:02 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX <Jordan.McPhee@gov.be.ca>
Subject: Re: Oct 23rd

s.15
The seniors center and a is close to NVIT. The $:15 has a buffet so it should be quick,
however the '5.15 Is somewhat private and as .15 most peopie would be tourist |
think. There is a more visible restaurant called S-19 _on the way to the

bioenergy plant. | am wondering if it might be better to go to the seniars center right after NVIT, and grab a quick lunch
on the way to the bio energy plant? Your thoughts?

i am in the office at 11 if you want to chat firsthand about our options. 250 453-726

Lori Pilon
Sent from my iPhone

165
Page 404 of 505 OOP-2015-53506 S1



On QOct 19, 2015, at 8:26 AM, McPhee, lordan PREM:EX <Jordan.McPhee@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Lori, | think we are aiming for noon departure. if I'm not mistaken that means we should have from
noon to 1pm to grab a lunch and potentially fit in a visit {o a seniors centre. Is there a restaurant near
NVIT that you would recommend the Premier and lackie go for a quick lunch?

From: Pilon, Lori R [mailte:{ori.Pilon@ieg.bc.ca}
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 3:59 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Oct 23rd

Do you know when will she be leaving NVIT?

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX [mailto:lordan.McPhee @gov.bc cal
Sent: October 16, 2015 3:10 PM

To: Pilon, Lori R <Lori.Pilon@|eg.be.ca>

Cc: Tegart, Jackie <).Tegart@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Oct 23rd

Hi Lori,

We have the Premier arriving by 11:15am.

From: Pilon, Lori R {mailto:Lori.Pilon@ieqg.be.ca)
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 5:56 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Cc: Tegart, Jackie

Subject: FW: Oct 23rd

Hi Jordan,

MLA Tegart forwarded your email to me as | am helping to plan another event if possible, or a
lunch at a more public nlace. | understand that the Premier will be at the BioEnergy Facitity
from 1:00 to 2:00, 5.15 from 2:00 to 3:00.

i don’t know, however, when the Premier will be arriving and leaving NVIT. Could you please
advise.

Thankst

Lori

Lori Pilon

Constituency Assistant to

Jackie Tegart, MLA Fraser-Nicola
Box 279, Ashcroft BC, VOK 1A0
Office (250} 453-9726

Cell {250) 457-3344

Toll free: 1-877-378-4802

Connect with MLA Jackie Tegart
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From: "McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX" <jordan.McPhee @gov.be.ca>
Date: Cctober 15, 2015 at 8:38:05 AM PDT

To: "Tegart, tackie"” <).Tegari@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Oct 23rd

Hi Jackie,

I hope you are enjoying your break week, although | know it’s not a break for MLA's it
just means they are back in the riding working even harder. Tim menticned you were
hoping to have the Premier stop by a senigrs residence on the way to the bio mass
facility. |love the idea of trying to fit in another event or two but am just concerned
ahout the amount of time the Premier will have on the ground.

The more | think about it the more | think it might be hest to not have the Premier stay
at NVIT for the lunch. It will just limit the amount she is able to do in your riding. If you
think they might be offended | have no issues with our office taking the lead to reach
out to them to explain that the Premier’s time is fimited and that she will not be able to
stay. We find that arganizations are very understanding of the demands on her
schedwe and are grateful for her attendance even if she can’t stay for the whole event.

That way we will be able to fit in another event or two or even just a funch in a public
place in the riding. Thoughts?
Jordan McPhee | Manager of Operations

Office of Premier Christy Clark
T 604.775.1600 1 F: 604.775.1688
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 8:00 AM

To: Pilon, Lori R LASS:EX

Cc: Ives, Ahdrew PREM:EX; Wong, Tim GCPEEX
Subject: RE: Oct 23rd

Lori,

we will need to order lunch for staff but they will probably eat at a separate table. We should try and keep it to just

the Premier and MLA eating together.

From: Pilen, Lori R [mailto:Lori.Pilon@leg.bc.cal
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 7:41 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Oct 23rd

Wil do, for certainty, should | preorder < 1 for yourself or whoever is also travelling with the Premier? Qr does the

premier and MLA gensrally lunch without staff?

From: McPhee, jordan PREM:EX [mailto:Jordan.McPhee @gov.be.cal

Sent: Qctober 20, 2015 6:25 AM

To: Pilon, Lori R <Lori.Pilon@leg.bc.ca>
Cc: Tegart, Jackie <).Tegari@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Re:; Oct 23rd

That sounds great Loti.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Pilon, lori R

Sent; Monday, October 19, 2015 10:23 PM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Cc: Tegart, Jackie

Subject: FW: Oct 23rd

Hi Jordan,

MLA Tegart advised that S.19,8.22
5.22 Se, | suggest:

NVIT from 11:15 to 11:55 am

Drive to Florentine 11:55 to nogn
Florentine from noon to 12:25 pm

Driveto S1°  12:254012:35
s.15 ‘order ahead) 12:35 to 12:55

Drive to BioEnergy 12:55 1o 1:00 pm
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if that sounds ckay on your end | will make arrangements to visit the Florentine Seniors Retirement Home. | can also pre
order and reserve at the $.15 if you would fke.

Cheers,
Lori

From: Piion, Lori R

Sent: October 19, 2015 9:02 AM

Ta: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX <Jordan.McPhee@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Oct 23rd

, s.15 . .
The seniors center and a s.15 _ is close to NVIT. The has a buffet 5o it should be quick,
however the S-19 is samewhat privates.15 most people would be tourist §
think. There is a more visible restaurant calleds.15 oh the way to the

bioenergy plant. | am wondering if it might be better to go to the seniors center right after NVIT, and grab a quick funch
on the way to the bio energy plant? Your thoughts?

I am in the office at 11 if you want to chat firsthand about our eptions. 250 453-9726

Lari Pilon
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 19, 2015, at 8:26 AM, McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX <Jordan.McPhee@gov.hc.ca> wrote:

Lori, I think we are aiming for noon departure. If I'm not mistaken that means we should have from
roon to Ipm to grab a lunch and potentially fit in a visit to a seniors centre, Is there a restaurant near
NVIT that you would recommend the Premier and Jackie go for a quick funch?

From: Pilon, Lori R [mailto:Lori,Pilon@ieq.bc.ca)
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 3:59 PM

Fo: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Oct 23rd

Do you know when will she be leaving NVIT?

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX {mailto:iordan.McPhee @gov.be.ca)l
Sent: October 16, 2015 3:10 PM

To: Piion, Lori R <Lori.Pilon@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Tegart, Jackie <).Tegart@leg.be.ca>

Subject: RE: Oct 23rd

Hi Lori,
Woe have the Premier arriving by 11:15am.

From: Pilon, Lori R [mailto:Lori.Pilon@leg.he.cal
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 5:56 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Cc: Tegart, Jackie

Subject: FW: Oct 23rd

Hi Jordan,
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MLA Tegart forwarded your emait to me as | am helping fo plan another event if possible, or a
lunch ai a more public place. 1 understand that the Premier will be at the Bioknergy Facility
from 1:00 to 2:00, and at Brambiles for ‘Coffee’ from 2:00 1o 3:00.

t don't know, however, when the Premier will be arriving and leaving NVIT. Could you please
advise.

Thanks!

l.ari

Lori Pilon

Constituency Assistant to

Jackie Tegart, MLA Fraser-Nicola
Box 279, Ashcroft BC, VOK 1AD
Office (250) 453-9726

Cell {250) 457-3344

Toll free: 1-877-378-4802

Connect with MLA Jackie Tegart

BT
<image(01.png> et

From; "McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX" <Jordan.McPhee®gov.be.ca>
Date: Qctober 15, 2015 at 8:38:05 AM PDT

To: "Tegart, Jackie” <J.Tepart@ieg.bc.ca>
Subject: Oct 23rd

Hi Jackie,

| hope you are enjoying your break week, aithough | know it’s not a break for MLA’s it
just means they are back in the riding working even harder. Tim mentioned you were
hoping to have the Premier stop by a seniors residence on the way to the bio mass
facility. Ilove the idea of trying to fit in another event or two but am just concerned
about the amount of time the Premier will have on the ground.

The more | think about it the more 1 think it might be best to not have the Premier stay
at NVIT for the funch. It will just limit the amount she is able to do in your riding. If you
think they might be offended 1 have no issues with our office taking the lead to reach
out to them to explain that the Premier’s time is limited and that she will hot be able 1o
stay. We find that arganizations are very understanding of the demands on her
schedule and are grateful for her attendance even if she can’t stay for the whole event.

That way we will be able to fit in another event or twa or even just a lunch in a public
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
Pl

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 7:13 AM

To: QOliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Updated mission materials and status.

Attachments: Comm Tracking Sheet.docx; CP_Trade Mission _China Vietnam_2015_Draft 9.docx

Take a look, | would think we would want separate for Guangdong/Shenzhen MOU and not necessarity wrapped up in
the departure release. Thoughts?

From: Heiman, Carolyn GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 3:17 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX
Subject: Updated mission materiais and status.

jordan

I‘m attaching a comms tracking sheet that provides an easier snap shot of the four mission NR we have in the works
along with a couple of third party releases,

i am hoping you wili see draft NR for the Departure (clean energy/Guangdong MOU}, Poly Culture, and Terry Fox run
very soon. They're all drafted and in approvais at our end. Or, do you want to look at them before to ensure we’'re on
the right track?

Still waiting for museum to send their releases on the Gold Mountain exhibit.

if we're off target in any way, please advise.

Carolyn

Carolyn Heiman

Communications Director |Government Communications & Engagement

Ministry of International Trade & Responsible for Asia Pacific Strategy and Multiculturalism
PH 250 356-7104 | CELL 250-888-3545
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

- .
From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 6:58 AM
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

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 6:25 AM
To: Pilon, Lori R LASS:EX

Ce: Tegart, Jackie

Subject: Re: Cct 23rd

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

MLA Tegart advised that 5.15,5.22
s.22 So, | suggest:

NVIT from 11:15 to 11:55 am

Drive to Florentine 11:55 to noon
Florentine from noon to 12:25 pm

s.15
Drive to . 12:25 to0 12:35
$.15 {order ahead) 12:35 t0 12:55

Drive to BicEnergy 12:55 to 1:00 pm

If that sounds okay on your end | will make arrangements to visit the Florentine Seniors Retirement Home. | can also pre
order and reserve at the $.15 if you would like.

Cheers,
Lori

From: Pilon, Lori R

Sent: October 19, 2015 9:02 AM

To: McPhee, lordan PREM:EX <lordan.McPhee@gov.be.ca>
Subject: Re: Oct 23rd

The seniors center and a s.15 is close to NVIT. The s.15 has a buffet so it should be quick,
however theS.15 is somewhat private and S.19 most people wauld be tourist |
think. There is a more visible restaurant called .15 on the way to the

bioenergy plant. | am wondering if it might be better to go to the seniors center right after NVIT, and grab a quick funch
on the way to the bio energy plant? Your thoughts?

i am in the office at 11 if you want to chat firsthand about our options. 250 453-9726

Lori Piion
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Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 19, 2015, at 8:26 AM, McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX <Jardan.McPhee@gov.he.ca>» wrote:

Leri, | think we are aiming for noon departure. If I'm not mistaken that means we should have from
noan to 1pm to grab a lunch and potentially fit in a visit to a seniors centre. is there a restaurant near
NVIT that you would recommend the Premier and Jackie go for a quick lunch?

From: Piion, Lori R [mailto:Lori.Pilon@leq.be.ca)
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 3:59 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Oct 23rd

Do you know whean will she be leaving NVIT?

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX [mailto:Jordan.McPhee@gov.be.ca)

Sent: Qctober 16, 2015 3:10 PM

To: Piien, Lori R <Lori.Pilon®@leg.be.ca>
Ce: Tegart, Jackie <).Tegart@leg.be.ca>

Subject: RE: Oct 23rd

Hi Lort,
We have the Premier arriving by 11:15am.

From: Pilon, Lori R [mailto:Lori.Pilon@ieg.be.ca]
Sent: Thursday, Cctober 15, 2015 5:56 PM

To: McPhee, lordan PREM:EX

Ce: Tegart, Jackie

Subject: FW: Oct 23rd

Hi Jordan,

MLA Tegart forwarded your email to me as | am helping to plan another event if possible, or a
lunch at a more public ptace. [ understand that the Premier will be at the BioEnergy Facility
from 1:00 to 2:00, and s.15 from 2:00 to 3:00.

I don't know, however, when the Premier will be arriving and leaving NVIT. Could you please
advise.

Thanks!

Lori

Lori Pilon

Constituency Assistant to

Jackie Tegart, MLA Fraser-Nicola
Box 279, Asheroft BC, VOK 1A0
Office {250) 453-9726

Cell {250) 457-3344

Toll free: 1-877-378-4802

Connect with MLA Jackie Tegart
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From: "McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX" <Jordan.McPhee@gov.be.ca>
Date: October 15, 2015 at 8:38:05 AM PDT

To: "Tegart, lackie" <|.Tegart@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Oct 23rd

Hi Jackie,

| hope you are enjoying your break week, aithough | know it's not a break far MLA's it
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

The more { think about it the more I think it might be best to not have the Premier stay
at NVIT for the lunch. it will just limit the amount she is able to do in your riding. If you
think they might be offended | have no issues with our office taking the lead to reach
out to them to explain that the Premier’s time is limited and that she will not be able to
stay. We find that organizations are very understanding of the demands on her
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

Office of Premier Chiristy Clark
T: 604.775.1600 1 F: 604.775.1688
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 7:06 PM

To: Irwin, Paul MIT:EX; Roberts, Clark MIT:EX
Subject: Re: any further direction?

Paul, let’s connect first thing in the morning. We are awaiting an answer/confirmation she is ok with a set plan
from MTW and she has been understandably delayed.

I've explained that if we don't hear back we will have to make the call tomorrow morning.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Irwin, Paul MIT:EX

Sent: Manday, October 19, 2015 7:01 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Roberts, Clark MIT:EX
Subject: RE: any further direction?

jordan,
| just wanted to add a few points on these two key decision points:

- Bank of China Chairman / Governor of Hebei / Mayor of Zhangjiakou (the Whistler equivalent for 2022 Winter
Olympics}: just want to flag that this is an unprecedented offer by the Chairman of the second fargest bank in
China to bring out a Governor and a Mavor with oversight for the 2022 Olympic Games to talk about how we
can cooperate. S.16

s$.13,5.16

Lock forward to hearing next steps.

Thanks,
Paul

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 6:01 AM

To: Irwin, Paul MIT:EX; Roberts, Clark MIT:EX; Acquarone, Francis MIT:EX
Subject: Re: any further direction?

Paul,
Hope ta have final answers for you this morning
fordan

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

177
Page 416 of 505 OOP-2015-53506 S1



From: Irwin, Paul MIT:EX
Sent: Sunday, October 18, 2015 3:04 PM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Roberts, Clark MIT:EX; Acquarone, Francis MIT:EX

Subject: any further direction?

....with regard to:

Reengagement with Mayor of Beijing. My understanding is that we are staying with the decision to move
CNOOC to Tuesday at 11am and giving Mayor of Beijing / Beijing Performance and Arts a smaller window

{between 9:00-10:30am on Tuesday)
Bank of China Chairman’s proposal to arrange a meeting with Premier and Governor of Hebei Province {where

many 2022 Winter Olympic Games sites wili take place). $.13,5.16
s$.13,5.16

Thanks.
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

I N
From: McPhee, Jordan PREMIEX
Sent: Manday, October 19, 2015 3:59 PM
To: Bremner, Virginia PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Chinese business cards

[ had both made, ane side was Chinese and one side was English.

Sent from my BiackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Bremner, Virginia PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 3:34 PM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: Chinese business cards

Hi Jordan,

When you had Chinese business cards made for trade missions, was it traditional or simplified Chinese?
And was it Chinese on hoth sides?

Please and thanks!

Virginia Bremner

Executive Receptionist and Administrative Support to Premier Christy Clark
Barinder Bhullar, Director of Policy

D 604.775.1600

E: virginia.bremner{@gov.bc.ca
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 3:13 PM

To: Facey, Nick MTICEX; Kerr, Carleen GCPE:EX; Kay, Maclean PREM:EX

Subject: Re: For MO approval - Quote in Telus Hwy 4 NR {also checking on quote for for Telus

release is Osoyoos

Thanks Nick, adding maclean to see what he has for the speech and to see if this would work.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Facey, Nick MTIC:EX

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 3:11 PM

To: Kerr, Carleen GCPE:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: FW: For MO approval - Quote in Telus Hwy 4 NR (also checking on quote for for Telus release is Osoyoos

Is this something | should push for the Nanaimo Economic development thingy on Wednesday? Would get more
coverage for telus as well so they might be happy to let PCC say it first.

From:
Subject: For MO approvat - Quote in Telus Hwy 4 NR (also checking on quote for for Telus release is Osoyoos

Hi there — attached is an NR with a draft MAV guote that Tetus would like to issue this Friday in Port Alberni- $500,000
to build a new wireless site along Highway 4, bringing wireless service to approximately 6 kilemeters of highway
between Cameron Lake and Port Alberni. The site is now live.
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREMEX

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 2:37 PM
To: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Sign the 2015 Earth Flag

tleft it with the MO to follow up, they were going to look into the organization and decide caucus
engagement.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network,

From: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 2:34 PM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Sign the 2015 Earth Flag

Did anything become of this one?

From: De Wit, Antcinette PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2015 10:14 AM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Sign the 2015 Earth Flag

Ok thx ... deadline is looming as they want it by the 22 and delivery time to
Toronto needs to be factored in!

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2015 10:11 AM

To: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX

Cc: Carey, Linda J PREM:EX; Tves, Andrew PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Sign the 2015 Earth Flag

Yes it is with me. | may ask the MO handle it over see any caucus signatures they may want to collect.

From: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2015 10:09 AM

To: McPhee, Jardan PREM:EX

Cc: Carey, Linda 1 PREM:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Sign the 2015 Earth Flag

I sent the item to you in house mail this week; any feedback? They did not send us
a flag, as far as I know; the package came to me via the West Annex [opened] so
unless someone took out a flag, there was no flag, but there was an apron. -- maybe
the apron is a metaphor for flag ... regardless, ... see below:

From: Fattaneh Barati [mailto:fattaneh@earthday.ca]
Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2015 9:32 AM
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To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: Sign the 2015 Earth Flag

Good Afternoon Mremicr Clark,

Earth Day Canada reached out to you on Sep 23 to ask you, Parliament members and your constituents to sign the 2015 Earth Flag.

The campaign is coming to a close very quickly. We want to encourage you to engage as many people as possible to sign the Flag

vefore Oct. 22 to be included on the targer Flag that is going to Paris for COP 21, To help you with this we have included some social media
sample posts below.

We also want to let you know that our office has changed and we have a new address in which to mail your Flags to.Find the address in the
image below.Please get your flag back w us as quickly as possible to ensure that your municipality is represented.

If you have any more questions feel free (o get in touch with mc, have a great day.

Best Regards,
Fattaneh

{Twitter)

Get your signature o Paris to show Canada carcs about climate change. Sign before Oct. 22 #ParthFlagl5 hitps://carthday.caladd-your-
signature/

Be a part of Charles Pachters' public art for climate change and sign #EarthFlagls by Oct. 22 https:/earthday.ca/add-your-signature/

You have until Oct. 22 to take 30 seconds to show Canada cares about climate change. Sign #EarthFlag| Shttps://earthday ca’add-youe-
signature/

Look at how many signatures we've collected for #EarthFlagt5 (Include a photo of your Flag!)
{Faccbook)
Jain us and thousands of Canadians by taking 30 seconds to show that Canada cares about climate change. Signaturcs will be incorporated on

the 2015 Earth Flag being designed now by Canadian renowned contemporary artist Charles Pachier and taken to Paris for the climate
conference COP 21 in December. To sign, click here: hitp:/bitly/teQirzSQ (include phote attached)
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“This electronic message cantains information from Earth Day Canada that may be privileged and/or confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, any disctosure,
topy, distribution of use of the contents of this message 1s prahibited. If you have received this email in errar, please contact the sender immediately and destray Lhis
message. Thank you.
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREMEX

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 2:24 PM
To: Ives, Andrew PREMIEX

Subject: Re: Cell Numbers for luggage tags
will explain.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Gossen, Kelly L MIT:EX

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 2:22 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; Qliphant, Sam PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Cell Numbers for luggage tags

Yes for sure

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 2:14 PM

To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; Gossen, Kelly L. MIT:EX; Cliphant, Sam PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Cell Numbers for luggage tags

s.17

Can we please ensure extra tags are made with Andrews name and number on them?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 1:59 PM

To: Gossen, Kelly L MIT:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Oliphant, Sarn PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Cell Numbers for luggage tags

s.17

Andrew lves
Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark
Office of Premier

From: Gossen, Kelly L MIT:EX

Sent: Menday, Octeber 19, 2015 1:55 PM

To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Ofiphant, Sam PREM:EX
Subject: Cell Numbers for luggage tags

Could you guys please send me your cell numbers? It will be for your luggage tags. Andrew | wilf put your name and

number on the Premier’s tags.
Kelly

Kelly Gossen

186

Page 424 of 505 OOP-2015-53506 S1



Mission and Events Officer

international Missions and Corporate Events

Ministry of international Trade

Suite 730 — 999 Canada Place [Vancouver, British Columbia | CANADA V6T 3E1

Tel: 604.660.6815| Mohile: .17 | Fax: 604.775.2197 |Website: www.gov.bc.ca

RRCTER
T RisidEA
A,
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREMIEX

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 11:28 AM

To: Chin, Bert PREM:EX; Southern, Evan PREM:EX; Mills, Shane LASS:EX

Subject: FW: ‘Paige’ report response

Attachments: BG_Paige Report_Oct 19 2015_draft 8.docx; NR_Paige report update_Oct 19 2015
_draftll.docx

FYl — Materials in case you haven’t seen them.

There will also be an IN with top KM's

From: Kerr, Carleen GCPE.EX

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 11:23 AM

To: McPhee, Jardan PREM:EX

Cc: Safarik, Melissa GCPE:EX; Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX; Gordon, Matt GCPE:EX; Waods, Emily GCPE:EX
Subject: 'Paige’ report response

Hi Jordan — here is the latest Paige report response — set to go out at 3pm today (MSC avatable around 3:30 for media).
This will be shared with RCY on an embargoed basis
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 10:55 AM

To: Petrie, Cvnthia MEM:EX; Strongitharm, Bruce FLNRIEX
Subject: s.13

Hey Guys,

Just want to make sure you received this. Can you confirm?

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 7:34 AM

To: Petrie, Cynthia MEM:EX; Strongitharm, Bruce FLNR:EX
Subject: s 13

Morning, I’'m not really sure who this would faif to but 5.13

s.13

Jordan McPhee | Manager of Operations

Office of Premier Chﬁsty Clark
T: 604.775.1600 | F: 604.775.1685
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 10:54 AM
To: Denney, Jay MIT:EX

Subject: Can you give me a call?

Jordan McPhee [ Manager of Operations

Office of Premier Christ\) Clark
T: 604.775.1600 | F: £04.775.1688
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 10:52 AM

To: Davidson, Tamara PREM;EX

Subject: RE: RQST ADVICE - Assembly of First Nations 2017 Annual General Assembly

Let’s raise at scheduling.

From: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 10:37 AM

To: Ross, Kara L PREM:EX

Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: RQST ADVICE - Assembly of First Nations 2017 Annual General Assembly

Kara - can you please run this one by Carolyn in the MO to be sure

Jordan — thoughts? They are just locking for support/letter to submit a request to host. [ think it’s probably ok but
wanted your input/approval as well

Thanks,
Tam

From: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, Octoker 19, 2015 9:50 AM

To: Ross, Kara £ PREM:EX; Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Assembly of First Nations 2017 Annual General Assembly

Over to you. Blease note, this is time sensitive,
Thank you,

Frances

From: Gareth Allen-Symmons [mailto:gallensymmons@tourismyancouver.com]
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 9:44 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: Assembiy of First Nations 2017 Annual General Assembly

Pear Office of the Premier,

Please find attached a copy of our LOS request to host the Assembly of First Nations 2017 Annual General Assembly. As
this is a time sensitive request, we hope to have the signed letter of suppaort by Friday, October 23, 2015.

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

604.631.2851
gallensymmons@tourismvancouver.com
www. tourisimvancouver.com

TOUREISHM
. VANCOUVER

RO G STECRICT £ January 10-13, 2018
#pcmavancouver

A Member of BestCities Globa! Alliance

‘This emaif and any fites transmitled with i are confidential and intended sofely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed, i you
have received this email in error please notify us immediately by telsphone, permanently destray any coples yoit may have and retum this document (o
us at our expense al the email address noted above. Please nole that any views cr opinions presented in tius email are solely those of the author and
da not necessanly represent those of the company. Finally, the reciment should check this emaif and any attachmenis for the presence of viruses The
ComaEny accepts no liabiity for any damage caused by any virus iransrmitted by this email.’
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREMEX

Sent: Monday, October 18, 2015 10:50 AM
To: Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX

Subject: RE: COF call

Connect with Athana.

From: Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 10:30 AM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: COF calt

Hey, Mactean mentioned that we'li need to do remarks for the All Premiers call. Do you have any direction, or who
should | go to?

Chelsea Dolan
Communications Coordinator | Office of the Premier
Telephone: 250-952-7250 | F-mail: chelsea.dolan@gov.bc.ca
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

There a couple no responses.

Ag, flagged that they may be late and unable to make it but didn’t think it would be an issue.

McPhee, Jordan PREMEX

Monday, Octoher 19, 2015 9:42 AM
Southern, Evan PREM:EX

RE: 9am

§ also realize that | received a hounce back from MCFD with an aut of office.

From: Scuthern, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 $:11 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: 9am

50 | came.

List of people who couldn't make it?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone an the TELUS network.
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 8:53 AM
To: Dixon, Kevin LASS:EX

Subject: RE: 9 am Meetings During Session

When the house is sifting we use a different time {closer to morning meetings} so no conflicts there.

From: Dixon, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Dixon@leg.bc.ca}
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 8:52 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: 9 am Meetings During Session

Hi lordan,
I just remembered that there are Private Members’ Time meetings at 8 am on Monday mornings when the House is
sitting (not today}. The meetings only take 15 minutes, but can we move your meeting to 9:30 am for the last few

session Mondays after today?

Thanks,

Kevin.

Kevin Dixon
Manager of Operations
BC Government Caucus

€ast Annex | Parliament Buildings | Victoria | British Columbia [ VBV 1X4
Phone: 250-356-6134 | Fax: 250-387-9066 | Email: kevin dixon@teg.bc.ca
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

_
From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 8:33 AM
To: Olson, Marissa A LASS:EX
Subject: Leave Tomorrow

{ understand there may have heen some changes, can you please provide an up to date list of who has leave
tomorrow?
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

Sent: Manday, October 19, 2015 8:21 AM

To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Interzone 2016 - Invitation to Premier Clark

For consideration

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 8:21 AM

To: Chalimers, Jennifer AVED:EX; Richard Taylor | Politik
Subject: RE: Interzone 2016 - Invitation to Premier Clark
Hi Richard,

Thank you for the invite, I’m going to share this with our scheduling team and have one of our staff follow up with vou
for more information.

Regards,
Jordan

From: Chalmers, Jennifer AVED:EX

Sent: Saturday, October 17, 2015 3:04 PM

To: Richard Taylor | Politik

Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Interzone 2016 - Invitation to Premier Clark

Hi Richard
Thank you for your note. I am no longer in the Premier's Office but have cc'd Jordan as he is.
Have a great weekend.

J

On Qct 17, 2015, at 2:59 PM, Richard Taylor | Politik <richard@politik.io> wrote:

Hi Jennifer,

We spoke roughly 18 months ago about the possibiliiy of Premier Clark delivering welcoming
remarks at a conference we were planning in Kelowna. We ended up running 2015°s conference
in Banff - and it was a great success (details at http://ban{f2015 intcrzone.io/).

Our 2016 event will be held in Vancouver on April 11th and 12th 2016 and we would be
delighted if Premier Clark would like to join us to deliver opening remarks.

The conference website is at www.interzone.io. Key details are:
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Venue - The Sheraton Wall Centre.
Attendees - we are targeting 1000+ attendees from the Canadian and US Pacific technology &

business communities.
Speakers - include Randi Zuckerberg, Bruce Croxon and Bernadette Wightman (President of

Cisco Canada).
Sponsors - include IBM & Telus. We arc currently confirming sponsorship from BCIC.

Many thanks for your consideration,

RICHARD TAYLOR // COO, POLITIK // PRODUCER, INTERZONE
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 8:21 AM

To: Chalmers, Jennifer AVED:EX; Richard Taylor | Politik
Subject: RE: Interzone 2016 - Invitation to Premier Clark

Hi Richard,

Thank you for the invite, I'm gaing to share this with cur scheduling team and have one of our staff follow up with you
for more information.

Regards,
Jordan

From: Chalmers, Jennifer AVED:EX

Sent: Saturday, October 17, 2015 3:04 PM

Ta: Richard Taylor | Politik

Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Interzone 2016 - Invitation to Premier Clark

i Richard
Thank you for your note. T am no longer in the Premier's Office but have cc'd Jordan as he is.

Have a great weekend.

J

On Oct 17, 20135, at 2:59 PM, Richard Taylor | Politik <richard@politik.io> wrote:
Hi Jennifer,
We spoke roughly 18 months ago about the possibility of Premier Clark delivering welcoming

remarks at a conference we were planning in Kelowna. We ended up running 2015°s conference
in Banff - and it was a great success (details at http://banff2015.interzone.io/).

Qur 2016 event will be held in Vancouver on April 11th and 12th 2016 and we would be
delightced if Premier Clark would tike to join us to deliver opening remarks.

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

Sponsors - include IBM & Telus. We are currently confirming sponsorship from BCIC,
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Many thanks for your consideration,
RICHARD TAYLOR // COO, POLITIK / PRODUCER, INTERZONE

/1 Join the POLITIK team in Los Angeles at SUBSTANCE & in Vancouver at INTERZONE //

205

Page 439 of 505 OOP-2015-53506 S1



McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, Cctober 19, 2015 8:34 AM

To: Bill, Karen F AGRLEX

Cc: Smukowich, Don AGRLEX; Johnson, Lisa E AGRIEX
Subject: RE: CC Briefing - Nov 4

MTW will be out of the country so it would be great if MNL can do this. [f he is unabie to do so let me know and we can
discuss options.

From: Bill, Karen F AGRL:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 4:16 PM

To: McPhee, lordan PREM:EX

Cc: Smukowich, Don AGRL:EX; Johnson, Lisa E AGRLEX
Subject: Fwd: CC Briefing - Nov 4

Can you let me know if this should be MNL as the host for the tunch and briefings? Wondering if this should be ancther
Minister like Wat?
Karen

From: Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 2:16 PM
To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: CC Briefing - Nov 4

Hi Kely,

This is the information | have been sending out to the other Ministers that we are requesting to attend
and provide briefings. For MNL the expectations would be for him to host the lunch, provide & briefing
(likely at the lunch}, introductions of the Consular Corps in Legislature, and provide welcoming remarks
and introduction of Ministers during the afternoon briefings {for as long as possible).

ko

The BC Government will provide briefings for members of the BC Censular Corps in Victoria on
Wednesday, Nov. 4th. We wilt also host a luncheon for the Consular Corps, at which the Premier
and\or designate will provide remarks. The BC Consular Corps, based mainly in Vancouver, consists of
Consular Officers {Consuls General, Consuls, Vice-Consuts and Consular Agents) resident in the Province,
reprasenting 82 countries.

In preparation for the briefings, the Ministers noted below have been identified by the Office of the
Premier to provide relevant information and messaging regarding current BC priorities.
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Nov. 4th - Consufar Corps Luncheon & Briefing — Parliament Buildings, Victoria

Luncheon hosted by the Government of British Columbia

1200 - Cpening Remarks by Minister Letnick

1205 - Premier and\or designate addresses the Consular Corps

1210 ~ Dean of the Consular Corp replies

1215 — Lunch served

1245 - Briefing by Hon. Norm Letnick, Minister of Agriculture. Topics: TPP & CETA, Agri-food and
seafood exports

1330 — Introduction of the Consular Corps in the Legislative Assembly

Briefings

1430 - Welcome remarks by Minister Letnick

1435 (TBC) - Briefing by Hon. Mary Polak, Minister of Environment. Topics: BC Approach to Climate
Change leading up to COP21 in Paris

1500 {78C) - Briefing by Hon. Bill Bennett, Minister of Energy and Mines. Topics: BC Energy Industry,
Site C Dam

1530 (TBC) —~ Briefing by Hon. Michael de long, Minister of Finance. Topics: BC econamy and issuance of
bonds on the international market {China RMB, india Rupee, etc.)

1600 (TBC) ~ Briefing by Hon. John Rustad, Minister of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation. Topics:
First Nations Relations and impact on economic development in BC

1630 — Briefings Conciude
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_!yl_.cPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, jordan PREMIEX

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 9:58 PM
To: Roberts, Clark MIT:EX

Subject: Re: BPA

I told him that it's would be an MTW lead earlier but haven't updated him that sinopec is now off.
Will send him a note.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS netwark.

From: Roberts, Clark MIT:EX

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 12:53 PM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: Re: BPA

Have you told Jay?

C

Clark M. Roberts

Assistant Deputy Minister
International Business Development
Ministry of International Trade
T: 604 775 0005

C:604 655 9285

On Oct 30, 2015, at 12:G4 PM, McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX <Jordan.McPhee@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Fyi

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network,
From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX. <Jordan.M 2 v.bc.ca>

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 12:01 PM

To: XT:Tsui, Kevin MIT:IN

Cc: Acquarone, Francis MIT:EX; Irwin, Paul MIT:EX
Subject: BPA

Wil be an MTW lead if they would stili like it to happen. No PCC.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
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'!VIcPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREMEX

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 9:16 PM
To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX
Subject: Paris

Can you connect with Martina from env re: potential Paris dates?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphaone on the TELUS network.
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From:;
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Fyi

McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Thursday, October 29, 2015 9:04 P
Roberts, Clark MIT:EX

Fw: BPA

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX <Jordan.McPh ov.bc.ca>
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 12:01 PM

TFo: XT:Tsu, Kevin MITIN

Cer Acquarone, Francis MIT:EX; Irwin, Paul MIT:EX

Subject: BPA

Will be an MTW lead if they would still like it to happen. No PCC.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, fordan PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 9:02 PM

To: XT:Tsui, Kevin MITIIN

Cc Acquarone, Francis MITEX; Trwin, Paul MIT:EX
Subject: BPA

Will be an MTW lead if they would stili like it to happen. No PCC.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPheeg, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 6:20 PM

To: Kerr, Carleen GCPEEX

Cc: Denney, Jay MIT:EX; Safarik, Melissa GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Asia Trade Strategy

Yes, Nov 13th works.

Jordan McPhee | Manager of Operations

Office of Premier Christy Clark
T:604.775.1600 | F: 604.775.1688

On Oct 30, 2015, at 12:45 AM, "Kerr, Carleen GCPE:EX" <Carleen.Kerr@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning Jordan,

Can you please confirm if MIT should proceed with the November 13" date for the Asia Trade Strategy
event?

Kind regards,
Carlee
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREMEX

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 619 PM

To: Irwin, Paul MIT:EX

Cc: Acquarone, Francis MITEEX; Roberts, Clark MIT:EX

Subject: Re: Invitation to Mayor of Zhangjiakuo re. The Richmond Olympic Experience

I have no issues with them meeting but I do not think it is our place to confirm the meet and greet on the
mayors behalf no matter how brief it may be. I would just want to make sure councilior Au or one of us
connects with the mayors office to make sure it is alright.

Jordan McPhee | Manager of Operations

Office of Premier Christy Clark
T: 604.775.1600 | F: 604.775.1688

On Oct 30, 2015, at 3:48 AM, "Trwin, Paul MIT:EX" <Paul.Irwinf@eov.be.ca> wrote:

| wouldn’t see this as a problem - if Chak Au wanted to say a quick helio to the Mayor as he departs
from the meeting.

From: Acquarone, Francis MIT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, Gctober 28, 2015 11:2% PM

To: Irwin, Paul MIT:EX; Roberts, Clark MIT:EX

Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:IEX

Subject: FW: Invitation to Mayor of Zhangjiakuo re. The Richmond Olympic Experience
For discussion. Thanks

From: Chak Au S-22 L i

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 9:21 PM

To: Acquarone, Francis MIT:EX

Subject: Re: Invitation to Mayor of Zhangjiakuo re. The Richmond Qlympic Experience

Francis,
Yes, I am certainly be there at 8:00 am on Sunday.

1 also wonder if T can meet the Mayor for a few minutcs before or after? I don't need to attend
Premier Clark and Minister Wat's meeting with the Mayor.

Chak

On Oct 29, 2013, at 6:11 AM, Chak Au
s.22 > wrote:

Francis,
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I have been suggested by Raymond Zhu to contact you.

Since | am joining the Premier and Minister Wat to Beijing, a task that [ have is to deliver an
official invitation letier on behalf of our City to the Mayor of Zhangjiakuo for the opening of
The Olympic Experience at Richmond Olympic Oval on Nov, 20.

[ understand that Premier Clark and Minister Wat are going to meet the Mayor of Zhangjiakuo
on Sunday morning (Nov. 1). I wonder if this can be the opportunity for me to hand the letter to
him,

Or do you have other suggestions? Thanks!

Chak Au
Councillor, City of Richmond
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREMIEX

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 6:04 PM
To: Acguarane, Francis MIT:EX

Subject: Re: Office set up

Just running through speeches with Sam, do you need answers urgently? i can pop down.
if not, | may get there closer to 930,
Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
Original Message
From: Acguarone, Francis MIT:EX
Sent: Friday, Octoher 30, 2015 5:00 AM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: Office set up

s.15
In the office. 2hd floor . A few things to check with you. Call or come down when ready

Sent from my iPhone
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

L
From: McPheg, Jordan PREMEX
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 5:10 PM
To: Wilson, Duncan
Cc: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Hong Kong
it will be 3km.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network,
Original Message

From: Wilson, Duncan

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 8:04 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREN:EX

Cc: Bhultar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Hong Kong

Hi guys. So are we 3k ar 5k? Stilf trying for something on Ing btw.

s.22

D

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX [lordan. McPhee@gov.bc.ca<mailto:jordan.McPhee@gov.he.ca>]
Sent: Tuesday, Octaber 20¢, 2015 11:43 AM

To: Wilson, Duncan, Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Hong Kong

Duncan, we have a dinner scheduled the Sunday night for delegates {close to the hotel). We don't have any formal
plans for sightseeing on the 1st as the Premier may have a couple meetings taking place that day.

If any cultural activities do come together they would be confirmed closer to the date. I can be sure to keep you in the
toop.

From: Wilson, Duncan [mailto.Duncan. Wilson@ portmetrovancouver.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 11:41 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Hong Kang

Hey again ... are we doing anything {i.e. sightseeing) on Sunday Nov 1st? | note mission departs the 30th, but nothing
officiat on program until Monday the 2nd.

From: McPhee, lordan PREM:EX [mailte:Jordan.McPhea@gov.bc.cal

Sent: October-20-15 8:15 AM

To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX <Barinder.Bhullar@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Barinder.Bhulfar@gov.bc.ca>>; Wilson, Duncan
<Duncan. Wilson@portmetrovancouver.com<maihto:Duncan.Wilson@portmetrovancouver.coms>

Subject: RE: Hong Kong
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Duncan,

We are just confirming the timing of an event after the Terry fox run so the distance we run is still TBD. [ can tell you

that we are not gaing to be running the 10km but more likely the 5km or 3km.

As Barinder mentioned, please keep us up to speed on the $.13,5.17

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 4:43 PM
To: Wilson, Duncan

Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Hong Kong

Hi Duncan,

Jordan will have details on the run.

Keep us updated on 5.13.5.1

B

From: Wilson, Duncan

sent: Manday, October 19, 2015 2:27 PM

To: Bhutlar, Barinder PREM:EX
Subject: Hong Kong

Barinder,

How far is Premier’s team running in Hong Kong? 3, 5 er 10 k7

5.13,5.17

Duncan

10
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

_
Fram: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 1.50 PM
To: Jeff Keen
Subject: Re: 5.22

Thanks Jeff, i'l be sure to pass on the message. | hape all is well with you,

Regards,
lordan

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Jeff Keen

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 4:45 AM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject:s.22

Hi Jordan,
Please pass on
again soon.

s.22

Cheers,
Jeff

lelt Keen
Wheglhouse Venlures
frdkeeners

11

[ hope all is going well and look forward to connecting
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jardan PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 1:23 PM

To: Ng, Powah LASS:EX

Subject: Re: Metallurgical Corporation of China Ltd.
PowWah,

'm told Ministry has a direct contact with the company, unfortunately there will not be an opportunity for a meeting
with the Premier and President of MCC.

Regards,
Jardan

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Ng, PoWah

Sent; Wednesday, October 28, 2015 3:50 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Ce: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX; Ng, Powah LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Metaliurgical Corporation of China Lta.

Dear Jordan,

| received two more calls from Amy, wha said no one from the Ministry has contacted her yet. Could you give me an
update? Thanks.

Po-wah

12
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

-
From: McPhee, Jardan PREMEX
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 12:17 PM
To: Gossen, Kelly L MIT:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Cc: Jordan, Annette MIT:EX
Subject: Re: Departure Scenaric

Hi Kelly,

Adding Andrew who will be able to confirm final logistics. | have no issues if the acting Consul wants to see
PCC off.

Andrew, can you connect with Kelly about final timings and if any media interviews have been confirmed?

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
Sorry but the Consulate is asking us again — | don’t want to tell them a time untit | hear back from you.
Kelly

From: Gossen, Kelly L MIT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, Octcber 28, 2015 3:41 PM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

€c: Jordan, Annette MIT:EX

Subject: Departure Scenario

HiJordan,

If there is no media event at YVR Annette and { wilt do our usual thing — we will check the premier and Andrew in ahead
of time —1 will ask Andrew to emai! me number of bags when they are on their way. We will meet her curbside and she
can go with AC staff through security. The latest she can be there is 1230 pm according to AC staff. { if there is a media
event we will still pre-check them in)

However we have been advised that the Acting Consul General Mr. Fan would like to see the Premier off and attend a
media event if there is ane,

Is this ok? We could direct him to the area close to the Security date for a quick farewell if this is ok with you. He wiH
likely see Minister Wat off earlier.

Kelly

Kefly Gossen
Missicn and Events Officer
International Missions and Corporate Events

13
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Ministry of International Trade
Suite 730 — 998 Canada Place |Vancouver, British Columbia | CANADA V6C 3E1
Tel: 604.660.6815| Mobile:s.17 | Fax: 604.775.2197 |Website: www.gov.bc.ca

BRITINS
Crr1siiea

_aoaer

14
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, lordan PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 11:22 AM

To: XT:Tsui, Kevin MITIN

Cc: XT:Niu, Alice MITIN; Acquarane, Francis MITEX; Irwin, Paul MIT:EX; Roberts, Clark
MIT:EX

Subject: Re: Sinopec

Kevin,

We can go and withdraw our request. Please let them know we are very sorry but it simply won't work with
our itinerary.

Will discuss BPA this morning.
Jordan

Sent from my BiackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Tsui, Kevin -BEIJING -MD

Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2015 6:38 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Ce: XT:Niu, Alice MIT:IN; Acquarone, Francis MIT:EX; Irwin, Paul MIT:EX; Roberts, Clark MIT:EX
Subject: Sinopec

Hi fordan, tried to call you without success... Sinopec has returned back and informed us that Tuesday morning for the
entire day is not possible. This means we need to inform them that we need to withdraw our meeting request due. Pis
canfirm as the sooner we do it the better since our Monday 3:30pm confirmed meeting is still in the system.

.13

Kevin Tsui #H14

Managing Director / Representative Director &5 (4T

International Trade and Investment Office IS A FIEEHE LW 20 RIBRST 5 18 A %
Representing the Government of British Columbia in North China & East China %JkiE R X

Suite 2323, South Tower, Kerry Centre, 1 Guanghua Road, Chaoyang District, Beijing, China 160020
AR AT X G s 1 5 E O R 2323 % M%R:100020

T 4l +8610 8535.7700 | F 4% ¥(: +8610 8535.7701

D B #8: +86108535.7788 | M F-H1:.5.17

from Canada: +1 {778} 284.1220 | +1 (778) 284.1205

FEEEMAN]
SO ITRE

Loavauiin

www.britishcolumbia.ca |Weibo $HiiH

i5
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 2:14 AM
To: Acquarone, Francis MIT:EX

Subject: Tonight

We are going for dinner at 530pm so won't make it to the 7th floor.

Sent from my BiackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

16
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent; Wednesday, October 28, 2015 10:08 PM
To: Denney, Jay MIT:EX; Roberts, Clark MIT:EX
Subject: Re: Beijing

Monday won't work schedule is already too full.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Benney, Jay MET:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 12:07 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Roberts, Clark MIT:EX
Subject: Beijing

.13

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

17
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 8:32 PM
To: Surovy, Kyle GCPEEX

Subject: Lunch

We are walking there now.
$.15

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

18
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREMIEX

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 7:54 PM
To: Surovy, Kyle GCPEEX

Subject: Re: Today

Sounds like we will brief right until lunch and then do site advance after.

Will tell you where we are meeting for lunch.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 10:15 AM
To: Surovy, Kyle GCPE:EX

Subject: Today

Morning briefing taking longer than expected. ! would say hang at the hotel and we can let you know when

we are wrapping and ready to do site advances.

Sernt from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

19
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ﬂ&Phee. Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 7:15 FM
To: Surovy, Kyle GCPEEX

Subject: Today

Morning briefing taking longer than expected. | would say hang at the hotel and we can let you know when
we are wrapping and ready to do site advances.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

20
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

from: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent; Wednesday, October 28, 2015 4:49 PM

To: Acquarone, Frencis MIT:EX; Gossen, Kelly L MIT:EX

Ca XT:Yac, Cathy MIT:IN; XT:Luf, Patrick MIT:IN; Irwin, Paul MIT:EX

Subject: Re: rest room booking at 5.15 Guangzhou on Nov 4
$.15

No need for a room at ¢
We will require ane for Shenzhen though.

Semt from my BlackBerry 10 smartphene on the TELUS netwark.

Fromt: Acquarone, Francis MIT:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 6:40 AM

To: Gossen, Kelly L MIT:EX

Ce: XT:Yao, Cathy MIT:IN; XT:Lui, Patrick MIT:IN: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Irwin, Paul MIT:EX
Subject: Re: rest room booking at S-19 | Guangzhou on Nov 4

'l discuss with Jardan.
Sent from my iPhane

On Oct 29, 2015, at 6:36 AM, Gassen, Kelly L MIT:EX <Kelly.Gossen@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Given the recent updates to the program will we still need this room? The program ailows time for PCC
to go direct from Four Seasons to events at .15 It doesn’t appear to allow any time for her
to go to the day room between Guangzhou elements — unfess of course they will not be coming directly
from the Four Seasons to the 1s.15

| have put the request in and advised them Cathy would advise on booking time. Please let me know if |
should pursue further or ok to cancel the request.

Kelly

Fromy: Yao, Cathy -GUANGZHOU -MD [mailto:cyao@britishcolumbia.cal

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 6:36 PM

To: Gossen, Kelly L MIT:EX

Cc: XT:Lui, Patrick MIT:IN; Acquarone, Francis MIT:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: rest room booking at 5.15 Guangzhou on Nov 4

Hi Francis and Kelly,

| think we forgot to book a room for PCC at s.15 for Nav 4, | remember that was requested hy
Jordan on advanced visit. She can spend some time in her room before the group photo, bilateral, signing,
and the reception. She may not have time between all the above events, so | am not sure whether you want
to have a room or not.

Please discuss and if that is a must, please contactS-19
s.15

21
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Regards,
Cathy

Cathy Yao k&l
Managing Director £{L
international Trade and Investment Qffice
MER AT THE LT A E AR ER BRI A%
Representing the Govarsment of British Columbia in South Chinaty [EIEF K
Suile 1031, Level 10, HNA Building, 8 Linhe Zhong Road., Tianhe District, Guangzhou, China 310610
£ [N i SR BB AT A, L1 0EB 1031 A4 510610
Tiif +86-20-2831.7411
s.17 4l ¥4 +86-20-2831.7502

<imagedQl.jpg>

www.britishcalumbia.ca | Weibof fif
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 2:17 PM

To: Scott Bradley; Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Cc: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Program and Press Release for November 6

Scott, apologies for the delay. I'm adding our press secretary Sam Oliphant who will help coardinate the

release on our end.

Sam will be traveling with the delegation on the ground as well.

Jordan

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS netwark.

From: Scott Bradiey

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 5:14 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX
Subject: Program and Press Release for November 6

Jordan and Barinder,

I hope you don't mind reaching out directly, but wanted to share with you both the draft release we are in the process
of finatizing with TELUS, and the working program we have for the 5%,

Fwanted to at least get the ball rolling on approval of a quote or participation in the release from the Province’s
prespective, and ensure we were aligned. |am dealing with officials in BC and here, but just wanted to ensure you
were in the loop — particularly as it relates to the Press Release. | need your guidance to ensure we getit approved.

itingrary is below.

Scott

seLiawer OO A B TEA CONRECIED CANADA

L.
4, M

e L m

i

Scott Bradley

Vice-President Corporate and Government Affairs
Huawei Canada

303 Terry Fox Drive, Suite 400

COttawa, Ontario KaK 32

0. 813.595.1500 ext.1400

€. 613.558.5333 china. +86 137 1454 9112
scatt.bradley@huawei.com

This e-mail is intended only far the named recipient(s) and may contain inforrrration that is privileged, confidential to Huawei Technolagies Canada Co., Ltd. and/or
exempt from disciosure under applicable law. No wafver of privilege, confidence or otherwise is intended by virtue of cormmunication via the interet. Any
unautharized use, dissemination of copying is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, ar are not named as a recipient, please immediately notify

the sender and destroy all copies of this e-mail.

Friday, November 6 - Shenzhen
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095:05 Premier Clark and BC Official Delegation arrive at Shenzhen North Train Station
shenzhen FAO will pick up the Premier and Official Delegation — Scott working with Chris Chenchong
an details
Premier and Delegation to be escorted by vehicle to Huawei Campus — Building F1
To Be Determined if Full BC Delegation will also attend with Premier
To be coordinated — Huawei to supply bus and vehicle for Premier and Delegation. Finol delegation
names required from Province of BC
09:15 Ken Hu arrives at F1 Building to greet Premier Clark
09:30 Premier Clark arrives at Huawei Shenzhen Campus Building F1
Greeted by Ken Hu, Sean Yang, President Huawei Canada and Eros Spadotto — Executive Vice
President TELUS
09:30-
09:50 Premier proceeds on brief tour of Exhibitien facilities. Key focus area will be projects related to
wireless, 5G, and Consumer Devices,
Scott to do pre-visit walkthrough of tour with Customer Reception — note not a futl Exhibition Hall tour
09:50-
10:05 Welcoming Meeting with Mr. Hu, Premier and BC Officials to discuss TELUS investment project and
Huawei overview — F1 2™ Floor Meeting Room
Business Delegation will continue to tour Exhibition Facility
10:05-
10:20 Announcement/MOU Signing with Premier of BC, TELUS and Huawei on “Smart City” investment —
2™ Fioor Reception Area — Building F1
Order of Speakers — Scott Bradley to emcee:
Ken Hu to bring welcoming remarks
Premier Ciark to bring remarks on behalf of Province
Ken Hu to bring welcoming remarks
Ceremaniat signing of MOU
Gift Exchange (NEXUS 6P by Huawei)
10:20 Premier and BC Delegation to depart Huawei for downtown Shenzhen for Official Meetings

24
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 2:09 PM

To: Gossen, Kelly L MIT:EX; Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX
Subject: Re: PCC Speeches

Adding Sam who will be overseeing the final copies.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smariphone on the TELUS network.

From: Gossen, Kelly L MIT:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 4:58 AM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: PCC Speeches

s it possible for me to get copies of her speaking notes so | can share with Andrew?

Kelly

Kelly Gossen

Mission and Events Officer

International Missions and Corporate Events

Ministry of International Trade

Suite 730 — 999 Canada Place |Vancouver, British Columbia | CANADA V6C 3E1

Tel: 604.660.6815] Maobile: s.13 | Fax: 604.775.2197 | Website: www.gov.hc.ca

Herrs
LRSI
[SXERTN
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 12:54 PM
To: Acquarone, Francis MIT:EX

Subject: Re: Scarves

| have them

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
Original Message

From: Acquarone, Francis MIT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 8:48 PM

To: McPhee, Jardan PREM:EX

Subject; Scarves

Phorie acting up. Just want to confirm you have the 2X boxes {scarves).
Cheers
FA

----- Original Message-----

From: Acguarone, Francis MIT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 5:42 AM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: Re: §

Sent from my iPhone

> 0On Oct 28, 2015, at 8:41 PAcquarone, Francis MIT:EX <Francis.Acquarone @gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Just checked with concierge, they said the scarves

>

>P

27
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'l}'ﬂ_cPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Wedneasday, October 28, 2015 3:52 AM
To: Surovy, Kyle GCPEEX

Subject: We are on 7th floor.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

28
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREMIEX

Sent: Tuesday, Qctober 27, 2015 12:42 PM
To: McCann, Meghan PREM:EX
Subject: Data Package

Hi Meghan,

Can you confirm if my iPad has one as well? If not, do | go through David Henry?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

29
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, Qctober 27, 2015 10:28 AM
To: Holme, Matt TRANEX; Mills, Shane LASS:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; Oliphant, Sam

PREM:EX: Gordon, Matt GCPEEX; Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX; Kerr, Carleen GCPEEX
Subject: Teday

Hey team,
Just wanted to send a quick note that Sam and | will be heading off to the airport shortly.

Moving forward Andrew and Shane should be your paint of contact for confirming things on the
ground. Matt, once you have a better idea of sites/additional events please connect with Andrew.

Jordan

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

- i
From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 9:56 AM
To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX; Dwivedi, Anish GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Tofino

Correct.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone an the TELUS network.
From: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 9:52 AM

Ta: Dwivedi, Anish GCPE:EX

Cc¢: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Tofino

Thanks, but we’re good....no events person needed. MNY’s COS on the ground to assist and we’re also limited on
number of passengers

Jordan - still the plan?

From: Dwivedi, Anish GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 9:51 AM
To: Davidson, Tamara PREM;EX

Subject: Tofino

FYl - Ben asked me to connect with Mills regarding Tofino....

Anish Dwivedi
Office of Premier Christy Clark
Cell: (778) 875-9129
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, Qctober 27, 2015 9:56 AM
To: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Subject: Re:

That's the pian. Flight right after QP

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

Fram: Qliphant, Sam PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 9:50 AM

To: Mills, Shane LASS:EX; McPhee, Jardan PREM:EX
Subject: Pwd:

QP then Tofino right?

Sam Oliphant
Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Shaw, Rob (Vancouver Sun)" <rshaw(@yvancouversun.com:>
Date: October 27, 2015 at 9:48:09 AM PDT
To: Sam Oliphant <gam.otiphant@gov. be.ca>

Is premier here today or in Tefino?

32
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent; Tuesday, October 27, 2015 9:19 AM

To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Subject: Re: are we cancelling remainder of her day/meetings
Correct

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Davidson, Tamara PREM;EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 9:15 AM

Ta: McPhee, Jardan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: are we cancelling remainder of her day/meetings

Ok, will advise Cab Ops to Cancel CWG FN - correct?

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 9:15 AM

To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Subject: Re: are we cancelling remainder of her day/meetings

Cancel, we will reschedule in Nov.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Davidson, Tamara PREM:FX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 9:09 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM;EX

Subject: are we cancelling remainder of her day/meetings

CWG FN or wili that go ahead without PCC?

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

Sent from my BtackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 9:09 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: are we cancelling remainder of her day/meetings

CWG FN or will that go ahead without PCC?
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREMIEX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 8:42 AM

To: Gordon, Matt GCPEEX; Kerr, Carleen GCPE:EX; Holme, Matt TRAN:EX; Oliphant, Sam
PREM:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX; Mills, Shane LASS:EX

Subject: 9am Call

Attachments: Jordan's Conference Line.vcf

Can you all dial in for a call at 9am?
Either Matt, | think it would be good for Jules to be on as well.

Shane, FYI for you as i know you are busy. Andrew will bring you up to speed.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREMEX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 8:08 AM

To: Kerr, Carleen GCPEEX; Safarik, Melissa GCPEEX
Subject: Re: Van-Tofine

Confirmed, it's too iate. Will go with Matt Holme as lead on the ground.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Kerr, Carleen GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 8:06 AM

To: Safarik, Melissa GCPE:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: Van-Tofino

If Tim made it on the 9:15am helijet from Vancouver to Nanaimo and arrived at 9:35am, it is about a three hour drive to
Tofino, getting him in likely around 1pm. 'm thinking that might be too late. Jordan please confirm,
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McPhee, Jorc!lan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Maonday, October 26, 2015 4:45 PM
Ta: Davidsan, Tamara PREMEX

Subject: Fw: AS REQUESTED: ™M Fahmy synapsis
Attachments: M_Fahmy.docx

Importance: High

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Mentzelopoulos, Athana JTST:EX <Athana.Mentzelopoulos@gov.be.ca>
Saent: Monday, October 26, 2015 12:28 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: FW: AS REQUESTED: M Fahmy synopsis

Does this work?

From: Haney, Donald IGRS:EX

Sent: Manday, October 26, 2015 12:23 PM

To: Mentzelopoulos, Athana JTST:EX

Cc: Kwan, Shirley JTST:EX; Brubacher, Keily IGRS:EX
Subject: AS REQUESTED: M Fahmy synopsis
Impoitance: High

Athana — as promised, a “synopsis” on Mohamed Fahmy along with a bio. Please let me know if you were looking far
mare than this.

Thanks,

Con
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McPhee, Jtz‘rdan PREM:EX

-
From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 3:29 PM
To: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX
Subject: Fw: MQTI releases
Attachments: NR Roadside_safety_barriers.docx; NR CSE Vancouver island.docx
Wil call you.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Kerr, Carleen GCPE:EX <Carleen.Kerr@gav.bec.ca>
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 3:27 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Cc: Safarik, Melissa GCPE:EX

Subject: MQOTI refeases

As discussed, both scheduled to be released tomorrow. Please advise if you have preferred timing for this.
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

-
From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 1:54 PM
To: Irwin, Paul MIT:EX
Subjeci: Fw: Chief Karen Ogen meeting reguest re: China Trade Mission
Paul,

Can someone from your team reach out to Amanda to discuss delegate opportunities?
Our office will be following up regarding the communication pieces.

Thanks,
lordan

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX <Sam.Oliphant@qov.bc.ca>

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 3:37 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Chief Karen Ogen meeting request re: China Trade Mission

Let's chat about this today.

Sam Oliphant
Press Secretary
Office of the Premier

Begin forwarded message:

From: Amanda Munro <amunro(@cloverpoint.com>

Date: October 25, 2015 at 10:01:43 PM PDT

To: Sam.Oliphant(@gov.bc.ca

Subject: Chief Karen Ogen meeting request re: China Trade Mission

Hi Sam,
[ hope you're well.

F'm writing on behalf of Chief Karen Ogen of the Wet'suwet'en First Nation as | work closely with the Chief in a strategic
communications capacity.

The Chief was invited, and has been approved, to join the Trade Mission leaving this Friday to China, Since the
confirmation of her participation is coming in quile late in the planning process, we want to make sure that opportunities
stilt exist for her invulvement, and if there is a plan that would be useful for the Chief to be aware of.
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We were hoping to connect with someone from the Premier's office in the next few days who will be organizing the trip,
to ensure the Chief is able to be apart of key meetings and to discuss strategic opportunities in regards to LNG.

We may he doing some PR around this opportunity and it would aiso be quite advantageous 1o ensure our messaging lines
up. I'd be very interested in speaking to the comins lead on this, if possible.

As you no doubt can appreciate, time is of the essence and we truly appreciate your attention on this request - even if it's
simply connecting me with the right person to speak with.

Kind regards,
Amanda Munro
CLOVERPOINT | VP PUBLIC RELATIONS

HQ 250 384 3537
TF 1 888 457 2724
C 604 360 3994

wwyi. claverpoint. com
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

_ _
Fram: McPhee, Jardan PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, Octaber 26, 2015 1:51 PM
To: Hosseinzadeh, Nick LASS:EX
Ce: Thornthwaite, Jane
Subject: Re: An invitation to the Boys Club Network Fundraiser/Awareness Event at the Hotel
Georgia

Thanks Nick,
Fve shared with our scheduler who will be following up.
Jordan

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Hosseinzadeh, Nick

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 1:48 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Cc: Thornthwaite, Jane

Subject: FW: An invitation to the Boys Club Network Fundraiser/Awareness Event at the Hotel Georgia

Hello Jordan,
Jane asked me to pass this invitation along to the Premier to see if there is any interest to attend this.

Thanks,

Nick Hosseinzadeh | Constituency Assistant
lane Thornthwaite, MLA

Narth Vancouver — Seymour

#217-1233 Lynn Valley Road

Merth Vancouver, 8.C.

P 604,983,9852 | F: 604.983,9978
www.janethornthwaitemia.be.ca

From: Walter Mustapich $-22

Sent: October 23, 2015 8:30 AM

To: Thornthwaite.MLA, Jane <Jane.Thornthwaite MLA@leg be.ca>

Subject: An invitation to the Boys Club Network Fundraiser/Awareness Event at the Hotel Georgia

Jane,

Laura, Jimmy and | would like to invite you to a very special Boys Club Network Event at the Hotel Georgia November

25th. We would fike you to attend as our guest so please do not purchase a ticket.

This is an invitation only event and will include many of British Columbia's most influential business ieaders, politicians,

educators and more. The event is being organized by Frank Giustra, John MacKay, Matt Wood, Jeff McCord, Bruce

Langeres and Laura Neubert. We would love it if you could also discuss this event with the Premier. Clearly, she would
4]
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be welcome 1o join us as our guest! As a single mother of a boy | know she will find our message compelling, and our
work inspiring. We would really like to have her come out and make that connection with the Boys Ciub Network. The
evening will inciude a standing dinner, a presentation of cur cne act play, ‘Man Up!' and a few short but inspiring
testimonials from some of our boys.

We really do hope you can join us Jane. Please respond to the attached invitation at your earliest convernience.
Thank you, as always, for your encouragement and support. We truly do appreciate it.

Walter, Laura and Jimmy
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

. -
From: McPhee, lordan PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 1:50 PM
To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX
Subject: Fw: An invitation to the Boys Club Network Fundraiser/Awareness Event at the Hotel
Georgia
Attachments: BCN General Georgia 2015 Invite pdf

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Hosseinzadeh, Nick <Nick Hosseinzadeh@leg.be.ca>

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 1:48 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Cc: Thornthwaite, Jane

Subject: FW: An invitation to the Boys Club Network Fundraiser/Awareness Event at the Hotet Georgia

Hello Jordan,
Jane asked me to pass this invitation along to the Premier to see if there is any interest to attend this.

Thanks,

Nick Hosseinzadeh | Constituency Assistant
Jane Thornthwaite, MLA

Marth Vancouver — Seymour

#217-1233 Lynn Valley Road

North Vancouver, B.C.

P: 604.983.9852 | F: 604.983.9978

www janethornthwaitemla.bc.ca

From: Walter Mustapich $-22
Sent: October 23, 2015 8:30 AM
To: Thornthwaite.MLA, Jane <jane.Thornthwaite MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: An invitation to the Boys Club Network Fundraiser/Awareness Event at the Hote! Georgia

Janeg,

Laura, Jimmy and | would like to invite you to a very special Boys Club Network Event at the Hotel Georgia Navember
25th. We would like you to attend as our guest so please do not purchase a ticket.

This is an invitation only event and will include many of British Columbia's most influential business ieaders, politicians,
educators and more. The event is being organized by Frank Giustra, John MacKay, Matt Wood, Jeff McCord, Bruce
Langeres and Laura Neubert. We would love it if you could also discuss this event with the Premier. Clearly, she would
be welcome to join us as our guest! As a single mother of a boy | know she will find our message competling, and our
work inspiring. We would really like to have her come out and make that connection with the Boys Club Network, The
evening will include a standing dinner, a presentation of our one act play, 'Man Upl' and a few short but inspiring
testimonials from some of aur boys.
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We really do hope you can join us Jane. Please respond to the attached invitation at your earliest convenience.
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
Sent: Monday, Cctober 26, 2015 1:29 PM
To: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX
Cc: Uzdavinys, Titas PREM:EX; Campbell, Carolyn ABR:EX
Subject: Re: AFN Conference support letter

Good to go, thanks Netty,

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX

Sent: Manday, October 26, 2015 1:05 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Cc: Uzdavinys, Titas PREM:EX; Campbell, Carolyn ABR:EX
Subject: AFN Conference support letter

Okay, Jordan, here is what I am proposing. I used input from Tonya Joyce ... shall we proceed?
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Fram: McPhee, lordan PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 1.02 PM

To: Waong, Tim GCPEEX

Subject: Re: BCTech Strategy Announcement - Nov 17

Yes, that is currently the plan.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Wong, Tim GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 12:42 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: BCTech Strategy Announcement - Nov 17

Hey lordan,
Just wanted to check with you to see if you guys are going to have PCC attend/speak at this event.
Thanks,

Tim Wong | Events Coordinator
Dffice of the Premier
T:604 775-1604 C: 778-877-8B596

46

Page 487 of 505 OOP-2015-53506 S1



McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 11:12 AM

To: 522

Subject: RE: Terry Fox Run in Hong Kong
5.22

Hi

It is great to hear about all the work you are doing with the 2015 Terry Fox run. Premier Clark is afready planning to
participate in the run on Saturday November 7. How big is your team expected to be? | can make sure the Premier has
a chance to meet your team and maybe take a photo with them depending on how big it is.

Unfartunately, given the Premier’s busy schedule on this trade mission a visit to your schoo! will not be possible.
Regards,

Jordan

Frons'22 _ _

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 5:18 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; 5.22

Cec: Andrew Wilkinson
Subject: Terry Fox Run in Hong Kong

Hello Mr McPhee,

$:22 Andrew Wilkinson, regarding

My name is S-22

the Terry Fox Run in Hong Konsa. s.22
$.22 ~ and we're promoting participation by our school community in
the 2015 Terry Fox Run here in Hong Kong. We are encouraging students, their familics and staff to get
mnvolved by organising a team from the CDNIS community whe will be participating in the Run. This year the
run is being held at Renaissance College in Kowloon on Saturday November 7th. We are organising
transportation to the event, and hoping for a great turnout at this important family event for the Canadian

community in Hong Kong

We would be honoured if Premier Clark would join the Canadian International School community at this cvent
that is so important and respected by all Canadians.

Please let us know if this is possible, as we would be very excited to welcome her graciously. If Premier Clark
has any time in her schedule to visit the school and meet some students, we would of course, love 1o arrange

that. The school is located in Aberdeen, on the south side of Hong Kong island.

Thanks very much for your time and we hope to hear from you soon.

s.22

s.22
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 11:09 AM

To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX; Wong, Tim GCPEEX
Subject: Re: Nov. 13th

Not PCC at this time.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS netwark.

From: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Sent: Meonday, October 26, 2015 11:07 AM
To: Wong, Tim GCPE:EX

Cc: McPhee, Jordan PREM;EX

Subject: Re: Nov. 13th

Not sure. Believe Jordan and Barinder might have been working on something

Jordan?

From: Wang, Tim GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, Qctober 26, 2015 10:31
To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX
Subject: Nov. 13th

Hey Tam,
Do you know if PCC will be doing the Asia Strategy event on Nov. 13"

Thanks,

Tim Wong | Events Coordinator
Office of the Premier
T: 604 775-1604 C;778-877-8596
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 10:05 AM

To: Campbell, Carolyn ABR:EX

Subject: FW: Assembly of First Nations 2017 Annual General Assembly
Attachments:; LOS Request - BC Premier.docx; 650610-Allen-Symmons.pdf

From: Uzdavinys, Titas PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 3:48 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Assembly of First Nations 2017 Annual General Assembly

Jordan,

I realized that the email | sent you earlier did not have the attachment from the requestor. Also please note that they
require the PDF letter of support {I've attached it to this email) by this Friday. Let me know if the PDF is good to send to
the requester, or if changes need to be made. Thanks.

Titas

From: Gareth Allen-Symmons [mailto:gallensymmons@teurismvancguver.com]
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 9:44 AM

To: OfficenfthePremier, Office PREM:EX

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

Sales Associate, Meetings & Conventions, Canada & Intemational
Tourism Vancouver

604.631.2891

gallensymmans@tourismvancouver.com

www. tourismvancouver.com

TOURISM
VANCOUVER
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@7 January 1013, 2018
#poma

A Member of BestCities Global Alliance

“This etnan and any files transmilted with it are confidential and iniendad solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. If yau
have received this email in error please notify us immedialely by felephone, permanently Jestioy any copies you may have and return Hiis document fa
us ai our expense al the ernaif address noted ahave. Please rate thal any views of opinons presentad it this email are solely those of the author and
do naf necessarity represant those of the company. Finally, ihe recipient should check this email andd any attachmenis for the presence of viruses. The
company accepts no labiity for any darnage cavsed by any virus transmitted by this ernail’
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

i
From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 10:03 AM
To: Uzdavinys, Titas PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Assembly of First Nations 2017 Annual General Assembly

Titas please wait. Wil call you.

From: Uzdavinys, Titas PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, Cctober 26, 2015 10:00 AM

To; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Assembly of First Nations 2017 Annual General Assembly

I will send it out right now. Thank you for looking into this Jordan. Have a good day.

Titas

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 9:59 AM

To: Uzdavinys, Titas PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Assembly of First Nations 2017 Annual General Assembly

Titas, sorry | missed this email,

Did it go? If not it is good to go.

From: Uzdavinys, Titas PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 12:01 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Assembly of First Nations 2017 Annual General Assembly

Jordan,

Let me know when it is good to send the letter of support out. It would be great to send it out before the weekend.
Thanks,

Titas

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 5:56 PM

To: Uzdavinys, Titas PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Assembly of First Nations 2017 Annual General Assembly

Titas, I have not forgotten this but | do need one final sign off before we send it.

From: Uzdavinys, Titas PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, QOctober 20, 2015 1:45 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Assembly of First Nations 2017 Annual General Assembly
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Jardan,
Please see attached the letter of support. Please let me know if it is ok to send. Thank you.

Titas

From: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 9:54 AM

To: McPheg, Jordan PREM:EX

Cc: Uzdavinys, Titas PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Assembly of First Nations 2017 Annual General Assembly

This is just a standard request to get a group to choose BC as the location for their
9017 meeting; once Titas has completed the draft, he will send it to you.
Thanks Jordan.

From: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 11:21 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Ce: Uzdavinys, Titas PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Assembly of First Nations 2017 Annual General Assembly

Holding; thanks Jordan.

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 11:1% AM

To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX; De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX

Cc: Ross, Kara L PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Assembly of First Nations 2017 Annual General Assembly

i just want to double check one thing on this. Please hold off an drafting.

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

We will handle this one, Thanks.

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

Believe Correspondence normaily handies these and not scheduling

Netty — can you please confirm and advise if we should leave this with you and your team to handle?
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From: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, Cctober 19, 2015 9:50 AM
To: Ross, Kara L PREM:EX; Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Assembly of First Nations 2017 Annual General Assembly

Qver to you. Please note, this is time sensitive.
Thank you,

Frances

From: Gareth Allen-Symmons [mailto:gallensymmons@tourismvancouver.com]

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 9:44 AM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: Assemnbly of First Nations 2017 Annual Generat Assembly

Dear Office of the Premier,

Please find attached a copy of our LOS request to host the Assembly of First Nations 2017 Annual General Assembly. As
this is a time sensitive request, we hape to have the signed letter of support by Friday, October 23, 2015.

Please et me know if you have any questions!

Thank you,
Gareth

Gareth Alfen-Symmaons

Saies Associate, Meetings & Conventions, Canada & International
Tourism Vancouver

604.631.2891

dallensymmons@tourismvancouver. com
www.tourismvancouver.com

TOURESM

REUPIE DS O CONVERE
#pemaVancouver

A Member of BestCities Global Alliance

January 10-13, 2018

‘This emaif and any files transmitfed with it are confidential and intended sofely for the use of the individual or entity to which ihey are addressed. i you
have received this emad in error please notify us immediately by telephone, permanenily dastroy any copies you may have and retum this document to
us al our expenss al the email address noted abave. Please note thaf any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and

Uo not necessarily represent those of the company. Finalfly, ke recipient showld check this email and any atfachments for the presence of viruses. The

company accepts no hiabiily for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email,”
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordar PREMIEX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 9:58 AM

To: Uzdavinys, Titas PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Assembly of First Nations 2017 Annual General Assembly

Titas, sorry | missed this email.

Did it go? If not it is good to go.

From: Uzdavinys, Titas PREM;EX

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 12:01 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Assembly of First Nations 2017 Annuat General Assembly

Jordan,

Let me know when it is good to send the letter of support out. It would be great to send it out before the weekend.
Thanis.

Titas

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 5:56 PM

To: Uzdavinys, Titas PREMIEX

Subject: RE: Assembly of First Nations 2017 Annual General Assembly

Titas, } have not forgotten this but | do need one final sign off hefore we send it.

From: Uzdavinys, Titas PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 1:45 PM

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

Suhbject: RE: Assembiy of First Nations 2017 Annual General Assembly

Holding; thanks Jordan.

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 11:19 AM

To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX; De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX

Cc: Ross, Kara | PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Assembly of First Nations 2017 Annual General Asserably

| just want to double check one thing on this, Please hold off on drafting.

From: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 11:17 AM

Ta: Davidsorn, Tamara PREM:EX; De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX

Cc: Ross, Kara L PREM:EX; McPheg, Jordan PREM:EX

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

Believe Correspendence narmally handies these and not scheduting

Netty — can you please confirm and advise if we should leave this with you and your team to handie?

From: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 9:50 AM

To: Ross, Kara L. PREM:EX; Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Assembly of First Nations 2017 Annual General Assembly

Over to you. Please note, this is time sensitive.
Thank you,

Frances

From: Gareth Allen-Symmons [ mailto; gallensymmons@tourismvancouver,com]
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

please find attached a copy of our LOS request to host the Assembly of First Nations 2017 Annual General Assembly. As
this is a fime sensitive request, we hope to have the signed letter of support by Friday, October 23, 2015.

Please let me know if you have any questions!

Thank you,
Gareth

Gareth Allen-Symmons

Sales Associate, Meetings & Conventions, Canada & International
Tourism Vancouver

604.631.2891

galiensymmens@tourismvancouver.com

www. tourismvancouver.com

TOURISM
VANCOUVER

Tl e January 10-13. 2016
#pcmavancouver

A Member of BestCities Global Alliance

"This emall and any files transmitted with it are coniidential and infentded solaly for the use of the individual or entity ta which they are addrassed. If you
have received fhis email in eror please notify us immediately by lelephone. permanently destroy any copies you may hava and return this documant to
us at our expense at the email atdress noted above. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the authar and
do riof necessanly represent those of the company. Finally, the recipient shoutd check this emait and any attachments far the presence of virusas. The
eompany accepts ro liabilty for any damage causad by any virus transmitted by this emai.’
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
Ta:

Ce:
Subject:

Thanks for flagging.

McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Monday, October 26, 2015 9:51 AM

Wallace-Deering, Eric MEM:EX

Petrie, Cynthia MEM:EX

RE: BC Hydro - Victoria Chamber of Commerce Speech

From: Walilace-Deering, Eric MEM:EX
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 9:48 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Ce: Petyie, Cynthia MEM:EX

Subject: BC Hydro - Victoria Chamber of Commerce Speech

Hi lordan,

Jessica MacDonald is speaking at a Victoria Chamber of Commerce luncheon on Thursday

November 5. Wanted to make sure you were aware since the house will be sitting that day.
Otherwise it's fairly routine. Her keynote will give an overview of BC Hydro, current priorities
{eg., capital projects) and take some guestions.

Eric Wallace-Deering

Ministerial Assistant to the Honorable Bill Bennett

Minister for Energy and Mines
250-387-4471
Eric. WallaceDeering@gov.bc.ca
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_I}lchhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 9:46 AM
To: McCann, Meghan PREMEX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2015-53283
No records.

From: McCann, Meghan PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 9:32 AM

To: Bhultar, Barinder PREM:EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX; Grant, Wade
PREM:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; Kay, Maclean PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX; Southern,
Evan PREM:EX; Toda, Sarah PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2015-53283

Please let me know by Nov. 47 whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:
) 'y D g rey

Regarding commercial wine commissions: All records including but not limited to correspondence, meeting
notes, briefing/information/decision notes related to
commercial wineries.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 03/01/2015 To 10/20/2013)

{f you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records will exceed
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

Sent: Monday, Cctober 26, 2015 9:40 AM
To: McCann, Meghan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records QOP-2015-53297
No Records.

From: McCann, Meghan PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 9:33 AM

To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM;EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX; Grant, Wade
PREM:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; Kay, Maclean PREM;EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Ofiphant, Sam PREM:EX; Southern,
Evan PREM:EX; Toda, Sarah PREM:EX

Subject: Cail for Records Q0P-2015-53297

Please let me know by Nov. 6" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Any and all emails and/or any form of correspondence related to the minimum wage. a media requesi aboul the
minimim wage, as well as any correspondence that includes mention of the Georgia Straight newspaper,
Straight.com, and/or Travis Lupick or any unnamed reference (o Travis Lupick, the Georgia Straight
newspaper, or Straight.com.

{Date Range for Record Search: From 09/01/2015 To 10/21/2015)

Please nofe this request has also been seni to JTST.

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

From: McPhee, Jordan FREMEX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 9:16 AM

To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Davidson, Tamara PREMEX
Subject: RE: Tomorrow

Last | heard Tam spoke with him and we are awaiting confirmation. Tam, did he reply to you?

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 9:14 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX
Subject: Tomorrow

ls something arranged tomorrow w MF?
M

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
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McPhee, Jordan PBEM:EX

From; McPhee, Jordan PREMIEX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 8:04 AM
To: Irwin, Paul MIT:£X

Subject: This morning

Can you call me when you get into the office? s.17

Thanks
Jordan McPhee | Manager of Operatians

Office of Premier Christy Clari '
T: 604.775.1600 | F: 604.775.1688
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Monday, October 26, 2015 7119 AM

Irwin, Paul MIT:EX; Acquarone, Francis MIT:EX
Roberts, Clark MIT:EX

Friends of BC Receptions

Can we please add the following names to attend?

jeiiing_:

Lian Tao

FU Sigi

Zhang Xueming

Sun Yan

Cai Xiangying

Zhang Gang

Hao Yang

Song Lingjie

Xie jianrong

Zhang Jia Wei

Sun Hong Bin

Mr. Benson Gong

Ms. Sunny Sun

Mr.Harry Gang

Ms.Li, Ying Chun

Jason Li

Daniel Liu

Tom Yang

Guang Yong Wen

Shenzhen:

Zeng Guangchun

Cai Xiangying

£ Zhu Qi

Alvin Au

Bryan Dear

Chengjun Wy

s.22

s.22
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s.22
Zhiling Qiu

Qing Ma

Bin Qian

Mr. Zheng Dong

Ms. Zhu, Min

Ms. Wang, Ye

M. Liu, Chuang

Jordan McPhee | Manager of Operations

Office of Premier Christy Clark
T: 604,775.1600 | F: 604.775.1688
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McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 7:10 AM
To: James, Ben LASS:EX

Subject: Comms Meeting

Hey Ben,

Not sure if you are on the distribution fist but there will be a comms meeting at 7:45am today.
Jordan McPhae | Manager of Operations

Office of Premier Christy Clark
T: 604.775.1600 | F: 604.775.1688

Page 505 of 505 OOP-2015-53506 S1



Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

p— ERSa ]
From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 4:25 PM
To: Mentzelopoulos, Athana JTST:EX; De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX
Cc: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX
Subject: Letter to PM Trudeau
Attachments: Scan_20151022.pdf

Please see attached signed letter.
ina- the letter is on your office chair, could you piease send out in the morning mail.

Thanks,
Andrew
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L} e

BRITISH
COLUMBIA

October 20, 2015

Prime Minister-designate Justin Trudeau
Langevin Block

Parliament Hill

Ottawa, ON KIA 0A3

Dear Prime Minister-designate:

On behalf of the Government of British Columbia, let me once again congratulate you on your
tremendous electoral win and extend my personal best wishes to you.

This election marks a new beginning, and I look forward to working closely with you on issues
of importance to British Columbia and Canada.

I am delighted by your commitment to meet with Premiers, and your vision of bringing
provinces, territories, and the federal government together in a new era of cooperation on areas
of common interest.

For British Columbians, there are many issues that will benefit from closer cooperation and
partnership between our two governments.

My government has five key priorities for this partnership.

1y

2)

3

Softwood Lumber: renewal of the Softwood Lumber Agreement is urgently important.
As you know, this agreement has only ever been settled in the past through direct contact
between the Prime Minister and the President of the United States of America. Ottawa
needs to put its full focus and resources on engagement and negotiations with the United
States to support and protect our forest sector and the thousands of jobs it creates.
LNG: I am looking forward to your clear support of LNG development, a new sector in
Canada that will help us fight global climate change and create tens of thousands of jobs.
My government has worked prodigiously to clear the runway for development in this
sector; we look forward to a similar focus from Ottawa through completion of the CEAA
process. This new industry will also make a very significant contribution to the federal
treasury. We are eager to see B.C. make a larger contribution to building a stronger
Canada.
Trade: I welcome your commitment to trade, I am confident we have a shared priority in
increasing support for export-related Pacific Gateway infrastructure. Growing our
national economy depends on being able to get our goods to market. Vancouver Port is
the busiest in Canada and continues to grow quickly as Canada’s exports to Asia and
wreld

Office of the Mailing Address:
Premier World Trade Centre

740 - 999 Canada Place
Vancouver BC V6C 3E1
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India also grow. BC is already investing in more infrastructure than any other previous
government. Your Government’s increased support in this area will be very timely.

4) Immigration: Canada has been blessed by millions of immigrants since our founding. A
thriving Canada depends on our ability to welcome many more who can join us in
building our economic future. I look forward to working with you to establish stronger
policies on immigration that will re-establish Canada’s role in the world.

5) First Nations: British Columbia is home to 203 First Nations, the majority of which have
never concluded treaties with Canada. In this context our government has developed
strong expertise in consulting and accommodating First Nations. We are determined to
ensure that First Nations are finally, fully included in our larger economy. We welcome
your increased engagement at treaty and other negotiating tables. Your commitment will
help us reach this goal as well as create certainty on our land base.

Together, these priorities will unleash economic growth and opportunity in British Columbia and
support our shared agenda for new jobs.

Last, I am looking forward to working with you to ensure Canada is making a bigger

contribution to the global fight against climate change. For the last eight years, B.C. has had in
place the most successful carbon pricing in North America. Use of fossil fuels covered by the
tax has dropped while our economy has grown. We are building on that with new climate
policies to keep us at the forefront of the climate fight. We are also pursuing the opportunity to
export Canadian natural gas to Asian markets, enabling them to reduce their reliance on coal and
oil.

British Columbia and Canada are stronger when we work together. I plan to visit Ottawa in the
near future and hope to have the opportunity to meet with you in person to discuss how British
Columbia can support your government’s goals.

Once again, I look forward to working with you and your entire B.C. caucus. I wish you all the
best on an exciting new future for Canada.

( A

| L AT D VAN
f\/\vUj ;{,U/\M WA
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

s M
From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 2:15 PM
To: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX; Mentzelopoulos, Athana JTST:EX
Cc: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX
Subject: RE: JUSTIN TRUDEAU FINAL .S-13
Attachments: JUSTIN TRUDEAU FINAL 2.docx

For print and final look. | need to run this to her at 230pm

From: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 11:52 AM

To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; Mentzelopoulos, Athana JTST:EX
Cc: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX 13

Subject: JUSTIN TRUDEAU FINAL .-

s.13 . ...then this should be the one to put
before PCC.

12
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

=i =
From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 11:53 AM
To: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX; Mentzelopoulos, Athana JTST:EX
Cc: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX
Subject: Re: JUSTIN TRUDEAU FINAL '5.13

Ina- could you print and I'll give to PCC again.

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

Subject: JUSTIN TRUDEAU FINAL ..s.13

.13
before PCC.

18

...then this should be the one to put
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Andrew lves

Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Wednesday, October 21, 2015 6:38 PM
8.15,5.22

Fw: PCC'’s sked - Thurs, Oct 22

Oct 22.pdf

Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark

Office of Premier

From: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX <Tamara.DaviE§o.n@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 4:32 PM

To: 5.15,5.22

Cc: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: PCC's sked - Thurs, Oct 22

Andrew will advise tomorrow re: details for photo shoot

Thanks,
Tamara

40
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

—— TR et N L ]
From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 6:19 PM
To: Mentzelopoulos, Athana JTST:EX; Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Premiers call tomorrow

Thanks athana

----QOriginal Message-—-

From: Mentzelopouios, Athana JTST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 6:18 PM

To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: Premiers call tomorrow

Just to let you know | checked with Michele and | am to staff PCC on COF call tomorrow. | will be in VANCOUVER.

Sent from my iPad

41
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October 22, 2015
Thursday

All Day
7:25 AM - 7:25 AM

8:00 AM - 8:26 AM

5.15,5.22

10:00 AM - 10:10 AM

10:30 AM - 11:30 AM

11:30 AM - 1:15 PM

1:30 PM - 2:00 PM

5.15,5.22

s.15

FYI Only - Speakers Office Event with Victoria Shamrocks and Mann Cup - 9am-10am --

Depart for Victoria Shell Aerocentre .15

**approx 25min drive

Depart on Pacific Coastal Charter from Victoria Shell Aerocentre to YVR Signature Flight Support
(formerly Esso Avitat - 5360 Airport Road South, Richmond) -- PCC, Andrew, Sam, Michele, Ina, 5 15.5

5.15.58.22 . = 6pax (Max 7pax)
Tail # - CGAUI

Pilots: S
Captain: Jameson Kroeker - Cell: |
First Officer: Bryn Humber - Cell:

Daily call

Participate in All Premiers Conference Call - 5.15,5.16

ST R T TS 1
AP A0 4 .,

p&ap --pvoyS-19
Lunch provided

Meet with Michele -- PVO
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
Attachments: Gavin Menzies.vcf

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

Subject: Contact info -~ Premier Clark

Hey Gavin,

Here’s my contact info.
Cells. 17

Thanks,

Andrew lves

Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark
Office of Premier

--- Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are confidential and subject to copyright. They are |

ded only for the use of the intended recipient(s) and may be

privileged. If you are not the intended reciplent, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of this message and any
attachments |5 strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended reclplent, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your

system,

- Avis de confidantialité : Ce message et toute pléce jointe sont confidentiels et assujettic au droit d'auteur. |l est de I'usege exclusif du ou des destinataire(s) visé(s) et peuvent étre
confidentlels. Sl vous n'étes pas le(s) destinataire(s) visé(s), nous attirons votre attention sur le fait qu'll est strictement interdit dutiliser cette information, de la transmettre, de I'imprimer
sur papler, de (a copier, de la distribuer ou de la diffuser, Si vous n'étes pas le destinataire visé, veulllez en aviser immédiatement I'expéditeur par courrlel électronique et détruire ce

message et toute copie de celul-ci.
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Full Name: Gavin Menzies

Last Name: Menzies

First Name: Gavin

Department: Campaign 2015
Business Address: 350 Albert St. Suite 920

Ottawa ON K1P 6M8

Mobile: 5.22
E-mail: gmenzies@liberal.ca
E-mail Display As: Gavin Menzies (gmenzies@liberal.ca)
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
i B
Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

From:

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 11:53 AM

To: Southern, Evan PREM:EX; Mills, Shane LASS:EX; Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX; Chin, Ben
PREM:EX; Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: personal prep 1pm

Andrew Ives

Executive Assistant
Office of Premier Christy Clark

50
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 2:51 PM
To: s.15,5.22

Cc: McPhee. Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: $.15,5.22

Attachments:

Please see below.

Andrew lves
Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark
Office of Premier

From: Lalari, Terry MCF:EX <Terry.Lalari@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 2:49 PM

To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX: Southern. Evan PREM:EX
Subjects.15,5.22

Fy| -S.19 I've attached the summary Kari sent to Leg Security.

From: Sloane, Kari MCF:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 2:47 PM

To: Nelson, Greg LASS:EX

Cc: Lalari, Terry MCF:EX; Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX
Subject: s.15,5.22

Hi Greg,

Please see my statement attached.

Kari Sloane

Administrative Assistant | Honourable Stephanie Cadieux
Ministry of Children and Family Development

PO Box 9057 Stn Prov Gavt Victoria, BC VW 9E2
Phone: 250-387-9659 | Fax: 250-387-9722

11
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

A = Tt
From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 12:36 PM
To: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX; Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX
Subject: VIEA keynote
Attachments: Scan_20151029.pdf

Speech from last night

15
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Vancouver Island Economic Forum
Oct 28, 2015

With no Mng othér than flying ki@ designed

and built the first Canadian airplane — engine and all —
using local parts.

And j@@»e Wright thers, the first

flight in Canada’s history was launched from{Mount
Tolmie.

That's one. J th of here off Campbell River, lies_
@;ﬁ you've ever piloted a boat through it,
you Know the currents can be powerful.

But it used to be much wors@ drowned there
i@ﬁ was considered impassable.

After a few failed attempts, they tried an ambitious lan -

:@g_deep underground, and usingi 1,400 tons of |
Xplosives t¢ cause the largest non-nuclear blast in history
at point. —

Page30f14
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Vancouver Island Economic Forum
Oct 28, 2015

Can you imagir ryi
the t '
Aitoring of maris:
THAT is a bold vision to open up Campbell River and the
inside passage.

| take a few lessons from these:
First, Islanders have always bed

Second, you have to, stick to your vision. Gibsorl was
ridiculed in 1910 — Victorians would flap their arms to
mock t” Until he flew.

And third rike a balance between
Wjﬂvlmnﬂgnga ie——

velopment. n bo

s e

These less s=ar’e’ﬁ1_gr:a"|m “than ever—

-
T
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Vancouver Island Economic Forum
Oct 28, 2015

LEADING THE RIGHT WAY FROM THE LEFT COAST

Because unfortunately — Canada Isn't firing on all cylinders
right now. Ontario has th{largest sub-sovereign de—§m
the world.

BC stands alone. Not just against Ontario — but all
provinces.

e We're going to(lead the count_ry_iﬂ_e_cmlomic_gm_@

* Three copisecutive balanced budge
e A unique appr/ac}lt public sector wages, tying

g
increases to sector growth.
¢ In four years, we'r§ eliminating BC’s operating debt
for the first time in 40 years.

e Since the laurich of the BC Jobs Plan BC has the
(,.bfgg'e‘s”t' decrease in the unemployment raaof any
~ province.

Page 5 of 14
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Vancouver Island Economic Forum g’ M /
Oct 28, 2015 ” L \eer [ 8 v

orth of projects right now without going into
want to return to this point later.

@e of this happéﬁéd by accident.We got here because
hardworklng British Columbians — and because we

o=
A goal to xpand forestry \ALNG |tech}&ouris&§ i
agriculturg - all the sectors that make up BC'’s divers

economy.

That means a government that gets out of your way when

m
we can — but alsc{ creating an enwronment here you can
Sﬁ:’éed Let me give yg feur Sxamples:

Page 6 of 14
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Vancouver Island Economic Forum
Oct 28, 2015

§_e____condo help pitch your products and grow
exports. -
§/iki_rlg Air rm announgced a($30 milliop deal to sell

ive Ywin Otter floatplanes to a company in China — thanks
in part to the work of BC Trade and Investment Offices in
China. -
They're not aione — just a ral Glacial

Wga_k]or Shelter Point Disfillery I- all of whom
have capitalized on _new Asian connections.

__ Thil‘ d, aving the infrastructuce 'm%ce so that
communities are ready for growth.

Lastweek, BC Hydro complet@roject that
more than gdotbles capacity in Tofino and Ucluelet] where

demand was outstripping supply. There are another four

active projects wo .35 billion, ¢reatig 495 jobsen the
island.

All t{create the foundatmu will build on to create jobs.
)

\ S
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Vancouver Island Econemic Forum
Oct 28, 2015

it's not jThe number of people working to build
_new hospitals in Comox and Campbell River surpassed

00 this summe

| attracting investors. Encouraging startups and

| innovation.
This has had@ huge impact on teeh — an industry that has
exploded on the island.

T
Part of that is that people want to work and live herz. But
it's also because programs like the Venture Acceleration

In Victoria, tech is the no#1 industrydwith an economic
“Tmpact of over($4 billion, and 23,000 employees \Here in
Nanaimo, 113 res%onsible for almost\$200 million,\and

more than 2,700 jobs.

But innovation is not restricted to new industries like tech.

Page 8 of 14
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Now, they’re running seven days a week, and just

increased production By 50 per cent. That mea
——

here in Nanaimo.

It S notj,us‘( Eggsﬂa . Last wegk, Sidney’s Internattonal

'__ ,porTlon ane ced they'ie E,Ig_uil_ —
=~“ mﬂl‘on bio ass er-plant in E gland="powering

Page 8 of 14
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Vancouver Island Economic Forum
Oct 28, 2015

i e 8 b,

: ﬁ?d/\!\mygmerb’smw be

Like rojects to capitalize on th& LNG opportunity — in
——-_-‘_-‘---.__.._._

Port Alberni head LNG in Pat Bay, which

received its lfederal export Iicenga earlier this month.

an#@mn-ed BC’s LNG facnhtres will be the cleanest in the
world — with the highest GHG benchmarks.

That’s not a suggestion, or wishful thinking. It's the law.

Steelhead and Port Alberni are 2 of 20 active LNG
projects. Not all of them will be built.

@@é\a bhov~  enuroaet ﬂ'u_rfL
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Vancouver Island Economic Forum
Oct 28, 2015

But like the officials who made what must have been a

W Cisign to make 8€ymout Narrows safe forishipping —

=we have (o to get to ,
ANNOUNCEMENTS

Government has a role to play in development is
respectful, safe, and sustainable. And it also has a role to
play in ensuring the Island is ready for growth.

That starts @ith transportation infrastructire.

We’'re taking the next step towards resolving Vancouver
Island’s blggfast @ugturg bottleneck — the McKenzie
Interchange in Greater Victoria.

Page 11 of 14
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Vancouver Island Economic Forum
Oct 28, 2015

BC is continuing to invest in making Vancouver Island’s

roads and highways safer Fj:st toda unced 8~
i safety improvement projects woith over $1.1 million
Investing in the future is also abgu?inv\esting in people.?

And when projects like Steelhead and Port Alberni LNG
get up and running...

They're going to need people — pr&ferably Islanders)
i s i

That's why we're providi%uver Island Universitb
with{$100,000 for the business cases for ?’ new heaith !

céntrg, and fi new automative/marine repairfacitity,

We're also providing VIU with an additional $1 million to

modernize their IT infrastructurs, increase bandwidth —
and keep themselves on the cutting edge.

Eﬂaﬂy,—een—wlcﬁae-MTcheiie-Sﬂhveﬂand-l—afe—galng to
—continue-te-werk-with the people who know-Vanceuver

~tstandbest.

The 5 jnedos YU VIRE S
NI/ S ulm%%mm bk Posple |
Iﬂ“""f)ﬁ{ i edecAs. 5o Alat ,&u\w& éﬁ—%‘ﬂ-k
9,&5“(’}%., rted ~ ?@gﬁ“
B Ar At jols srom Lot brip Uc.oy

Page 28 of 65 OOP-2015-53506 S|2



Vancouver Island E onomic EAru
/h e ol

| know George Hanson and hIS team at the Vancouver
Island Economtc Alliance have been working on a (e~
i nrabaneiva-tiokframmeromann ons to contlnue
growmg and diversifying the Island’s economy.

And I'm here y'mmg forward to

mg thelr eport tomorrow. But I'm really excited to see
the pos nges in pecple’s lives that will come from

more opportumhes on t_t_wil_g,lgg_d from Port Hardy to
W ntown Vnc oria.

CONCLUSION

They say it takes an Islander to see the mainland clearly.
And on Vancouver Island — from homemade airplanes, to
literally moving undersea mountains. ..

You've always set your own path to economic
development:
It starts with being innovative. Responsible. And bold.

Page 13 of 14
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Vancouver Island Economic Forum
Oct 28, 2015

Growing the economy takes vision. But it also takes
leadership to act on that vision.

Let’s keep working — together — to make it happen. Thank
you.

—7
[lere o 0l o vy b proU o
o, . 4 tf:)'f &—-\l - F{mf l’d%w

———EE

/'A soud wf" ot
Yo In sieviy gt St
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
e e —— =

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi all,

Southern, Evan PREM:EX

Monday, October 26, 2015 9:36 AM

Doyle, Dan PREM:EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan
PREM:EX; Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX: Toda,
Sarah PREM:EX; Grant, Wade PREM:EX; Kay, Maclean PREM:EX; Dolan, Chelsea PREM:EX:
Carey, Linda J PREM:EX; Bremner, Virginia PREM:EX

Leamy, Michelle T PREM:EX

FOI Protocol

Effective immediately, this is the new process for how we handle FOI requests directed to the Executive Branch. The
Deputy Minister Office will be sending you an email that contains the wording of the request plus a date range by
which you are to respond back to them with either records pertaining to that request or a ‘no records response’.

If you have any questions on this process, please don’t hesitate to ask either myself or Michelle Leamy.

Thank you
Evan

Evan Southern

Director of Issues Management

Office of the Premier
C: 250-480-9095
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good morning everyone,

Doyle, Dan PREM:EX

Friday, October 23, 2015 10:59 AM

LP Chief of Staff; LP Ministerial Assistants; LP Executive Assistants
Memo from Premier Clark

2015 10 23 Memo.pdf

Please see the attached memo from the Premier. Please confirm that you have received it by replying the following to

me in an e-mail:

“I have received this memo from the Premier. | understand it and will abide by it.”

Let me know if you have any questions. Thank you for your attention to this matter,

Dan Doyle

Chief of Staff to Premier Christy Clark
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Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
[ e =

From: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 7:21 PM
To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Cc: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Note

Attachments: 2015 10 22 Email Letterhead.doc

Clean copy attached.

From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 4:47 PM

To: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Mills, Shane LASS:EX; Oliphant, Sam
PREM:EX; Southern, Evan PREM:EX; Toda, Sarah PREM:EX

Cc: Doyle, Dan PREM:EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

Subject: Note

Made a slight change...Maclean can you check for formatting, spelling.
Andrew, once Maclean gets you a clean copy, PCC can email to Dan and Ministers in the morning.

Sarah, if you're at work, please forward from Dan to all PO and MO staff tomorrow morning.

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

h T e

From: Mills, Shane <Shane. Mills@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 4:52 PM

To: Chin, Ben PREM:EX; Kay, Maclean PREM:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX: McPhee, Jordan
PREM:EX; Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX; Southern, Evan PREM:EX: Toda, Sarah PREM:EX

Cc: Doyle, Dan PREM:EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Note

I'll reinforce at morning meeting tomorrow.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 4:47 PM

To: Kay, Maclean PREM:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Mills, Shane; Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX;
Southern, Evan PREM:EX; Toda, Sarah PREM:EX

Cc: Doyle, Dan A PREM:EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

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

Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Thursday, October 22, 2015 4:47 PM

Kay, Maclean PREM:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Mills, Shane
LASS:EX; Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX; Southern, Evan PREM:EX; Toda, Sarah PREM:EX
Doyle, Dan PREM:EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

Note

2015 10 23 Letterhead.doc

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
SoTporElepubicservice.be Rteius com

Toll Free: 1-800-377-50110ption 2

TELUS Business Solutions

Hours of Operation Monday-Friday 8:00am-5:00pm (PST)

This e-mail and any attachment are confidential and may be privileged. Any unauthorized use, disclosure,
dissemination or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you receive jt in error, please advise immediately by
return e-mail and delete it. Thank you.

Ce courriel et tout annexe sont confidentiels et peut-étre privilégiés. Toute utilisation, divulgation, diffusion ou

copie non autorisée de ce courriel est strictement interdite. Sivous [e recevez par erreur, veulillez nous en aviser
immédiatement par retour de courriel et effacer Je message. Merci.
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Ives, Andre\'.v PREM:EX

R e N R B T R SR T T W S e T e e R . N T G e TP TR WL
From: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 9:46 AM
To: McCann, Meghan PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Call for Recards OOP-2015-53341
Attachments: DRAFT Caucus Agenda for 2015 October 21; Charter Details for tomorrow - Thurs, Oct

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
Questions - urgent; Another Q; Today at 1:15pm - Phone call w/Rt. Hon, Paul Martin;
RE: Another @; LETTER TO THOSE WHO DID NOT WIN; Fw: LETTER TO THOSE WHO DID
NOT WIN; RE: LETTER TO THOSE WHO DID NOT WIN; RE: LETTER TO THOSE WHO DID
NOT WIN; Re: LETTER TO THOSE WHQ DID NOT WIN; Request; RE: LETTER TO THOSE
WHO DID NOT WIN; RE: here's what i have; RE: here's what i have; RE: here's what i
have; RE: here's what i have; RE: LETTER TO THOSE WHO DID NOT WIN; Re: ELIZABETH
MAY; Nate; Re: Note; Itinerary - October 23rd - NVIT Trades Training Building Grand
Opening / / DiaCarbon Bicfuels Production Facility; RE: Note; ASK PCC - Meeting with
David Black?; RE: Wheels up Merritt to Kamloops - 321pm

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

Subject: Call for Records O0P-2015-53341

Please let me know by \vv " whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

P recards, cxcaeding media CHPPIRGS aind press reccases, Peliied fe pre gosivipies o Micheie Cladorla o

4

S o Cher, 230 IS, inclicding: c-imasils, dricting notes, seperos, eocdu cnteicos aid oilier recovan

205 L

/ ) H g of gt Ay "er Wl S ey w3
(Deare Rewnze for Recosd Serer: From (00070 203 To o0 73 Mils;

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
m _M

From: Ives, Andrew PREM;EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 3:24 PM
To: ‘Ben Chin'; Judi Tyabji'

Subject: RE: Pics of you PCC

Attachments: €c85,jpg

Hey Judi,

There are quite a few pictures of young Premier, there are just under 150 photos on the USB stick. Attached in one of
them.

Thanks,
Andrew

From: Ben Chin s.22

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

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 3:02 PM
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
Attachments: MP template.docx

Yes AP will wark for those ones. I've attached the updated template for the anes that she current has with ker for
signing, for your reference.

Thanks,
Andrew

From: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 12:48 PM

To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX

Subject: RE: LETTERS TO NEW PM AND BC MPS

I separated the 8 letters to incumbents and set them into a separate folder for
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

t've given her the books. The premier would also like us to do letter for those who lost their seats and then
letter for all thase who ran (from the major parties) lib, cons, ndp and greens.

Thanks,

Andrew lves

Executive Assistant to Premier Christy Clark
Office of Premier

From: De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 10;18 AM

To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Subject: RE: LETTERS TO NEW PM AND BC MPS

Ok, when you are able to confirm connections, we can tweak those particular
letters, or she can just add a handwritten note on the hard copy that she will be
signing. Thanks Andrew.

73
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October 26, 2015

Murray Rankin
MP-elect, Victoria

¢/o NDP Caucus
House of Commons
Ottawa, ON KIA 0A3

Dear Murray:

On behalf of the Government of British Columbia, I would like to extend congratulations and my
best wishes to you on being elected a Member of Canada’s 42" Parliament.

You have been elected to represent the interests of British Columbians in Ottawa, on local,
regional and provincial issues. My government looks forward to working closely with you and
the other elected Members of Parliament from British Columbia on issues of importance to our
province. My government strongly believes that effective partnerships are essential tools for
shaping Canada’s future.

There are many important issues in our province that will benefit from close cooperation and
partnership between my government and federally-elected representatives. Our key priorities for
a stronger British Columbia and Canada include:

Softwood Lumber Agreement — Successful renewal of this vital agreement. It is time
for the federal government to put its full focus on negotiations with the United States;
Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG) — Continued federal commitment to the development of
BC’s LNG sector. As you are no doubt aware, my government has addressed every need
of this emerging sector for investment certainty. Completion of the federal CEAA process
is all that is required for some key projects to proceed, and to unleash considerable
economic growth to benefit British Columbia and Canada;

Infrastructure — Increased support for the Pacific Gateway transportation network, to
accommodate increased resources development and trade with Asia. The need for export
infrastructure is even more acute now with the success of negotiations for the Trans-
Pacific Partnership trade agreement;

Labour Mobility and Immigration — Increased immigration levels, pathways to
permanency, and action on BC’s sector-specific concerns around immigration. We are
committed to ensuring British Columbians and Canadian’s are at the front of the line for
every emerging opportunity in our province. But we also know that, even with the
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success of our Blueprint to re-engineer education and training, we will simply not have
enough British Columbians for the job opportunities of the coming decade.

Other issues of concern to British Columbians and my government include:

¢ Health Care — British Columbia would like the federal government to either increase
health care funding through the Canada Health Transfer, or demo graphically adjust the
allocation formula to account for increased health care costs associated with aging.
Health care costs increased dramatically with age, and the percentage of seniors in the
population is set to increase significantly. The existing allocation formula for federal
funding fails to account for the demographic differences among provinces and territories.
It also fails to reward British Columbia for achieving cost-effective service delivery, and
achievement that has enabled us to provide some of the best health care outcomes in the
country at comparatively low rates per capita expenditure.

¢ Climate Action — BC would like the federal government to engage and collaborate with
the provinces and territories on climate action initiatives. This is a particularly pressing
need as we prepare to engage multi-nationally at COP in December.

* Aboriginal Relations — BC would like to engage with both the federal government and
Aboriginal leaders on Aboriginal issues, including initiatives related to Aboriginal
children, youth and families. It is critically important for the federal government to
identify meaningful measures that will improve economic, social and health care
outcomes among First Nations communities.

* Trade - BC would like the federal government to work with BC on continuing to
achieve secure, competitive access to key international markets. As well, BC urges the
federal government to remove its own domestic trade barriers.

[ look forward to working with you and all other B.C. Members of Parliament, and building on
the strong relationship between British Columbia and Canada.

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

for signature tomorrow evening.

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
Attachments: Hon. Christy Clark.pdf

Please send a greeting letter.
B

From: Mannu Sandhus.22

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
Info@mannusandhu.com
Facebook~ Mannu Sandhu
Twitter~mannusandhu0
IG~ mnusandhu
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VANCOUVER INTERNATIONAL SOUTH ASIAN FILM FESTIVAL.

Hon. Christy Clark,

I am excited to have you attend and participate in our event - "Vancouver International

South Asian Film Festival". The opening night will be held on November 27th, 2015 at Simon
Fraser University Woodward, Vancouver BC. In anticipation for the event, I would like to request a
letter of support for the Sth annual film festival, which will be issued in the VISAFF program.

VISAFF originated in 2008 to "bridge the gap" between South Asian talent and mainstream
audiences by connecting directors, actors, producers, community organizations, corporate brands
and South Asian cinephiles.

The festival is committed to promoting diverse stories of South Asians through films from India,
Pakistan, Bangladesh, Sri Lanka, Nepal, Tibet, Bhutan, Afghanistan and the global South Asian
Diaspora. VISAFF celebrates stories usually not represented by mainstream cinema or contemporary
Bollywood film formulas. Features, shorts and documentaries, all chosen to engage, educate and
inspire audiences by promoting free expression, cross-cultural interactions and understanding, and
combating intolerance and stereotypes.

VISAFF’s opening film is the Canadian premiere of Anurag Kashyap’s dark psychological
thriller, Ugly . Anurag Kashyap will be in attendance at VISAFF 2015. Kashyap is an Indian
filmmaker who has produced critically acclaimed feature like The Lunchbox, and films like The
Gangs of Wasseypur, Parts 1 and 2 .The festival will also host the Canadian Premiere, of
acclaimed movie, Zubaan, a coming-of-age musical drama about a Punjabi boy whose ambitious
circle around becoming a musician which is produced by Guneet Monga & Shaan Vyas ,
directed by Mozeez Singh.

Our festival is honored to have both Anuragh Kashyap and Guneet Monga attend our festival
this year and explore BC for their film ventures.

Thank you for your support in advance and we look forward to your support letter for VISAFF.
Festival Director/ Co- Producer

Mannu Sandhu
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Tuesday, October 20, 2015 11:34 AM
Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX

FW: Feb 25th and 26th, 2016, ABLAC
image001 jpg

Tam,
Are we holding the same dates?

B

From: Roberts, Clark MIT:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 1:39 PM

To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Feb 25th and 26th, 2016, ABLAC

Can you re-confirm.
Thanks!
Clark

Clark M. Roberts

Assistant Deputy Minister
International Business Development
Ministry of International Trade

T: 604 775 0005
15.17

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jill Price <jill.price@asiapacific.ca>

Date: October 15, 2015 at 12:55:50 PM PDT

To: "Roberts, Clark MIT:EX" <Clark.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Feb 25th and 26th, 2016, ABLAC

The exclusive dinner for the Premier and Asian business leaders is scheduled for Thursday , February

25" 6-8 pm.

In addition we would like her attendance as the EVP at the ABLAC council meeting on Friday , February
26", This is all day including the closing dinner where we would like the Premier to join a panel with
other Leaders to speak to the Council. The all day agenda is likely more interesting in the morning.

Many thanks
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From; Roberts, Clark MIT:EX [mailto:Clark.Roberts@gov.be.ca]
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
Wit 0l e rast et Vet

T: 604 775-0005 | is.17

www. britishcolumbia.ca | @BCTradelnvest |Linkedin | YouTube
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Bhuilar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 11:43 AM
To: Scheffel, Emile HLTH:EX

Subject: MSP

Attachments: Tim Lang.vcf

Hi Emile,

Can you please give Tim a call.

Thanks,
B
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Full Name: Tim Lang

Last Name: Lang

First Name: Tim

Job Title: VP Operations

Company: Proshow Audiovisual ~ Broadcast
Business: +1 (604) 293-1771

Mobile: 5.22

Primary Phone:

E-mail: timlang@proshow.com
E-mail Display As: Tim Lang (timlang@proshow.com)
Web Page: www.proshow.com
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 10:12 AM
To: ‘Catherine Loiacono (catherine@icba.ca)’
Cc: 'Philip Hochstein (Philip@icba.ca)’
Subject: Video Greeting

Hi Catherine,

Here is a link for the Premier’s video greeting for the ICBA Anniversary event:

https://www.dropbox.com/s/eOqvtedi46flnro/PCC ICBA.mov?dl=0

Cheers,
Barinder

Barinder S. Bhullar| director of Policy
Office af the Premuer
Province of British Columbia

| E: barinder.bhullar@gov.bc.ca

This e-moil message may contain privileged or confidentiol information.
If you received this e-moil message in error, please delete the e-mail and eny attochments ond notify the sender.
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

Attachments: Catherine Loiacono.vcf; Philip Hochstein.vcf

| hit send... Attached is Catherine and Phil's contact info.

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 10:12 AM
To: 'Catherine Loiacono (catherine@icba.ca)'
Cc: 'Philip Hochstein (Philip@icba.ca)'
Subject: Video Greeting

Hi Catherine,

Here is a link for the Premier’s video greeting for the ICBA Anniversary event:

s.15

Cheers,
Barinder

Barinder S. Bhullar ] Director of Policy
Office of the Premier
Province of British Columbia

s.17 | E: barinder.bhullar@gov.bc.ca

This e-muil message moy contain privileged or confidentiol informotion.
If you received this e-mail message in error, pleose delete the e-moil and ony attachments and notify the sender
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E_hullar, Barinder Pﬂd:EX

Full Name:
Last Name:
First Name:
Job Title:
Company:

Business:
Mobile:

E-mail:

E-mail Display As:

Catherine Loiacono

Loiacono

Catherine

Director of Communications

Independent Contractors and Businesses Association

+1 (604) 298-7795
s.22

catherine@icba.ca
Catherine Loiacono (catherine@icba.ca)
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Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Full Name:
Last Name:
First Name:
Job Title:
Company:

Business Address:

Business:
Mobile:

E-mail Display As:

Web Page:

Philip Hochstein

Hochstein

Philip

President

Independent Contractors & Businesses Association of BC

211 - 3823 Henning Drive
Burnaby, BC V5C 6P3

+1 (604) 298-7795
s.22

philip@icba.bc.ca
Philip Hochstein (philip@icba.bc.ca)

http://www.icba.bc.ca
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

Barinder 5. Bhullar | Director of Policy
Office of the Premier
Province of British Columbia

s.17 E: barinder.bhullar@gov.be.ca

This e-maif message may contam privileged or confidential information.

If you recewed this e-mail message i error, plegse delete the e mail and any attachments and notify the senger

From: Rob MacKay-Dunn [mailto:rmackay-dunn@boardoftrade,com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 10:26 AM
To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Subject: following up

Hey Barinder!

Great seeing you last night.

As requested, I've added you to our events email list. As always, you and your team are most welcome at any of our

events as our guests just let me know.

Best of luck to you and Seema with the little one on the way! Very exciting!

R.

Rob danay-Duna
Director, Public Policy and Communications, The Vancouver Board of Trade

Lim

The Vancouver Board of Trade | Sulte 400, 999 Canada Place | Vancouver | BC | V6C 3E1 | Canada

To unsubscribe emall bscrl board

Page 55 of 65 OOP-2015-53506 S2



Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

From: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 10:55 AM

To: 'Chuck Keeling (ckeeling@gcgaming.com)'

Subject: #BCTECH Summit

Attachments: #BCTECHSummIit2016_SponsorshipPackage_FINAL.pdf
Hi Chuck,

Good to see you yesterday. As per your request you can find more information on the BC Tech Summit at this website:
http://betechsummit.ca/

Also attached for your info is the sponsorship package.

Cheers,
Barinder
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Sponsorship Opportunities
January 18 -19, 2016

Vancouver Convention Centre
Vancouver, BC

CONTACT:

Sarah Richards, Sponsorship Manager
T:(604) 628.7236 E: sponsorship@bctechsummit.ca

X - BRITISH Inpartnership
.‘ COLUMBIA  with BC E @
BC INNOVATION
COUNCIL
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#BCTECH
Summit

JAN18-19,2016

Van

Bl

SPONSORSHIP

Prospectus

&

In January 2016, the Government of British Columbia and the BC Innovation
Council will host the inaugural #BCTECH Summit, a platform to inspire and
empower British Columbians and BC businesses to expand opportunities by
embracing technology and new innovations.

We invite you to demonstrate your organization’s
leadership in the technology industry by
sponsoring this highly visible event. Partner with
us as we highlight technology’s importance in
the lives of British Columbians, and capitalize on
the opportunities that exist to strengthen our
position as a leader in technological innovation
and excellence.

The #BCTECH Summit will provide BC-based
businesses and international companies with
the opportunity to connect and collaborate,
demonstrate goods, services and capabilities, as
well as discover and embrace business, investment,
career and training opportunities.

#BCTECHSummit 2016

1
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#BCTECH
Summit

ol cvenT
i) Overview

Summit Dates: January 18 - 19, 2016
Where: Vancouver Convention Centre West

The #BCTECH Summit will include a series of compelling keynote presentations,
industry sessions and panel discussions, along with Showcases for Technology,
Investors, Innovation, Careers and a B2B business development stream, covering
the broad range of topics that make up technology and innovation, investment
and partnerships.

The #BCTECH Summit 2016 will feature a Trade Show with more than
100 exhibitors that represent BC-based technology leaders.

Explore new opportunities for technology across all key economic sectors:
= Showcase our province's exciting technology innovations.

¢+ Help entrepreneurs and companies build networks, tap into opportunities and foster a culture of
innovation.

* Increase awareness of the BC technology sector with global investors, customers and partners.

+ Introduce students and recent graduates to exciting career opportunities in BC's growing technology
sector.

Why Sponsor?

¢+ The 2016 #BCTECH Summit is a must-attend event for any organization that is, or wants to be, connected
to British Columbia’s innovative tech industry.

= Promote your services to the government, big business, entrepreneurs, SME’s, global investors, industry
representatives, students, educators, communities, government officials and the general public.

+ Showecase your business! As a Sponsor you will showcase your organization to over 800 Summit
delegates, a diverse and talented cross-section of technology industry professionals, including buyers,
ClO’s, CTO's, marketers, innovators and entrepreneurs, from within BC and globally.

* Over 100 fellow sponsors and exhibitors will be featured at the Trade Show to share ideas and provide
valuable networking opportunities. Take advantage of this excellent opportunity to learn about others
in the market and make business connections.

#BCTECHSummit 2016
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_2016

Opportunities

Investment Opportunities Available

Inquire for availability

Inguire for availability

The support of industry partners is integral to the success of the 2016
#BCTECH Summit. We appreciate your support and welcome your contribution
and will provide opportunities that are mutually beneficial.

Detailed benefits for each level of contribution are outlined on the following pages. To assist you in
your decision-making, we would like to highlight the following:

« All brand exposure at the conference will be based on sponsorship value, which has been divided into
six distinct levels of contribution. Note: All values are subject to GST (i.e. $15,000 + GST).

« The Trade Show will be held on Monday, January 18 from 10 am to 7:30 pm, and Tuesday, January 19
from 9 am to 6:30 pm with food and beverage and networking on the show floor.

« Sponsorships at all levels include a Trade Show booth and two or more complimentary
conference registrations.

« There will be two networking receptions held during the Summit on the trade show floor.

«  All sponsors will benefit from having dedicated face time with key decision makers in a relaxed yet
business-oriented setting, assembled in one place, for an extended period of two days.

To secure a sponsorship, for questions or more conference information, please contact:

Sarah Richards, Sponsorship Manager
(604) 628.7236
sponsorship@bctechsummit.ca

All requests for sponsorship must be received in writing and are subject to Government of British
Columbia approval to be confirmed on a first-come first-served basis.

- The #BCTECH Summit reserves the right to revise the sponsorship opportunities detailed in this
package and/or offer additional sponsorship opportunities.

#BCTECHSummit 2016
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JAN 18-19, 2016

Opportunities

Opportunity to Include Additional

Branded Signage in Sponsored Area
Signage in Sponsored Area

Complimentary Registrations (#)

Access to VIP Lounge

- Number of Opportunities
- Website Hyperlink
Sponsor Logo in Official Program
. Mobile App Listing
- Invitations to VIP Reception
. Complimentary Booth
Ad in Program/Editorial Page

Investment
~ Mobile App Rotating Ad
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JAN18-19,2016
Vancouver, BC

Sponsorship Benefits:
1.

O

Vi
]

TECHNOLOGY SHOWCASE

The Technology Showcase will tell the story of technology and innovation in
British Columbia and how it is a driver across all segments of our economy. The
showcase will spotlight emerging technologies, the companies that developed
them and demonstrate their synergistic applications that are transforming our lives.

Recogpnition for contribution to the
#BCTECH Summit 2016 as the Technology
Showecase Title Sponsor

Exclusive naming rights of the Technology
Showcase at the #BCTECH Summit 2016

A dedicated display area within the Technology
Showcase to utilize your own innovative
exhibit, or collaborative input towards the
design and build of the Showcase, and/

or 20'x 20'/400# trade show booth in the
#BCTECH Summit Trade Show

Legacy recognition if the display is transferred
to a semi-permanent home (i.e. TELUS

World of Science or similar), following the
#BCTECH Summit 2016

Complimentary conference registration,
including all conference meals and events, for
fifteen (15) registered delegates

Invitation to an exclusive VIP Reception with
Ministers, Speakers and Sponsors for ten (10)
registered delegates

10.

11

12,

13.

14.

15.

Access to the VIP Lounge and private meeting
areas within

Two page corporate advertisement in the
conference Program of Events (if applicable)

One page advertorial coverage in the
conference Program of Events

Corporate logo in the sponsor section of the
conference Program of Events

. Corporate logo on the front page of the Event

Website (may be rotating)

Corporate logo and corporate web link on the
Conference Website

Sponsorship placement and banner ad in the
Mobile App (will be rotating)

Corporate logo on all sponsor recognition
screens and signage at the conference

Corporate logo in email updates

#BCTECHSummit 2016
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#BCTECH
Summit

DIAMOND Sponsorship (4)

Sponsorship Opportunities:

Investment:
$85,000

« Keynote Speakers (4)

Sponsorship Benefits:

{ P

Recognition for contribution to the
#BCTECH Summit 2016 at the Diamond level

Recognition as the primary supporter for
the relevant keynote speaker or reception

Opportunity to do a 1-2 minute introduction
of keynote speaker session sponsored

A 20’ x 20°/400# trade show booth in the
#BCTECH Summit 2016 Trade Show

Complimentary conference registration,
including all conference meals and events,
for ten (10) registered delegates

Invitation to an exclusive VIP Reception
with Ministers, Speakers and Sponsors
for seven (7) registered delegates

Access to the VIP Lounge and private meeting
areas within

8. One page corporate advertisement in the
conference Program of Events (if applicable)

9. One page advertorial coverage in the
conference Program of Events

10. Corporate logo in the sponsor section
of the conference Program of Events

11. Corporate logo on the front page of
the Event Website (may be rotating)

12. Corporate logo and corporate web
link on the Conference Website

13. Sponsorship placement and banner ad
in the Mobile App (will be rotating)

14. Corporate logo on all sponsor recognition
screens and signage at the conference

15. Corporate logo in email updates

#BCTECHSummit 2016
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#BCTECH
Summit

JAN 18-19, 2016

PLATINUM Sponsorship (3)

Sponsorship Opportunities:

BC Investment: 550,000

« Receptions (2)

Sponsorship Benefits:

= Platinum Supporter

1. Recognition for contribution to the
#BCTECH Summit 2016 at the Platinum level

2. Complimentary conference registration,
including all conference meals and events,
for seven (7) registered delegates

3. Invitation to an exclusive VIP Reception
with Ministers, Speakers and Sponsors
for four (4) registered delegates

4, Access to the VIP Lounge and private meeting
areas within

5. Corporate logo and corporate web
link on the Conference Website

GOLD 5po

Sponsorship Opportunities:

6.

One page corporate advertisement in the
conference Program of Events (if applicable)

Corporate logo on the front page of
the Event Website (may be rotating)

Sponsorship placement and banner ad
in the Mobile App (will be rotating)

Corporate logo in the sponsor section
of the conference Program of Events

10. Corporate logo on all sponsor recognition

11.

screens and signage at the conference

Corporate logo in sponsor section of
email updates

+ Luncheons (2)
s Mobile Event App Sponsor
« Event Wi-Fi Sponsor

= Innovation Showcase Title Sponsor

Sponsorship Benefits:

» Career Showcase Title Sponsor

VIP Reception
Gold Supporter

1. Recognition for contribution to the 6. Corporate logo and corporate web link on the
#BCTECH Summit 2016 at the Gold level Conference Website

2. 10"x 20°/200# trade show booth in the 7. Sponsor listing in sponsorship area in the
#BCTECH Summit 2016 Trade Show Mobile App

3. Complimentary conference registration, 8. Half page corporate advertisement in
including all conference meals and events, the conference Program of Events
for five (5) registered delegates 9. Corporate logo in the sponsor section

4. Invitation to an exclusive VIP Reception of the conference Program of Events
with the Mm'Stefs’ Spe:k:r: and Sponsors 10. Corporate logo on all sponsor recognition
for three (3) registered delegates screens and signage at the conference

5. Access t.o t.he VIP Lounge and private meeting 11. Corporate logo in sponsor section of
areas within email updates

#BCTECHSummit 2016
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goixl  SILVER Sponsorship

Sponsorship Opportunities:
= Coffee Breaks (4) « Enhanced Branded Items
« Charging Station/Lounge  Silver Supporter

Sponsorship Benefits:

1. Recognition for contribution to the 5. Corporate logo and corporate web link on the
#BCTECH Summit 2016 at the Silver level Conference Website

2. 10'x 10°/100# trade show booth in the 6. Sponsor listing sponsorship area in the
#BCTECH Summit 2016 Trade Show Mobile App

3. Complimentary conference registration, 7. Corporate logo in the sponsor section
including all conference meals and events, of the conference Program of Events

for three (3) registered delegates . Corporate logo on all sponsor recognition

4. Invitation to an exclusive VIP Reception screens and signage at the conference
with Ministers, Speakers and Sponsors
for two (2) registered delegates

BRONZE Sponsorship

= Industry Session Sponsors « Bronze Supporter

« Branded Items

Sponsorship Benefits:

1. Recognition for contribution to the 5. Corporate logo and corporate web link on the
#BCTECH Summit 2016 at the Conference Website
Bronze/Industry Supporter level

6. Sponsor listing in sponsorship area in the
2. 10"'x 10°/100# trade show booth in the Mobile App

#BCTECH Summit 2016 Trade Show 7. Corporate logo in the sponsor section

3. Complimentary conference registration, of the conference Program of Events
including all conference meals and events,

8. Corporate logo on all sponsor recognition
for two (2) registered delegates P : e “

screens and signage at the conference
4. Invitation to an exclusive VIP Reception

with Ministers, Speakers and Sponsors

for one (1) registered delegate

Sponsorship Enhancements

If you are interested in providing additional exposure by enhancing your Sponsorship with innovative
activation or overlay ideas (at additional cost), please let us know. We are happy to work with you to
create a memorable impression that fits your budget.

#BCTECHSummit 2016
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